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PROCEEDINGS
(Transcript continues in sequence from
Volume 12.)
CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Feil, are we ready to go
with Mr. Westrick?
MR. ARMSTRONG: Yes, Madam Chair, we’re
ready.
CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Armstrong.
J. DENNIS WESTRICK
was called as a witness on behalf of Southern States
Utilities, Inc., and having been duly sworn, testified
as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. ARMSTRONG:

Q Good afternoon, Mr. Westrick.
A Good afternoon.
Q Do you have before you nine pages of prefiled

direct testimony which was prefiled in this case?

A Yes.

Q Do you have any changes you’d like to make to
that testimony?

A No, I do not.

Q If I were to ask you the questions contained
in that testimony, would your answers be the same?

A Yes.
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MR. ARMSTRONG: Madam Chair, I request that
that prefiled testimony be incorporated into the record
as though read.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: The prefiled direct testimony
of Mr. Dennis Westrick will be incorporated into the
record as though read.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Thank you.

Q (By Mr. Armstrong) Mr. Westrick, you are
sponsoring four exhibits; is that correct?

A That’s correct.

Q Do you have any changes you would like to make
to those exhibits?

A Ne, I do not.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Madam Chair, we request these
exhibits be identified as a composite.

CHATIRMAN CLARK: Give me the initials on themn.

MR. ARMSTRONG: JDW-1 through 4.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: JDW-1 through 4 will be
marked as composite Exhibit 116.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Thank you.

(Exhibit No. 116 marked for identification.)
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WHAT IS YOUR NAME AND BUSINESS ADDRESS?

My name is J. Dennis Westrick, P.E., and my business address is 1000
Color Place, Apopka, Florida 32703.

BY WHOM ARE YOU EMPLOYED AND WHAT IS YOUR
POSITION?

I am employed by Southern States Utilities, Inc. (“Southern States”) as
Senior Engineer in the Planning and Engineering Department.

WHAT IS YOUR EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND AND WORK
EXPERIENCE?

I received my Masters Degree in 1980 from the University of Notre Dame
with a major in Environmental Health Engineering. In 1976 I received a
Bachelor of Science Degree from Western Kentucky University with a
major in Environmental Engineering Technology.

I have 15 years experience working for a private consulting
engineering firm in the water and wastewater industry and have been with
Southern States Utilities for the past two years. In 1978 I began as an
engineer with the consulting engineering firm of Howard Needles Tammen
and Bergendoff in Indianapolis, Indiana. Through my nine years with the
firm in the Indianapolis office, I served as an assistant project engineer and
progressed to project manager working on a variety of water and
wastewater projects. Project assignments included planning, design and

construction administration for new and existing water
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supply/treatment/distribution facilities and wastewater collection/treatment
facilities. The majority of the projects were associated with municipal
clients although my experience also included engineering services for
industrial facilities.

From December 1986 through May 1993, I served as a senior
project manager for Howard Needles Tammen and Bergendoff in their
Orlando, Florida office. 1 was assigned to various water and wastewater
planning and design projects for both municipal and industrial clients.

In May of 1993, I began employment with SSU in their planning
and engineering department. I am currently serving as a senior engineer
with project management responsibilities for both water and wastewater
facilities.

WHAT ARE YOUR PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS?

I am a Professional Engineer and have been registered to practice in the
State of Florida since 1988 and in the State of Indiana since 1984. I am
a member of the American Waterworks Association and Water
Environment Federation and Florida Pollution Control Association.
WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF YOUR TESTIMONY IN THIS
PROCEEDING?

I will sponsor the information provided in Volume II, Book 4 of 4, and
present facts relative to the plant in service investments made by SSU

since the last rate orders for the facilities included in this filing. Southemn
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States’ use of a 1996 projected test year to establish prospective rates is
supported by the fact that in Southern States’ last two rate proceedings
using projected test years, Docket Nos. 920655-WS (Marco Island) and
911188-WS (Lehigh), SSU was very successful in completing the plant in
service projects we forecasted for the projected test years used in those
proceedings. As with those proceedings, Southern States has been
selective in the investments we request that the Commission include in the
Commission’s final rate order. Southern States has requested recovery in
this proceeding of all projects completed since rates last were established
as well as those projects which will be completed in 1995 or 1996,
projects such as water transmission and wastewater collection replacements
and expansions; meter replacements and new meter installations in
magnitudes confirmed by our past experience and current planning
requirements; projects which must be completed to comply with DEP,
water management district or EPA permit requirements; and other projects
generally required to comply with environmental laws, rules and standards
in 1996. In addition, I will provide facts concerning SSU’s planning and
engineering department which demonstrate how SSU’s water and
wastewater services are functionally related, cross county boundaries and
represent one utility system.

COULD YOU BRIEFLY DESCRIBE THE CAPITAL PLANT IN

SERVICE INVESTMENTS SSU HAS MADE SINCE THE LAST
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RATE ORDERS FOR THE SERVICE AREAS INCLUDED IN THIS
FILING?

Yes, Exhibit [ [{ (JDW-1) presents a summary of the additions which
SSU placed or will place in service by year for the service areas included
in this filing. The capital project summary is categorized by type: namely
water, sewer or general plant. Overall, SSU has made more than
$97,000,000 in plant additions since rates were last established with $56
million invested in the water facilities, $31 million in the wastewater
facilities and $11 million in general plant facilities.

Of the total investment, approximately 45% has been the result of
efforts to comply with safety issues and regulatory mandates. These
investments were necessary to meet the increasingly stringent
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), Florida Department of
Environmental Protection (FDEP) and the water management district rules
and regulations. The other 55% represents investments related to service
area growth, gunality of service, and general improvements. These
investments were for improvements needed to ensure the availability and
reliability of service, to compensate for changes in the source of supply
and to achieve a common goal of the State of Florida and SSU, protection
of the environment for the future. The breakdown of our water,
wastewater and general plant investments by priority code -- (1) safety; (2)

regulatory mandate; (3) growth; (4) quality of service; and (5) general
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improvement -- is provided in Exhibit J_L(Q (JDW-2}.

Volume 1I, Book 4 of 4, contains a detailed list identifying all
projects either placed or to be placed in service during the period since
rates last were established through December 31, 1996. Every project
which SSU seeks to recover in rate base is identified with the
corresponding priority code. The plant in service projected for 1995 and
1996 includes projects which SSU is confident will be completed in the
time frames specified in Volume II, Book 4 of 4. As explained by witness
Denny, portions of the projected 1995 and 1996 plant in service, namely
meters, service lines and renewals and replacements, are based primarily
upon historic experience and projected customer growth. The remainder
of the 1995 and 1996 investments for water and wastewater operations
include projects which have been initiated prior to 1995 and will be
completed in 1995 ($18,714,549); initiated in 1995 to be completed in
1995 ($5,348,994) or 1996 ($10,690,432) or to be initiated and completed
in 1996 ($4,108,913) to meet high priority needs.

COULD YOU PLEASE DESCRIBE THE INFORMATION
CONTAINED IN EXHIBIT [l (JDW-3)?

Yes. One of the principal arguments consistently voiced against SSU’s
uniform rate structure is that customers located in our larger service areas
with the larger customer bases are paying for SSU investments in smaller,

allegedly dilapidated facilities used to provide service to the smaller
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customer bases. Exhibit | {{ (JDW-3) reveals that $63,572,350 of the
additional $86,397,095 of water and wastewater plant placed in service
(excluding general plant) since rates last were established, or
approximately 74% of the additional plant, was added to serve the service
areas with the ten largest customer bases (excluding Buenaventura Lakes).
The ten largest customer bases, constituting approximately 66% of the total
customers included in this filing are located in the following service areas:
Deltona Lakes, Lehigh, Marco Island, University Shores, Beacon Hills,
Deep Creek, Sugar Mill Woods, Marion Oaks, Amelia Island and Citrus
Springs. Except as I will note shortly, under uniform rates, these
investments will be spread over the more than one hundred thousand
customers included in this filing. These facts conflict with the perception
that larger service areas do not receive any benefit from the uniform rate
structure.

I also would like to note that the Marco Island service area
received $18 million of water investments since April 30, 1993, the date
rate base was last established. The other reverse osmosis facility included
in the reverse osmosis service classification, Burnt Store, received $3.7
million of water investments since December 31, 1991, the date rate base
was last established. These facts support SSU’s proposal to segregate out
the Marco Island and Burnt Store reverse osmosis facilities into a separate

water service classification and not spread investments in these facilities
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to other customers receiving service from conventional treatment facilities.
ARE THERE ANY OTHER FACTS WHICH REFUTE
ALLEGATIONS OF LARGE SERVICE AREAS PAYING FOR THE
SMALLER SERVICE AREAS?

Yes. Exhibit j_[_@ (JDW-4) provides a list of projects which exceed
$100,000 for the individual service areas. This exhibit reveals that 22 of
the 29 service areas with a combined water and wastewater customer base
in excess of 500 customers, as identified in Exhtbit [L[,_(IDW—3), have had
or will have had at least one project which cost in excess of $100,000
through December 31, 1996. Only 2 of the 31 service areas with a
combined customer base of less than 100 customers had or will have a
project which cost in excess of $100,000 during the same period -- and
one of these service areas, Sunshine Parkway, serves commercial
customers so its small customer base is not indicative of its load
characteristics. In fact, only 6 of these 31 smaller service areas had a
project which cost in excess of $50,000, again, including Sunshine
Parkway. These facts further refute the allegation that smaller service
areas are the principal causes of higher rates.

CAN YOU DESCRIBE HOW THE PLANNING AND
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT STRUCTURE AND FUNCTIONS
REFLECT HOW SSU IS ONE UTILITY?

SSU has a single planning and engineering department located at the
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Company’s headquarters in Apopka, Florida. Planning and engineering
projects for all facilities statewide originate in and are managed by the
department staff.

The department is directed by a single vice-president and is
comprised of an engineering group which is staffed by seven registered
professional engineers, including the vice president, and four assistant
engineers. In addition to the engineering group, the department contains
a CADD/drafting group and a construction services group. Including
support personnel, the planning and engineering department is currently
staffed by 25 employees. The entire staff functions as a centralized
department with responsibilities for projects on a statewide basis. Policies
and design standards are developed for application to capital improvement
projects on a company-wide basis. Although the scope of a design project
may vary from plant to plant, design practices and procedures are
standardized and applied across the state.

The department has biweekly staff meetings to discuss the status
of projects as well as procedures and standards. Ideas and suggestions are
shared among the engineering staff to be applied statewide as necessary.
Design and project management expertise is shared among the staff. This
enables the staff to efficiently use their resources to apply to each project
for a facility regardless of county boundaries or where in Florida the

facility is located.
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WILL THE ACTIVITIES AND SERVICES PROVIDED BY YOUR
DEPARTMENT BE EXTENDED TO THE BUENAVENTURA
LAKES, LAKESIDE, VALENCIA TERRACE AND SPRING
GARDENS SERVICE AREAS UPON TRANSFER TO SSU
OWNERSHIP?

Yes, these services areas either are or will be incorporated into SSU’s
utility system and will receive the services provided by the Planning and
Engineering Department which I have described.

DOES THAT CONCLUDE YOUR TESTIMONY?

Yes, it does.
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Q (By Mr. Armstrong) Do you have a brief

summary of your testimony, Mr. Westrick?

A Yes, I do.
Q Could you please provide that now?
A Since rates were last established for Southern

States Utilities facilities included in this rate
filing, SSU has placed nearly $100 million of additional
water and wastewater facilities into service. A
significant portion, nearly half, of the plant in
service investment is attributed to compliance with ever
stringent safety and regulatory mandates enacted, and
enforced by such agencies as OSHA, EPA, DEP, the State
of Florida water management districts and local
authorities. These safety and regulatory mandated
projects are necessary to protect the health, safety and
welfare of SSU’s customers and its employees.

In addition to the plant in service
investments made to maintain compliance with safety and
regulatory requirements, SSU has made significant
investment in its facilities to maintain quality service
for its customers.

In the past few years, people have stated that
a uniform rate structure has led to SSU investments in
smaller, allegedly dilapidated facilities, which provide

water and/or wastewater service to the smaller service
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areas which have small customer bases. They allege that
the investment in these smaller service areas are the
principal causes of high rates. This is simply not
true. In fact, of the total plant investment made by
SSU since rates were last established, and through
December 31lst, 1995, 71 percent of the plant placed into
service was in Southern States’ ten largest service
areas. These ten areas serve onhly 66 percent of SSU’s
total customer base. So, the ten largest service areas
received more than their proportionate share of SSU’s
additional investment. Also, as demonstrated in the
MFRs, only two service areas of the 31 areas serving
less than 100 customers had even cone project which cost
more than $100,000. These facts support SSU’s position
on uniform rates and refute the allegations that SSU
investments in smaller service areas are the principal
causes of higher rates.

Finally, this rate filing includes a projected
test year of 1996 to establish prospective rates. The
Company feels the use of a projected test year was
justified because SSU was very successful in completing
the plant in service projects forecasted in its last two
rate proceedings for Lehigh and Marco Island. As in
those proceedings, SSU has been diligent in completing

those projects identified to be placed in service in
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1995 and is confident that those projects projected for
1996 will be completed as well.

SSU was very selective in the types of
projects we included in the 1996 test year in the MFRs.
These projects were made up of the following: One, only
top priority projects identified for the Company’s 1996
budget; two, carryover projects from the 1995 budget
scheduled to be placed into service in 1996; and three,
blanket projects based upon historical information, such
as new and replacement customer meters, renewal and
replacement projects, and new water and wastewater
services.

In summary, SSU has made substantial capital
investment in its facilities and seeks the necessary
rate relief for those investments already placed into
service, as well as those projected for 1996. These
investments have been prudent and are necessary to
provide safe, high quality service to 8SU’s customers
while protecting Florida’s environment and its natural
resources.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Thank you, Mr. Westrick. The
witness is available for cross.

CHATRMAN CLARK: Mr. Beck?

MR. BECK: No questions.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Twomey.
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MR. TWOMEY: Yes, ma‘am.
CROSS-EXAMINATION
BY MR. TWOMEY:

Q Mr. Westrick, you apparently say that you
validate the use of the projected test year on the
notion that y’all met your projected budgets in the
last -- in two rate cases, right?

A Yes, sir.

Q Marco Island and --

A Lehigh.

Q Lehigh. Did you build 100 percent of what you
said you were going to build in the projection?

A For Marco Island we were within one and
one-half percent, and for the Lehigh rate case -- and
1711 gqualify that by saying that the projections were
made by someone other than SSU. We —-- they were within
$304,000 of the total projected in service, plant in
service.

Q What percentage is that?

A A little over 84 percent.
Q Now, you concede that -- so you‘re basing the
notion of using -- and there are how many systems in

this case?
A How many systems?

Q Yes, sir.
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A We have service areas.

Q Oh, I'm sorry. You’re objecting to me using
the word "systems" --

A I’'m not objecting. I’m telling you we have

service areas.

Q How many systems do you have?

A We have one utility system.

o] I see. How many utility service areas do you
have?

A In this filing, we have 85 water and 36
wastewater.

Q 85 and -~

A 36 wastewater.

o) Okay, so you’re asking the Commission to
base -- to have trust in your ability to meet your

construction budgets and projections for the 85 and 36
in this case based upon your experience in two rate
cases, right?

A And in addition to our plant in service
numbers for 1995,

Q I see. Let me ask you, do you have an exhibit
that shows -- what percentage did you have completed in
‘95 that you said you would have when you filed the
case?

A When we filed the case?
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Q Yes, sir. You filed -~
A The case was filed, I believe, in mid 1995.

We wouldn’t -- those numbers wouldn’t be valid now, sir.
Q Right. I concede it wasn’t a good guestion.

The question is this: When you filed the case, you said
you expected to have X number of construction completed

in 1995; is that correct?

A That’s correct.

Q And what percentage did you meet?

A 94 percent.

Q Now, let me ask -- and you said that you

expected to have X dollars of construction completed
through December 31st of 1996 as well, right?

A Yes, sir.

Q And that you wanted the Commission to include
that in your rate base through the end of 1996 and base
rates on it, right?

A Yes, sir.

Q We are now in the first -- let me ask you
this: You would concede, would you not, at least in
theory, that if you get rates as a result of these
hearings that are being held through the first week or
so of May, based upon everything you say you’re going to
construct through the end of the year, and then don‘’t

complete it all, that you will have overstated your rate
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base? Do you agree with me technically or

theoretically?
A No, I don’t agree with you.
Q Let me try again. If the Commission accepts

that you’ll build everything that you say you’re going
to build through December 31lst of 1996 and gives you
rates based upon that investment, okay, and you don’t
complete the construction, then your return, all other
things being equal, will automatically be higher; isn’t
that right?

A You’re asking me a rate related question and
I'm not a rate engineer.

Q I see. Okay. What percentage of the 1996
construction have you completed to date through the end

of April? Do you know?

A I don’t have that -- I don’t have that number
with ne.
Q Has anybody asked you for that number, or do

you have it available, or will you supply it?

MR. ARMSTRONG: Madam Chair, I think he’s
looking at me because I think we might be getting into
rebuttal. That might be numbers that are in rebuttal?

MR. TWOMEY: I don’t know.

Q (By Mr. Twomey) But you don’t know the

answer?
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A I believe we had supplied numbers up through
the end of March, I think, as part of the rebuttal, and
I would like to leave it for that.

Q Okay. You concede, though, that it’s
important that the Commission has to have confidence
that you will complete all the construction you say
you‘re going to complete, right?

A Yes.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Let me ask a question.
You indicated that there was 94 percent of your 95
projects have been completed; is that correct?

WITNESS WESTRICK: Have been placed in
service, yes.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: As of when?

WITNESS WESTRICK: As of the end of 1995.

MR. TWOMEY: I’m sorry, are you finished?

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Yes., Thank you.

Q (By Mr. Twomey) You indicate that the ten
largest service areas got over a certain percentage of
the construction, right?

A Yes, sir, and I have an exhibit that I would
like to distribute, now that you’ve brought that point
up.

Q Why don’t you bring it up on redirect? I

mean, I'm not -- (Pause)
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MR. TWOMEY: I prefer that they bring it up --
I don’t want to try and examine this while I'm
questioning him.

Q (By Mr. Twomey) Mr. Westrick, do -- if you
know, do each of the ten largest service areas pay
subsidies under the uniform rate concept?

A Again, that’s a rate related question. I
don’t know the answer to that.

Q So if there was an argument that customers
opposed to the uniform rate concept had that they were
opposed to on the notion of paying subsidies over and
above their own cost of service, your response here
wouldn’t address that:; would it?

A I don’t understand your question.

Q If Mr. Budd Hansen here was opposed to uniform
rates on the basis of not wanting to pay subsidies over
and above the cost of his service, your response that
the ten largest service areas get their share of
construction is not responsive to his concern; is it?

A I don’t think that’s correct. What that --
what that exhibit that I handed out will show is, again,
it backs up and refutes the allegations that SSU has
made -- is making investments in dilapidated
facilities. And what it shows is quite the opposite,

that those ten largest service areas do get more than
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their proportional share of the investments.

Q But it does not address the issue --
A It’s not intended to address that issue.
Q So the answer is no, it doesn’t?

MR. ARMSTRONG: Is the question whether the
exhibit addresses the issue?

MR. TWOMEY: The question was whether his
exhibit addresses the issue I just stated to him of cost
of service.

WITNESS WESTRICK: No.

Q (By Mr. Twomey) Now, on Page 6 of your
prefiled you -- beginning at Line 15, you discuss the
fact that X number -- $18 million of investments have

been made at Marco Island, and then at Line 20, you
state, "These facts support SSU’s proposal to segregate
out the Marco Island and Burnt Store reverse osmosis
facilities into a separate water service classification
and not spread investments in these facilities to other
customers receiving service from conventional treatment
facilities."

Now I ask you, isn’t it true, if you know,
that in your last case, the 199 docket -- I’m sorry,
forget that. Let me ask you, why are you concerned with
spreading the cost of reverse osmosis to people that use

conventional treatment?
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A Again, that’s a rate related question,
probably best asked or addressed to Mr. Ludsen.

Q Okay, you don‘t know? I mean you don’t have
an answer?

A what I can tell you is what supports that
separate classification is the cost of providing service
for that -- those two service areas, and that namely
being the higher cost of the capital investment to treat
that type water. In other words, it is a different
water supply, and also there is a higher operating cost
associated with membrane processes.

Q Yes, sir. And my question to you is if SSU is
so keen on uniform rates otherwise, why not just lump
these people in, irrespective of the cost, and let them
enjoy benefits and common costs of uniform rates without
tagging them with the cost of their own service?

A Again, that was a -- that’s not a decision
that I was involved in.

Q Okay. Let me ask you this. Do you know
whether or not the RO costs at Burnt Store and the RO
costs at Marco Island are identical?

A No, I don’t Xknow.

Q If I could -- if you could be shown that the
costs were different, would that allow you to support

the notion that they should be further segregated into a
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reverse osmosis rate for Burnt Store and a reverse
osmosis rate for Marco Island?

MR. ARMSTRONG: Objection. Madam Chair, I
believe the witness has already said he’s not an expert
on the rate structure issue, as to how he would break
that down, and I believe he’s already indicated he’s not
a cost-of-service type witness either, so I don’t know
how he can be asked to start breaking down by rate
structure -- I mean making rate structure
determinations.

MR. TWOMEY: Well, I don’t think that’s what I
asked him.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: To some degree,

Mr. Armstrong, he’s defending uniform rates. So several
questions Mr. Twomey has posed he’s defended the
concept, so he’s opened himself up to that line of
question, wouldn’t you think?

MR. ARMSTRONG: Yeah, and the uniform rate
wouldn’t be the question, but it’s just the rate
structure in terms of if you’re going to go to different
treatment methods and create different structures with
different service classifications, really, because it’s
a question of service classification that’s being
addressed, and I think that’s what the witness says he

didn’t know about.
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COMMISSIONER GARCIA: The chairman gets to
make the decision anyway.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Twomey?

MR. TWOMEY: I’m not going to push this.

Q (By Mr. Twomey) Your testimony on the end of
7 and Page 8 is designed to show that the engineering
staff supports uniform rates; is that -- what do you say
there?

A I believe what I said is that we are
function -- we support -- that that supports the
functional interrelationship of the entire company and
how the engineering group functions.

Q Mr. Armstrong, can Mr. Westrick answer
questions -- or is he the appropriate witness to answer
questions about the planning over a number of years at
Sugarmill Woods on the wastewater treatment plant, or is
that exclusively Mr. Goucher, or if it’s not exclusively
Mr. Goucher, is he the wrong witness?

MR. ARMSTRONG: I believe it’s Mr. Goucher.

WITNESS WESTRICK: Mr. Goucher could at least
address the most recent years. You may have to search
out another witness for some of the historical.

MR. TWOMEY: Okay, we‘’ll wait and do him.
Thanks.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Staff.
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MR. PELLEGRINI: Mr. Westrick, I’m going to
pass out two exhibits. The first of these, Chairman
Clark is Excerpt of SSU Response to Commission Document
Request No. 60.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: We’ll mark that as Exhibit
117. And then Response to PSC Interrogatory 281 will be
118.

(Exhibit Nos. 117 and 118 marked for
identification.)

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. PELLEGRINI:

Q Mr. Westrick, do you have exhibit marked 117
for identification purposes before you?

A I don’t see a specific marking that says 117.

Q It’s entitled Excerpt of SSU Response to PSC
Document Request No. 60.

A Yes.

Q Is it correct that in your response you state
that design documentation is planned on tract D?

A That’s what it says.

Q Do you agree that that is your response?

A I don’t have -- I would need the full set of
plans in front of me to answer that.

Q Well, I’m directing your attention to your

response.
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A Again, off the top of my head, I can’t -- 1
can’t say one way or the other whether that’s correct or
incorrect.

Q Would you look through the appendix attached

to your response, take a moment to do that?

A Consisting of 11 pages?

Q Yes.

A Okay.

Q Now, let me refer you, once again, to your

particular response. Would you read your response,
please?

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: I’m sorry,
Mr. Pellegrini, could you tell me where you are? You
lost me.

MR. PELLEGRINI: I’m sorry, I’m looking at
Mr. Westrick’s Response to Document Request No. 60.

COMMISSTONER GARCIA: Page?

MR. PELLEGRINI: Well, the response itself is
only one page.

WITNESS WESTRICK: The response reads,
"Attached as Appendix DR60-A is a copy of design
documentation from Hartman & Associates regarding the
ground storage tank and booster pump station planned on
tract D of the land parcels at Lehigh Acres."

Q (By Mr. Pellegrini) And now let me refer you
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to Page 8 of the Appendix DR60-A.

A Okay.

Q And would you read for me what the first full
paragraph -- the first sentence of the first full
paragraph?

A It reads, "Although Lehigh Corporation has
given approval to use two lots, Tract C and Tract D
along Lee Boulevard for this project, only Tract D is

necessary. This is the smaller of the two parcels" --

Q That’s sufficient. Oh, I’m sorry, were you
explaining?

A No.

Q No, I wanted you only to read the first

sentence. That’s sufficient. Let me refer you now to
the second exhibit which was handed to you, which is
your response -- which is the response of -- your
response to Staff Interrogatory No. 281.

A Yes, sir.

Q Would you take a moment to look through that?

A Go ahead.

Q My question is: Would you have any changes or
corrections to make to your response?

A Not that I’m aware of.

Q Last question, Mr. Westrick. Following up a

question of Mr. Twomey’s, or a line of questioning of
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Mr. Twomey’s, would you not agree that when plant
additions and upgrades are not completed as scheduled,

that this would have a negative effect on quality of

service?
A It’s possible.
MR. PELLEGRINI: Thank you. No further
questions.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Commissioners? Redirect?
MR. ARMSTRONG: Just one question.
REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. ARMSTRONG:
Q Mr. Westrick, in response to one of
Mr. Twomey’s questions, you refer to the fact that SSU’s
customer bases in the larger areas are not subsidizing
customers bases in the smaller areas in terms of capital
investments, and you provided an exhibit to that effect;
is that correct?
A Yes, sir.
Q And do you believe that this exhibit
demonstrates and supports your testimony?
A Yes, it does.
MR. ARMSTRONG: Madam Chair, could I have the
exhibit identified with the next available exhibit
number, please? I believe it’s 119.

CHAIRMAN CILARK: That’s correct.
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MR. ARMSTRONG: That’s all on redirect.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Since you’ve introduced
this exhibit, I have a question on the exhibit.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Sure.

(Exhibit No. 119 marked for identification.)

COMMISSIONER DEASON: If you were to exclude
Marco Island, would the -- for the other nine largest
service areas, could you make the same conclusion
concerning those, i.e., that the amount of investment
for those nine exceeds their prorated portion given the
number of customers?

WITNESS WESTRICK: I can’t say without going
through the numbers.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Wouldn’t it be a matter
of simply subtracting the 25,752,000 from the 86,384,000
and subtracting the 8,801 from the base of customers to
make that calculation?

WITNESS WESTRICK: Do you want me to do that?

COMMISSIONER DEASON: It’s a rather simple
calculation; is it not?

WITNESS WESTRICK: I’m asking you, do you want
me to do that? I have a calculator.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Yes, please do that.

(Pause)

WITNESS WESTRICK: That reduces the -- if you
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take out all other service areas, that reduces it down
te 60 percent instead of 66 percent.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: So excluding the
25 million would result in -- I’m sorry, would result in
60 percent?

WITNESS WESTRICK: No, I haven’t -- hold on
just a second.

MR. ARMSTRONG: It was on the customer side.

WITNESS WESTRICK: The numbers shift about 40
percent compared to the 71 percent.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: So instead of being 71
percent, that would be 40 percent.

MR. TWOMEY: 94 percent.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Wait. Did we do that number
right? Do you we have to take the 25 million out of the
bottom number and out of the top there to come up with a
different base?

WITNESS WESTRICK: It’s simply a matter of
taking out the 30 percent number. No?

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, maybe the
calculation is a little more complicated. I‘ve not made
the calculation. I just thought it was fairly simple.
Maybe a late-filed exhibit would be fine.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Sure.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: And it would simply be
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the nine -- it would be the same type comparison, but it
would be for the nine largest service areas excluding
Marco Island, just to see what the effect of Marco
Island being in and out of that calculation.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: The title I have is the
calculation the same as Exhibit 119 excluding Marco
Island.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: That’s fine.

(Late-filed Exhibit No. 120 identified.)

MR. TWOMEY: Could I ask Mr. Westrick if he
ever heard of the phrase hoist by one’s own petard?

CHATRMAN CLARK: No. Any further redirect?

MR. ARMSTRONG: No redirect.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Exhibits.

MR. ARMSTRONG: The Company moves Exhibits 119
and 116.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: 119 and 116 are admitted
without objection.

MR. PELLEGRINI: Staff would move the Exhibits
117 and 118.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: 117 and 118 are admitted
without objection.

(Exhibit Nos. 116, 117, 118 and 119 received
into evidence.)

MR. ARMSTRONG: May the witness be excused?
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CHAIRMAN CLARK: Yes. Mr. Westrick, you may
be excused until your rebuttal.

WITNESS WESTRICK: Thank you.

(Witness Westrick excused.)

* * *

CHATIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Bencini, is he the next
witness?

MR. ARMSTRONG: Yes, Madam Chair, he’s -=-

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Commissioner Garcia was under
the impression that Mr. Bencini was stipulated into the
record.

MR. ARMSTRONG: He would like to be.

MR. TWOMEY: We don’t have any questions
either.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Are you serious? I mean you
have no questions for Mr. Bencini?

MS. O’SULLIVAN: Staff has just a few. Sorry
to be a stick in the mud.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Well, maybe Commissioner
Garcia knew more than I did.

Mr. Armstrong, was Mr. Bencini sworn in?

MR. ARMSTRONG: No, I don’t believe he was.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Would you please stand and

raise your right hand?
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MORRIS A. BENCINI
was called as a witness on behalf of Southern States
Utilities, Inc., and having been duly sworn, testified
as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. ARMSTRONG:
Q Mr. Bencini, do you have before you 28 pages

of prefiled direct testimony which was filed in this

proceeding?
A Yes, I do.
Q If I were to ask you any of the questions in

that testimony, would your answers change?

A No, they would not.

Q Do you have any corrections you nheed to make
to that testimony?

A No.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Madam Chair, we request that
the 28 pages of prefiled direct testimony of Mr. Bencini
be incorporated into the record as though read.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: The prefiled direct testimony
of Morris Bencini will be inserted in the record as
though read.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Thank you.

Q (By Mr. Armstrong) Mr. Bencini, you’re

sponsoring one exhibit; is that correct?
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A That’s correct.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Madam Chair, we request that
the exhibit identified as MAB-1 be identified with the
next available exhibit number.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: It will be Exhibit No. 121.

(Exhibit No. 121 marked for identification.)

MR. ARMSTRONG: Thank you.
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PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME AND ADDRESS.

My name is Morris A. Bencini. My business address is 1000 Color Place,
Apopka, Florida 32703.

WHAT IS YOUR POSITION WITH SOUTHERN STATES
UTILITIES, INC.?

I have been Controller of Southern States Ultilities, Inc. ("Southern States")
since being hired in October 1992,

PLEASE DESCRIBE YOUR EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND.

I graduated from the State University of New York at Buffalo in May
1983 with a Bachelor of Science Degree in Business Administration and
a major in Accounting.

PLEASE DESCRIBE YOUR EXPERIENCE IN THE ACCOUNTING
FIELD.

Prior to my employment at Southern States, I spent five years in private
industry as a cost accountant and assistant controller for several companies
including Exolon-ESK, a Western New York manufacturing company.

I then spent approximately six years at Price Waterhouse, a big-six public
accounting firm in the Buffalo, New York and Orlando, Florida offices.
In April 1992, 1 was promoted to Audit Manager at Price Waterhouse.
Southern States was a full-scope audit client under my supervision at Price
Waterhouse throughout my three year tenure in the Orlando office. I have

been a Certified Public Accountant since 1987.
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DO YOU BELONG TO ANY TRADE AND/OR PROFESSIONAL
ORGANIZATIONS?

I am an active member of the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the Florida Institute of Certified Public Accountants, Mid-
Florida Chapter. I am an inactive member of the New York State Society
of Certified Public Accountants and a past member of the National
Association of Accountants - Buffalo, New York Chapter.

PLEASE DESCRIBE YOUR RESPONSIBILITIES AS
CONTROLLER OF SOUTHERN STATES.

My responsibilities as Controller at Southern States include all aspects of
financial reporting, including responsibility for the Company’s audited
financial statements and the implementation and maintenance of the
Company’s system of internal controls. My specific responsibilities
include the processing and maintenance of the general ledger, accounts
payable, payroll, operating and capital budgets, cash management and
financial reporting. In addition, I have responsibility for the Company’s
Information Systems department, including systems design, implementation
and maintenance.

WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF YOUR TESTIMONY?

The purpose of my testimony is to present the Company’s rate design
objectives and explain the development of Southern States® proposed finat

rate design based upon these objectives. T will present the proposed rate
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structure modifications and the resulting tariff changes in the rate
schedules proposed by the Company.

I will also explain the calculation and compilation of the
Company’s 1996 capital and operating expense budgets, provide an
overview of the variahces reflected in our benchmark comparison to FPSC
guidelines for O&M expenses, and discuss certain proforma adjustments
made in this rate filing.

ARE YOU SPONSORING ANY MINIMUM FILING
REQUIREMENTS ("MFRs") SCHEDULES?

Yes. 1 am sponsoring the Rates and Rate Design Schedules ("E"
schedules) and the billing analyses for all plants included in the MFRs.
I am also sponsoring certain Revenue and Expense Schedules ("B"
schedules) relating to revenues and taxes other than income.

WERE THESE SCHEDULES PREPARED BY YOU OR UNDER
YOUR DIRECTION AND SUPERVISION?

Yes, they were.

COULD YOU BRIEFLY DESCRIBE THESE SCHEDULES?

Yes. These schedules and Billing Analyses are found in the following
volumes and books of the MFR’s:

Volume II - Summary of Minimum Filing Requirements (25-30.437)
Book 3 of 4: Summary of O&M Expenses and Benchmark Analysis

Volume III - Schedules A&B Minimum Filing Requirements (25-30.437)
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Book 1 of 6: 1996 Water Schedule B-4(W): Revenues
1996 Water Schedule B-15(W): Taxes Other than Income
Book 2 of 6: 1996 Wastewater Schedule B-4(S): Revenues
1996 Wastewater Schedule B-15(S): Taxes Other than
Income
Book 3 of 6: 1995 Water Schedule B-4(W): Revenues
1995 Water Schedule B-15(W): Taxes Other than Income
Book 4 of 6: 1995 Wastewater Schedule B-4(8): Revenues
1995 Wastewater Schedule B-15(8): Taxes Other than
Income
Book 5 of 6; 1994 Water Schedule B-4(W): Revenues
1994 Water Schedule B-15(W): Taxes Other than Income
Book 6 of 6: 1994 Wastewater Schedule B-4(S): Revenues
1994 Wastewater Schedule B-15(S): Taxes Other than
Income

Volume V - Schedule E Minimum Filing Requirements (25-30.437)

Book 1 of 1: 1996, 1995 and 1994 Schedules E1 - E13: Rates and Rate
Design

Yolume X - Schedule E14: Billing Analysis (25-30.427(4))

Book 1 of 3: 1994 Water Billing Analysis by Plant and Class
Book 2 of 3: 1994 Water Billing Analysis by Meter Size

Book 3 of 3: 1994 Wastewater Billing Analysis by Plant, Class and
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Meter Size

WHY IS IT NECESSARY TO DEFINE THE OBJECTIVES OF A

PROPOSED RATE DESIGN?

It is necessary to set forth rate design objectives in order to provide a

framework for the Commission to evaluate the reasonableness of the

Company’s recommendations as compared to other potential alternatives.

WHAT ARE SOUTHERN STATES® BASIC RATE DESIGN

OBJECTIVES IN THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE PROPOSED

FINAL AND INTERIM RATES?

There are four basic objectives the Company seeks to accomplish through

its proposed rate design:

1. Rates should be designed to provide a reasonable opportunity for
the Company to attract capital and maintain sound corporate credit.
This is consistent with the basic principle that "rates as a whole
should cover costs as a whole”;

2. Rates should be set as close as is practical to reflect the allocated
unit costs of the customer (base facility) and commodity
(gallonage) components;

3. Rates should provide a reasonable continuity with past and future
rates. This is to prevent unnecessary impact on existing and future
customers; and

4. Rates should avoid unnecessary complexity and should be as
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simple, understandable and easy to administer as practical.

WHAT OTHER FACTORS WERE USED IN THE DEVELOPMENT
OF SOUTHERN STATES’ PROPOSED FINAL AND INTERIM
RATE DESIGN?
The first factor is the concept of uniform rates being applied to all plants
by treatment class. The Company has distinguished two separate water
treatment classes for the purpose of determining rates: 1) Conventional
Treatment and 2) Reverse Osmosis ("R.0O.") Treatment.

Under this proposed “treatment type” distinction of customers, the
Company’s Burnt Store and Marco Island water customers are segregated
into a separate class with a uniform R.O. rate. The Company’s other
customers are categorized into the Conventional Treatment class, also with
one uniform rate.

For residential customers with the projected 1996 per customer
usage at approximately 8,000 gallons per month, an average Conventional
Treatment customer’s monthly bill would total $26.45 compared to an
average R.O. customers’ monthly bill which would total $49.78.
PLEASE BRIEFLY DESCRIBE SOUTHERN STATES’ PROPOSED
RATE CHANGE?

SSU is proposing the following rate changes for all systems included in
this proceeding:

1. Uniform rates and monthly billing cycles for all previously non-
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uniform plants.

2. Two classes of water treatment rates, as follows: a) a Reverse
Osmosis Treatment rate for Burnt Store and Marco Island; and b)
a Conventional Treatment rate for all other FPSC jurisdiction
plants.

3. A water rate structure which allows the Company to collect 40%
of its requested revenues in the base facility charge ("BFC") and

60% in the gallonage charge.

4. One uniform rate for all FPSC jurisdiction wastewater plants.
5. A wastewarter gallonage cap of 6,000 gallons per residential
customer.

PLEASE DESCRIBE THE METHOD BY WHICH YOUR 1994
BILLING DETERMINANTS WERE CALCULATED.

The detailed calculations of the base 1994 and projected 1995 and 1996
billing determinants are included in the Growth Projection tab of Volume
V, Book 1 of this filing. Historic 1991 through 1994 bills and gallons
were used for water billing determinants. The 1994 base number of water
bills was adjusted to reflect "zero bills", which relate to plant usage, zero
rate code bills, etc. These bills were adjusted from the base to more
accurately reflect the number of customer bills. Other adjustments to 1994
bills include a limit on number of available lots, trimming of start-up

plants, zeroing-out negative growth rates, and recalculating the future
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compound growth rates for hyper-growth areas.

The base 1994 gallonage was based upon a simple four-year
average of consumption by plant. This was done in an effort to normalize
the variability in consumption due to weather patterns, elasticity of demand
from rate increases, and the Company’s conservation efforts. This
methodology was reviewed and agreed to by Dr. John Whitcomb, who is
testifying in this proceeding on conservation rate structure, price elasticity
and a weather normalization clause.

Historic 1991 through 1994 bills were used for sewer determinants.
Effluent and bulk wastewater determinants were omitted due to the
material skewing effect these classes have on their respective plants.
Growth rates for these classes were projected on a plant by plant basis
using individual assumptions based upon the circumstances. Actual 1994
bills and gallonage were used as base determinants from which to project
1995 and 1996.

HOW WERE YOUR GROWTH RATES CALCULATED FOR THE
PROJECTED 1995 AND 1996 TEST YEARS?

The detail calculations and underlying assumptions supporting the
compound growth calculations are included in the Growth Projection tab
of Volume V, Book 1 of this filing.

The growth rates for water bills were calculated using the

compound growth rate from 1991 through 1994 on a per plant basis.
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These compound rates were adjusted for known variations, such as hyper-
growth, start-up systems, negative growth, etc.

The compound growth rates for sewer bills were calculated using
the compound growth rate from 1991 through 1994 for bills on a per plant
basis. However, the Effluent and Bulk Wastewater classes were omitted
from these calculations due to the material skewing effect on the gallonage
calculation. The compound growth rate for sewer gallons were calculated
consistent with sewer bills using the actual gallonage by plant from 1991
through 1994, excluding the Effluent and Bulk Wastewater classes.
HOW WAS YOUR REQUESTED INTERIM RATE INCREASE
APPLIED TO 1995 BILLING DETERMINANTS?

Since we could not change the rate structure for the interim test period, we
applied the requested 30.88% water increase and the 27.90% wastewater
increase pro-rata to the current rates in effect prior to the increase. This
effectively increased both the BFC and gallonage components of the tariffs
without a change in rate structure. This methodology was applied
consistently to all previously uniform rate and non-uniform rate plants.
HOW WAS YOUR REQUESTED FINAL RATE INCREASE
APPLIED TO 1996 BILLING DETERMINANTS?

Individual class rates were calculated using a 40% BFC and a 60%
gallonage component. The projected 1996 billing determinants, as I

previously mentioned, were used to determine the appropriate rate
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schedules by rate class. In addition, the 1996 water revenues were

classified as either uniform Conventional Treatment or uniform R.O.

Treatment classes.

WHAT OTHER ADJUSTMENTS HAVE YOU MADE TO THE

WATER BILLING DETERMINANTS FOR FINAL RATES?

There are three water gallonage adjustments for the proposed final rates:

1.

An adjustment was made to reflect overall 10.9% and 2.6%
decreases in consumption related to the elasticity of demand of
Conventional Treatment and R.O. Treatment customers,
respectively, based upon the requested revenue increase and
conservation rate structure. This net decrease in gallonage was
applied to plants by class (excluding bulk water and fire
protection), per the detail in Schedule E1-2 included in the 1996
Water - Conventional Treatment and 1996 Water - R.O. Treatment
tabs of Volume V - Book 1 of this filing. These adjustments were
calculated by Dr. John Whitcomb, who will testify in this
proceeding as to their validity.

An annualized decrease of 62.1 million gallons was reflected in the
consumption at Marco Island for multi-family and commercial
customers related to the projected offset of reuse wastewater
projected to be used at Hideaway Beach and the Tommie Barfield

School beginning in 1996. The details of the adjustment are

10
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included in Schedule E1-3, Column (7) in the 1996 Water - R.O.
Treatment tab in Volume V - Book 1. The gallonage adjustment
for Hideaway Beach is offset by the projected increase in reuse
consumption included in the 1996 projected wastewater gallonage
for Marco Island.

3. Adjustments have been made at six FPSC jurisdiction plants
(excluding Valrico Hills) to reflect the effect of the Company’s
water conservation plan which totals a decrease of approximately
58.2 million gallons for Conventional Treatment plants and 79.0
million gallons for R.O. Treatment plants. These adjustments are
reflected on Schedule E1-3, Column (4) in the 1996 Water
Conventional Treatment tab and in Schedule E1-3, Column (5) in
the 1996 Water - R.O. Treatment tab in Volume V - Book 1.
These projected water gallonage savings have been calculated by
Carlyn Kowalsky, who is testifying as to their accuracy in this
proceeding.

IS THE COMPANY REQUESTING ANY OTHER ADJUSTMENTS

OR CLAUSES WHICH WILL AFFECT THE COMPANY’S RATES

OR RATE STRUCTURE?

Yes. As discussed in the testimony of Dr. John Whitcomb, the Company
is requesting a Weather Normalization Clause ("WNC"). This clause has

been developed by Mr. Ludsen and Dr. Whitcomb who will testify as to
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its mechanics and validity.

HOW ARE THE COMPANY’S 1995 BUDGETS USED IN THIS
RATE FILING?

The Company used its 1995 Revenue and Expense and Capital Budgets as
a basis for its requested interim revenue increase. The 1995 Capital
Budget was used to reflect projects budgeted to be completed and in
service in 1995 as a basis for additions to rate base. For interim rates, a
simple average year rate base calculation was used, consistent with the
Company’s last rate proceeding (920655-WS). There were no significant
adjustments made to the 1995 Capital Budget, other than allocations of
blanket work orders to plant level and reclassifications of minor account
coding errors.

For revenues and expenses, the Company used its 1995 Revenue
and Expense Budget for its requested interim rate increase. This budget
resides on the Company’s general ledger system (Software 2000) and was
downloaded into the rate filing database directly from the general ledger.

In order to compile a 1996 Capital Budget, the Company’s
Engineering, Operations, Environmental and Finance Departments used the
5-year forecast of known projects to determine the priorities of capital
projects. Using this process, we compiled a list of 78 projects which
resulted in a capital budget totaling approximately $17 million for 1996,

which has been used to determine 1996 projected rate base additions.
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Note that these additions were included using a 13-month weighted

average, in accordance with Commission Rule 25-30.433(4) relating to

computation of rate base.

To prepare the projected 1996 Revenue and Expense Budget, the

Company used the actual 1995 O&M budget and applied the FPSC’s

attrition factor of 1.95% to reflect an increase in expenses due to inflation.

Certain known and measurable differences are included as adjustments in

lieu of the attrition rate in 1996 as follows:

1.

As discussed in the direct testimony of Ms. Dale Lock, SSU
Manager of Human Resources, the increase in salaries is expected
to total 5.75%. Ms. Lock will testify to the components and merits
of this increase.

As further discussed in the direct testimony of Ms. Dale Lock, the
Company has requested an additional $740,000, approximately, in
salaries as an adjustment to expenses in accordance with a market
study of SSU salaries compared to the industry, as prepared by an
independent consulting firm.

A $46,000 adjustment to reflect additional costs associated with
additional lab testing in 1996, as I will discuss in more detail later
in this testimony. Facts concerning the lab are discussed in the
direct testimony of Mr. Anderson.

A $321,000 adjustment to reflect additional costs of SSU’s water
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conservation program, as discussed in the direct testimony of Ms.
Kowalsky.
These adjustments are also discussed in detail in the direct testimony of
Ms. Kimball.
CAN YOU BRIEFLY EXPLAIN THE COMPANY’S POLICY ON
DETERMINING WHETHER EXPENDITURES SHOULD BE
CAPITALIZED VERSUS EXPENSED?
Yes. The Company adopted a formal policy in late 1993 which outlined
the requirements which need to be met for capitalization. These criteria
are broken down into four distinct categories: 1) Purchased Assets; 2.)
Constructed Assets; 3) Repairs; and 4) Company Labor. These four
categories are summarized as follows:
1. Purchased Assets:
For capitalized assets other than construction, the original cost
includes freight, sales tax, and installation costs. In general, the
cost of individual items of equipment of small value (i.e. less than
$500) or of short life will be considered as an operating expense.
Exceptions to this policy will be treated on an individual basis, and

include the following:

a. All computer equipment will be capitalized.
b. All warranties and maintenance contracts are expensed.
o Items consumed directly in construction will be considered
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as part of the cost of construction (i.e. building materials),
regardless of the dollar amount.

d. Most replacements to existing water and sewer equipment,
unless relatively minor, will be capitalized. The
corresponding retirement must be recorded in accordance
with Company policy.

Constructed Assets:
The costs of construction to be included in the plant accounts
consist of direct costs, which are necessary and clearly related to
the construction of a depreciable asset (such as material and labor),
overhead relating to engineering and administrative costs, and an
allowance for funds used during construction. All costs should be
charged directly to the corresponding work order number.

Repairs:

As a general rule, if repairs or maintenance of plant or equipment

do not in any way extend the life of the asset, then the repair is to

be considered an operating expense. Examples of this include the
following:

a, Pump impellor replacement, welding, painting, TV’ ing and
cleaning of lines.

b. New brakes or tires on vehicles.

c. Repairs/replacements of items not owned by SSU, with the
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exception of leasehold improvements.
d. Grouting to fill in cracks in pipes or manholes.
Repairs and maintenance items will not be deferred and amortized
unless they meet both of the following criteria:
i The maintenance performed is either not recurring in nature
or it recurs over a period of three years or longer.
ii. The total amount of the project exceeds $10,000.
The only exceptions to the $10,000 minimum are for three year lab
testing or any other expenses which are mandatorily deferred and
amortized in accordance with FPSC guidelines.
Company Labor:
The Engineering Department (including the engineering, drafting
and construction groups) is the only department that should charge
labor directly to capital projects. All engineering labor directly
attributable to a project should be charged to the respective work
order. All other engineering labor is coded to engineering
overhead.
All other Company personnel are included in the calculation
of the Company’s administrative overhead pool, which is discussed

below.

PLEASE EXPLAIN THE COMPANY’S METHODOLOGY FOR

CALCULATING AND APPLYING OVERHEAD ON CAPITAL
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PROJECTS.

The Company maintains two separate overhecad pools: 1.) Engineering

Overhead; and 2.) Administrative Overhead. These pools are comprised

of the following:

1.

The engineering overhead pool is comprised of all engineering
labor (as defined above) not directly attributable to a work order
(i.e. administration, master planning, etc.). In addition, all costs
relating to engineering functions which are not attributable to work
orders are included in this pool (i.e. engineering A&G expenses).
The administrative overhead pool is calculated by the accounting
department annually and includes the capitalized portions of
operations labor, A&G labor and A&G expenses. The
capitalization rates are calculated annually based upon each
employees’ estimated capital-related labor (excluding engineering

employees discussed above).

These pools are charged to individual projects on a monthly basis using

the Company’s overhead absorption rates applied to monthly direct cost

(materials and labor). These rates are adjusted during the year to reflect

any significant changes in estimated direct capital spending in order to

properly match the overhead pools with annual capital spending.

PLEASE PROVIDE AN OVERVIEW OF THE COMPANY’S

BENCHMARK ANALYSIS OF O&M EXPENSES COMPARED TO
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THE FPSC’s GUIDELINES.

The benchmark analysis of O&M expenses to the FPSC’s guidelines is
contained and summarized in Volume II - Book 3 of 4. The Operating
and Maintenance (O&M) expenses for this filing are shown for each
period of the filing. The historical period compares expenses for the base
period (12/31/91) for the plants included in Docket 920199-WS to the
historical test year ended 12/31/94. The interim filing period compares the
historical test year ended 12/31/94 to the projected test year ended
12/31/95. The final filing period compares the projected interim test year
expenses for the year ended 12/31/95 to the final projected test year
expenses for the year ended 12/31/96. All FPSC Uniform plants are
summarized on one schedule. Schedules are provided by plant for each
individual FPSC Jurisdiction - Non-Uniform plant. Summary schedules
are also provided as follows: 1.) SSU - All Plants; 2.} SSU - FPSC
Jurisdiction; 3.) SSU - FPSC Uniform Plants; 4.) SSU - FPSC Non-
Uniform Plants.

The summary section of the benchmark volume includes
comparison summaries of the four years (1991, 1994, 1995 and 1996).
Also summarized are the deviations for total water and sewer O&M
expenses from guidelines for the 1994, 1995 and 1996 test yeérs.

The discussion includes a breakout of O&M expenses for 1994,

1995 and 1996 into the four major categories of expenses consistent with
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the NARUC account structure: Water O&M - Direct Expenses (.1 - .6),
Sewer O&M - Direct Expenses (.1 - .6); Customer Accounts (.7), and
Administrative & General (.8). These categories are also summarized into
a total O&M category (.1 - .8).

Water and Sewer Direct O&M Expenses (.1 - .6) include expenses
necessary for the day-to-day operation and maintenance of specific plants.
These expenses are appropriately charged directly to the individual plants.
Examples include labor for operation and maintenance personnel,
chemicals, water testing and purchased power.

Customer Accounts expense (.7) consists primarily of expenses
involved in servicing utility customers; primarily customer service, meter
reading, billing expenses and bad debt expense. Customer Accounts
expenses are accumulated for the total Company, then allocated to
individual plants based on the average number of customers billed at each
plant for each fiscal year, including gas customers. For comparative
purposes, we have explained the Customer Accounts variances from the
FPSC 1991 benchmark (Docket No. 920199-WS) to the year ended
December 31, 1994 on a total Company basis.

A&G (.B) expenses include administrative expenses which are
required to manage the overall operation of the Company and assure
compliance with regulatory requirements. These expenses include the

costs associated with the administrative areas of accounting, finance, legal,
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administrative services, rates, purchasing, payroll, human resources,
environmental compliance, facilities analysis and operations. A&G
expenses are allocated to plants based upon the total number of SSU
customers billed each year, using the same methodology as the allocation
of Customer Accounts expenses discussed above. For comparative
purposes, we have explained the A&G expense variances from the FPSC
1991 benchmark (Docket No. 920199-WS) to the year ended December 31,
1994 on a total Company basis.
WHAT IS THE METHODOLOGY USED TO CALCULATE THE
0&M EXPENSE VARIATIONS FROM THE FPSC’S GUIDELINES?
An explanation of the deviation of O&M expenses from the calculation of
the guideline as required by the Commission is provided for all four
categories of O&M expenses for each comparison period. Direct O&M
expenses are charged specifically to each plant; thus the deviations are
explained at an individual plant level. FPSC Jurisdiction Uniform System
plants are summarized by account, with significant variances explained by
account at the plant level. FPSC Jurisdiction - Non-Uniform Plants are
explained by plant by account, with all significant account variations
explained for the individual plant at the account level.

The first comparison period exhibits the change in expenses from
1996 to 1995. The projected 1996 O&M expenses were derived by

escalating the 1995 O&M expense budget by the FPSC’s 1.95% attrition
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allowance for inflation. Adjustments have been made related to known
1996 increases in specific expense accounts, as discussed earlier in this
testimony. O&M expenses for the Final Test Year Ended 12/31/96 and the
Interim Test Year Ended 12/31/95 are compared in the 1996 summary and
detail expense schedules.

The second comparison period exhibits the change in expenses from
1995 to 1994. All 1995 expenses were obtained from SSU’s 1995 detailed
budget. The 1994 O&M expenses were obtained from SSU’s 1994 year-
end general ledger. O&M expenses for the Interim Test Year Ended
12/31/95 and the Historical Base Year Ended 12/31/94 are compared in the
1995 summary and detail expense schedules.

The final comparison period exhibits the change in expenses from
1994 to the last rate case period for each respective grouping of plants.
For the Uniform Rate plants, this comparison is 1994 to 1991 (per Docket
No. 920199-WS). The 1991 expenses for the Uniform Rate systems were
adjusted to include the FPSC’s adjustments per the final rate order. For
the Non-Uniform Rate plants, the benchmark was calculated from 1994 to
the last respective rate case for each plant. In cases where no previous
rate proceeding was available, the benchmark period was established over
the previous five years, in accordance with the FPSC rules. The
comparison period for the non-uniform rate systems varies for each plant.

The beginning year for the comparison period is the test year used for a
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rate filing for each respective plant. The base period is compared to the
O&M expenses from SSU’s 1994 year-end general ledger.

Customer Accounts and A&G expenses for individual plants are
dependent on the methodology used to allocate the total company
Customer and A&G expenses to the individual plants. These costs are
allocated based on the average number of customers billed at each plant.
Therefore, the explanation of the O&M deviation from guideline for both
Customer Accounts and A&G expenses is based on total company dollars
and is explained at the total company level, rather than at plant level.

Due to the various components involved in labor, the Salaries and
Wages and Fringe Benefits are explained at a total company level. The
benchmark period for this comparison was based upon 1991 for
comparative purposes.

CAN YOU BRIEFLY DESCRIBE THE PROFORMA

ADJUSTMENTS YOU ARE PROPOSING IN THIS RATE

PROCEEDING?

Yes. I will discuss the proposal of three separate 1996 proforma

adjustments to rate base and/or expenses in this proceeding. These

adjustments are summarized as follows:

1. A gross-up of property taxes to reflect the effect of non-used and
useful property on actual property taxes paid to the various

counties;
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2. An adjustment to reflect the effect of the Company’s new Central

Analytical Laboratory at the Deltona Lakes facility; and
3. Reclassifications of certain deferred debit projects from account

186.2 to an “Other” component of rate base.

LETS DISCUSS THESE ADJUSTMENTS ONE AT A TIME. CAN
YOU EXPLAIN THE GROSS-UP OF PROPERTY TAXES FOR
NON-USED AND USEFUL PROPERTY?

Yes. We have performed a gross-up of the Company’s Tangible Personal
Property Taxes to reflect the credits that certain counties give the
Company for taxes on "non-used and useful” property.

As shown on Exhibit 1 21 (MAB-1), there are seven counties in
Florida that allow the Company a “discount” on non-used and useful
property. These discounts range from 40% to 90% and are a treated as a
reduction of the taxable value of the related non-used and useful assets in
that county. For example, Marion County allows the Company a 50%
discount on book non-used and useful mains. Therefore, the Company
pays Tangible Personal Property Tax on all other personal property, but
only on 50% of the value of its mains in Marion County.

The Commission’s precedent in past rate proceedings has been to
disaliow a portion of property taxes from current rates and to allow the
Company to recover these charges through its Allowance for Funds

Prudently Invested ("AFPI") tariffs. In order to properly reflect the full
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amount of tax that this disallowance should be calculated upon, the
Company must first gross-up the Tangible Personal Property Tax as if the
counties had taxed all of the assets within their respective taxing
authorities. This adjustment prohibits the Company from being double
penalized by disallowing property taxes on assets that have not been taxed.
This adjustment has been made by the Company in previous rate
proceedings before this Commission (Docket Nos. 920199-WS and
920655-WS).

CAN YOU DISCUSS THE ADJUSTMENT THE COMPANY IS
MAKING RELATING TO THE NEW CENTRAL ANALYTICAL
LAB?

Yes. In order to calculate its 1995 O&M expense budget, the Company
assumed that all lab services would be performed by outside contractual
services. The new Central Analytical Lab ("the Lab") is expected to be
certified by the Florida Department of Environmental Protection ("DEP")
and to be operational by mid-1995. However, in order to expedite the
budgeting process for 1995, individual plant managers budgeted lab
services level assuming outside contractors would be used for the entire
year. In order to reflect the expected cost reduction due to bringing the
lab in-house, a $100,000 credit was budgeted to an unallocated
administrative cost center.

In preparing the rate filing for a projected 1996 test year, we noted
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that additional tests, which are required by DEP, are scheduled to cycle-in
in 1996. In order to calculate a budget for 1996, lab expenses were
budgeted by Craig Anderson, Central Lab Manager, which reflect the
expected costs of providing these lab services. This true-up of expected
costs resulted in an increase in Contractual Services for 1996 totaling
approximately $46,000. Mr. Anderson will testify in this proceeding as to
the types of testing to be performed in-house and the purpose and intent
of the Lab project.

CAN YOU BRIEFLY DESCRIBE THE RECLASSIFICATION OF
CERTAIN DEFERRED DEBIT PROJECTS TO AN "OTHER RATE
BASE" CATEGORY?

Yes. There are two reclassifications of deferred debits to an Other Rate
Base category included in this filing as follows:

1. Deferred Capacity Fees at University Shores:

University Shores entered into an interconnect agreement for
additional wastewater capacity in June 1993. The terms of the
contract with Orange County, Florida include monthly capacity fee
payments of $36,689 which began in September 1994 for a period
of seven years (84 payments). This transaction resulted in a
deferred debit balance on a present value basis totaling $2,420,805
which is being amortized over the contract life of twenty years

beginning July 1994. The unamortized balance at December 31,
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1994 totaled $2,370,160. Due to the contractual term of this

deferred debit, the large balance of the transaction and the fact that

this is specific to the University Shores plant, the Company

reclassed this project as an Other Rate Base line item in the

University Shores MFR’s (see A Schedules) for 1994, 1995 and

1996.

Deferred Marco Island Water Source of Supply Costs:

Since SSU acquired Marco Island in 1989, the Company has had

several ongoing efforts to obtain a water source necessary to serve

the island. Included in these efforts are the following:

a.

The Company tried to renegotiate the lease for its raw
water source of supply with the Barron Collier Family,
which expired on December 31, 1994. These efforts proved
unsuccessful through early 1994, at which time the
Company began a condemnation proceeding against the
Collier Family for the rights to the land. The Company
reached a settlement on the purchase price with the Colliers
in April 1995, for a total of $8.0 million, inclusive of costs
and attorney’s fees. Through early 1994, the Company had
deferred approximately $60,000 in consultant and legal fees
in its efforts to renegotiate the lease.

The Company also negotiated for a new water source with
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the Dude Family for another inland surface water source.
There were several legal issues over the Company’s
proposed purchase of this land, which land was
subsequently bought by Southfield Farms. The consultant
and legal fees deferred on this project totaled approximately
$886,000.

The Company is involved in the design and permitting of
a new wellfield on the Company’s 160 acre land parcel,
which is located approximately 3 miles southeast of the
current inland water source. The Company has deferred
approximately $30,000 relative to its efforts to permit and
construct this welifield.

The Company began negotiations with the City of Naples,
Florida in 1993 in order to interconnect to the City’s raw
water source. In late 1994, the Company realized that this
alternative was not economically feasible and abandoned
negotiations with the City. Consultant and legal fees
related to this project were deferred and totaled

approximately $489,000.

Based upon the above four situations, the Company has deferred a total of
$1,465,808 through December 31, 1994 and is requesting recovery of these

expenses through amortization over a ten year period beginning January
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1996. The Company has reclassed this balance to an Other Rate Base
category in the Marco Island MFR’s for 1994, 1995 and 1996.

DOES THIS CONCLUDE YOUR TESTIMONY?

Yes, it does.
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o] (By Mr. Armstrong) Mr. Bencini, do you have
any summary?

A No, I do not.

MR. ARMSTRONG: The witness is available for
cross-examination.

CHATIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Beck?

MR. BECK: No questions.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Twomey?

MR. TWOMEY: Mr. Hansen is trying to explain
one thing to me. We may not have any questions.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: We’ll go to Staff.

MS. OfSULLIVAN: Thank you.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MS. O’SULLIVAN:

Q Mr. Bencini, Staff has questions in two basic
areas. The first relates to Issue 59, the deferred
debits for Spring Hill Wastewater Treatment Plant
Expansion. The Utility has set up an amortization
period for this abandoned project as January of 1994
through August of 1997; is that correct?

A I believe in response to PSC Interrogatory
334, I believe we responded that the project was being
amortized beginning in September of ‘93 over a four-year
period. But we did treat that as the amortization of a

deferred debit, that is correct, over four vears.
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Q But you’re stating it begins in September of
’93 as opposed to January of 7947

A I would have to double check on when the
amortization began, but my note is that we had deemed it
abandoned as of September of ‘93.

Q Is it true that the Company has not incurred
any costs on this project since December of 19887

A Yes, I believe that’s true.

Q Isn‘t it also true that all costs for this

project were incurred prior to SSU’s ownership of this

facility?
A That’s true.
0 Our next area of inquiry addresses the billing

determinants. Mr. Bencini, isn’t it true that the
reason SSU did not use a progression analysis for the
growth projections was because there were not enough
data points?

A Actually, we didn’t use regression analysis.
It was one of the alternatives we considered. However,
we did not have at least six years of data, which, as
Dr. Whitcomb will testify, you would need a ninimum of
six years in order to substantiate statistically using a
linear regression, and since we only have four years, we
did not use that approach.

Q All right. Thank you. The compound growth
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rate used in the growth projections is basically the
general compound growth rate formula; is that correct?

A That’s correct.

Q Referring to the growth rate in Volume 5 of
the MFRs relating to Buenaventura Lakes, Lakeside and
Spring Gardens. We’re passing out the exhibit now
containing that MFR page. 1It’s on Page 185 of the MFRs,
Book 1 of 1, Volume 5. Let me know when you have that

in front of you there.

A Page 185 is Buenaventura Lakes, that’s
correct.
Q The growth rate of 3.17 percent contained on

that page that was used to project Buenaventura Lakes,
and also Lakeside and Spring Gardens, the bills, was
calculated using a composite of all the plants’ growth
rates, including the nonjurisdictional plants; is that
correct?

A Yes, that’s correct. As you notice on Page 54
of the same E Schedules, in order to use Buenaventura,
since we only had one year of historic billing
determinants, being ‘94, we could not calculate a
separate plant growth rate. So what we did is used the
total company. The difference between the total company
and the PSC jurisdiction is a difference of 3.17

compared to 3.35.
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Q That was my next question. To be consistent
with the Commission’s determination, do you agree that
the growth rate for those plants should be 3.35 percent?

A No, I do not.

Q Why not?

A Because the 3.35 is based strictly as a
numerical calculated off jurisdiction plants. It is not
any more accurate or less accurate than the total
Company. We did not pick the total Company because the
number was lower. We just felt that by averaging all of
the different plant systems of the Company, that is a
more indicative rate to use.

Q I think you have before you now an exhibit
which I would like to have identified for the next
number, I believe as 121, labeled Supplemental E
Schedules to MFR Information Contained in Volume 5.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: That will be 122.
(Exhibit No. 122 marked for identification.)
MS. O/SULLIVAN: I’‘m sorry.

Q (By Ms. 0O’Sullivan) Could you please turn to
Page 1 of this exhibit?

A Which exhibit are you talking about now?

Q I'm sorry. It’s the exhibit labeled
Supplemental E Schedules to MFR Information Contained in

Volume 5.
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A I’m not sure we have a copy of that here.

Q It’s what we just handed to you, I believe.

A Oh, I'm sorry. Okay, I’m sorry, which page?

Q Schedule E-13, Page 1.

A Okay.

Q Does Column 4, labeled Historic 1994 represent

SS5U’s actual number of bills per meter size and meter
class for 1994 for each individual plant?

A Column 4 would represent the adjusted number
of bills that constitute bills that actually charge
customers. So things like zero rate code bills would
have been removed. This is a composite total of all the
FP jurisdiction plants, by class, by meter size. In
this case it would be for those specific plants, yes.

(o] All right. Thank you. If the Commission were
to approve a type of standalone rate structure, would it
be appropriate to base 1996 projected bills on the
numbers in Column 4, taking into account the appropriate
individual growth rates?

A I don’t know what you mean by the individual
growth rates. We calculated the growth rates, as all
bills, by plant. We could not calculate growth rates
based on meter size. So I guess you would have to
define what you mean by growth rate.

Q Well, could you take each meter size by meter
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class and factor it up by the appropriate growth rate to
determine the appropriate ‘96 bills? Because these are
1994 bills right now.
A That’s basically what we did, yes.
Q All right. Thank you.
Mr. Bencini, you should have before you a copy

of Pages 71 through 74 of the book Statistics. I would

like to have that identified as Exhibit No. 123, I
believe, which is labeled Trimming Methodology. Do you
have that in front of you?

A Yes, I do.

Q Were these pages used to determine the
trimming methodology in your exhibits?

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Just so the record is clear,
that will be marked as Exhibit 123.

(Exhibit No. 123 marked for identification.)

WITNESS BENCINI: Let me just check. I know
we had a response to a PSC interrogatory on that. I
just want to check and make sure that is the same book
we referred to. {Pause)

Q (By Ms. 0O0’Sullivan) Would you agree, subject
to check, that that exhibit is also the POD that you
provided us earlier?

A I’m sorry, would you repeat that?

Q Would you like to agree subject to check that
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this is the document, is what you provided to us?

A Yes.

Q The trimming methodology was essentially used
by SSU to calculate a box plot and to determine which
growth rates are outliers, correct?

A That’s correct.

Q And this will be used to smooth cut the growth
rates for any plants that are really hyper growth or new
plants; is that correct?

A That’s correct. By the way, this is the one
we referred to in our Response to PSC Interrogatory 1,
so that is correct.

Q All right. Thank you. In determining the
revenue allocation split for the base facility charge
and gallonage charge, which is commonly referred to as
the 40/60 split, the utility has tried to optimize the
base gallonage split so that it does promote
conservation rate within the Brown & Caldwell model
while still trying to maintain revenue stability to the
Company; is that correct?

A That ‘s correct.

Q Was there any specific analysis done for the
40/60 split?

A When we had obtained the Brown & Caldwell

model, there were several calculations that were done in
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order to determine whether or not specific rate designs
would meet the requirements of a conservation rate, and
this was one of the ones that we determined do meet the
criteria to justify as a conservation rate. At the same
time, it was the best level to provide the Company
revenue stability.

Q Did you rely upon past precedent at all to
determine that split?

A Past precedent based on --

Q I‘m sorry, past precedent with the Commission
in terms of its previously approved splits?

A We specifically looked at some of the splits
that have been ordered in past rate cases, and some of
the issues that we tried to mitigate in this case were
as a result of some of those orders.

For example, the Marco case, where we have had
as much as a million dollar swing annually in revenues,
specifically, because only 20 percent of the base
charge -- or only 20 percent of the costs were included
in the base charge. So that is, yes, one of the things
that we used as a factor.

MS. O‘SULLIVAN: We have no further
questions. Thank you very much.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Twomey?

MR. TWOMEY: No, ma’am.
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CHAIRMAN CLARK: No questions.
Commissioners? Redirect?

MR. ARMSTRONG: No redirect.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Exhibits.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Company moves Exhibit 121.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Without objection, Exhibit
121 will be entered in the record.

MS. O/SULLIVAN: I believe 120 was
Mr. Bencini’s exhibit, MAB-1.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: That was 121, ves.

MS. O'SULLIVAN: Staff moves in 122 and 123.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: 122 and 123 are admitted
without objection.

(Exhibit Nos. 121, 122 and 123 received into
evidence.)

CHATRMAN CLARK: You’re excused, Mr. Bencini.

WITNESS BENCINI: Thank you.

(Witness Bencini excused.)

* * *

CHATIRMAN CLARK: Ms. Kimball. (Pause)

While she’s getting situated, I 4did have a
question. Charles Sweat is shown as being by subpoena
by OPC. 1Is that the issue that was not added to the
case, or is he also on other issues?

MR. BECK: He’s not on the misconduct issue.
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He’s on acquisition and divestiture policies.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Not just on the Palm Coast
issue?

MR. BECK: No, nc, not at all.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: I’m sorry. I thought there
was a motion to gquash the subpoena.

MR. BECK: There was, and it was denied.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay.

MR. BECK: If you’re thinking of timing,
Chairman Clark, I don’t expect to be much more than 15
minutes, maybe, at the most.

MR. HOFFMAN: Prepared, Madam Chairman?

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Yes, Mr. Hoffman.

MR. HOFFMAN: Have you been sworn,

Ms. Kimball?

WITNESS KIMBALL: No, I haven’t.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Anyone else in the audience
who has not been sworn in who is going to give
testimony, would they please stand and raise their right
hand?

I guess it’s just you, Ms., Kimball.

JUDITH J. KIMBALL
was called as a witness on behalf of Southern States
Utilities, Inc., and having been duly sworn, testified

as follows:
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CHATIRMAN CLARK: Thank you.
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. HOFFMAN:
Q Would you state your name and business
address?

A Judith J. Kimball, 1000 Color Place, Apopka,

Florida.
Q By whom are you employed?
A Southern States Utilities.
Q Ms. Kimball, have you prepared and caused to

be filed 26 pages of prefiled direct testimony in this

proceeding?
A I have.
Q Do you have any changes or revisions to your

prefiled direct testimony?

A No.

Q So that if I asked you the questions in your
prefiled direct testimony today, would your answers be
the same?

A Yes, they would.

MR. HOFFMAN: Madam Chairman, I would ask that
Ms. Kimball’s prefiled direct testimony be inserted into
the record as though read.
CHATRMAN CLARK: The prefiled direct testimony

of Judith Kimball will be inserted in the record as
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though read.
Q (By Mr. Hoffman) Have you prepared an exhibit
to your testimony?
A No, I haven’t.
Q Let me refer you to Exhibit JJK-1 to your
direct testimony. Is that your prefiled exhibit?
A Yes. I’m sorry. I thought you were asking me
something else.
MR. HOFFMAN: Madam Chairman, I would ask that
Exhibit JJK-1 be marked for identification.
CHAIRMAN CLARK: It will be marked as Exhibit
124.
MR. HOFFMAN: Thank you.

(Exhibit No. 124 marked for identification.)
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PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME AND BUSINESS ADDRESS.

My name is Judith J. Kimball and my business address is 1000 Color
Place, Apopka, Florida 32703.

BY WHOM ARE YOU EMPLOYED AND WHAT IS YOUR
POSITION?

I am employed by Southern States Utilities, Inc. ("Southern States") as
Assistant Vice President - Finance and Administration.

PLEASE DESCRIBE YOUR EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND AND
OTHER QUALIFICATIONS.

I received a Bachelor of Science degree in Business Administration with
a major in Accounting from the University of Central Florida in 1983. I
became licensed as a certified public accountant in the State of Florida in
1984. 1 am a member of the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the Florida Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
WOULD YOU PLEASE DESCRIBE YOUR EMPLOYMENT
HISTORY IN THE FIELD OF PUBLIC UTILITY REGULATION.
In May 1983, I was hired as a public utility auditor for the Florida Public
Service Commission ("FPSC" or "Commission"), working out of the
Orlando field office. T held that position until approximately October
1984, at which time I joined Southern States as Rate Director. I remained
in that position until June 1987 when I was appointed to the position of

Controller.
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WOULD YQU PLEASE DESCRIBE THE TYPE OF WORK YOU
PERFORMED WHILE AN AUDITOR FOR THE FPSC?
Most of the audits I participated in involved small water and wastewater
utilities located in central Florida. I also performed audit work at United
Telephone in Apopka, Vista-United Telecommunications at Disney World,
and Gulf Power in Pensacola. In addition to assisting on various portions
of these audits, I was audit manager on several of them. I conducted staff
assisted audits in those instances where the utility was very small and
virtually created accounting records to support rate filings. I participated
in several audits of Southern States during my tenure with the
Commission. During these audits, I worked on rate base issues,
establishing or verifying beginning balances, verifying plant and CIAC
additions and reviewing tax returns. I also audited expenses for prudency
and reasonableness.
PLEASE DESCRIBE YOUR PAST AND CURRENT
RESPONSIBILITIES AT SOUTHERN STATES.
During my first three years at Southern States, I was the Rate Director.
In addition to filing rate cases, I was involved in the filing of pass-through
and indexing applications.

In June 1987, I was appointed to the position of Controller. As
Controller, my responsibilities included overseeing the Financial

Accounting, Regulatory Accounting, Payroll, Accounts Payable and
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Property Accounting Departments. The Accounting area provides support
to the Rate Department in its filings and in the audit and discovery
processes that result from these filings.

In October of 1992, I was promoted to the position of Assistant
Vice President - Finance and Administration. Responsibilities in that
position include Finance and Administration Department support of rate
applications, synchronization of accounting records with regulatory
documentation, research on regulatory accounting issues, preparation of
FPSC annual reports and supervision of the Purchasing and Administrative
Services Departments. I have spent the better part of 1994 reconciling the
latest FPSC rate orders to the Company’s books in order that they are in
compliance and agreement with the Commission’s records. At the
beginning of 1995, 1 was temporarily assigned to the Rate Department
under a Company executive loan program to coordinate and supervise
preparation of the Company’s revenue requirements in the current docket.
HAVE YOU PREVIOUSLY TESTIFIED BEFORE A PUBLIC
UTILITIES COMMISSION?
Yes. I have submitted testimony and/or testified before the Florida Public
Service Commission, the Hillsborough Board of County Commissioners
and the Sarasota County hearing examiners.
PLEASE OUTLINE THE SCOPE OF YOUR TESTIMONY IN THIS

PROCEEDING.
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I will testify with respect to the Company’s Cost of Service and sponsor

the following documents filed in this case:

Volume III - Water and Wastewater Minimum Filing Requirements

(MFRs)

Book 1 of 6

Book 2 of 6

Book 3 of 6

Book 4 of 6

Book 5 of 6

Book 6 of 6

Schedules A & B: Water Rate Base and Operating
Income for all FPSC Conventional and Reverse
Osmosis Plants for projected test year 1996.
Schedules A & B: Wastewater Rate Base and
Operating Income for all FPSC jurisdictional plants
for projected test year 1996.

Schedules A & B: Water Rate Base and Operating
Income for FPSC uniform and FPSC non-uniform
plants for the interim 1995 period.

Schedules A & B: Wastewater Rate Base and
Operating Income for FPSC uniform plants and
FPSC non-uniform plants for the interim 1995
period.

Schedules A & B: Water Rate Base and Operating
Income for FPSC uniform plants and FPSC non-
uniform plants for the base period historic 1994.
Schedules A & B: Wastewater Rate Base and

Operating Income for FPSC uniform plants and
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FPSC non-uniform plants for the base period

historic 1994.
WERE THESE DOCUMENTS PREPARED BY YOU OR UNDER
YOUR SUPERVISION?
Yes, they were.
PLEASE DESCRIBE THE PLANTS YOU HAVE FILED IN THIS
CASE,
This filing includes 85 water and 36 wastewater plants that were
previously filed in Docket No. 920199-WS and which, as an outcome of
that docket, received uniform rate treatment. A & B schedules for those
plants have been consolidated into one set of MFRs referred to as "FPSC
Uniform Plants." Since SSU has interconnected four pairs of water plants
which were not interconnected in Docket No. 920199-WS, these plants
constitute only four plants in this filing. In addition, the filing includes 12
water and 8 wastewater plants characterized as "FPSC Non-Uniform
Plants.” This plant grouping consists of Lehigh and Marco Island (which
do not have uniform rates), Southern States’ plants that have come under
FPSC jurisdiction since the last test year, and the recent acquisitions of
Lakeside, Valencia Terrace and Spring Gardens. In addition, the pending
acquisition of Buenaventura Lakes is included in this grouping. Individual
plant A and B schedules are included for each FPSC non-uniform plant.

This presentation is applicable for the 1994 base period and the 1995
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interim period.

The presentation in 1996 is slightly different for water in that the
Company is proposing a rate design structure for its two reverse osmosis
plants separate and distinct from that for its conventional treatment plants.
Thus, summary and detail schedules are filed for the two reverse osmosis
plants (Burnt Store and Marco Island) as well as summary schedules for
the FPSC uniform conventional plants and detail schedules for the FPSC
"non-uniform” conventional plants, a carryover presentation from 1994 and
1995.

All filed plants are identified in Volume II, Book 1 of 4 of the
MFRs. The combined plants represent all those currently operated by
Southern States which indisputably are under Commission jurisdiction.
WHAT TEST YEAR HAS BEEN USED AS A BASIS FOR
DETERMINING COSTS IN THIS FILING?

The Company requested and the Commission approved the use of a
projected test year ended December 31, 1996 with a base year ended
December 31, 1994 and an interim test year ended December 31, 1995.
The proposed final rates are based on budgeted 1995 costs adjusted for
attrition {1.95%) and various pro forma adjustments reflecting known and
certain events. The 1995 interim period includes Southern States’ new
acquisitions referred to earlier and Buenaventura Lakes is included in the

application in the projected 1996 final period.
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WHAT RETURN WILL SOUTHERN STATES EARN UNDER
PRESENT RATES ON THE 141 JURISDICTIONAL WATER AND
WASTEWATER PLANTS FILED IN THIS RATE CASE?

The overall jurisdictional rate of return for the combined water and
wastewater plants filed in this case under present rates in 1994 is 5.44%,
which is equivalent to a .57% return on equity. Under present rates in
1995 and 1996, the combined rate of return is 4.26% and 3.58%,
respectively. These rates of return equate to negative returns on equity of
<1.94%> and <4.22%> for 1995 and 1996, respectively. A negative return
on equity indicates that present revenues are severely deficient, that no
return is available for investors, and that the Company is not able to fully
cover interest costs on debt.

WHAT INCREASE IN REVENUES IS THE COMPANY
PROPOSING?

The Company is proposing an overall increase in sales revenues by the end
of 1996 of $18,137,502 (or a 38.87% increase) as shown in Volume II,
Book 1 of 4, "Overall FPSC Financial Summary.” The proposed water
increases for the conventional and reverse osmosis plants are $8,129,111
(45.99%) and $3,662,131 (45.86%), respectively. The proposed increase
for the wastewater plants is $6,346,260 (30.21%). The 1996 overall
jurisdictional revenue requirement for the water and wastewater plants filed

in this case is $65,302,524. A jurisdictional summary of present revenues
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for 1994, 1995 and 1996 by plant is included in Volume II, Book 1 under
"Operating Income Summary."

WHAT RATES OF RETURN DO THE PROPOSED INCREASES
PRODUCE?

As shown in the Summary, the Company’s requested increase would
produce an overall rate of return of 10.32% for combined water and
wastewater service. The requested increase for water is $11,791,242 and
the requested increase for wastewater is $6,346,260.

HAS THE COMPANY DETERMINED ITS REQUIRED RETURN
ON EQUITY BASED ON THE COMMISSION’S LEVERAGE
GRAPH FORMULA APPROACH?

Yes. The Company is requesting an overall jurisdictional return on equity
of 12.25% based on the Commission’s leverage graph formula approach
adjusted for certain known risk factors addressed at length in the testimony
of Mr. Scott Vierima and Dr. Roger Morin. The capital structure proposed
by the Company for each of the three years is shown in Volume IV, Book
1, Schedule D-1, as well as in Summary Volume II, book 1 of 4, "D
Summary Schedules.”

WOULD YOU GENERALLY DESCRIBE THE DEVELOPMENT OF
RATE BASE IN THIS FILING.

The Company developed rate base information according to the

Commission’s MFRs. The amounts shown for rate base for the 1994 and
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1995 periods are average balances based on a simple average of the
beginning and ending test year balances. For those same periods, working
capital was determined according to past Commission precedent in SSU’s
last rate proceeding, Docket No. 920655-WS using the 1/8 of Operation
and Maintenance ("O&M") expense methodology. The projected 1996 test
year rate base is based on a 13 month average balance and working capital
was developed based on the balance sheet approach. Volume II, Book 1,
provides a summary of rate base for 1994 through 1996 as well as a plant
by plant summary of water and wastewater rate base, respectively (FPSC
Rate Base Summaries). The detailed development of water and wastewater
rate base is shown in Volume HI, Books 1 through 6.

WHAT IS THE TOTAL RATE BASE REQUESTED IN THIS
FILING?

The total rate base for the 141 plants filed in this case is $158,023,064
consisting of $55 million of conventional water rate base, $40.3 million of
reverse osmosis rate base and $62.8 million of wastewater rate base.
HAS THE COMPANY MADE ANY ADJUSTMENTS TO PER BOOK
RATE BASE FOR PURPOSES OF FINAL RATES?

Yes, it has. Pro forma adjustments have been made over the three year
period which increase total average jurisdictional water rate base by
$2,247,082 and increase wastewater rate base by $1,692,364. These

adjustments are summarized in Volume 11, Book 1 "Summary of Utility
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Adjustments to Rate Base Components”.

WOULD YOU PLEASE DESCRIBE THE PRO FORMA
ADJUSTMENTS MADE BY THE COMPANY TO RATE BASE
COMPONENTS.

In the 1994 and 1995 historic and interim test periods, the Company
included an annual and average amount for the imputation of CIAC related
to the FPSC margin reserve requirement. The average amount included in
CIAC for 1994 is $461,214 and $169,947 for water and wastewater,
respectively. In 1995, the average imputation totalled $420,481 and
$152,991 for water and wastewater, respectively. These adjustments were
made in order to comply with Commission policy for the historic base
period and the interim rate period. However, the adjustment has not been
made in the 1996 final period as the Company continues to disagree with
this imputation. Mr. Forrest Ludsen and Mr. Hugh Gower address the
reasons for not imputing CIAC in the 1996 test year.

The next rate base adjustment pertains to the Deep Creek
wastewater plant, a non-uniform plant. The plant reflects a negative rate
base in each of the three periods. In 1994 and 1995, this negative rate
base is zeroed out by making a positive adjustment to the construction
work in progress line item of rate base. The amount of this adjustment is
$405,183 and $194,780 for 1994 and 1995, respectively. The Company

should not be assessed a negative rate base since to do so would remove

10
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any incentive to operate the plant. This adjustment is consistent with the
Commission’s treatment of similar circumstances in Docket No. 920199-
WS. Counsel has also advised me that the Florida courts have recognized
that it would be unwise to remove a utility’s incentive to operate a system
by depriving it of the opportunity to produce earnings from "zero rate
base" operations. The adjustment which would be required for 1996 for
this plant if the Company’s request for uniform rates was not granted is
$40,116. This adjustment has not been made in 1996 as we believe that
under uniform rates, the Company should not adjust any plant with a
negative rate base up to zero because under uniform rates, rate base is
viewed as a whole, not on a plant by plant basis.

The third adjustment made to rate base components is the addition
to utility plant in service of the cost of constructing lines in the Lehigh
water and wastewater service areas. In the case of these adjustments, a
subsidiary of Minnesota Power, Lehigh Acquisition Corporation, pays the
cost of constructing facilities and bills Southern States for this
construction. The advance on SSU books is ultimately repaid out of future
connection fees. The advances are reflected in the MFRs, However, the
value of the facilities was not included in the 1995 and 1996 capital
budget because they are not SSU funded projects. It must be included as
an adjustment in the MFRs as the Company has included the offsetting

advances for construction in its rate base calculations for each of these

11
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years. If we did not add the Lehigh facilities to the 1995 and 1996
budgeted numbers, the Company would be deducting an amount (through
the advance for construction deduction) that is not offset by plant in the
same year. The average amount of this adjustment is $801,000 and
$452,500 for water and wastewater, respectively, in 1995 and is $93,077
and $191,019 for 1996 for water and wastewater, respectively.

The fourth adjustment to a rate base item pertains to the working
capital allowance. Inthe 1994 and 1995 test period, the Company utilized
a 1/8 of O&M approach to the working capital allowance to be consistent
with the methodology followed in the Company’s last rate proceeding,
Docket No. 920655-WS. In each of those years, the Company included
an adjustment to direct expenses of $24,387 which represents the cost of
raw water purchased from Marco Island by Marco Shores. This expense
was not reflected on the Company’s books because of the inter-company
nature of the transaction. As a result of that adjustment, the working
capital allowance for water in each of those years was increased by $3,048.
Although an expense adjustment also exists in 1996 ($65,225), it is not an
issue for working capital allowance as the Company has used the balance
sheet approach in the projected 1996 test period.

In the 1996 test year, several rate base adjustments were made over
and above those already discussed. Following are those adjustments.

First, there are several retirements including cost of removal which
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occurred during the 1993 and 1994 periods, but which had not been
reflected in the MFRs in those years. These adjustments were detected
after the build-up of plant and accumulated depreciation had already been
done; thus the decision was made to hold off on the retirements until the
projected test period. These retirements on an average basis amounted to
credits to plant in service of $49,612 and $5,328 for water and wastewater,
respectively. They also resulted in decreases to accumulated depreciation
of $74,637 and $11,857 for water and wastewater, respectively. The
depreciation adjustments are higher than the plant adjustments due to cost
of removal treatment.

The second adjustment pertains to retirements that will be booked
by the Company in 1995 due to plant interconnects which were not
reflected in the 1995 budget. Because the Company elected to not adjust
the interim period, this adjustment is reflected in 1996. Plant in service
is decreased, on average, by $193,788 in water. This adjustment also
decreases water accumnulated depreciation by $158,241, contributions in aid
of construction by $65,904 and accumulated amortization of CIAC by
$42,290.

A final adjustment related to retirements decreases accumulated
depreciation by $13,871 and $158,932 in conventional water and
wastewater, respectively. This adjustment dates back to pre- 1992 where

a retirement in the Company’s last rate filing was not reflected properly

13
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as a debit to accumulated depreciation. The plant asset was retired but
was not offset by a debit to the reserve. This adjustment corrects that
mistake. Along the same line, accumulated depreciation in the reverse
osmosis plants has been adjusted downward by $121,487. $116,084 of this
adjustment is for cost of removal that occurred after 1992 but which has
not been reflected in the MFRs until 1996. The remaining $5,403 is a
retirement from the last rate proceeding which was not reflected properly
in the MFRs.

Another rate base adjustment in 1996 reflects an increase to
contributions in aid of construction as a result of FPSC Order No. 95-
0465-FOF-WS dated 4/11/95. This adjustment transferred unclaimed
refunds related to the gross-up on CIAC to contributions in aid of
construction as ordered by the Commission. Again, this adjustment was
left to the 1996 period in order to leave the 1995 interim period unaltered.
Water CIAC was increased by $21,937 and wastewater by $20,877.

An additional rate base adjustment in 1996 adds $267,155 to water
utility land. This land was removed from rate base as non-used and useful
in the last rate case. These parcels are now being returned to rate base as
used and useful in 1996. They are not newly acquired parcels but
represent tracts that have been looked at before by the Commission in
prior rate cases. These parcels and the reasons for including them in rate

base are discussed by Mr. Terrero.

14
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One final adjustment impacting accumulated depreciation amounts
to $795,371 for conventional water, $161,544 for reverse osmosis water
and $904,261 for wastewater. These dollars reduce the beginning balance
of accumulated depreciation in 1996. It represents the cumulative effect
of depreciation taken on non-useful assets through 1991 and 1992-1994
depreciation expense on non-useful water and wastewater mains at Deltona
Lakes and Marco Island. The Company has not had the opportunity to
recover the carrying cost of these assets as these plants do not have AFPI
tariffs for mains. The Company was not recovering this expense in its
AFPI factor through 1991, thus it was improper to recognize the expense
in the rate case. When rates were established, any depreciation expense
related to these non-useful assets was removed from expense in the
revenue requirement calculation. As a result, it is also being removed
from accumulated depreciation in the current docket.

WOULD YOU GENERALLY DESCRIBE THE DEVELOPMENT OF
OPERATING INCOME IN THIS FILING?

The Company developed income information according to the
Commission’s MFRs. Volume II, Book 1, "Operating Income Summaries"
provide an overall jurisdictional summary of income as well as plant by
plant summaries of water and wastewater income. The detailed
development of water and wastewater income is shown in Volume III,

Books 1 through 6, Schedule B.

15



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

1364

WHAT IS THE PRESENT TOTAL JURISDICTIONAL NET
OPERATING INCOME AND THAT REQUESTED IN THIS
FILING?

The total jurisdictional net operating income under present rates in 1994
is $6.1 million ($3.4 million for water and $2.7 million for wastewater).
The Company is requesting total jurisdictional net operating income in
1996 of $16.3 million ($9.8 million for water and $6.5 million for
wastewater).

HAS THE COMPANY MADE ANY ADJUSTMENTS TO PER BOOK
INCOME FOR RATEMAKING PURPOSES?

Yes, we have. The Company has made pro forma adjustments to water
and wastewater revenue and expenses as shown in Volume II, Book I,
Detailed Summaries of Utility Adjustments to Present Operating Income.
The net effect of the pro forma adjustments on revenues and expenses in
1996 is an increase to the revenue requirement of water of $476,652 and
a decrease to the revenue requirement in wastewater of $124,081.
WOULD YOU PLEASE EXPLAIN THE ADJUSTMENTS TO
OPERATING EXPENSES DURING THE THREE YEAR PERIOD.
In 1994, water and wastewater adjusted test year present revenues were
increased by $246,353 and $633,737 respectively. This increase represents
the annualized revenue effect of the Company’s 1994 indexing application

and the Marco Island rate reduction from Docket No. 920655-WS.

16
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[ previously explained the purchased raw water adjustment in this
testimony. The only other adjustment to expenses in the 1994 and 1995
test periods other than fallout calculations resulting from other adjustments
(revenue adjustment factor and income taxes) relates to property taxes.
SSU owns property in numerous Florida Counties and many of them differ
in how they arrive at net taxable value. Specifically concerning the
taxation of non-useful assets, some Counties do not tax them and others
may tax all non-useful assets. In rate proceedings, the Commission adjusts
property tax expense downward in order that the customer only covers
taxes on useful assets.

When the adjustment is made by the Commission to property taxes
in Counties that already reduced the tax bill due to non-used and useful
issues, the Company is not left whole in recovering this expense because
the Commission has reduced expense to an amount lower than what the
Company has paid taking non-used and useful into consideration.

In the current docket, the Company has incorporated adjustments
to "add back" to the taxable value any non-useful assets deducted by the
Counties, thereby grossing up property tax expense to a consistent level
between Counties prior to making a non-used and useful adjustment.

In 1994, $270,764 and $204,625 was added back to property tax
expense for water and wastewater, respectively. The amount of the

adjustment in 1995 is the same as it was in 1994. The non-used and

17
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of $426,281 and $422,666 for water and wastewater, respectively, in 1994
and $433,136 and $419,956 for water and wastewater, respectively, in
1995. This adjustment is also made in 1996 and totals $270,764 and
$204,625 for the water and wastewater add back, respectively. After
considering this gross-up, the non-used and useful adjustment reduces 1996
property tax expense by $336,198 and $410,783 for water and wastewater,
respectively.

Also related to property tax expense are adjustments made in 1995
and 1996 to recognize property tax expense of new acquisitions. In 1995,
this adjustment is 3$2,721 and $3,914 for water and wastewater,
respectively. In 1996, the property tax adjustment for all acquisitions
(including the 1995 acquisitions and Orange-Osceola Ultilities, Inc.) is
$85,470 for water and $198,087 for wastewater.

The remaining expense adjustments requiring explanation all occur
in the projected test year 1996, There are seven adjustments which will
be explained and quantified. The first adjustment brings the customer
accounts and administrative and general expenses of Buenaventura Lakes
into the 1996 test period and allocates these expenses to all plants based
on average number of customers. Buenaventura Lakes’ customer account
and A&G expense was reported as $852,074 in their 1994 FPSC Annual

Report. Southern States eliminated $190,077 of this expense due to
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synergies available from existing SSU departments. A 1.95% attrition
factor was applied to this plant’s 1994 expenses for 1995 and 1996 to
bring it to a level comparable to the rest of the plants filed in this docket
for 1996. There was also a reclassification of labor from what was
presented in the Annual Report. SSU moved numerous positions from
customer accounts and A&G to the operations division of the plants to be
consistent with where these positions would be classified at SSU. The end
result of these adjustments is that additional customer and administrative
and general expense allocated to the FPSC water division amounted to
$235,252 and the total allocated to the wastewater division is $119,410.
The plants that are county regulated, as well as the gas division, received
their pro rata share of the total Buenaventura Lakes costs. The addition
of this new customer base (15,488) effectively replaces the Sarasota
County Venice Gardens customer base (15,380) lost when those plants
were purchased by the County in 1994,

The second adjustment relates to expenses associated with the
Company’s conservation program. This program and the related expenses
are addressed in depth in Ms. Kowalsky’s testimony. The allocation of
these expenses results in the FPSC regulated water plants receiving
additional expense of $164,272 and the wastewater division receiving
expense of $83,382.

The third expense adjustment is an amount being requested by the
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Company in order to purchase various incidental supplies which will
prepare the Company for humricanes and other natural disasters. The
Hurricane Preparedness Program is discussed in more detail in Mr.
Gagnon’s testimony. The expense allocated to the FPSC water division
totals $4,871. The amount allocated to the wastewater division is $2,472.

The fourth expense adjustment increases the cost of laboratory
testing at the water division by $26,312 and increases expense at the
wastewater division by $16,295. This increased expense is reflected within
the Contractual Services--Other account and is explained in the testimony
of Mr. Anderson and Mr. Bencini.

The fifth adjustment impacts the payroll accounts and is the result
of a competitive labor market analysis conducted by Hewitt and
Associates. The findings of this study and the causes for the increases are
explained more fully in Ms. Lock’s testimony. The additional expense
dollars allocated to the FPSC water customers is $271,491. The amount
allocated to the wastewater custormers is $198,776.

The sixth adjustment for 1996 reduces certain water expenses due
to the conservation rate and the elasticity of consumption. The direct
expenses impacted are chemicals, purchased water, and purchased power.
The total expense reduction is $287,585. Mr. Bencini will address these
cost reductions in more detail in his testimony.

The final 1996 adjustment, other than fallout calculations, is for the

20



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

1369

amortization of the Marco Island raw water supply costs and totals
$293,162. This is a direct expense to Marco Island and is not allocated to
other plants. This amortization reflects one year’s amortization impact
over a five year write-off period. The amount being amortized represents
the cumulative costs of the Company’s efforts to resolve the Marco Island
water supply needs which culminated in the ultimate acquisition of the
Collier pits.

As indicated earlier, the other adjustments are fallout calculations
resulting from the various adjustments described above. One such
adjustment is an increase to payroll tax as a result of adjustments made for
the Hewitt Study. The increased payroll taxes amounted to $30,893 for
water customers and $20,558 for wastewater customers.

WOULD YOU PLEASE SUMMARIZE THE RESULTS OF ALL OF
THESE ADJUSTMENTS FOR THE THREE PERIODS.

Yes. In the 1994 historical period, the water expense adjustments
increased expenses by $30,448. Coupled with that reduction is the
increase to revenue of $246,353 resulting from the annualization of 1994
revenues for a net reduction to the revenue requirement of $215,905. On
the wastewater side, the expense adjustments increased expenses by
$123,351. However, the annualization increased revenue by $633,737 for
a net reduction to the revenue requirement of $510,386.

In 1995, the adjustments resulted in a decrease to expenses of
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$90,558 and $139,493 for water and wastewater customers, respectively.
In the final projected test period 1996, the adjustments resulted in water
expenses increasing by $476,652 and wastewater expenses decreasing by
$124,081.

IS THERE ANYTHING ELSE WHICH REQUIRES EXPLANATION
RELATED TO THE FILING?

Yes, there is. As I mentioned earlier in my testimony, one of my major
assignments during 1994 was to analyze the Commission orders that
finalized Docket No. 920199-WS (127 plant filing), No. 911188-WS§
(Lehigh) and No. 920655-WS (Marco Island). For several years, the utility
had not booked Commission rate order adjustments which continued to
create problems for FPSC auditors in verifying beginning points at the
time of each successive rate case. The analysis involved comparing final
Commission ordered amounts to the Company’s books, plant by plant and
line item by line item to identify differences which would need to be
booked. The research during 1994 took close to three man years to
complete.

The analysis was complicated by a variety of factors. For example,
it could not be assumed because the Commission ordered an adjustment,
that the Company’s books needed adjusting. Often times, MFR
presentation was a problem and not the books. In many of these instances,

past MFRs were incorrect due to various factors, including mathematical
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mistakes and double counting of items already included in MFR beginning
points, but picked up again when the Company actually booked the item.
Items of this nature increased year-end rate base by $1,176,924 over the
rate base presented in the latest FPSC dockets. The main cause of the
increase was the result of a mathematical mistake in Sugarmill Woods
wastewater CIAC which caused a $1,116,283 overstatement of CIAC in
Docket No. 920199-WS. The total increase in rate base from these
adjustments consists of a reduction to plant in service of $378,650, a
reduction in accumulated depreciation of $542,368, a reduction to
contributions of $1,118,592, and a reduction of accumulated amortization
of CIAC of $105,386. Exhibit JJd4(JJK-1) provides a tabular presentation
of this information. Exhibit L&&(JJK—I) also identifies adjustments to
beginning points necessitated by the Commission’s past orders which
resulted in a reduction to rate base of $1,227,246. This amount consists
of a reduction to plant in service of $906,562, a reduction to accumulated
depreciation of $32,397, an increase to CIAC of $308,776 and a decrease
to accumulated amortization of CIAC of $44,305.

Another factor complicating the analysis is that the Company had
to compare all account balances in the MFRs to the books and research
any differences, even if the Commission had not made an adjustment to
the MFRs. That was due to the fact that the MFRs pick up the last

Commission ordered balance and build rate base using that ordered
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balance. However, the fact that the Company had not booked prior rate
orders resulted in significant differences between the MFR balances and
the book balances. These differences also had to be researched to
determine where the problems were and what needed to be done to resolve
them. During this process, it was discovered that acquisitions that had
been made as far back as the 1970’s had not been booked properly at
acquisition and had never been adjusted to agree with Commission
balances. In fact, several of the Commission approved acquisition
adjustments had never been reflected on the Company’s books. The
acquisition adjustment account on the Company’s books has changed
during 1994 mostly as a result of the correction of the original bookings
of these acquisitions to agree with Commission balances. Most of the
change in the acquisition adjustment account is not related to Commission
approved acquisition adjustments and, as a result, does not impact the rate
base presentation in the present docket.

Also found during the analysis is that the prior MFRs changed the
depreciation rate utilized in the 1991 test year to the average life rates
shown in Rule 25-30.140. Although this is proper treatment in the MFRs,
it is not proper to reflect that life on the Company’s books until such time
as the revenue to recover the ¢xpense associated with those rates is
generated. In the case of Docket No. 920199-WS, final rates were not

effective until September 1993. In the current MFRs, the Company has
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restated the accumulated depreciation beginning points to reflect the 2.5%
rate for 1991 and continued it through August 1993 in those plants that
had not already fallen under Rule 25-30.140. In addition, for several of the
Deltona plants, depreciation was restated for the years 1989 and 1990 as
well due to the fact that accumulated depreciation work papers leading up
to the MFR presentation for the 1991 test year adjusted depreciation rates
for those plants in 1989 instead of waiting until 1991. This occurred due
to the fact that work papers that were completed for Docket No. 900329-
WS (which was subsequently dismissed by the Commission) were used as
a basis for the beginning point and carried forward for the 1991 docket
(No. 920199-WS). In the workpaper build-up, 1989, at that time, was the
test year in question; thus the change in depreciation rates. However, that
should have been changed to build-up for the following rate cases, but it
never was. The net result of the changes due to depreciation lives is a
decrease in accumulated depreciation of $717,262. This adjustment
impacts water rate base by $199,086 and wastewater by $518,176.

All of the adjustments discussed in this section have been made to
the last established balances by the Commission. They are not reflected
in the 1994 historic test year. The reason for this treatment was to enable
the Company to conduct its build-up of rate base starting with correct
balances. To not do so would cause the continuing balances of

accumulated depreciation and accumulated amortization of CIAC to be

25
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exponentially incorrect. The impact of the aforementioned adjustments is
summarized in Exhibit {24 (JJK-1) for water and sewer rate base in total
with details by water and wastewater individually.

DOES THAT CONCLUDE YOUR TESTIMONY?

Yes.

26
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Q (By Mr. Hoffman) Ms. Kimball, you do not have
a summary for your direct testimony; is that correct?

A That’s correct.

MR. HOFFMAN: I would tender her for cross
examination.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Beck.

MR. BECK: No questions.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Twomey. Do you want me
to go to sStaff?

MR. TWOMEY: If you don‘t mind. I’m trying to
mail something.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: You’re trying to mail
something?

MR. TWOMEY: I’m, I'm —-- yes.

MS. O’SULLIVAN: Staff does have questions.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Ms. 0’Sullivan.

MS. O/SULLIVAN: Thank you.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MS. O’SULLIVAN:

Q Ms. Kimball, if I could refer you -- and we’ll
be jumping around here -- to SSU’s positions on issues
No. 67, 110, 111 and 112 of the prehearing order in this
docket, do you have that available in front of you?

A I‘'m getting it.

Q All right. I guess my question for all four
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of those is the same. In each instance the issue
addresses both the amount and the method of allocating
that amount, and your position addresses only the
amounts; is that correct?

MR. HOFFMAN: Madam Chairman, let me state an
objection to the question. I understand the question
goes to Issues 67, 110, 111 and 112, and Ms. Kimball is
not our witness for any of those issues.

MS. O’SULLIVAN: If that’s the case, I’l1l
withdraw the question. I think I might have had the
wrong witness. Apologize.

Q (By Ms. O’Sullivan) Ms. Kimball, turning to
the topic of accumulated deferred income tax balance and
the methods of allocating the amounts and deferred tax
balances, isn’t it true that in the MFRs the Company
allocated the debit deferred taxes related to CIAC to
the individual rate bases on the basis of that year’s
CIAC activity?

A That’s true.

Q All right. Would you agree that the
Commission in the last full rate case, Docket No.
920199, made the determination that debit deferred taxes
related to CIAC should be allocated to each facility
based on CIAC activity from 1987 to the end of the test

year and not just that year’s activity?
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A That’s alsoc true.

Q We’ve passed out an exhibit I would like to
have marked for identification if I could. Will that be
Exhibit No. 1257

CHAIRMAN CLARK: It would be, and that is the
deposition exhibit for Judith Kimball.

MS. O’SULLIVAN: Yes, identified as late-filed
Exhibit No. 2 from deposition.

(Exhibit No. 125 marked for identification.)

Q (By Ms. O’Sullivan) Do you agree,

Ms. Kimball, that the information provided in this
exhibit provides the CIAC activity from 1987 to the end
of the test year by system?

A Yes, it does.

Q Do you see any reason why the Commissicn
should depart from its decision in Docket No. 920199 to
allocate CIAC related debit deferred taxes to the
individual plants rather than that year’s activity?

A We have no objection to using this exhibit for
the allocation to the plant.

Q All right. Thank you.

I’‘m next going to focus on Issue No. 47
relating to adjustments to correct accumulated
depreciation and amortization of CIAC. On Pages 22

through 26 of your direct testimony, you discuss that
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SSU performed a very detailed analysis of the books, the
prior rate case orders and MFRs. Oon Line 16 of Page 22,
you state that it took three man years to complete this
review; is that correct?

A That’s correct.

Q What caused such a large amount of time to be
spent on the books in this manner?

A Basically, since the inception of Southern
States, prior rate orders had not been booked by the
utility, or the adjustments in prior rate orders had not
been booked. In fact, balances of certificate transfer
orders when we acquired plants had not even been
correctly booked. This really had not been looked at.
This was -- you have to understand, this was like a
30-year time span we’re talking about. So a lot of the
individuals that were responsible for what was on the
books aren’t even with the Company anymore.

After we filed the 920199 docket, which
covered the majority of the plants that Southern States
owns, along with Marco Island and Lehigh, it was a good
opportunity at that time to say now we’re going to
compare the ‘91 books to the ‘91 rate order, and this is
the time to clean this up and correct it. And so there
was a long lapse of time, and it took a long time to go

through all that history in order to make the proper
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adjustments.

Q On Lines 10 through 13 of that same page, you
state that for several years the utility had not booked
commission rate order adjustments and that each time the
auditors had problems reconciling beginning balances; is
that correct?

A That is correct.

Q Has the utility corrected its books to
eliminate these problems now?

A The books have been corrected, as far as the
plant balances, the 1010 balances and the CIAC accounts,
the 271 balances. Actually, probably even the CIAC
amortization balances are as they should be at this
time.

Q Has accumulated depreciation also been
adjusted?

A That hasn’t totally been done yet, no.

Q When would that be done?

A When this rate case is finished.

Q Is that because you’re waiting upon
information from the rate case, or is that a function of
timing because of worklocad?

A Well, we’re waiting on Commission decisions
regarding what we’ve done here.

Q If the Commission Staff were to today audit
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the utility’s book balances without the benefit of the
MFRs, which have been filed in this docket, would it be
difficult to perform such an audit?

A Would you repeat that?

Q If the Commission Staff were to today audit
the utility’s book balances without the benefit of the
currently filed MFRs to refer to, would it be difficult
to perform an audit?

A I don’t believe so.

Q I believe you stated earlier that the utility
has not yet adjusted for accumulated depreciation; is
that correct?

A Correct.

Q So would it be difficult to audit the
utility’s book balances in that regard without having
the MFRs, since they have not yet been corrected?

A If you’re meaning auditing them -- if you
don’t have the MFRs and you just audit them -- I mean
Price, Waterhouse comes in and audits our accumulated
depreciation. Relative to what, I guess.

Q I think we mean audit for the purposes of rate
making. Would that be difficult without having the
MFRs?

A At this point in time, I believe that we’ve

pretty much segregated the issues that are within the




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

1381

accumulated depreciation area. So an audit would be
able to be done.

Q Turning to Page 24 and 25 of your direct
testimony, you state that you made an adjustment to
correct accumulated depreciation related to the change
in the implementation of guideline depreciation rates;
is that correct?

A That’s correct.

Q Is it true that the utility is making this
adjustment to its work paper balances only and not to

its books?

A This is an MFR adjustment.

Q So it is not being made to the utility’s
books?

A There are going to need to be some adjustments

made to the utility books. In certain cases the utility
started implementing those guideline rates, the new
guideline rates, before it was really proper to do so.

Q We have just one more line of questioning for
you, which addresses Issue 6, the Adjustments to Rate
Base for Lehigh Land. I’ve passed out an exhibit which
I would like to have identified. It would be the
Utility’s Response to Interrogatory No. 207 and Document
Request No. 76, a composite exhibit. I’m sorry, it will

be passed out.
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CHAIRMAN CLARK: This will be Exhibit 126, and
what I have is Excerpts from SSU’s Response to OPC
Interrogatory 207 and FPSC Document Request 76
Pertaining to Lehigh Land.

MS. O‘SULLIVAN: Thank you.

(Exhibit No. 126 marked for identification.)

Q (By Ms. 0’Sullivan) Ms. Kimball, you’ve
stated that only parcel 4 should have been included as
used and useful; is that correct?

A That’s correct.

Q You’ve also stated that the total cost for
parcel 4 was $33,203; is that correct?

A That’s correct.

Q I'm going to ask you, perhaps, to do a small,
brief calculation. In response to Document Request No.
76, you state that tract C of parcel 4 consists of 4.9

acres and that tract D consists of 2.26 acres; is that

correct?
A That’s correct.
Q And that would equal 7.16 acres?
A Right.
Q Do you believe or would you agree that if one

wanted to derive the per acre cost for all of parcel 4,
that the appropriate method would be to take the total

cost and divide it by the total acreage?
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A Yes.

Q So if the total cost was $33,203, you would
divide it by an acreage of 7.167?

A Yes.

Q All right. Would you agree subject to check
that that amount would be $4,637 per acre?

A Subject to check.

Q All right. Would you agree that if tract C is
found to be nonused and useful in this rate proceeding,
that to derive a cost for it, it would be appropriate to
take that per acreage price and multiply it times the
4.9 acre amount of that tract to arrive at the total
lump cost for that acreage?

A Yes.

Q Would you agree, subject to check that that
calculation would equal $22,7237?

A Actually, I calculated it at $22,711, but I
did it kind of a different way, but that’s close.

Q Okay, that’s close enough. We have nothing
further. Thank you very much.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Twomey?
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. TWOMEY:
Q Ms. Kimball, on Page 23 of your prefiled

direct testimony, you may have already given me an
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answer on this, and if you did and I have forgotten it,
I apologize, but the -- at Line 4, you state that the
main cause of the increase in rate base of the Sugarmill
Woods was the result of a mathematical mistake in the
wastewater CIAC which caused a 1,116,283 overstatement
in the 199 docket.

A Correct.

Q Have you given us a discovery response?

A Yes, I have. Actually, I don’t have that with

me.
Q I’'m sorry, do you have the reference which --
A I'm going to try to find it. (Pause)
Q It might be faster, Ms. Kimball, can you

explain what it was, off the top of your head?

A I can try to. When we acquired the Punta
Gorda plant, there was a $5 million construction -- line
construction project that was underway in Sugarmill
Woods. At the time we closed the transaction, that
project hadn’t been completed. Division of Florida Land
Sales had not signed off on completion of that project.
But it was part of ~~ it was considered part of the
assets that Southern States acquired.

When the project was completed, which was --
you know, I think it was close to a year after we closed

the acquisition, we got detailed information from Punta
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Gorda on the actual land -- the line costs, all the
asset costs. We also got a listing of what CIAC had
already been prepaid related to those lines. When we
boocked that transaction originally, the total value of
the assets got booked to the 1010 plant accounts and the
total amount, the $5 million, also got booked to the
CIAC accounts, the 271 accounts.

When we acquired Punta Gorda, the prepaid CIAC
was already on their books, and we had already reported
that. So when it got booked again in its entirety, we
had actually overstated the contributions at Sugarmill
Woods. A correcting entry was done to back out the CIAC
that had been overbocked, and that was taken to the
acquisition adjustment account, which would have
happened if we had booked it at the time of
acquisition. I believe when the consultants put the
rate case together the last time, they thought that was
a mistake. Why they thought that, I don’t know, but
they moved those dollars back into the CIAC accounts on
the MFRs. And it was simply an overstatement and maybe
a misunderstanding on the part of the consultants that
put that case together. The records have been audited
by Price, Waterhouse, the PSC auditors audited them.
Nothing is being found that’s incorrect with the books.

Q I appreciate that explanation, and if I can
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just get the reference maybe later.
A Sure.
Q I don’t want to trouble you now. We just
wanted to get the explanation. I appreciate that.
Thank you. That’s all.
CHAIRMAN CLARK: Commissioners? Redirect?
MR. HOFFMAN: Yes, Madam Chairman.
REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. HOFFMAN:
Q Ms. Kimball, you were asked a question or two
from Staff on Issue 67
A Yes.
Q And Issue 6 states: Are any adjustments to
rate base necessary to reduce Lehigh land for parcel 4,
tract C, as plant held for future use?" As a result of
the -- and I‘m relating this to you. As a result of the
prehearing process, the language of that issue was
changed and the prehearing order now reflects a position
for SSU of no position at this time, which I don’t think
is the Company’s position.
Could you articulate on what the Company’s
basic position is on this issue?
A Yes. The Company agrees that tract C of
parcel 4 should be considered nonused and useful, but

that tract D should be included in rate base as plant in
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service.
Q And what is the basis for the Company’s
position that tract D should be included in rate base?
A There is construction taking place, if not
already done, on that tract.

MR. HOFFMAN: Thank you. That’s all I have.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you. Exhibits.

MR. HOFFMAN: We would move Exhibit 124.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Exhibit 124 will be admitted
without objection.

MS. O’SULLIVAN: Staff moves in 125, 126.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: 125 and 126 will be admitted
without objection.

(Exhibit Nos. 124, 125 and 126 received into
evidence.)

CHATIRMAN CLARK: We’ll go ahead and take a
break until about 20 after. I think it would be
appropriate at that time to talk about how we’re going
to order the witnesses between now and Saturday. We
will come back at -- tell you what, we’ll come back at
about 4:25, give you 15 minutes to take a look at the
list and timing of the witnesses.

(Recess from 4:10 p.m. until 4:25 p.m.)

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Let‘s call the hearing back

to order. Thank you.
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I indicated we should review scheduling of
witnesses for now through Saturday. It would be my
intention to take up Mr. Ludsen this evening, as he is
the next on the list, and then continue through the list
of witnesses as they are indicated on the prehearing
order. But then on Saturday, I believe it might be
appropriate to take some of -~ let me ask Public
counsel, on the Dismukes, are they going to be in town?

MR. BECK: Kim Dismukes will be here and
available Saturday.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: So we could take Kim on
Saturday?

MR. BECK: Right. We’re not asking for a date
specific for her. She’ll be available later if need be.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: And also then, who else?

MS. CAPELESS: Chairman Clark, we need to take
Dr. Beecher tomorrow. She is in travel status now.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: That’s correct. That would
be correct. Thank you, Ms, Capeless, for warning me of
that.

All right, we would go with Mr. Ludsen and
then probably take Ms. Beecher first thing tomorrow
morning and then revert to Ms. Lock and continue through
the witness list. And it would be my intention to not

go late on Friday. We would finish at 5:00, if not
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before. And then on Saturday we would start at 9:30 or
ten and probably go until 3 or 4:00.

And on Saturday, perhaps then we could
start -- I would anticipate we would not take Judge
Mann, Budd Hansen, Al Bertram, Mike Woelffer or Chris
Carter or Don Rainey on Saturday. We would skip over
them and come to Ms. Dismukes and then perhaps go
through the Southern States witnesses that you have
subpoenaed.

MR. BECK: Yes. Chairman Clark?

CHATIRMAN CILARK: Yes.

MR. BECK: We are going to excuse Dr. Cirello
from our subpoena. I do not plan to call him. And also
later, there is ~~ on the list it says that Karla
Teasley was subpoenaed. We had at one time planned to
subpoena her, but we did not subpoena her. O0f course
she will be coming on in rebuttal, I assume, but we will
not be calling her either.

With respect to the subpoenaed witnesses, one
of the subpoenaed witnesses, Ida Roberts, is listed in
the rebuttal stage. Do you plan to leave =--

CHAIRMAN CLARK: No. I don’t think we’ll take
her out of order. We’ll take her at the rebuttal. So
on Saturday we would take Ms. Dismukes, move to those

SSU witnesses that have been subpoenaed by Public




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

1390

Counsel, and then if time permits, move to some of the
Staff witnesses. All right.

MS. O’SULLIVAN: Chairman Clark?

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Yes.

MS. O’SULLIVAN: We also have stipulations
regarding the DEP witnesses.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Why don’t we take those up
now?

MS. O’SULLIVAN: The parties have discussed
stipulating in the record several of the DEP witnesses’
testimony. I can read off a list of those.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Please do.

MS. O’SULLIVAN: Roberto Ansag, W. E. Darling,
Debra lLaisure, George Sawaya, Pete Burghardt, William
Dunn, Neal Schobert, Peter Screneck, William Thiel, John
Kintz and Toni Touart. The remainder will be presented
by video conference.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Ms. 0O’Sullivan, if you could
give me that list, I would appreciate it. I didn’t get
all the names,

MS. O’SULLIVAN: Be happy to.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: I have a gquestion.
When you say they’re going to stip those, they don’t
have prefiled testimony?

MS. O’SULLIVAN: The Staff DEP witnesses?
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COMMISSIONER KIESLING: They all do?

MS. O’SULLIVAN: Yes, ma‘’am.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: I thought some of them
had just filed a report. Didn’t we talk about that?
Was that Chris Carter?

MS. O’SULLIVAN: That would be the DEP
witnesses for Southern States, I believe, which they’ve
subpoenaed. And I think Mr. Carter will be subpoenaed
by Mr. Twomey to appear, but he has not prefiled
testimony.

MR. BECK: Chairman, we had a stipulation of
fact I had discussed with Staff that would go to that.
I don’t think we’re at final language yet, but as part
of that stipulation, we have a stipulation of fact that
would accompany it.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Twomey?

MR. TWOMEY: I was just going to say, I‘m --
pardon me. I’ve had some difficulty getting a hold of
Mr. Carter and am still working on that. But the
intention is that if I finally do get him, it will be --
I’ve spoken to his office, he will be at the same time
as the DEP witnesses in Jacksonville by television.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay. All right.

MS. CAPELESS: Chairman Clark, one other

reminder is that Dr. Whitcomb needs to testify by
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Saturday. He’s not available after Saturday.
CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay, well, then perhaps
tomorrow we should take up Beecher, then Whitcomb.
MR. FEIL: That’s fine.
CHAIRMAN CLARK: You probably need to remind
me of that tomorrow.
All right. With that, Mr. Ludsen.
MR. FEIL: Mr. Ludsen, have you been sworn?
WITNESS LUDSEN: Yes.
FORREST L. LUDSEN
was called as a witness on behalf of Southern States
Utilities, Inc., and having been duly sworn, testified
as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. FEIL:
Q Would you state your name and business address
for the record, please?
A Forrest Ludsen, 1000 Color Place, Apopka
Florida 32703.
Q Are you the same Forrest Ludsen for whom
prefiled direct testimony was filed in this case?
A Yes, I am.
Q Do you have any changes or corrections to the
prefiled direct testimony?

A Yes, 1 do.
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Q Could you please state them?

A Yes. Page 14, Line 17, the first number,
32.79 should be 32.77. Line 18, the number 38.09 should
be 37.57.

Page 16, Line 9, the number 11.36 should be
11.32. Line 16, the number 689 should be 672. Line 17,
the number 32 should be 49. Line 18, the number 493
should ke 599.

Page 25, Line 22, the number 183,825 should be

193,341.
Q Could you repeat that, please?
A 193,341. Page 26, Line 1, the number 299,684

should be 224,667. Line 2, the number 488,330 should be
292,280, and the word "surcharges" that follows that
should be "rebates." That’s all.

Q Thank you. With those corrections, if I asked
you the same questions in your prefiled direct testimony
today, would your answers to them be the same?

A Yes.

MR. FEIL: Madam Chairman, I ask that
Mr. Ludsen‘s prefiled direct testimony be inserted in
the record as though read with those corrections.
CHAIRMAN CLARK: The prefiled direct testimony
of Forrest Ludsen will be inserted in the record as

though read.
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Q (By Mr. Feil) Do you have a summary of your
testimony?

A Yes, I do.

Q Excuse me, Mr. Ludsen, did you have exhibits

attached to your prefiled direct as well?
A Yes, I had five exhibits attached to my direct
testimony.

MR. FEIL: Madam Chairman, I would request
that Mr. Ludsen’s exhibits attached to his prefiled
direct testimony receive the next exhibit number for
identification.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Feil, would you give me
those exhibit numbers? I don’t seem to have my copies
here.

Q (By Mr. Feil) Could you read them please,
Mr. Ludsen, your prefiled direct exhibits? (Pause)

COMMISSIONER DEASON: 1Isn’t it just FLL-1
through 57?

MR. FEIL: Yes, sir.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: FLL-1 through 5 will be
marked as Exhibit 127.

(Exhibit No. 127 marked for identification.)
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WHAT IS YOUR NAME AND BUSINESS ADDRESS?

My name is Forrest L. Ludsen and my business address is 1000 Color
Place, Apopka, Florida 32703.

WHAT IS YOUR POSITION WITH SOUTHERN STATES
UTILITIES, INC.?

My position is Vice President in charge of Finance and Administration for
Southern States Utilities, Inc. ("Southern States™).

WHAT IS YOUR EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND AND WORK
EXPERIENCE?

I am a graduate of the University of Minnesota where I received a
Bachelor of Arts degree in Business and Economics. Prior to holding my
current position with Southern States, I was employed by the Minnesota
Power & Light Company ("Minnesota Power") from 1969 until 1989. I
began my career in Minnesota Power’s accounting department and
subsequently worked for 16 years in the rates department, ultimately as its
manager. As manager of the rates department, I was responsible for
revenue requirement determinations and the filing and administration of
rate case applications. While with Minnesota Power I directly oversaw the
preparation and filing of over a dozen major rate cases.

WHAT ARE YOUR PRESENT DUTIES AS VICE PRESIDENT IN
CHARGE OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION?

Generally, I am responsible for all matters relating to rates, accounting,
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human resources and administration.

HAVE YOU EVER TESTIFIED BEFORE A REGULATORY
AGENCY?

Yes, I have testified before the Florida Public Service Commission on
behalf of Southern States, Deltona Utilities, Inc. and United Florida
Utilities Corporation in Docket No. 900329-WS. I have also testified on
behalf of Lehigh Utilities, Inc. in Docket No. 911188-WS and Southern
States in Docket Nos. 920199-WS, 920655-WS and 930880-WS. I also
have testified numerous times on behalf of Minnesota Power before the
Minnesota Public Service Commission and the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission.

WHAT TEST YEARS HAS SOUTHERN STATES PROPOSED IN
THIS FILING?

Southern States has used an historic year for the twelve months ended
December 31, 1994 for the base period. For interim rate purposes,
Southern States has proposed the use of the twelve months ending
December 31, 1995. For purposes of determining final rates, Southern
States has used the twelve months ending December 31, 1996.

WHY HAS SOUTHERN STATES CHOSEN THESE PERIODS?

As the Commission is aware, rates are to be established on a prospective
or "forward looking" basis. For this reason, the Florida Legislature permits

the Commission to establish interim rates based on a projected test year
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and permits the Commission to set final rates using a test year ending no
more than 24 months after the end of the historic period. In Southern
States’ experience, the rate case process is an eighteen month process until
final rates are implemented. This time frame includes compilation of data,
completion of the minimum filing requirements (MFRs), and the discovery,
hearing and post-hearing process (including reconsideration requests). As
a result of this lengthy process, unless the Company is permitted to recover
rates based on a projected year ending at least eighteen months after the
rate process is initiated, the Company will remain perpetually behind the
eight ball of regulatory lag.

For instance, in Docket No. 920655-WS (the most recent Marco
Island rate application), Southern States filed a rate application using a
projected year ending April 30, 1993. Southern States’ MFRs were
accepted by the Commission on September 9, 1992, but a final order was
not issued until July 23, 1993 (Order No. PSC-93-1070-FOF-WS).
Commission reconsideration of this order was requested by Public Counsel.
Public Counsel’s reconsideration request was not disposed of by
Commission order until December 3, 1993 (Order No. PSC-93-1740-FQF-
WS). Therefore, from the time the MFRs were accepted until the
reconsideration request was decided 14 months later, Southern States did
not have authority to charge final rates unhampered by refund provisions

or the uncertainties of reconsideration requests. By the time a final order
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was issued authorizing Southern States to charge rates with no strings
attached, the projected year upon which the rates were premised already
had expired. Southern States had a similar experience in Docket No.
911188-WS (the most recent rate application for our Lehigh service area).
As a result of these experiences, Southern States has requested that the
Commission establish final rates for the projected test year ending
December 31, 1996 in the hope that this test year will not be an historic
year before final rates are authorized in this proceeding.

The need for rate relief based on the 1996 projected test year is
made more critical for Southern States due to the ever increasing number
of laws, rules and standards being promulgated with which we must
comply. These laws, rules and standards increase our investment
requirements and increase operating costs. Southern States will have
placed approximately $97 million of plant in service during the period
1992 through 1996 or an average of approximately $20 million annually.
The need to set rates on a prospective, projected basis takes on even
greater significance during periods such as these in the water and
wastewater industries.

More specifically, the 1996 plant in service investment we have
included in this proceeding is approximately $17 million. If these
significant investments are not included in this rate proceeding, the

likelihood of back-to-back rate applications is magnified. The likelihood
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of such a filing also is demonstrated by the fact that if Southern States
were to use the projected year ending December 31, 1995, our revenue
requirements would be reduced dramatically since not only the $17 million
invested in plant in service in 1996 would be excluded, but also the rate
base recovery of the $27 million put into service in 1995 would be
dramatically reduced by the application of the 13 month average rate base
balance required under the Commission’s rules. The revenue requirement
impact of this exclusion could be expected to be several million dollars.
Of course, while reductions in this magnitude may appear advantageous to
our customers, in reality they are not. As I previously indicated,
regulatory lag already is a significant problem, particularly in rising cost
industries like the water and sewer industries. Qur Company’s lenders and
equity providers are aware of the regulatory lag problem as well as the fact
that the industries in which we operate are rising cost industries. If
Southern States is not permitted to recover rates on a projected basis in the
manner we propose, lenders will consider their investment in SSU more
risky and reflect this increased risk in higher capital costs. Also, as |
indicated previously, permitting Southern States to use a 1996 projected
year should reduce the likelihood of back-to-back rate filings significantly.
It is likely that a second filing on the heels of this one would necessitate
another approximately one million dollars in rate case expense.

Given these facts and experiences, it is apparent that the
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establishment of rates, interim or final, on an historic basis is insufficient
to permit a utility a reasonable opportunity to recover its authorized rate
of return.

COULD YOU PLEASE DESCRIBE THE RATE STRUCTURE THAT
THE COMPANY IS PROPOSING IN THIS PROCEEDING?

Yes. Southern States is proposing a rate structure that creates two service
classifications for residential water users. One class of residential
customers is comprised of customers served by "conventional” water
facilities. The second class of residential customers is comprised of
customers served by "reverse osmosis” water facilities. All residential
wastewater customers are included in one service classification.
COULD YOU EXPLAIN THE DISTINCTION BETWEEN
CONVENTIONAL TREATMENT AND REVERSE OSMOSIS
TREATMENT WATER FACILITIES WHICH YOU HAVE USED
TO CREATE THESE SERVICE CLASSIFICATIONS?

While SSU witnesses Hartman, Denny and Terrero can best describe these
classifications what they boil down to is that conventional treatment
facilities are facilities which are capable of treating fresh water supplies so
as to meet applicable laws and standards. Reverse osmosis facilities are
required to take brackish water supplies and bring them into compliance
with these laws and standards. The service areas which receive service

from reverse osmosis facilities include Marco Island and Burnt Store.
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These two service areas comprise the reverse osmosis treatment service
classification.  All other water service areas are included in the
conventional treatment service classification.
DOES SOUTHERN STATES BELIEVE THAT A UNIFORM RATE
STRUCTURE WITHIN SERVICE CLASSIFICATIONS WILL
PROVIDE BENEFITS TO THE COMPANY AND ITS
CUSTOMERS?
Yes. Southern States has provided the Commission with evidence of both
the long and short term, universal benefits of uniform rates for Southern
States’ customers in several dockets now. The potential for new laws,
regulations, standards or adverse geographical and environmental hazards
to our customers is real. New laws, regulations, standards or adverse
events could result in the doubling or tripling of an individual facility’s
rates, on a pseudo stand alone basis. Uniform rates would make it highly
unlikely that such rate shock would ever occur. In short, uniform rates are
an effective insurance policy against rate shock.

The short and long term advantages of uniform rates are as follows:
Short Run

1. Lower rates for utility’s customers.

The average costs of operations and major plant capital
expenditures are spread over the entire body of utility customers

rather than over the customer base served by one particular facility.
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Insulation of Customers from rate shock.

Major capital investments to meet increased environmental
standards or to replace obsolete existing plant may result in
dramatic increases in revenue requirements. Customers served by
one facility could experience an immediate doubling, tripling or
even higher increase of rates. Averaging rates of multiple facilities
allows a given increase to be smaller on a per customer basis.
Investments are made in individual facilities at varying times,
therefore averaging of rates benefits all customers over time as
different facilities require major capital investments.

Lower rate case expense.

Allowing all facilities 1o be combined for ratemaking purposes
results in lower total rate case expense. These avoided expenses
benefit the customers served by all facilities. Southern States has
demonstrated its ability to reduce rate case expenses by
consolidating service areas into one filing.

Ease of understanding by customers.

Customers question why facilities located near each other, or within
the same county, have different rates. A uniform structure

eliminates this confusion.

Long Run

3.

Administrative efficiencies and economies of scale in accounting,
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and operations and maintenance.

All administrative functions of the individual service areas can be
consolidated in one location, with one set of records (billing,
maintenance, etc.) rather than separate books and records
maintained for each individual facility with separate billing. These
efficiencies translate into cost savings for the utility and ultimately
its customers.

Reduce frequency and cost of rate case filings.

Averaging rates over the entire rate base and customer base of the
utility allows the utility to offset revenue deficiencies experienced
in one service area with revenues experienced in other service
areas, thus minimizing or eliminating the need for filing rate cases
on a frequent basis. Customers benefit by maintaining their
existing rate level for a longer period of time.

Access to capital.

Uniform rates allow the utility to minimize the operating risk
across all systems. Reduced risk and stabilized revenue flows
make the utility a viable candidate for participating in higher end

capital markets.

We believe that the existence of these advantages provide overwhelming
evidence in support of the Commission’s past uniform rate decisions and

in support of the approval of SSU’s rate structure proposal in this
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proceeding.

DO YOU HAVE ANY ADDITIONAL REMARKS IN SUPPORT OF
THE PROPOSED RATE STRUCTURE?

Yes. Uniform rates represent the culmination of a succession of steps
toward the consolidation of Southern States into one utility. Uniform rates
are a common sense reaction to the alternative -- $60, $80 and even $100
monthly charges for water -- which would have resulted for many service
areas primarily due to new, more stringent and more strictly enforced laws
and standards designed to protect the environment and the public health
and safety. In contrast, as a large, consolidated, professionally managed
and operated utility, Southern States has been able to keep the cost of
serving our customers as low as possible -- by capitalizing on economies
of scale, by participating in rulemaking proceedings by environmental
regulators to prevent the passage of rules which would dramatically
increase the cost of public water supplies, by accessing capital markets
heretofore inaccessible, and any number of other methods available to
Southern States as a result of our size and staffing with utility
professionals. CIAC contributions are only one of the hundreds of
elements which comprise Southern States’ revenue requirement. CIAC
should not be viewed in a vacuum. Rather, the many long and shorr term
benefits I and other witnesses for Southern States have described must be

considered in determining fair and reasonable rates for all of our

10
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customers. After due consideration of the whole picture, we believe
uniform rates are fair and reasonable to our customers.

Also, as the Commission may recall, in the Commission’s uniform
rate investigation docket Southern States presented two ratemaking experts
with nation-wide experience who confirmed that the uniform rate structure
or "single tariff pricing" provides benefits to the utility and its customers.
In addition, at least 20 states have approved single tariff pricing for
regulated water utilities and at least 19 Florida counties charge uniform
rates to their water and wastewater customers despite the fact that the
customers are served by facilities which are not interconnected by pipes
in the ground.

DO YOU BELIEVE THAT THE WAY IN WHICH
SOUTHERN STATES CURRENTLY CONDUCTS UTILITY
OPERATIONS PROVIDES FURTHER SUPPORT FOR A
UNIFORM RATE STRUCTURE BY SERVICE
CLASSIFICATION?

Yes. Attached as Exhibit IA'L (FLL-1) is a demonstration of the
wagon wheel analogy which Southern States has drawn to our
method of operating our utility. As demonstrated by this exhibit,
the interrelationship between Southern States’ land and facilities
statewide are managerial, operational and administrative. The

recently acquired Lakeside, Spring Gardens and Valencia Terrace

11
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service areas already have been incorporated into the SSU system.

The Buenaventura Lakes service area will be incorporated into the
system if and when the acquisition is approved by the Commission

and will receive all of the interrelationships which currently exist
between SSU’s facilities and land statewide. Various witnesses for
Southern States will discuss these interrelationships in further

detail.

DID SOUTHERN STATES CONSIDER CONTRIBUTIONS IN AID
OF CONSTRUCTION WHEN MAKING ITS RATE STRUCTURE
PROPOSAL?

Yes. We have filed requests for uniform service availability charges for
all of our customers. Thus, going forward, all customers within a
particular service classification who connect to our facilities anywhere in
Florida will pay the same charges. We believe uniform service availability
charges are consistent with the establishment of uniform rates and the
recognition that Southern States is one utility. It is beyond dispute that
even after new service availability charges are authorized by the
Commission, it takes years for the new charges to have any impact of note
particularly now when the Company is required to make significant capital
investments due to environmental mandates. Also, whether or not the
charges have any recognizable impact at all will depend upon a variety of

factors which include customer growth experience, additional investments

12
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in utility facilities, future changes in laws, rules or standards which might
impact capital needs, economic conditions and possibly other factors.
The Company considered proposing adjustments to service
availability charges for each facility. However, as I just noted, treating the
facilities separately appears to be inconsistent with the uniform treatment
of facilities we are advocating in this proceeding. Also, although much
has been said in the past regarding differences in customer contribution
levels between different service areas, it must be remembered that the

range of contributions paid by customers within service areas can vary in

a similar manner and we cannot fix the past. Second, although customers
in certain service areas may have made little or no contributions in the
past, it should be remembered that there may be good reason for this
result, that is, if the level of contributions is too high, the owner of the
facilities will have no investment in the facilities, no rate base upon which
to earn a return, any increase in operating expenses will result in losses for
the owner -- all of which will discourage proper operation of the facilities.
Finally, as demonstrated in Docket No. 930880-WS, it is not unique for
customers served by non-interconnected facilities to be charged a uniform
rate despite the fact that the individual customers may have paid
contributions ranging from $0 to $2,000. Hernando County, which charges
uniform water and wastewater rates to customers served by non-

interconnected facilities owned and operated by the Hernando County

13
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Utilities Department, has collected contributions ranging from $0 to
$2,000. This fact was admitted by the Hernando County Utilities Director
in Docket No. 930880-WS.

For all of these reasons, we believe the establishment of uniform
service availability charges to be assessed to Southern States’ customers
statewide is the most reasonable and proper means of calculating these
charges.

WHAT ARE THE SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGES WHICH
SOUTHERN STATES IS PROPOSING IN THIS PROCEEDING?
Volume VIII of the minimum filing requirements ("MFRs") identifics the
service availability charges we are requesting for the various se¢rvice
classifications: Conventional water treatment: $750; Reverse Osmosis
water treatment: $1,500; wastewater service: $1,500.

HOW DID SOUTHERN STATES ARRIVE AT THESE CHARGES?
First, we calculated the percentage of contributions to total plant in service
for the projected test year ending December 31, 1996. We determined that

R119
A) . . .
32:79% of our conventional water plant in service, 10.8% of our reverse

31.57
osmosis water plant in service and 38:09% of our wastewater plant in
service as of December 31, 1996 would be contributed. Due to the
significant plant in service additions since rates last were established

through December 31, 1996, these contribution levels will not satisfy

Commission Rule 25-30.580 which requires that a minimum of plant in

14
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service attributable to water transmission and distribution and sewage
collection lines be contributed. Therefore, the service availability charges
must be increased.

Second, we performed a survey of service availability charges being
assessed by other county, city, cooperative and investor-owned utilities
operating in 46 counties in Florida as of December 31, 1994. Our survey
requested that these utilities identify their service availability charges
which were broken down into the categories of meter installation fees,
service installation fees, line extension fees and plant capacity/impact fees.
The result of this survey revealed average cumulative service availability
charges of $752 for water service and $1,491 for wastewater service.
Summary results of our survey are provided in Exhibit ]_2'_"{_ (FLL-2). A
copy of the entire survey is provided in Volume VIII, Book 1. Based on
the survey results, we determined that our proposed service availability
charges were consistent with the average charges being assessed by
utilities statewide.

Third, we analyzed our survey results to identify the service
availability charges assessed by the utilities, public or private, providing
service in proximity to our service areas -- our competitors. We
established our charges in an attempt to keep Southem States’ charges
competitive with these utilities.

Fourth, we determined that our charges must begin at a level which

15
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not only is competitive from the start but which also would remain
competitive when the accumulation of funds prudently invested ("AFPI")
charges were added.

Fifth, we determined the minimum and maximum level of
cumulative service availability charges necessary to comply with the
Commission’s rule.

Sixth, we analyzed all of the above information and determined that
at the proposed charges, 56% of the facilities currently serving the

i-32
conventional water treatment class, +- of the facilities currently
serving the reverse osmosis water treatment class and 43% of the facilities
currently serving the wastewater class would be contributed at build out.
These proposed charges each would satisfy the Commission’s rule.
Seventh, we determined that the minimum service availability

charge necessary to comply with the minimum level under the

Commission’s rule for the conventional water treatment class would be

@3-
$689. For the reverse osmosis treatment class, the minimum charge to
4 49.
comply would be™$33. For the wastewater class, the minimum would be
SH.

$493. Exhibit /7 (FLL-3) provides the minimum and maximum charges
to comply with the Commission’s rule; SSU’s present charges; as well as
stand-alone charges and proposed uniform charges for service availability
for conventional water treatment, reverse osmosis water treatment and

wastewater service.

16
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Finally, we determined that the creation of separate service
availability charges for each service area so as to comply with even the
minimum contribution level established in Rule 25-30.580 would result in
widely divergent rates ranging from $0 (for several service areas) to
$260,636 (for the Holiday Heights service area) for residential
conventional water treatment, for example. We also determined that some
of the service area specific rates would render Southern States
uncompetitive with competing utilities in proximity to our service areas.
Southern States must remain competitive with these utilities to foster
growth in our service areas, thus contributing to the efficiencies and
economies of scale which would permit our water and wastewater service
rates to remain as low as possible. Therefore, we concluded that the
charges which I just identified were reasonable and prudent to propose to
the Commission.

IS SSU REQUESTING AUTHORITY TO COLLECT AN
ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS PRUDENTLY INVESTED?

Yes. Volume VII of the MFRs provides the data and requested allowance
for funds prudently invested or "AFPI" charges being requested by SSU.
With the following three exceptions, the calculation of the proposed
charges was purely mechanical in nature. First, SSU proposes to cap the
AFPI charges for any service area at an amount equal to the applicable

SAC charge. Thus, the AFPI charge for conventional water would be

17
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capped at $750, the maximum AFPI for reverse osmosis water would be
$1,500 and $1,500 would be the maximum AFPI charge for wastewater.
This cap is proposed in an attempt to maintain total charges for customers
connecting to SSU’s facilities for the first time which are at least
somewhat competitive with the charges assessed by neighboring utilities.
The alternative if no cap were applied -- AFPI charges totalling many
thousands of dollars -- would thwart growth, would never be collected and
would not serve any good to SSU , our shareholders or our customers.

The second exception to the purely mechanical application of the
AFPI charge, and the cap, was SSU’s decision to apply the cap to AFPI
charges even where the application of the cap served to reduce the
previously existing AFPI charge. There were only three instances of this
type: for the Chuluota, Florida Central Commerce Park and Marco Island
wastewater service areas. SSU believes that the cap previously discussed
is reasonable and necessary to assist growth and we did not believe these
two limited instances where the cap was lower than the existing charge
required deviation from the theoretical basis for applying the cap.

Third, we compared the product of multiplying the existing AFPI
charges by the ERCs which remained at the time the existing charges were
set against the product reached when a newly calculated AFPI charge was
multiplied by the remaining ERCs at this time. Subject to the cap

discussed above, we left the existing AFPI charges in place where the total
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revenue collected under the existing charge was greater than the revenue
which could be expected if new AFPI charges were implemented.

IS THE COMPANY’S PROPOSED RATE STRUCTURE A
CONSERVATION RATE STRUCTURE?

Yes. As Southern States’ witness John Whitcomb will testify, the water
rate structure we are proposing is a conservation rate structure which meets
the criteria established for the Southwest Florida Water Management
District ("SWFWMD") in a 1993 study by Brown and Caldwell, which Mr.
Whitcomb refers to as the "Conservation Rate Structure Study.” As
Southern States has indicated since the Commission approved the uniform
rate structure for 90 of our water service areas in Docket No. 920199-WS,
the uniform rate structure approved in that docket was a conservation rate
under the Conservation Rate Structure Study. Mr. Whitcomb will describe
the conservation aspects of the Company’s proposed rate structure in
detail.

HAS THE COMPANY PERFORMED AN ANALYSIS OF THE
PROJECTED IMPACT THAT THE CONSERVATION RATE
STRUCTURE WILL HAVE ON CONSUMPTION?

Yes. Mr. Whitcomb has provided this information based upon an
Elasticity Study and associated models created for SWFWMD,

HAS THE COMPANY MADE ANY OTHER ADJUSTMENTS TO

CONSUMPTION FOR PURPOSES OF CALCULATING RATES IN
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THIS PROCEEDING?

Yes. As SSU witness Carlyn Kowalsky will testify, the Company has had
an award winning water conservation program in place for several years.
To date, and in addition to the water conservation impacts of the uniform
rate structure in effect since September 1993, our efforts have been
primarily in the area of customer education concerning water conservation
and water conserving techniques. Our efforts have included videos,
brochures, newsletters, newspaper advertisements, sponsoring the 4-H
organization in its xeriscaping promotional program, Small Change Theater
group presentations to elementary school children, SSU employee
presentations to customer groups, homeowners’ associations, business
associations and the like. In this proceeding, Southern States is requesting
that the Commission approve certain additions to our conservation
program. Qur expanded conservation program is expected to achieve
water conservation in the service areas with the highest historical
consumption levels. Ms. Kowalsky projects that there will be a reduction
in consumption as a result of this expanded program. We have made this
adjustment to consumption in the MFRs. Also, SSU has reduced 1996

water consumption to reflect the conversion of certain water customers to

effluent reuse for irrigation.
IS SSU PROPOSING ANY OTHER INNOVATIONS IN THIS

PROCEEDING TO THE WAY RATES PREVIOUSLY HAVE BEEN
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SET FOR SSU?

Yes. As Dr. John Whitcomb confirms in his testimony, SSU faces an
inordinate level of financial and business risk as compared to water
utilities operating in other parts of the country due to circumstances
beyond SSU’s control, such as weather. Dr. Roger Morin also confirms
the higher level of risk which investors perceive in the Florida water
industry in general and SSU, specifically, as compared to water utilities in
other parts of the country and electric and gas utilities everywhere. The
testimony of these two experts has served merely to confirm what we at
SSU have known to be true based upon our experience at SSU. We have
reacted to these adverse circumstances by proposing a revenue adjustment
mechanism which we have referred to as a weather normalization clause
or "WNC" for the Commission’s consideration in this proceeding.
COULD YOU PROVIDE A STEP BY STEP DESCRIPTION OF THE
MECHANICS OF THE WEATHER NORMALIZATION CLAUSE?
Yes. Exhibit |7 _ (FLL-4) contains copies of the proposed monthly
worksheets which demonstrate the mechanics of the WNC for the proposed
conventional and reverse osmosis treatment classes. The WNC is designed
to provide monthly adjustments in the gallonage charge to reflect
deviations from the target consumption levels per bill to be established in
this proceeding. In other words, the basis for any WNC revenue

adjustment is the monthly deviation of actual consumption per bill to the
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projected test year consumption per bill ordered in our rate case and upon
which rates are set. The methodology is similar to the monthly
adjustments under gas adjustment clauses used by local distribution
companies in the gas industry which use as a basis the price per dekatherm
(dth) of gas purchased from suppliers at the time rates are established.
There are ten steps in computing the monthly WNC adjustment. The steps
include the following:

Step One:  Calculate the deviation between the actual monthly
consumption per bill and the test year approved target consumption per bill
(Line 15).

Step Two: Multiply the deviation in gallons per bill indicated in Step One
by the number of bills (Line 20).

Step Three: Multiply the number of gallons calculated in Step Two by the
Commission approved gallonage charge to determine the monthlty WNC
revenue rebate or surcharge amount (Line 22).

Step Four: Calculate the true up adjustment to reflect any deviation
between the prior WNC revenue adjustment amount billed versus collected
(Line 27).

Step Five: Add the true up revenue amount to the monthly WNC revenue
rebate or surcharge calculated in Step Three (Line 31).

Step Six: Add the WNC revenue amount calculated in Step Five to the

accumulated WNC balance (Line 30) which has resulted form prior WNC
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calculations to obtain the new accumulated WNC balance.

Step Seven: Divide the new accumulated WNC balance by 12 (Line 32).
One twelfth of the accumulated balance will be the WNC revenue to be
billed in the next billing period. The remaining revenue will constitute the
accumulated WNC revenue balance to be used in the next month’s WNC
revenue calculation (Line 33).

Step Eight: Multiply the consumption per bill targeted for the month in
which the adjustment is to be billed (two months hence) (Line 39) by the
number of bills issued in the current month (Line 40) to determine the
targeted consumption in the month to be billed.

Step Nine: Divide the WNC monthly revenue adjustment (Line 38) by the
targeted consumption in gallons calculated in Step Eight. The product of
this division is the WNC adjustment to the gallonage charge for the month
to be billed.

Step Ten: Apply the WNC adjusted gallonage charge to the consumption
in the month to be billed and begin at Step One again.

COULD YOU EXPLAIN WHY THERE IS AN ACCUMULATED
WNC BALANCE, AS DESCRIBED IN STEP SIX, AND WHY THE
BALANCE IS DIVIDED BY 12 TO DETERMINE THE WNC
REVENUE TO BE COLLECTED IN ANY GIVEN MONTH?

We determined that the monthly WNC rebate or surcharge should not

adjust for the entire revenue deviation experienced each month since to do
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so could result in wide fluctuations in the gallonage charge from month to
month. Therefore, we analyzed mechanisms to spread back WNC revenue
adjustments over 2 month, 6 month and 12 month periods. Exhibit 2]

(FLL-5) provides demonstrations of the WNC for the conventional and
reverse osmosis classes in 1992, 1993 and 1994 using 2, 6 and 12 month
spread back periods applied to the base of the consumption per bill
determined in Docket No. 920199-WS. Reference to Line 42 of the
conventional water treatment schedules in the exhibit indicates that under
a 12 month spread back, the monthly WNC adjustment fluctvated during
the period 1992 to 1994 between a $.09 rebate and a $.01 surcharge.
Under a 6 month spread back over the same period, the monthly WNC
adjustment fluctuated between a $.16 rebate and a $.07 surcharge. Under
a 2 month spread back, the monthly WNC adjustment fluctuated between
a $.33 rebate and a $.19 surcharge. It is clear that the longer spread back
period minimizes the volatility in the gallonage charge adjustment from
month to month. This finding is confirmed by performing the same review
of the monthly fluctuation in the WNC adjustment over the same period
for the reverse osmosis class. Since SSU wished to moderate the volatility
of the adjustment in the monthly gallonage charge, we determined that the
use of a 12 month spread back is most reasonable.

IS THERE ANYTHING ELSE ABOUT THE WNC ADJUSTMENT

THAT SSU IS PROPOSING WHICH THE COMMISSION SHOULD
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KNOW ABOUT?

Yes. As indicated in Step Four of the WNC process I just described and
assuming an ongoing WNC mechanism is in place, it should be understood
that the WNC revenue adjustment calculated for any given month will not
actually be reflected in customer bills until two months later. In other
words, there is a two month lag between the calculation of the revenue
adjustment calculated for, say, January, and the time the revenue
adjustment is converted to an adjustment in the gallonage charge on the
customer’s March bill. There also is an additional two month lag between
the time the WNC adjustment is billed -- March -- and the reconciliation
or "true up" of the billed adjustment with amounts actually collected,
which reconciliation would occur in May. Therefore, each month a "true
up" of billing and collections will be performed to get the pot right.
COULD YOU FURTHER DESCRIBE WHAT YOU INTEND TO
SHOW BY EXHIBIT | Q1 (FLL-5)?

Yes. As I described earlier, Exhibit {37 (FLL-5) confirms that there is
less volatility in the monthly gallonage charge if a twelve month spread
back is used. Another purpose of this exhibit is to give the Commission
a demonstration of how the WNC will work by using the consumption per
bill determined in Docket No. 920199-WS and applying the WNC 1o the
years 1992, 1993 and 1994. A review of this exhibit reveals that the

193.34 t
conventional treatment class would have received rebates of $483-825 and
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Q34,667
$299’:684 in 1992 and 1993, respectively, and in 1994, the Company would

have received m in s’?fc%*é?es under the twelve month spread back
mechanism,

WOULD YOU CHARACTERIZE THIS LEVEL OF ADJUSTMENT
ANNUALLY AS SIGNIFICANT?

Yes. Although the amount of annual adjustment may not appear
significant in and of itself in a given year, Dr. Roger A. Morin confirms
that the mere existence of the WNC adjustment serves to reduce 5SU’s
cost of equity in the magnitude of 25 basis points. Similar cost reductions
can be expected from debt providers given the beneficial impact which the
existence of this adjustment should have on the perceived level of risk
associated with SSU’s operations. Also, it must be remembered that the
operation of the WNC adjustment will be most critical during periods
when consumption deviates significantly from the consumption
experienced in the base year. According to Dr. Whitcomb, water utilities
operating in Florida probably are exposed to higher risk of significant
deviations than utilities in any other state.

COULD IT BE SAID THAT THE WNC ADJUSTMENT PROMOTES
HIGHER LEVELS OF WATER CONSUMPTION SINCE IT
REDUCES THE GALLONAGE CHARGE WHEN CUSTOMERS
USE MORE THAN THE PROJECTED AMOUNT OF WATER?

We do not believe that such an assertion would be accurate. We do not
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believe that individual customers will intentionally consume more water
in Month 1 in the hope that all other customers will do the same so as to
result in a slightly reduced gallonage charge several months later. First,
the customers acting this way would end up paying the higher gallonage
charge in Month 1 for the water consumed. Second, if other customers do
not also consume water at levels above the projected amount, no reduction
to the gallonage charge will materialize. Third, it would be inappropriate
to assume that all customers will adjust their consumption habits so as to
achieve slightly lower gallonage charges in the future. Instead, we believe
that our customers are reasonable and either do now or will soon
understand that adjusting water use habits to achieve conservation is a
must. With this understanding, it is interesting to note that a customer
who consumed more water in Month 1 to achieve a reduced gallonage
charge in a subsequent month would not see a decrease in the gallonage
charge proportional to such customer’s increased usage. This is because
the amount of the gallonage charge reduction will be determined company-
wide and thus the reduced charge will be provided to all customers not just
the excessive user. In this way, excessive consumption by customers
acting in this fashion will provide a double benefit to customers who are
using less water by reducing the unit price they are paying for the

decreased volume of water they are using.

IF CUSTOMERS REACT TO THE CONSERVATION MESSAGE BY
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REDUCING CONSUMPTION IN AMOUNTS WHICH EXCEED DR.
WHITCOMB’S ELASTICITY ADJUSTMENT, THEY WILL PAY
HIGHER GALLONAGE CHARGES AS A RESULT OF THE WNC
ADJUSTMENT. IS THIS EQUITABLE?

We anticipate some customer confusion as a result of the fact that the
WNC adjustment will adjust the gallonage charge upward where customers
react positively to the conservation message. However, it must be
remembered that the alternative to water conservation is increased charges
associated with water plant expansions, wellfield relocations -- as is
possible in Volusia County -- and, potentially, the construction of costly
reverse osmosis facilities. When these alternatives are considered, the
benefits of conserving water are more clear.

DR. WHITCOMB SUGGESTS THAT THE IMPLEMENTATION OF
A WNC ADJUSTMENT WILL SIMPLIFY THE REGULATORY
PROCESS, REDUCE REGULATORY COST AND DRAMATICALLY
INCREASE UTILITY EFFORTS TO PROMOTE WATER
CONSERVATION. DO YOU AGREE?

Yes. In addition to the other benefits 1 previously discussed, the
implementation of the WNC adjustment should simplify the regulatory
process by removing the necessity of aggressively litigating the appropriate
consumption level to use for rate-setting purposes. This process

simplification results in rate case cost reduction since less time will be
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spent on this issue going forward. Also, any impediment to the promotion
of water conservation, conscious or otherwise, would be eliminated for any
utility authorized to implement a WNC adjustment.

DO YOU HAVE ANY COMMENTS CONCERNING THE USED
AND USEFUL METHODOLOGIES USED BY SOUTHERN STATES
IN THIS PROCEEDING?

Southern States has not adjusted the used and useful levels for facilities to
a level below the level set forth in the prior Commission order establishing
the used and useful level of such facilities -- absent some modification by
Southern States of the capacity of the particular facility. A utility must
make determinations of the capacity of facilities at the time they are
designed and certainly no later than the time that they are constructed.
The prudence of that capacity determination and associated cost must be
measured by the information and alternatives available to the utility at the
time the determination is made. Once the utility’s capacity determination
is determined to have been prudent, as recognized by the Commission
including the associated investment in the determination of revenue
requirements in the past, the utility should not be exposed to the
uncertainty of its ability to continue to recover its investment for reasons
beyond the utility’s control, i.e., higher than normal rainfall, customer
conservation efforts. For these reasons, we do not believe it would be

proper to deny Southern States recovery of its investment in facilities
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previously determined to have been used and useful where no capacity

modifications, i.e., expanded plant, have been made.

Southern States also has not imputed CIAC against the
margin reserves we have requested for the 1996 test year used and
useful calculations. There are two primary reasons for not
imputing CIAC against the margin reserve. First, in the past, the
Commission has permitted a margin reserve, imputed CIAC against
the margin reserve and stopped there. The resuit has been that
Southern States has suffered from the imputation of cash which it
does not have, and may never obtain from customers. If a CIAC
imputation were to be made, we believe a corresponding imputation
of cash would have to be made to the balance sheet and that the
cash imputation must be included in the calculation of the
Company’s working capital. This third step is necessary to
recognize that if CIAC is actually paid to SSU, we then can invest
that money and earn a market return on it. If CIAC merely is
imputed and no corresponding adjustment is made to cash on the
balance sheet, then Southern States is penalized.

Second, by imputing CIAC against the margin reserve, the
Commission places the risk that connections will occur on Southern
States and our shareholders. Since the portion of plant assumed

contributed by this imputation is not included in AFPI, if the
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connections do not occur, Southern States never will be able to
recover its investment (or a return thergon) in the facilities
associated with the imputed CIAC. Again, this acts as a penalty
against the Company. Southern States, like any electric or other
utility, has a continuing obligation to be able to serve existing as
well as new customers in our service territories. This continuing
obligation relates both to an ability to provide additional volumes
of water or wastewater service required by existing customers as
well as to provide service required by new customers. This
obligation to serve is part of what is recognized in the margin
reserve. The obligation to be able to provide peak levels of service
upon customer demand exists regardless of whether customers, new
or existing, ever require such service. Yet, by imputing CIAC, the
Commission assumes that the margin reserve applies only to new
customers and, more importantly, that all of the new customers will
have connected to our facilities on Day 1 and will have already
provided SSU cash CIAC on that day. Obviously, neither of these
assumptions are valid.

Another factor which should be recognized in the margin
reserve is that it is impossible to construct facilities in customer by
customer increments such that the facilities are only capable of

providing service to the customers actually connected at a given
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point in time. Indeed, in addition to being prohibitively expensive,
engineering design practices and DEP rules would prohibit such a
practice. While these facts are considered part of the economies of
scale discussed by Southern States’ engineering witnesses, these
facts also confirm the inequity of imputing CIAC in a manner
which assumes that actual connections will not only occur but will
occur immediately.

Moreover, since the obligation to provide service is a
continuing one, the capacity used to serve every new actual
connection must be replaced with additional capacity to not only
serve future customers but to meet the potential additional
consumption needs of existing customers. For all of these reasons,
an imputation of CIAC is not proper, particularly without an
adjustment to cash on the balance sheet and inclusion of such cash
in the working capital calculations. SSU witness Hugh Gower, the
former southeastern area director for Arthur Andersen & Co.’s
Utilities and Telecommunications Division, provides further support
for the Company’s position that CIAC should not be imputed

against the margin reserve.

ARE YOU SPONSORING THE SCHEDULES B-10 IN THE MFRS

REGARDING RATE CASE EXPENSE?

Yes. The B-10 schedules indicate our estimated rate case expense of
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$995,152. This projected expense compares favorably to the $1,302,191
of rate case expense approved in the Commission’s final order in Docket
No. 920199-WS, particularly since this proceeding includes 141 service
areas versus the 127 service areas included in Docket No. 920199-WS. In
short, we are projecting a decrease in rate case expense from
approximately $10,253 per service area in Docket No. 920199-WS to
$7,058 per service area in this proceeding or an approximately 31%
reduction in rate case expense per service area. Of course, it was our
intent to reduce expenses wherever possible, including the use of in-house
expertise instead of consultants or other experts wherever possible.
However, we determined that the interests of the Commission, our
Company and our customers best would be served by our securing the
services of outside experts in cost of capital, rate design and rate
engineering issues, which we believe will be among the most controversial
issues in the proceeding as well as on only a few other issues.

DOES THAT CONCLUDE YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY?

Yes, it does.
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Q (By Mr. Feil) Mr. Ludsen, you said you had a

summary of your prefiled direct?

A Yes, I do.
Q Could you please read it?
A Yes. My direct testimony addresses the

Company’s proposed final rate structure, which consists
of a uniform rate for conventional or fresh water
treatment, a uniform rate for reverse osmosis, brackish
water treatment and a uniform rate for wastewater
treatment.

SSU is also proposing uniform rates for our
service availability charges. The proposed service
availability rates consist of a uniform $750 charge for
conventional water treatment, a uniform $1500 for
reverse osmosis treatment, and a uniform $1500 charge
for wastewater treatment. The service availability
charges are based primarily on market rates as
determined from a survey of Florida utilities.

SSU is also proposing a conservation rate as
defined by the Southwest Florida Water Management
District which includes 40 percent of our costs in the
base facility charge and 60 percent of costs in the
gallonage charge, as supported by Dr. John Whitcomb and
the Florida Water Management District representatives.

Finally, SSU is proposing a weather
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normalization clause which reduces the risk to both the
customer and the Company associated with changes in
consumption due to factors such as weather, elasticity
from rate changes and conservation.

We believe the weather normalization clause
would help promote conservation efforts by utilities by
reducing the risk associated with the loss of revenues
due to consumption reductions. It would also eliminate
the need to enter into costly rate fines as the only
means to adjust rates to reflect changes in
consumption.

From 1991 through 1994 our average consumption
per bill for residential customers dropped from 9,226
gallons to 8,393 gallons, or approximately a 10 percent
reduction in consumption.

This reduction in consumption resulted in a
considerable loss of revenues from these customers and
was caused in large part because price elasticity was
not factored into the final rate design in our previous
Uniform and Marco rate cases. We had proposed in these
rate cases recovery of approximately 55 percent of our
cost through the base facility charge. However, rates
were ordered that recovered only 33 percent of ocur cost
in the base charge in the Uniform rate case and 20

percent of our costs in the base charge in the Marco
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rate case.

Dr. Whitcomb estimated the revenue loss due to
improper rate design in previous cases to be about
$865,000 in 1992, $1.3 million in 1993 and $1.5 million
in 1994. This means of our 18.1 million requested
increase, at least 1.5 million, or approximately
8 percent of the increase, is due to improper rate
design occurring in previous filings.

SSU stresses the importance of approving a
proper rate design which recognizes the impacts of price
elasticity and of approving SSU’s proposed weather
normalization clause which adjusts for variances in
consumption to help stabilize SSU revenues and rates

charged to our customers.

Q Does that conclude your summary?
A Yes.
Q I tender the witness for cross.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Beck.
MR. BECK: Thank you.
CROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MR. BECK:

Q Good afternoon, Mr. Ludsen.
A Good afternoon.
Q You’re sponsoring rate case expense in this

proceeding; are you not?




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

1431

A Yes, I am.

Q It’s not only the rate case expense associated
with this rate case, but also with other proceedings as
well; is it not?

A That’s correct.

Q And one of those proceedings is the uniform

rate investigation?

A Yes.

Q Could you tell us when that investigation took
place?

A It took place in the 19 -- in 1994, I believe.

Q And the Company did not expense any of your

expenses associated with that docket as they were
incurred, did it?

A That’s correct.

Q And you didn’t begin amortizing any of those
expenses back when the proceeding occurred either, did
you?

A No.

Q You’re proposing to begin amortization of
those expenses in 1996; is that right?

A We’ve included them in the rate case expense
associated along with this docket and would propose that
we amortize those expenses over four years along with

the rate case expense associated with this docket.
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MR. BECK: Could I have an exhibit marked for
identification, please?
CHAIRMAN CLARK: The next exhibit number is
128. |
(Exhibit No. 128 marked for identification.)
MR. BECK: I’m sorry, Chairman Clark, I missed
the number for the exhibit.
CHATRMAN CLARK: 128.
Q (By Mr. Beck) Mr. Ludsen, do you have Exhibit
128 in front of you?
A Yes, I do.
Q I’ve tried to number the pages up in the upper
right-hand corner. You’re the sponsor of these

docunents; are you not?

A Yes.

Q Could you turn to Page 27

A Page -- pardon?

Q 2. Aand, again, when I refer to pages, I’m

going to refer to the upper right-hand corner, in a
circle.

On Page 2 there’s a list of a charge of
$20,160 plus travel of $707 for Jade Tech,
Incorporated.

A Yes.

Q It says, "Rate structure programming required
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for discovery requests." Could you explain what kind of
programming was necessary for discovery requests in that
docket?

A We had various interrogatory requests related
to various types of rate structures. We needed
additional help with the programming related to
developing those structures. The individual that works
for Jade Tech is a SAS programmer. Our rate program is
in SAS. And he helped develop the programs necessary to
develop the rate structure requested in that proceeding.

Q Was the programming used only for that
proceeding or has it had any benefit to the Company
subsequent to the proceeding?

A I presume it’s had some benefit in this case
also. I mean it involved rate structure. So we’ve also

developed rate structure in this case too. So --

Q Does it have any benefit outside of rate
proceedings?
A No.

Q What -- could you explain a little what it
did?

A Primarily what we did was enhanced the program
with respect to the use of the development of the
modified standalone rate structure.

Q Would you turn to Page 3, please. In the top




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

1434

grouping there’s a number of charges to Hancock
Information Group, Incorporated.

A Yes.

Q Totaling $34,358. Could you explain what
those charges are for?

A S8SU retained a telemarketing group to call
various service areas and notify them of the -- inform
them of the uniform rates and the -- or the rates that
were at issue in that case, and also to inform them of
the customer service hearings which were going to be
held.

Q Were these charges required by the Public

Service Commission?

A They weren’t required, but we felt that it was

very important that customers be informed of these
hearings and also of the exposure that they might have
with respect to the various rate design alternatives
that could be considered in that proceeding.

Q So these are expenses that Southern States
elected to incur?

A That’s correct.

Q Could you turn to Page 4, please? At the top
there’s some charges for Image Marketing Associates,
public relations retainer. Could you explain how those

charges were necessary and reasonable for the
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proceeding?

A I’m not sure what those charges related to
specifically.

Q You would agree, generally, that public

relations retainers would not be a proper charge for

rate case expense; would you not?

A No, I wouldn’t.
Q Why?
A Because I think that that was a generic

proceeding related to uniform -- whether uniform rates
were appropriate for the Company, and we felt that it
was important that customers be aware of the exposure
that they might have as a result of either not having
uniform rates or of having uniform rates, and we felt it
was necessary to inform the customers. I don’t think
they’re appropriate. I think that it benefited the case
because we’ve got -- we feel we’ve got a broader input
into that case and the customer hearings that were held
in that case.

Q Mr. Ludsen, I’m not asking you about sending a
notice to the customers, I’m asking about a public
relations retainer. Why would a public relations
retainer be required, reasonable and necessary?

A Well, I think -- you can direct this question

to Ms. Ida Roberts when she testifies. 8She knows
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specifically what this group did, but the name Image
Marketing may not represent exactly what that -- what it
would appear, as far as what they did for us. I don’t
think that they were trying to enhance SSU’s image.

What they were trying to do is inform customers, through
brochures and so on, of the issues involved in that rate
case.

Q You cited the vendor’s name, which is Image
Marketing Associates, but the description of what they
did is public relations retainer; is it not?

A That’s what it says.

Q Could you go down, lower down the page under
the Messer, Vickers charges, about six lines up or so,
there’s one for SSU-legislative for $2,795. Could you
tell us what that is and why that’s a reasonable and
necessary expense that should be incurred by or charged
to customers?

A I cannot tell you what that is. I can get the
information on that.

Q You would agree in general, though, that
legislative expenses shouldn’t be charged to customers
as part of rate case expense; would you hot?

A Yes.

Q Could you turn to the next page, Page 5,

please? You have a book, about one third of the way
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down, from the American Waterworks Association, at a
charge of $468. Why is that a rate case expense?

A I‘m not sure what the book was used for.

Q Okay. Let’s go down --

A It may not be a rate case expense, but it may
be a legitimate expense.

Q Go down a little further to Multi-Media
Marketing where there’s a charge for videotapes of
$657. Would you explain what that is and why that’s a
reasonable and necessary axpense for customers to be
charged?

A I don’t recall exactly what those tapes were
used for.

Q Oon the next page, Page 6, you have a charge to
Nite-Owl Security Company for uniformed security. What
was that for?

A I believe those were for some of the customer
meetings that were held by SSU.

Q Why was uniformed security necessary?

A For the same reason that security is provided
at customer service hearings before the FPSC.

Q And that reason is what?

A In case any customers get out of hand, there’s
somebody there to control customers.

Q Go to Page 9, please. About a third of the
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way down there’s a charge from Cellular One, a $413
charge charged to rate case expense for a cellular
telephone. Tell us why that’s a rate case charge?

A I can’t answer that.

Q Oon the next page, Page 10, you have a charge
that totals near the top, for open houses, of
$1,573.99. What are the open houses?

A Those are meetings we had with customers to
notify customers of the hearings and to discuss any
questions they may have about the issues related to
those hearings.

Q Am I correct that those are not the public
hearings that the Commission had in the case?

A No.

Q These are the meetings that you simply held
with customers?

A Right.

Q And you believe that that should be charged to
the general body of all ratepayers?

A Yes. I believe it was a benefit to the case.

Q And you believe that’s a reasonable and
necessary expense for all customers to pay?

A Well, I think it’s -~ it was beneficial to the
case and I think that that case in itself was beneficial

to all customers. And it was initiated by the FPSC, the
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Commission.

Q I’'m sorry. But nobody required you to have
those meetings that were just the Company and those
customers that you invited present, did they?

A They weren’t required, no.

Q Could you turn to Page 11, please. On Page 11
there’s an invoice from Holiday Coach Lines of Orlando
totaling $4,225 for charter bus services. Could you
explain what those charges are?

A We offered to customers transportation if they
needed -- if they lived away from the hearing sites, the
customer service hearing sites, we offered them
transportation. Many of those hearings were conducted
in the evenings and people did not want to drive. So if
they requested transportation, we provided it, if they
had enough people that were going.

Q Now, am I correct that nobody required you to
lease buses to take customers to service hearings; is
that right?

A No, but again, I think it was beneficial that
people were able to go to those hearings and participate
in those hearings.

Q How did you determine which customers you
would make buses available for?

A Any -- basically any customer grocup that was
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not located at the site where the hearing was being
conducted is my understanding.

Q Did you offer these services to customers who
were opposed to uniform rates?

A Yes.

Q Which customers were those that you offered
those services to?

A I can’t answer that question, but I mean, some
customers were pro uniform rates, some weren’t. But the
idea was the customers got to those meetings so they
could express their opinion.

Q There’s a notation to the Leesburg/Ocala for
March 24th that says, "Cancel on Site." Could you tell
us what that -- or why it says, "Cancel on Site"?

A No, I can’t.

Q Do you know whether that bus charge was
actually ever incurred? In other words, was a bus
actually used to transport customers, if you know?

A I can’t recollect. I don’t recollect.

Q Could you turn to the next page, please. This
is an example of some of the ads, or an ad that you took
out; is that right?

A It appears to be, yes.

Q And do you propose to charge the expenses of

your ads to the general body of ratepayers?
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A That’s what we’re proposing. We’ve included
them in the cost.

Q The same would be true on the next few pages.
These are more examples, on Page 13 and 14, for example,
of ads you took out?

A Yes.

Q And you would agree that those are advocacy
ads that you’ve placed in the papers; would you not?

A They support uniform rates.

Q Yes. And would you agree that you put them in
there as part of advocating your position in the case?

A They were partially that and partially to
notify customers of the hearings. And if customers read
them that didn’t advocate uniform rates, they can go
just as well as customers that don’t advocate uniform
rates.

Q Now, these notices are not the type that were
approved by Commission Staff for general publication,

are they?

a No.

Q These are ones you elected to put in the
papers?

A That’s correct.

Q And on Page 19, is that a bill for these type

of ads that we’ve just been discussing?
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A I would have to review that bill to verify
that it’s specifically for those ads.

Q Turn to Page 22, please. This is a charge
from Central Florida Mail Service for mailing, labeling,
sorting, about 50,000 uniform rate brochures. Do you
know if those were required notices by the Commission or
pieces of advocacy by Southern States?

A I‘m not certain.

Q How about on Page 24, from Progressive
Communications, Incorporated, charges of $8,357.29 for
something called water rates insert?

A Yes.

Q What was that for?

A I’‘'m not certain what the insert was.

Q Would you agree it was not a required notice
by the Commission?

A I would suspect that it probably isn’t.

Q And on the next page, from the same company,
there’s a charge for something called "You Decide Your
Rates « Stuffer" and there’s a charge for $7,321.

A Yes.

Q Would you agree, again, that that’s not a
notice required by the Commission?

A Yes.

Q On Page 28. This is a request for postage to
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mail 60,000 brochures to customers. Do you know whether
that’s a required notice by the Commission?

A This is $5,0007 Is that --

Q Right, for postage, and refers to mailing
60,000 brochures to customers.

A Those would not be required by the Commission,
but again, I think they served to benefit those hearings
by notifying customers and getting information out to
the customers about the hearings and about the issues
that were going to be addressed at those hearings.

(Transcript continues in sequence in

Volume 14.)
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Actual " Budget
Service Type | 29591 199594 1995 1996 Total
'\) Water 501,570 25,356,661 17,862,105 12,119,786 55,840,122 $7.5%
Wastewater 14,362 21,661,614 6201437 2,679,559 30,556,973 3L5%
Subtotal ; 515,932 47,018,275 24,063,543 14,799,345 86,397,095
General Plant 2,776 582521 29028 1911275 10,758,854 ILI%
TOTAL 558,708 52,870,796 27,015,825 16,710,620 97,155,948
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(Tow-2)
1

EXHIBIT

PAGE. | oF

SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC.
Plant Additions by Priority - FPSC Regulated Plants

Actual Budget
Service Type ABSO1 199294 1995 1996 Total
1-Safety
Water 0 249,929 5,168,473 635,939 6,054,341
Wastewater 0 780,561 317,237 462,764 1,560,563
General Plant 0 191,200 99,678 1,358,190 1,649,068
0 1,221,690 5,585,389 2,456,893 9,263,972 9.5%
2-Regulatory Mandate
Water 0 10,831,171 4,415,654 2,425,637 17,672,462
Wastewater 0 11,146,229 3,518,866 532,287 15,197,383
General Plant 0 579,198 55,306 0 634,504
0 22,556,599 7,989,826 2,957,924 33,504,349 34.5%
3-Growth
Water 501,570 10,090,397 5,082,211 6,004,204 21,678,382
Wastewater 14,362 6,484,211 1,756,822 1,201,259 9,456,654
General Plant 42,776 1,472,780 1,772,047 15,000 3,302,603
- 558,708 18,047,388 8,611,080 7,220,464 34,437,639 35.4%
4-Quality of Service
Water 0 3,636,998 3,063,010 3,054,005 9,754,014
Wastewater 0 732,839 470,771 465,399 1,669,009
General Plant 0 491,586 768,181 529,550 1,789,318
0 4,861,424 4,301,963 4,048,954 13,212,341 13.6%
5-General Improvement
Water 0 548,166 132,757 0 680,923
Wastewater 0 2,517,774 137,741 17,850 2,673,365
General Plant 0 3,117,756 257,070 8,535 3,383,361
0 6,183,696 527,568 26,385 6,737,648 6.9%
TOTAL 558,708 52,870,796 27,015,825 16,710,620 97,155,948




Service Area
Amelia Island
Beacon Hills
Citrus Springs
Deep Creek
Deltona Lakes
Lehigh

Marco Island
Marion Oaks
Sugar Mill Woods

University Shores

Total Number
of Customers (W/WW)

EXHIBIT

(Tow-3)

PAGE__\

0]

-

-

S

Total Plant In
Service Additions

3,212

6,356

2,609

6,441
28,630
16,262
8,081

4,168

5170

1.527
88,456

Total Customers (W/WW) Included in Filing: 133,681

Total W/WW Plant In Service Additions (excluding general plant) For All Service

Areas: $86,397,095

$ 1,719,797
$ 3,610,960
$ 2,463,317
$ 851,247
$11,755,631
$11,470,621
$24,429,920
$ 2,909,064
$ 2,401,633
$ 1.960.160
$63,572,350

Percentage of Total Customers Living in Ten Largest Service Areas: 66.18%

Percentage of Total W/WW Plant In Service (excluding general plant) Invested

in Plant Serving Ten Largest Service Areas: 73.58%



SCHEDULE OF 1996

AVERAGE NUMBER OF CUSTOMERS

BY SERVICE AREA

501 CUSTOMERS AND UP

EXHIBIT ég DW ‘i)

PAGE__d. OF :2

Service Area Water Wastewater Total
L. Deltona 23911 4719 28630
2. Buenaventura Lakes 9176 7360 16536
3 Lehigh 9079 7183 16262
4, Marco Island 6144 1937 8081
5. University Shores 3890 3637 7527
6. Deep Creek 3182 3259 6441
7. Beacon Hills 3178 3178 6356
8. Sugarmill Woods 2622 2548 5170
9. Marion Oaks 2797 1371 4168
10. Amelia Island 1757 1455 3212
11. Citrus Springs 1917 692 2609
12. Woodmere 1189 1180 2369
13. Palm Terrace 1193 1035 2228
14, Silver Lake Estates/Western Shores 1449 0 1449
15. Burnt Store 706 641 1347
16. Sugar Mill 638 634 1272
17. Apple Valley 983 167 1150
18. Keystone Heights 1004 0 1004
19. Zephyr Shores 484 482 966
20. Pine Ridge 938 0 938
21. Chuluota 684 136 820
22, Leilani Heights 396 391 787
23. Valencia Terrace 365 366 731
24, Meredith Manor 651 29 630
25. Citrus Park 366 272 638
26. Sunny Hills 437 179 616




Service Area Water Wastewater Total
27. Marco Shores 308 265 573
28. Tropical Park 548 0 548
29, Point O Woods 361 147 508
101 TO 500 CUSTOMERS
Service Area Water Wastewater Total
1. Leisure Lakes (Covered Bridge) 243 230 473
2. Enterprise Utility Corp. 244 136 380
3. River Park 359 0 359
4, Fisherman’s Haven 144 144 288
3. Tropical Isles 0 284 284
6. Lake Harriet Estates 284 0 284
7. Spring Gardens 134 134 268
8. Apache Shores 152 112 264
9. Intercession City 258 0 258
10. Interlachen Lakes/Park Manor 250 0 250
11. Druid Hills 249 0 249
12. Imperial Mobile Terrace 241 0 241
13. Salt Springs 119 114 233
14. Jungle Den 113 117 230
15. Venetian Village 140 89 229
16. Pine Ridge Estates 218 0 218
17. Palm Port 106 106 212
18. Fox Run 107 104 211
19. Palm Valley 210 0 210
20. Oakwood 209 0 209
21. Holiday Haven 111 92 203
22. Fern Park 182 0 182
23, East Lake Harris Estates 176 0 176




EXHIZIT (TDw -3)
PAGE_ L\ or S

Service Area Water Wastewater Total
24, Hermits Cove 174 0 174
25. Pomona Park 173 0 173
26. Piney Woods 168 0 168
27: Keystone Club Estates 162 0 162
28. Postmaster Village 160 0 160
29. Carlton Village 148 0 148
30. Oak Forest 147 0 147
31. Welaka/Saratoga Harbour 139 0 139
32. Westmont 139 0 139
33. Picciola Island 134 0 134
34, Rosemont/Rolling Green 129 0 129
35. Daetwyler Shores 125 0 125
36. Fern Terrace 125 0 125
37. Skycrest = 115 0 115
38. Grand Terrace 111 0 111
39. Golden Terrace 108 0 108
40. River Grove 105 0 105
41. Windsong 105 0 105
1TO 100 CUSTOMERS
Service Area Water Wastewater Total
1. Lake Ajay Estates 100 0 100
2. Hobby Hills 96 0 96
3. Geneva Lake Estates 93 0 93
4, Remington Forest 87 0 87
3. Lake Conway Park 86 0 86
6. Lakeside 86 0 86
7. St. Johns Highlands 84 0 84
8. Crystal River Highlands 80 0 80




EXHISIT (tpw-2

PAGE__ S oF _ S

Service Area Water Wastewater Total
9. Palisades Country Club 80 0 80
10. Bay Lake Estates 74 0 74
11. Morningview 37 36 73
12. Beechers Point 47 16 63
13. Lake Brantley 67 0 67
14. Harmony Homes 63 0 63
15. Kingswood 62 0 62
16. Dol Ray Manor 61 0 61
17. Palms Mobile Home Park 58 0 58
18. Silver Lake Oaks 29 27 56
19. Holiday Heights 53 0 53
20. Florida Central Commerce Park 0 45 45
21. South Forty 0 38 38
22, Fountains 34 0 34
23, Park Manor 0 30 30
24, Wootens 25 0 25
25. Sunshine Parkway 13 10 23
26. Friendly Center 21 0 21
27. Quail Ridge 18 0 18
28. Lakeview Villas 12 0 12
29. Gospel Island Estates 8 0 8
30. Stone Mountain 8 0 8
31. Samira Villas 2 0 2




Southern States Utilities, Inc.

~ Plant Book Detail Summary (projects over $1 00,000)
(FPSC Regulated Water and Wastewater Plant Additions)

EXHIBIT _____(TDw-y)
PAGE l o a

Total Amelia Island -2

Project Project
Year  Number Description Cost
Amelia Island
1995 94CNO035 WWTP RERATING/EXPANSION 403,693
1995 95CN700 SUMMER BEACH EFF LINE

106,163

509,856

Apple Valley

1993 92CC344 VIRGINIA DRIVE WATER MAIN RELOCATION _

161,937

1995 93CNO061 WW COLL SYS IMPROVE
1996 92CN305 WWTP OUTFALL

1993 91CNO10 WASTEWATER COLLECTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 178,931
283,785
232,554

Total Apple Valley - 1 161,937
Beacon Hills
1994 94CNO039 WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 174,495
1994 93CNO059 COBBLESTONE WTP GENERATOR 158,575
1995 94CN040 WTP EXPANSION & IMPROVE 796,393
1995 93CNO056 COBBLESTONE WELL #2 203,513 =
1995 93CN064 COBBLESTONE CHEMICAL FEED 182,078
1995 94CNO037 DUVAL COUNTY UTILITY RELO 121,498

36558

1996 95CSggg RO WTP IMPRV - PHASE III

1993  92CS143 LIFTSTATION #6-22 & FORCE MAIN

Total Burnt Store - 4

Total Beacon Hills - 9 2,331,821

Burnt Store
1994 89CS046 R.O. WTP 1,642,006
1995 95CS703 INJECTION WELL PHASE I 1,419,341

3,766,954




Southern States Utilities, Inc.
Plant Book Detail Summary (projects over $100,000)

EXHIBIT
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OF\&___
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(FPSC Regulated Water and Wastewater Plant Additions) PAGE___ 3,
Project Project
Year  Number Description Cost
Carlton Village
1995 94CC017 HYDRO TANK & NEW WELL PHASE I 117,469
1995 94CCO018 DISTRIBUTION SYS UPGRADE 106,909

1996 94CC017

HYDRO TANK & NEW WELL PHASE II

Total Carlton Village - 3 348,258
Chuluota
1996 94CC020 DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM UPGRD 425,433
1996 94CCO021 WATER TREATMENT PLT #2

1995 94CCo019
1996 94CC019

COLLECTION SYSTEM UPGRADE PHASE I
COLLECTION SYSTEM UPGRADE PHASE II

368,189
793,62

202,138
126,680

Total Chuluota - 4 1,122,440
Citrus Springs -
1993 93CW287 LINE EXTENSIONS - WATER 177,939
1994 94CWO067 LINE EXTENSIONS - WATER 289,879
1995 95CW726 LINE EXTENSIONS - WATER 207,712
1996 95CWzzz 0.5 GST/HIGH SERV PUMP 715,903
1996 96CW=xxx LINE EXTENSIONS - WATER

1994  93CW665

WWTP UPGRADE

Total Citrus Springs - 6

183,275

1,702,344

Deep Creek
1995 94CC050

LIFT STATION IMPROVEMENTS

Total Deep Creek - 1

274,604

274,604




Southern States Utilities, Inc. EXHIBIT
Plant Book Detail Summary (projects over $100,000) -
[(FPSC Regulated Water and Wastewater Flant Additions) P A G E Oi‘:“
Project Project

Year  Number Description Cost
Deltona Lakes -

1993 89CNO078 WELL # 33 467,357

1994 93CN099 WELL #34 260,889

1994 93CN098 WELL #35 252,078

1994 9477777 METERS & METER INSTALLATIONS 193,497

1994 93CNO097 DOT & COUNTY ROADWAY IMP/UTILITY RELOC 145,258

1995 93CN660 WELLINGTON WTP EXPANSION 1,365,786

1995 93CN661 AGATHA/SAXON WTP IMPRV 284,873

1995 93CN659 SAGAMORE DR WTP DIST SYS 232,790

1996 95CClll COURTLAND BLVD GST 369,014

1996 94CN043 LOMBARDY DR WTP IMPRV 190,139

1996 95CCkkk DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM UPGRD 148,435

1996 96R0O060 METERS 143,009

1996 96R0O059 MISCELLANEOUS EQUIPMENT 109,446

1996 96R0O058 SERVICES 102,149

1993 90CNO035 0.5 MGD WWTP EXPANSION

1993 91CN368 FLOW EQUALIZATION FACILITY & IMPROVEMENTS

1993 91CN369 WASTEWATER SYSTEM COLLECTION

1994 93CN100 WWTP SUBSTANDARD HOLDING FACILITIES
| 1995 94CN046 FP&L EASEMENT EFF IRG SYS

1995 94CN341 DHCC - EFF DISP IMPROVE

64

2,399,423
501,060
383,259

1,311,707
726,332

Total Deltona Lakes - 20 9,917,127
East Lake Harris Estates
1995 94CC022 DISTRIBUTION SYS UPGRADE 262,782
1995 94CC023 PLANT IMPROVEMENTS

Total East Laks Harris Estates - 2

226,744

489,526

Fern Park
1996 94CC024 DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM UPGRD

Total Fern Park - 1

217,097

217,097

Fisherman's Haven
1993 88CC004 REHAB OF DRAINFIELD

170,532

Total Fisherman's Haven - 2

70,532

170,532




—_ EXHIBI
Southern States Utilities, Inc. EXHIBIT
Plant Baok Detail Summﬁfy (projects over $100,000)
[FPSC Regulated Watar and Wastewater Plant Additions) PAG = O :
Project Project
Year  Number Description Cost

Fox Run
1993 90CC183 WATER TREATMENT PLANT

1993 91CC022 EFFLUENT DISPOSAL SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS

Total Fox Run-2

Holiday Haven
1994 89CCO007 WWTP MODIFICATIONS & IMPROVEMENTS

Total Holiday Haven - 1

600,162

Imperial Mobile Terrace
1996 95CC709 NEW WELL

Total Imperial Mohile Terrace - 1

175,192

Keystone Heights
1994 93CNO074 WTP IMPROVEMENTS

Total Keystone Heights - 1

104,711

Lake Brantley
1995 94CC030 HYDRO TANK AND AERATOR

Total Lake Brantley - 1

123,371




Southern States Utilities, Inc.

Plant Book Detail Summary (projects over $100,000)
(FPSC Regulated Water and Wastewater Plant Additions)
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Project Project
Year  Number Description Cost
Lehigh
1993 Ccp TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION LINES 237,867
1994 CP TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION LINES 510,882
1994 92CS161 WATER MAIN EXTENSION 251,056
1995 RA TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION LINES 1,602,000
1995 94CS053 WATER MAIN EXTENSIONS 607,940
1995 94CS051 REPLACE ACCELATOR 482,640
1995 94CS433 SITE ACQUISITION 154,043
1996 RA TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION LINES 220,000
1996 96R0O037 WTP GENERATOR REPLACEMEN 119,000
1993 88CS009 PLANT EXPANSION - SEWER 1,448,260
1993 CP COLLECTIONS SEWER - FORCE 341,612
1993 CP COLLECTIONS SEWER - GRAVITY 250,507
1994 CpP COLLECTIONS SEWER - GRAVITY 495,968
1994 cp COLLECTIONS SEWER - FORCE 145,231
1994 Cp SERVICES 114,734
1994 Cp STRUCTURES AND IMPROVEMENTS 107,586
1995 RA COLLECTION LINES 905,000
1995 94CS433 SITE ACQUISITION 260,561
1995 95CS365 LIFT STATION UPGRADES 110,657 -
1996 94CS052 SEWAGE SYS IMPROVEMENTS 659,759
1996 RA COLLECTION LINES 451,500
1996 96RO036 LIFT STATION UPGRADES

Total Lehigh - 22

9,583,904

107,100




Southern States Utilities, Inc. EXHIBIT (J—D\AH{)
Plant Book Detail Summary (projects over $100,000) N

(FPSC Regulated Watar and Wastewater Flant Additions) FPAGE l 0 OF 3 '

Project Project
Year  Number Description Cost
Marco Island

1992 89CS122 4.0 MGD R.O. PLANT 540,835
1992  90CS050 24" RAW WATER TRANSMISSION LINE (SR 951) 128,568
1993  90CS050 24"RAW WATER TRANSMISSION LINE (SR 951) 179,487
1993 B9CS119 24" RAW WATER MAIN 120,269
1994  94Z7Z777 MARCO ISLAND WATER SUPPLY 4,400,000
1994  93CS192 16" CONCENTRATE LINE 1,363,276
1994 93CS666 REPIPING FOR SURFACE WATER TREATMENT 295,070
1994 94CS168 WATER METER BY-PASS 291,577
1994  94CS077 METER CHANGE-OUTS 234,645
1995 94CS056 COLLIER CONDEMNATION 4,799,918
1995 94CS054 RO WTP IMPROVEMENTS 257,891
1995 95CS710 ACQUIFER STORAGE RECOVERY 233,269
1996 95CS712 NEW RO WELLS (5) 1,540,535
1996 95CSqqq RO WTP - 1.0 MGD EXPAN. 1,509,293
1996 95CS711 RAW WATER COLLECTION SYS 624,362
1992 91CS015 OFF-SITE PERC PONDS 4,333,994
1992 89CS122 DEEP INJECTION WELL 814,575
1993 91CS021 WWTP PRETREATMENT STRUCTURE 426,658
1993 93CS196 CATWALKS 230,416
1993  92CS265 INCREASE AERATION CAPACITY 146,824

1993  89CS122 DEEP INJECTION WELL

Total Marco Island - 21 22,607,229

Marco Shores
1994 93CS521 E.Q. PIPING & EQUIPMENT 176,386

Total Marco Shores - 3 176,386

Marion Oaks
1993  93CW287 LINE EXTENSIONS - WATER 450,037
1993 92CW173 LINE EXTENSIONS - WATER 179,699
1994 94CWO067 LINE EXTENSIONS - WATER 483,696
1995 95CW726 LINE EXTENSIONS - WATER 389,841

1996 96CWxxx LINE EXTENSIONS - WATER 7 343,977
{ T

1995 93CW256 WWTP EXPANSION

Tatal Marion Oaks - 6 2,406,860
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Plant Book Detail Summary (projects over $100,000)
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Project Project
Year  Number Description Cost
Meredith Manor .
1996 94CC031 DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM UPGRD

Total Meredith Manor- 1

447,757

447,757

Oak Forest
1995 93CW662

‘WTP UPGRADE

Total Oak Forest - 1

Palm Valley
1985-91 PRES92CI
1985-91 PRE92CI
1993 91CNO14

WATER DISTRIBUTIONS SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT 158,076
WATER DISTRIBUTIONS SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT 116,717

WATER DISTRIBUTIONS/SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT I

Total Palm Valley - 3 1,098,259
Pine Ridge

1993 93CW287 LINE EXTENSIONS 398,023
1993 89CWO087 WELL #4 ) 262,071
1993 92CW173 LINE EXTENSIONS - WATER 170,366
1993 CP TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION LINES 147,126
1994 94CWO067 LINE EXTENSIONS - WATER 295,319
1995 95CW726 LINE EXTENSIONS - WATER 256,987
1996 96CWxxx LINE EXTENSIONS - WATER 262,047

Total Pine Ridge - 7

1,831,933

Point O' Woods
1994 91CW365

1995 94CW062

‘WTP IRON FILTERS

WWTP IMPROVEMENTS

Total Point 0" Woods - 2

103,310
033105

559,315
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Project Project
Year  Number Description Cost

Postmaster Village
1995 94CN480 W DIST SYS IMPRV/PHASE I 116,296
6,296

Total Postmaster Villags - 1 116,296

Salt Springs
1993 91CW445 WWTP IMPROVEMENTS

Total Salt Springs - 1 118,689

Silver Lake Est./W. Shores
1995 94CC032 WTP & DIST. IMPROVEMENT

Total Silver Lake Est/Westarn Shares - 1 862,100

Skycrest
1994 93CCO014 WTP IMPROVEMENTS 288,403
288,405

Total Skycrest - 1 288,403

Sugar Mill Woods
1996 95CWeee 0.5 MG GST/HIGH SERV PUMP 715,903
1992 CP COLLECTIONS SEWER - GRAVITY 121,335

1995 93CW255 WWTP IMPROVEMENTS ) 875,038

Total Sugar Mill Woods - 3 1,712,276
Sunny Hills
1992 N/A TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION MAINS 698,978
658,978
Total Sunny Hills - 1 698,978
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1993 " 88CC003 EFFLUENT DISPOSAL SYSTEM & LAND

Y

Total Sunshine Parkway - 2

Project Project
Year  Number Description Cost
Sunshine Parkway B
1995 94CC512 WTP IMPROVEMENTS

880,731

189,952
89,952

690,779

Tropical Park
1996 93CCO038 DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM UPGRD

Total Tropical Park - 1

411,156

University Shores
1993 92CC392 ECON TRAIL WATER MAIN EXTENSION

1992 S0CC139 FORCE MAIN

1994 91CC018 WWTP # 2 EXPANSION

1996 95CC723 SEWER SYSTEM REPLACEMENT
1996 95CC722 PUMPS AND FORCE MAIN

Total University Shores -5

163,883

121,363
372,961
117,892

885,606

Zephyr Shores
1993 S51CW214 WWTP IMPROVEMENTS

Total Zephyr Shores - 1

268,595
126859

268,595

Grand Total Projects over $100,000 - 141

67,580,129
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SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC.
RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS
DOCKET NO.: 950495-WS

REQUESTED BY: FPSC

SET NO: 6

DOCUMENT REQUEST NO: 60

ISSUE DATE: 12/12/95
WITNESS:; J. Dennis Westrick
RESPONDENT: J. Dennis Westrick
DOCUMENT REQUEST: 60

Please provide design documentation (including site map) from Hartman & Associates regarding the
ground storage tank and booster pump station planned on tracts C & D of one of the four new land parceis
at Lehigh Acres.

RESPONSE: 60

Attached as Appendix DR60-A is a copy of design documentation from Hartman & Associates regarding
the ground storage tank ard booster pump station planned on tract D of the land parcels at Lehigh Acres.




AR R HARTMAN & ASSOCIATES, INC.

PRINCIPALS: h d l & 1 ASSOCIATES:
i ; i rs & management consultants

et chopic et Cogineers, RyGrogeoiopists, surveyors B . Uz

Genld C Hartman, 2E . o =i Timothy A. Kochull, PE.

Mark |, Luke, PLS. "D T Marca M. Bocen, LMC.
Mark A, Rynning, PE. o
Harold E Schmide, Je, PE.

Y

° 4 o ) Reginale L Tisdsie PE.
e - -‘-' "‘ o ‘._.-- _‘ o Jeha = Vogr, BE.
T MEMORANDUM ~HAT#94-554.00
. File 16.0
TO: Charlie Faulkner, Lehigh Corporation
FROM: Chad Fabre, EI. <¢F
' DATE: April 6,19953

SUBJECT: Lee Boulevard Water Booster Pumping Station

1.0 Introduction

e L The purpose of this design report is to present an overview cf the design considerations
i associated with the Lehigh Acres Lee Boulevard Ground Storage Reservoir and Booster Station.
As a result of the review of these considerations, recommendations will be made regarding the
design of this facility. In addition, preliminary cost estimates will be presented for the various

facility and equipment options.

The proposed purnp station facilities generally consist of a ground storage reservoir (GSR), high
service pump system, auxiliary power generator, chemical feed equipment, electrical and

instrumentation equipment and pump building.

The scope of services provides for a preliminary design phase culminating in the preparation of 2
preliminary design report. The scope also includes final design, consisting of preparation of

construction drawings and contract documents, bidding and construction services to implement

the recommended design for the project.

METRO PARK EXECUTIVE CENTER - 4415 METRO PARKWAY * SUITE 216 + FORT MYERS, FL 33916
TELEPHONE (813) 277-51535 * FAX (B13) 277-5189

ORLANDO FORT MYERS JACKSONVILLE TALLAHASSEE
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2.0 Existing System

The water treatment and storage facilities in Lehigh Acres currently consist of a 2.5 MGD
{permitted capacity) treatment plant and a .25 MG elevated tank. The treatment plant has an on-
site treated water storage of 1.5 MG. This equates to a total system storage of 1.75 MG.

The water treatment plant operates the following high service (end-suction) pumps:

. 500 gpm at 130 ft. TDH

. 1,250 gpm at 140 ft. TDH
. 1,250 gpm at 140 ft. TDH
. 1,250 gpm at 140 ft. TDH

The current average daily flow for the Lehigh Acres water treatment plant is 1.5 MGD. The firm
pumping capacity at the plant is 3,000 gpm (4.32 MQD). The current available treated water
storage is 1.75 MG, both are adequate for the existing demand. However, due to the rapid
growth expected in Lchjgh Acres over the next several years, these treatment and storage

facilities will soon no longer be sufficient.
3.0 Proposed Facility Requirentents

Some of this growth will occur in the area along Lee Boulevard, west of central Lehigh Acres.
This area is currently served by a 12-inch pipe which runs along Lee Boulevard from Inwood
Drive to Lee Street; a distance of 22,400 f. (four miles). At this time, only 110 services are
connected to this 12-inch line, but this is expected to change when growth begins to occur in the

Deer Run and Varsity Lakes areas. In five years, these areas are expected to combine for a total
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of 1,117 additional units. This, along with the existing customers and the infill growth that will
occur in the swrounding nearby areas, will place an average daily flow (ADF) demand of
310,000 gallons on the 12-inch pipe.

In addition, it is planned to extend the 12-inch water main along Lee Boulevard to Lehigh
Commerce Park. The 12-inch line is capable of serving this industrial park, Deer Run and
Varsity Lakes under most flow conditions. However, it is not capable of supplying sufficient

flow to the industrial park to provide adequate fire protection.

According to officials at the Lehigh Acres Fire Department, a ﬂow. of 1,500 gpm for two hours is
required for fire protection at the industrial pé:k. The addition of a ground storage reservoir
(GSR) and pumping station at the proposed site along Lee Boulevard would make this possible
(see Figure 3-1).

The most suitable options for GSR constructién are either a steel bolted, glass-fused tank or a
prestressed concrete tank. Steel bolted, glass-fused tanks are easy to erect, can be modified if
necessary, and the glass' coating meets NSF requirements. These tanks can also be relocated or

resold.

' Concrete tanks are strong, have a long life, and are typically more aesthetically pleasing than

steel tanks. The diameter and. height dimensions of the tanks can be adjusted to fit the site as
needed. If there are no constraints on the height or width, the most economical dimensions can

be chosen. In this case, the most economical size is 28-ft. tall with a 56 ft. diameter.

Due to the exposwre of the surrounding area and the resulting aesthetic considerations, we

recommend use of a concrete tank for the GSR.
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The tank should be sized to store 24 hours of demand for its service area (310,000 gpd) in
addition to the recommended fire flow (180,000 gal.). This is approximately 490,000 gallons.
Therefore, the GSR should be sized at .5 MG. Hov-vevcr, further growth will occur to the north in
this'area. To meet this future demand, suﬁicien't area should be left for another tank or tanks to

be constructed when needed.

The pumps required for the booster station can be one of three types. The first is a horizontal

split case pump (HSC). These are the most comumon type for booster station use due to their

reliability and ease of maintenance.

The end suction pump is similar to the horizontal split case pump except that it can be mounted
vertically, requiring less space. This pump is usually more durable and efficient than the
horizontal split case, but operates over a smaller range.

The third type of pump, the vertical turbine pump requires the water to first flow by gravity from
the storage tank into 2 wet well. -This wet well may consist of "cans" which serve each
individual pump or a common wet well which serves the entire pumping system. Then, the
water is pumped vertically up and out of the wet well. The vertical pumps reduire less building
square footage generally and operate at a higher efficiency, but are more difficult to maintain and
require special building design considerations including ac;;ommodating the wet well under the
building and removing the pumps for replacement/maintenance. These are the most expensive of

the three pumps.

Due to the fact that the costs of horizontal split case pumps are generally less than end suction

pumps and much less that the vertical turbine pumps, and because of the large selection
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available, maintainability, and wide range of operation, they are being recommended for this

facility.

The pumps should be sized to supply either peak hour flow (PHF) or maximum day plus fire
flow, whichever is greater. In five years, the PHF will be 550 gpm in this area. The maximum

day potable demand in the year 2000 will be 300 gpm in this area. Therefore, in order to also

supply the 1,500 gpm of the fire flow, the pump station should have a total capacity of 1,800
gpm. However, the pumps should be able to efficiently meet avefagc daily flow, peak hour flow,
and maximum day with fire flow. This wide flow range will require several different size

e "o e ' pumps.

It has been determined from a hydraulic ané.lysis of the system, that in order to achieve a fire

flow of 1,500 gpm at the industrial park, a pressure of no less than 60 (140 ft.) psi must b=

_ . supplied at the booster station‘. Therefore, to meet the flows and pressures required, the pumps
o - should be sized as follows:

41 300 gpm @ 140 & TDH
# 600 gpm @ 140 . TDH
# 900 gpm @ 140 f. TDH
#4 900 gpm @ 140 f. TDH

These pumps will provide a firm capacity of 1,800 gpm and will meet demand from the existing
customers, some infill, the industrial park, Deer Run and Varsity Lakes. However, as the area to
the north grows, additional pumping capacity may be necessary. Therefore, the pump discharge
piping will be sized so that the pumps can be easily upgraded.

(1) Assuming 12-inch lines to the industrial park as per Lee County Ordinance 12.E.3.c.
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E . The power requirements for these pumps are as follows: 2-50 HP, 1-40 HP and 1-30 HP. It is
T et anticipated that the fumre.connected horsepower for this facility will not exceed 200 HP (150 HP
operating standby). Based on this connected load, a 400 amp, 480V, 3-phase, 4-wi_re electrical
distribution system is recommended for this project. An emergency generator \x;ili provide
standby power in the event of power company outages and must be sized to carry the pumps
required for the minimum fire flows anticipated for the system. A 125 KW generator is

recommended. As sized, this generator will provide full standby power for the projected

' o requirements outiined above. The emergency generator will be connected into the system viz a
‘ 400 amp automatic transfer switch and will provide approximately 25 hours of full-load

.-_'r".';_ I operation (3 pumps) with 2 180 gallon base tank. Motor control center construction is

recommended for the pump motor starters and feeder breakers required for the project. The
proposed electrical eqﬁipmem is recommended to be installed ina 10' x 15' room, air conditioned
: o ‘,_. N to control humidity and to prevent the intrusion of dust into the electrical equipment. All power
P wiring will be copper and installed in PVC conduits (Schedule 80 recommended).

A constant speed pump control system will be provided that will maintain system pressure
between two preset lumts Controls will allow this system to operate as a booster station during
peak demands and provide for ground storage tank filling during off peak times. The pumps will
also have the capability of being controlled from the remote water treatment i)lant.
Communication alternatives will be further evaluated during the design cycle. A preliminary

cost estimate for pump control system is attached.

To ensure that proper chlorine residual is maintained throughout the system, an automatic

£ chlorine feed with a residual analyzer will be installed. In most cases, an ammonia feed would
also be necessary to combine with and neutralize the chiorine to prevent formation of
trihalomethanes (THM's). However, based on past experience with systems of this type, an

initial ammonia concentration of 1-2 mg/L. will provide excess ammonia which will be able to
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recombine with the chlorine added at this booster station. Since the ammonia concentration
added at the WTP is 1.4 mg/L, it is anticipated that an ammonia feed will not be necessary at this
time. However, we will leave space for a feed system in the pump building in the event that

conditions change in the future.

Although Lehigh Corporation has given approval to use two lots, Tract 'C' and Tract ‘D' along -
Lee Boulevard for this projcct\gnly Tract 'D' is necessary. @s is the smaller of the two parcels,

vet will still have sufficient area to accommodate proposed and future storage/pumping facilities

(Figure 3-2). Figure 3-3 shows the preliminary plan for the pump building.

Sitework for this facility will include clearing, paving, drainage, grass and sod.
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SOUTHERN STATES UTLLITIES. INC.
DOCKET NO.: 950495-W§
RESPONSE TO INTERROGATORIES

REQUESTED BY: FPSC

SET NO: 5
INTERROGATORY NO: 281

ISSUE DATE: 11715798
WITNESS: I. Dennis Westrick
RESPONDENT: 1. Dennis Westrick
INTERROGATORY NO: 281

Provide the following information about the iron removal filters at the Gospel Island, Palms Mobile Home
Park, Fox Run, Apache Shores, Crvstal River, Point O' Woods, and Lakeside plants:

1} Date of installation

2) Filter cost

3) Instaliation cost

4) Engineering and overhead costs

5) Capacity of the filters

RESPONSE: 281

All of the plants listed above have pressure type iron removal units. They are pressurized by the well pump
which also maintains the pressure in the water disaibution facilities except at the Fox Run plant. Thus, the
capacity to deliver weated water to the customers is entirely a function of the well capacity. For that reason,
the used and useful determination of the iron removal units was based on the capacity of the supply well(s).
Below is a breakdown of the requested information concerning the iron removal units for the plants listed
above,

GOSPEL ISL.AND

Gospel Island has one well, one iron removal unit, a hypochlorinator and hydropneumatic tank.

1) Date of Installation: SSU records indicate this plant was constructed in 1980. SSU believes the
iton r&moval unit was installed at that time.
2) Filter Cost: The balance in NARUC Account 320.3 at the time of transfer to SSU in 1987 was

$2,624. It is assumed that this amount includes the cost of the iron removal unit, engineering and
overhead costs, and instailation costs.

B Installation Cost: See 2 above. -
4} Engineering and Overhead Costs: See 2 above.
3 Capacity of the Filters: The unit has a nominal diameter of 42 inches or a filter surface area of 9.6

square feet. Utilizing a 3 gallon per minute per square foot loading rate, which is typical for these
tvpe of units. the calculated capacity would be 29 gallons per minute.

PALMS MOBILE HOME PARK

Paims Mobile Home Park has one well, two iron removai units. one hvpochiorinator and one .
hvdropneumatic tank.

1) Date of Installation: The iron removal units were an additon 1 the existing Paims Mobile Home
Park water production facifities in November 1992,
h) Filter Cost: The cost of the iron removal units was $37.128.
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Installation Cost: The installation cost for the iron removal units was 59,282,

Engineering and Overhead Costs: The engineering and overhead cost associated with the
installation of the iron removal units is $10,169.

Capacity of the Filters: The three iron removal units are 42 inches in diameter each for a total of
9.62 square feet of surface area in each unit. The design loading rate as per the engineers report
for the permit application is 3 gallons per minute per square foot. Thus, each filter has a capacity
of approximately 29 gallons per minute each. With one unit out of service for backwashing,
mechanical failure, media replacement, etc., the total flow through capacity of the iron removal
units is 58 gallons per minute. This is a small plant with only approximatety 60 connecticns at this
ume. There is no storage tank other than a 1,500 gallon hydropneumatic tank which has a working
volume of approximately 375 gallons (assumes 50% tank volume is air at shutoff pressure and
Boyies Law). The hydropneumatic tank is upstream of the iron removal units. Therefore, the flow
through of the iron removal units is equivalent to the instantaneous demand of the customers.
Using the 1.1 gallons per minute per connection for 2 peak hour requirement would equate to a
customer demand of 66 gallons per minute. Thus, the complete reitable capacity of the iron
removal units ts being utilized by the existing customer base.

FOX RUN

The Fox Run plant consists of two wells, 13 iron removal units, 2 storage tanks, 3 high service pumps, gas
chlorination, hydropneumatic tank and emergency generator.

1)

2)
3)

4)

5)

Date of Installation: The iron removal units were installed in four phases at Fox Run. Phase one
consisted of the three units that were existing when SSU purchased the plant in 1987. Phase two
consisted of the refurbishment of the original three units and addition of two more units in 1989.
Phase three consisted of the addition of eight more units to meet fire flow requirements for a total
of 13 iron removal units in 1992.

Filter Cost: The cost of the iron removal units was $36,115 for phase I, $11,166 for phase II, and
$49.220 for phase IIL.

Installation Cost: The instaliation cost for the iron removal units was $7,223 for phase I, $4,122
for phase II, and $12,305 for phase IIL

Engineering and Overhead Costs: The engineering and overhead cost associated with the
installation of the iron removal units is 54,334 for phase I, $2,403 for phase II, and $26,214 for
phase III.

Capagjty of the Filters: The original three units have a surface area of 7.07 square feet each. The
two units installed in 1990 have a surface area of 9.62 square feet each and the last eight units have
a surface area of 15.9 square feet each. The total square footage of all 13 units is 167.6 square
feet. All units are rated at 3 gallons per minute per square foot. Thus, the total throughout
capacity with all units operating is 503 gallons per minute, The requirements imposed by Martin
County were that the iron removal units have a flow through capacity to meet the fire flow
requirement of 500 gailons per minute with all units in service. The iron removal units should be
considered 100% used and useful. The MFRs indicate an error in the determination of the used
and useful capacity of these units since it applied the used and useful capacity of the wells o0
NARUC Account 320 where a majority of the investment in the iron removal fiiters is booked.
The used and useful percentage that should be applied to NARUC Account 320 is 100%.

APACHE SHORES

-

Apache Shores consists of 1wo separate plant sites. One site has the main well, two iron removal filters,
qypochloninator and hvdropneumnatic tank. The second site has a small backup well, hypochlonnator and
nvdropneumanc ank.
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1: Date of Installation: The two iron removal units at Apache Shores were certified complete in June
1986,

[ Filter Cost: The cost of the iron removal units was $13,765 including installation (exciuding
concrete siab and electrical connections and tron backwash bed) as per the invoice from the
vendor.

3) Instaliation Cost: See 2 above.

4) Engineering and Overhead Costs: The engineering and overhead cost associated with the

installation of the iron removal units is 33,841 21,

5) Capacity of the Filters: Each filter has a diameter of 42 inches and a surface area of 9.6 square
feet. At the 3 gallons per minute surface loading rate, each filter has a capacity of 58 gallons per
minate. With one unit out of service for backwashing, media replacement, mechanical failure, etc.,
the reliable capacity is 58 gallons per minute. As consumption for this plant is low, 58 gpm of firm
reliable capacity is sufficient.

CRYSTAL RIVER
The Crystal River plant consisted through 1994 of two wells, two iron removal units, hypochlorinator and

hydropneumatic tank. In 1995, 2 new well was drilled, and the iron concentration in the new well was
below the level necessary for utilizing iron removal units.

1) Date of Installation: The two iron removal units at Crystal River were installed in 1984 prior to
SSU purchasing the plant in September 1986.
2) Filter Cost: The balance in NARUC Account 320.3 at the time of transfer to SSU in 1986 was

$24,073. Itis assumed that this is the cost of the iron removal units including installation,
engineering and overhead costs.

3 Installation Cost: See 2 above.
4) Engineering and Overhead Costs: See 2 above.
3 Capacity of the Filters: Each unit has a nominal diameter of 42 inches or a surface area of 9.6

square feet. Utilizing 3 gallon per minute per square foot loading rate, which is typical for these
type of units, the calculated capacity would be 29 gallons per minute per unit. The reliable
capacity with one unit out of service would be 29 gallons per unit. The existing iron removal units
should be considered 100% used and useful.

POINT O’ WOODS
The Point O' Woods plant consists of two wells, three iron removal units, hypochlorination,
hydropneumatic tank and emergency generaior.

1) Date of Installation: The three iron removal units at Point O” Woods were installed in December
1992. -

2) Filter Cost: $37.398.

3 Installation Cost: $29.882.

4) Engineering and Overhead Costs: $32,841.

5) Capacity of the Filters: The three iron removal units at Point O° Woods each have a diameter of

60 inches and a surface area of 19.63 square feet each. The rated capacity of each unit is 98.13
gallons per minute.

LAKESIDE c
The iron removal units were in place at the WTP when SSU purchased the utility in 1993.

1) Date of Installation: August 1991,
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2)
3)
4)
5)

Filter Cost: $41,500.

Installation Cost: $41.500.

Engineering and Overhead Costs: $4,980.

Capacity of the Filters: The four iron removal units at Lakeside each have a diameter of 60 inches
and a surface area of 19.63 square feet each. The rated capacity of each is 98.15 gallons per
minute.
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Amelia Tsland 3,212 2% $ 1,800,594 2%
Beacon Hills 6,356 5% § 3,873,567 4%
Citrus Springs 2,609 2% § 2,229,652 3%
Deep Creck 6,441 % § 780,250 1%
Deltona Lakes 28,630 2% [ YL 811,334,159 13%
Lehigh 16,262 12% $ 8732973 10% .
Marco Island 8,081 6% | §25,752,067 30% T
Marion Qaks 4,168 3% $ 2,430,483 3%
Sugar Mill Woods 5170 4% | $ 2,334,308 3%
Tniversity Shores 7,327 &% $ 1,903,347 2%
All Other Service Areas 45225 34% $£25.212.832 29%
HS, 2as 133,681 $ 86,384,232 a1, 101, HY1
dovl § 935 i ..“_._. %7 ) 15 15752 7
5 LA "' ] | 9 1 s
Total 1996 Customers (W/WW) Included in Filing: 133,681
Total W/WW Flant In-Service Additions (excluding general plant) For All Service Arcas:
$86,384,232
Percentage of Total Customers Living in Ten Largest Service Areas: 66.18%
Percentage of Total W/WW Flant In Service (excluding general plant) Tnvested ir. Plant Service
Ten Largest Service Areas; 71%
T ahest s Srea T .. 4 FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
ey e m}byr}‘ o JEE /1
et s e, N [$2475 EXHIBIT NG L L
> i skt .GDMHAMW

T aiya2a WATNESS: e
| DATE: 2L G2/ [ ..




FPSC Plant In-Service Additions

Total 1992 - 1996 Total
Customers Plant In-Service
All Other
Service
All' Other Areas
Service Areas 299,
34%

10 Largest

Service Areas
66% 10 Largest
Service
Areas
71%

10 Largest Service Areas:
Amelia Island, Beacon Hills, Citrus Springs, Deep Creek, Deltona Lakes, Lehigh, Marco Island, Marion Oaks, Sugar Mill Woods, and University Shores

EXHIBIT _

PAGE __ 0. oF _5




FPSC Plant In-Service Additions

Total Customers

Amelia Island Beacon Hills

296 5%
Citrus Springs

All Other Service Deep Creek
ATeas ;
34%

Deltona Lakes
21%

Unjversity Shores
6%
Sugar Mill Woods

4%
Marion Oakis Marco [sland

3% 6%

10 Largest Service Areas:

1992 - 1996 Total Plant In-Service

Amelia Island Citrus Springs
2% Beacon Hills 3%

4%

All Other Service Deep Creek

Areas

29%

Deltona Lakes
13%

Lehiph
University Shores 10%

%

Sugar Mill Woods
3%

Marion Oaks
3%

Marco Island
30%

Amelia Island, Beacon Hills, Citrus Springs, Deep Creek, Deltona Lakes, Lehigh, Marco Island, Marion Oaks, Sugar Mill Woods, and Umversity Shores

EXHIBIT __

PAGE = OF ",

S et e




POCVUET _9S0¢9s~ uss
AT k12D

AR VSRS I e

CASE 10. 94-04227

Dennis Westrick’s
Late Filed Exhibit No. 120

Docket No. 950495-WS

1992 - 1996 Total Plant In Service
Largest Nine Plants (Excluding Marco Island)

FLORIDA PYBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

DOCKET "
COMPARY/ exufi No. LT
WITNESS:

BAYE: L2997




Table of Contents for Late Filed Exhibit No. 120

1992 - 1996 Plant In Service to Customers

Comparison - Nine Largest Plants Excluding Marco Island

Page 1 of 3 List of Top Nine Service Areas Excluding Marco
Island
Page 2 of 3 Pie Chart: Top Nine Service Areas

Page 3 of 3 Pie Chart: Breakdown of Top Nine Service Areas



Southern States Utilities, Inc.
1992 - 1996 Total Plant In-Service

(Top 9 Service Areas excluding Marco Island)

Total 1996
Customers (W/WW)
Service Area Number Percentage
Amelia Istand 3,212 3%
Beacon Hills 6,356 5%
Citrus Springs 2,609 2%
Deep Creek 6,441 5%
Deltona Lakes 28,630 23%
Lehigh 16,262 13%
Marion Qaks 4,168 3%
Sugar Mill Woods 5,170 4%
University Shores 7,527 6%
All Other Service Areas 45225 36%
125,600

Total 1996 Customers (W/WW) Included in Filing: 125,600

Total W/WW Plant In-Service Additions (excluding general plant) For All Service Areas:

$60.632,165

Percentage of Totat Customers Living in Nine Largest Service Areas: 63.99%

Percentage of Total W/WW Plant In Service (excluding general plant) Invested in Plant Service

Ten Largest Service Areas: 58.42%

Note: Analysis excludes Marco Island

PAGE |_OF _13
Total Plant In
Service Additions
Amount  Percentage

$ 1,800,594 3%

$ 3,873,567 6%
$ 2,229,652 1%
$ 780,250 1%
$11,334,159 19%
$ 8,732,973 14%
$ 2,430,483 4%
£ 2,334,308 4%
$ 1,903,347 3%
$25212,832 42%
$60,632,165



FPSC Plant In-Service Additions

1992 - 1996 Total

Total
Plant In-Service

Customers

~

All Other 9 Largest
Service Service

Areas Areas

All Other Service 9 Largest Service
Areas Areas

36% 64%
42% 58%

T
>
19
i
9 Largest Service Areas (excluding Marco Island):
Amelia Island, Beacon Hills, Citrus Springs, Deep Creek, Deltona Lakes, Lehigh, Marion Oaks, Sugar Mill Woods, and University Shores.

O

1

{L



FPSC Plant In-Service Additions

Total Customers

Amelia Istand
3%  Beacon Hills
5% Citrus Springs
2%
, Deep Creek
5%

All Other Service
Areas
36%

=1 Deltona Lakes
23%

University Shores
6%

Sugar Mill Woods .

4% Marion Oaks  Lehigh

9 Largest Service Areas (excluding Marco Island):

1992 - 1996 Total Plant In-Service

Amelia Island
3%, Beacon Hills
6%

Citrus Springs
4%
Deep Creek
dn 1%
All Cther Service
Areas
42%

Deltona Lakes
19%

University Shores
3% Sugar Mill “’OOMOH Qaks 14%
4% 4%

Amelia Island, Beacon Hills, Citrus Springs, Deep Creek, Deltona Lakes, Lehigh, Manon Qaks, Sugar Mill Woods, and University Shores.
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Summary of Counties Allowing
Non-Used and Useful Property Tax Credits
Docket No. 950499-WS

Non-Used
and Useful
County Plant Credit

Charlotte Burnt Store 50%
Charlotte Deep Creek 50%
Citrus Citrus Springs 40%
Citrus Pine Ridge 40%
Citrus Sugar Mill Woods 40%
Collier Marco Island 75%
Collier Marco Shores ~75%
Lee Lehigh 50%
Marion Marion Oaks 50%
Volusia Deltona Lakes 90%
Washington Sunny Hills 90%

Note: The above schedule is presented for comparative purposes and represents the
applicable percentage credit to Tangible Personal Property Tax basis ailowed to the
respective SSU plants by each County in the calculation of annual property taxes.

'FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
c"gﬁf,b”‘ b EXHIBIT NO. 1oL o cument ureeR-oATE
6/24/9510:12 AMEXH_1.XLS m'!l'-?ss 5 S 0 6 0 I 9 JUN 28 g
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EXHIBIT NO. 1925

WITNESS: MORRIS BENCINI

DOCKET NO. 950495-WS

Application for rate increase and
increase in service availability charges

by Southern States Utilities

BEFORE THE
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

DESCRIPTION:

Supp1ementa1'"E" Schedules to MFR Information
contained in Volume V pursuant to FPSC Order No.
PSC-95-1292-FOF -WS dated October 19, 1995

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

".Sc“'i’m Y95 exmmirwo L2
COMPANY/
WITNESS: “

DATE ZL=2(2
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PROJECTED SCHEDULE YEAR WATER REVENUE CALCULATION - 1995 INTERIM ALT. 1
1995 Interim Alt. 1: Present Capped Stand Alone Rates (@ $52 W & $65 WW) with Stand Alone Increase

Company: SSU / FPSC Jurisdictlon

Daocket No.: 950495-WS

Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/95

Water [x] Wastewater [ ]

Interim [x] Final[]

Historical [x) Projected [x]

FPSC Uniform [x] FPSC Non-uniform [x] County Regulated [ ]

Explanalion: If a projected test year is used, provide a schedule of historicat and projected bills and consumption by classification.
Include a calculation of each projection factor on a separale schedule. if necessary. List other classes or meter sizes as applicable.

Schedule: E-13
Page 1 of 29

Preparer: Bencini
Supporting Schedules:
E1-1, Projection Factor Tab

(% 2) (3 (4) 5) (6} (t4) (8) (9) (10} (11) (16) (19 (14) {15)
SCHEDULE YEAR REVENUES
NUMBER OF BILLS CONSUMPTION Present Capped Sta. Alone Rates Interim Rates (Stand Alone Inc.)
Line Plant Meter Historical  Projection  Projected Historical Projection Projected BFC Gallonage BFC Gallonage
_No. Name Class Slize 1994 Factor 1995 1994 Factor 1995 Rates Rates Revenue Rates Rates Revenue
FPSC Juris. Uniform

1 Amelia tsland Res. 518" X 314" 15,151 16,484 143,921,428 145,700,698 $4.68 $0.99 $221,389 $4.80 $0.97 $217,156

2 314" 532 579 7,869,000 7.966,283 $7.02 $0.99 $11,952 $6.89 $0.97 $11.716

3 1™ 87 95 1,475,210 1,493,448 $11.70 $0.99 $2,591 $11.49 $0.97 $2.541

4 112t 12 13 208,500 211,078 $23.40 $0.99 $513 $22.98 $0.97 $504

5 15,782 8.80% 17,171 153,474,138 1.24% 155,371,506 $236,445 $231,917

6 T TEmrTweromsT e ———} L e e N R T

7 Com. 5/8" X 3/4" 471 512 4,388,300 4,442,552 $4.68 $0.99 $6,794 $4.80 $0.97 $6.664

8 3/4" 83 90 1,970,280 1,904,638 $7.02 $0.99 $2,607 $6.89 $0.97 $2,555

g 1" 360 392 11,414,640 11,555,757 $11.70 $0.99 $16,026 $11.49 $0.97 $15713
10 1102 192 209 5,319,099 5,384,858 $23.40 $0.99 $10,222 $22.98 $0.97 $10,026
15 2 360 392 80,047,770 81,037,383 $37.44 $0.99 $94,903 $36.77 $0.97 $93,020
12 3" 103 112 20,296,980 20,547,907 $74.88 $0.99 $28,729 $7354 $0.97 $28,167
13 4" 60 65 15,455,000 15,646,067  $117.00 $0.99 $23,095  $114.91 $0.97 $22.646
14 6" 12 13 34,169,200 34591626  $234.00 $0.99 $37,288  $220.81 $0.97 $36,542
15 8" 2 2 351,700 356,048  $374.40 $0.99 $1,101 $367.70 $0.97 $1,080
16 1,643 8.80% 1,788 173,412,969 1.24% 175,556,836 $220,765 $216,413
17 T
18 Fire Prot. 2" 24 26 0 0 $12.48 $0.00 $324 $12.26 $0.00 $319
19 4 204 222 o 0 $39.00 $0.00 $8.658 $38.30 $0.00 $8,503
20 6" 108 118 0 0 $78.00 $0.00 $9,204 $76.60 $0.00 $9,039
2 8" 48 52 0 0 $124.80 $0.00 $6.490 $122.57 $0.00 $6,374
22 384 8.80% 418 0 N/A 0 $24,676 $24,235
23 TSR e ——— e r———————y Sl
24 Total 17,808 8.80% 19,376 326,887,107 1.24% 330,928,342 $481,886 $472,565
e — _— Sl A s} st e
26 Apache Shores Res. 5/8" X 3/4* 1,823 1,823 3,450,738 3,142,268 $12.58 $3.87 $35,004 $15.29 $4.70 $42,643
27
28 Total 1,823 0.00% 1,823 3,450,738 -8.94% 3,142,268 $35,094 $42,643
29 RN LA

10127195
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81€

PROJECTED SCHEDULE YEAR WATER REVENUE CALCULATION - 1985 INTERIM ALT. 1
1995 Interim Alt. 1: Present Capped Stand Alone Rates (@ $52 W & $65 WW) with Stand Alone Increase

Company: SSU / FPSC Jurisdiction
Docket No.: 950495-WS
Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/95

Water [x] Wastewater[ ]
Interim [x} Final[]

Historical [x] Projected [x]
FPSC Uniform [x] FPSC Non-uniform [x] County Regulated [ |

Explanation: If a projected test year is used, provide a schedule of historical and projected bills and consumption by classification.
Include a calculation of each projection factor on a separale schedule, if necessary. List other classes or meter sizes as applicable.

Schedulfe: E-13
Page 2 of 29

Preparer: Bencini
Supporting Schedules:
E1-1, Projection Factor Tab

[8}]

2)

(&)

)

6)

NUMBER OF BILLS

7

CONSUMPTION

L]

(%)

(10)

)

(18)

1y

(14)

SCHEDULE YEAR REVENUES

(18)

Present Capped Sta. Alone Rates

Interim Rates (Stand Alone Inc.)

Line Plant Mater Historical Projection  Projected Historical Projection Projected BFC Gallonage BFC Gallonage
No. Name Class Size 1994 Factor 1995 1994 Factor 1995 Rates Rates Revenue Rates Rates Revenue
30  Apple Valley Res. 5/8" X 314" 10,888 11.077 112,087,978 118,517,748 $4.51 $0.92 $158,963 $7.34 $1.50 $259,082
31 314" 12 12 309,390 327,138 $6.77 $0.92 $382 $11.01 $1.50 $623
32 1" 97 99 3,639,840 3,848,634 $11.28 $0.92 $4,658 $18.35 $1.50 $7.500
a3 112" 12 2 794,580 840,160 $2255 $0.92 $1,044 $36.89 $1.50 $1,700
34 i 36 37 1,704,160 1,801,917 $36.08 $0.92 $2,993 $58.70 $1.50 $4.875
35 11,045 1.74% 11,237 118,535,948 5.74% 125,335,504 $168,070 $273,870
SRS TINIDCOR IO ST P 10O
38
a7 Com. 5/8" X 374" 272 277 1,431,006 1,513,094 $4.51 $0.82 $2,641 $7.34 $1.50 $4,303
a8 34" 5 5 254,010 268,581 $6.77 $0.92 $281 $11.01 $1.50 $458
39 L 50 51 1,132,730 1,197,707 $11.28 $0.92 $1.677 $18.35 $1.50 $2,733
40 2 25 25 720,380 761,704 $36.08 $0.92 $1,603 $58.70 $1.50 $2.611
41 352 1.74% 358 3,538,128 5.74% 3,741,088 $6,202 $10,105
ST —T R L ] S ——— T e
42 .
43 Total 11,397 1.74% 11,595 122,074,074 5.74% 129,076,680 $174,272 $283,975
Ce—rrseewwre—r— TETESSrSCon . Bl aiat oo it
44
45 Bay Lake Est. Res 518" X 3/4" 834 859 6,380,090 7,280,407 $10.90 $2.66 $28,729 $14.30 $3.49 $37,693
46
47 Total 834 2.96% 859 6,380,080 14.11% 7,280,407 $28,729 $37.693
f===——— T ety R Y . T
48
49  Beacon Hills Res. 5/8" X 314" 31,008 32,527 382,942,685 395,859,367 $4.75 $0.77 $459,315 $7.14 $1.18 $691.440
50 4" 3,590 3,755 45,691,040 47,232,202 $7.13 $0.77 $63,142 $10.71 $1.16 $95,005
51 1" 332 347 7.448,450 7,699,687 $11.88 $0.77 $10,051 $17.85 $1.16 $15,126
52 14028 29 30 1,582,960 1,636,353 $23.75 $0.77 $1,073 $35.68 $1.16 $2,068
53 35,049 4.59% 36,659 437,665,135 3.37% 452,427,609 $534,481 $604,539
— e S i1 (RS rveAdia-na
54
55 Multi-Fam. 1 1/2" 336 351 11,235,180 11,614,143 $23.75 $0.77 $17.279 $35.68 $1.16 $25,996
56 336 4.59% 351 11,235,180 3.37% 11,614,143 $17.279 $25,996
e e STATITISSRIITIT el e
57

INISASVI995\RATECASENNTERIMISCHEDULE\E13_SCN5.XLS
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PROJECTED SCHEDULE YEAR WATER REVENUE CALCULATION - 1995 INTERIM ALT. 1
1995 Interim Alt. 1: Present Capped Stand Alone Rates (@ $52 W & $65 WW) with Stand Alone Increase

Company: SSU/ FPSC Jurlsdiction

Docket No.: 950495-WS

Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/95

Water [x] Wastewaler [ ]

Interim [x] Final|[]

Histerical [x] Projected [x]

FPSC Uniform [x] FPSC Non-uniform [x] County Regulated [ ]

Explanalion: If a projected tes! year is used, provide a schedule of historical and projected bills and consumption by classificalion.
Include a calculation of each projection factor on a separate schedule, if necessary. List other classes or meter sizes as applicable.

Schedule: E-13

Page 3 of 29

Preparer: Bencini
Supporting Schedules:
E1-1, Projection Factor Tab

m 2 3 ) (5) (8) 7 (8)

NUMBER OF BILLS

CONSUMPTION

(10) (1 118) 13} (14) (16)
SCHEDULE YEAR REVENUES

Present Capped Sta. Alone Rates Interim Rates (Stand Alone Inc.)

Line Plant Mater Historical Projection  Projected Historical Projection Projected BFC Gallonage BFC Gallonage
No. Name Class Size 1994 Factor 1995 1994 Factor 1895 Rates Rates Revanue Rates Rates Revenue
58 Com. 5/8" X 3/4" 774 810 10,092,260 10,432,673 $475 $0.77 $11,881 $7.14 $1.16 $17,885
59 34" 27 28 683,720 706,782 $7.13 $0.77 $744 $10.71 $1.18 $1,120
60 1 84 2] 2,632,200 2,720,984 $11.88 $0.77 $3,140 $17.85 $1.16 $4.727
81 1120 59 62 6,165,820 6,373,587 $23.75 $0.77 $8,381 $35.68 $1.16 $9,605
62 s} 132 138 14,769,510 15,267 687 $38.00 $0.77 $17.000 $57.09 $1.16 $25,589
63 1,076 4.59% 1,125 34,343,310 3.37% 35,501,712 $39,146 $58,926
64 T TRTTT T S——— TR R P T
65 Total 36,461 4.59% 38,136 483,243,625 3.37% 499,543,464 $590,808 $889,461
66
67  Beecher's Point Res. 5/8" X 3/4" 472 492 2,525,690 2,094,473 $8.35 $3.89 $12,255 $23.38 $10.89 $34,312
68 472 4.30% 492 2,525,690 -17.07% 2,094,473 $12,255 $34,312
69
70 Multi-Fam. 4" 12 13 1,417,530 1,175,512  $208.75 $3.89 $7,287 $584.54 $10.89 $20,400
il 12 4.30% 13 1,417,530 -17.07% 1,175,512 $7,287 $20,400
72
73 Com. 2" 36 38 2,429,650 2,014,830 $66.80 $3.89 $10,376 $187.05 $10.89 $29,049
74 36 4.30% 38 2,429,650 -17.07% 2,014,830 $10,376 $20,049
75
76 Total 520 4.30% 542 6,372,870 -17.07% 5,284,816 $20,918 $83,761
” ————— S ——— ————— R
78  Bumt Store Res. 5/8" X 314" 3,703 5027 14,443,010 19,229,993 $14.02 $4.60 $158.937 $23.85 $7.76 $268,114
79 1" 48 65 276,850 368,609 $35.05 $4.60 $3,974 $59.12 $7.78 $6,703
80 3,751 35.75% 5,092 14,719,860 33.14% 19,598,602 $182,911 $274 817
81
82 Multi-Fam, 1" 96 130 2,677,280 3,564,636 $35.05 $4.60 $20,954 $59.12 $7.76 $35,348
83 112" 181 248 3,130,830 4,168,510 $70.10 $4.60 $36,420 $118.24 $7.76 $61.435
84 o 96 130 4,666,750 6,213,495  $112.16 $4.60 $43,163 $189.19 $7.76 $72812
85 4" 5 7 410,100 546,023  $350.50 $4.60 $4.066 $591.22 $7.76 $8,376
86 a" ¥ 10 260,240 346,494 $1,121.60 $4.60 $12,810 $1,891.91 $7.76 $21,608
a7 385 35.75% 523 11,145,200 33.14% 14,839,158 $118,313 $199,579
88

[\ISAS\ 995\RATECASENINTERIMISCHEDULE\E13_SCN5.XLS
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PROJECTED SCHEDULE YEAR WATER REVENUE CALCULATION - 1995 INTERIM ALT. 1
1995 Interim Alt. 1: Present Capped Stand Alone Rates (@ $52 W & $65 WW) with Stand Alone Increase

Company: SSU / FPSC Jurisdiction

Docket No.: 950495-WS

Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/95

Water [x] Wastewater [ |

Interim [x) Final[]

Historical {x] Projected [x]

FPSC Uniform [x] FPSC Non-uniform [x] County Regulated [ ]

Explanation: If a projected test year is used, pravide a schedule of historical and projected bills and consumption by classification.
Include a calculalion of each projection factor on a separale schedule, if necessary. List other classes or meler sizes as applicable.

Schedule: E-13

Page 4 of 29

Preparer: Bencini
Supporting Schedules:
E1-1, Projection Factor Tab

m

2)

1] 4

(5)

(8)

)

(8}

(9

(19)

(1

(15)

(13

(14) (18)

SCHEDULE YEAR REVENUES

NUMBER OF BILLS CONSUMPTION Present Capped Sta. Alone Rates Interim Rates (Stand Alone Inc.)
Line Plant Meter Historical  Projection  Projected Historical Projection Projected BFC Gallonage BFC Gallonage
No. Name Class Size 1994 Factor 1995 1994 Factor 1995 Rates Rates Revenue Rates Ratess Revenue
89 Com. 5/8" X 3/4" 148 201 1,449,438 1,929,839 $14.02 $4.60 $11,695 $23.65 $7.76 $19,730
90 1" 118 160 3,721,530 4,954,992 $35.05 $4.60 $28,401 $59.12 $7.76 $47.910
1] 112" 63 86 2,243,038 2,986,489 $70.10 $4.60 $19,767 $118.24 $7.76 $33,344
92 2" 107 145 6,155,040 8,195,063  $112.16 $4.60 $53,960 $189.19 $7.76 $91,027
93 4" 12 16 689,400 917,894  $350.50 $4.60 $9,830 $591.22 $7.76 $16.583
94 448 35.75% 608 14,258,446 33.14% __W_ $123,653 $208,594
NI T OMSTEEAN TN
95
96 Pub. Auth. 6" 12 12 7.180,600 9560534 §701.00 $4.60 $52,380  $1,182.45 $7.76 $88,379
a7 12 0.00% 12 7,180,600 33.14% 9,560,534 $52,390 T $88,370
B8
9
99 Fire Prot. 8" 5 7 0 0  $37387 $0.00 $2.617 $630.64 $0.00 $4.414
100 5 35.75% 7 0 NIA 0 $2,617 $4.414
s
101
102 Total 4,601 35.66% 6,242 47,304,106 33.14% 62,082,550 $459,884 $775,783
YT ST
103
104 Carlton Village Res 5/8" X 3/4" 1,511 1,638 11,036,100 10,998,585 $5.51 $1.68 $27,503 $10.67 $3.25 $53,222
105 s 1 1 151,000 150,487 $44.08 $1.68 $207 $85.33 $3.25 $574
106 1512 B.41% 1,639 11,187,100 -0.34% 11,149,082 $27,800 $53,796
e AT T s T LT T ITAR T
107
108 Total 1,512 8.41% 1,639 11,187,100 -0.34% 11,149,082 $27,800 $53,798
——— - ———] EE T e TE——— ESSITIEEErEI It
109
110 Chuluota Res. 5/8" X 3/4" 7.830 7,951 55,813,915 52,962,627 $8.53 $2.91 $221,943 $9.83 $3.35 $255,583
111 1= 36 37 421,880 400,328 $21.33 $2.91 $1,954 $24.57 $3.35 $2,250
112 7,866 1.54% 7,987 56,235,795 -5.11% 53,362,955 $223,897 $257,833
113
114 Com, 5/8" X 3/14" 48 49 793,150 752,631 $8.53 $2.91 $2,608 $9.83 $3.35 $3,003
115 1 24 24 309,620 293,803 $21.33 $2.91 $1.367 $24.57 $3.35 $1.574
116 2" 13 13 294,890 279.825 $68.24 $2.91 $1,701 $78.62 $3.35 $1,959
117 I 12 12 4,197,350 3,982,926 $136.48 $291 $13,228 $157.24 $3.35 $15,230
118 97 1.54% 98 5,595,010 S511% 5,309,185 $18,904 $21,766
—————— —_—— T ———TTTT. TErT———rrer————
119
120 Total 7.963 1.54% 8,086 61,830,805 -5.11% 58,672,141 $242,801 $279,599
0 Y IR oL Y —_—
121
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PROJECTED SCHEDULE YEAR WATER REVENUE CALCULATION - 1995 INTERIM ALT. 1
1995 Interim Alt. 1: Present Capped Stand Alone Rates (@ $52 W & $65 WW) with Stand Alone Increase

Company: SSU / FPSC Jurisdiction

Docket No.: 950495-WS

Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/95

Water [x] Wastewaler [ |

Interim [x] Final[]

Historical [x] Projected [x]

FPSC Uniform [x] FPSC Non-uniform [x] County Regulated [ ]

Explanation; If a projected test year is used, provide a schedule of historical and projected bills and consumption by classification.
Include a calculation of each projection factor on a separale schedule, if necessary. List other classes or meler sizes as applicable.

Schedule: E-13

Page 5 of 29

Preparer: Bencini
Supporting Schedules:
E1-1, Projection Factor Tab

Line Plant Meter Historical  Projection  Projected Historical Projection Projected BFC Gallonage BFC Gallonage
No. Name Class Slze 1994 Factor 1995 1994 Factor 1995 Rates Rates Revenue Rates Rates Revenue
122 Citrus Park Res. 5/8" X 34" 4,036 4,118 24,969,026 25,078,722 $4.61 $1.67 $60,865 $5.48 $1.99 $72,474
123 4,036 2.02% 4,118 24,969,026 0.44% 25,078,722 $60,865 $72,474
124
125 Com. 58" X 314" 172 175 595,035 597,649 $4.61 $1.67 $1,805 $5.48 $1.99 $2,148
126 i 12 12 222,650 223,628 $11.53 $1.67 $511 $13.71 $1.99 $810
127 184 2.02% 188 817,685 0.44% 821,277 $2,318 $2,758
128
129 Total 4,220 2.02% 4,305 25,786,711 0.44% 25,900,000 $63,181 $75.232
e —— 1 YO R TR SRR T LN
130
131 Citrus Springs Res. 5/8" X 314" 20,050 20,722 124,927 968 127,169,210 $6.42 $2.41 $439,513 $6.24 $2.34 $426,881
132 b 1,022 1,056 11,663,727 11,872,977 $16.05 $2.41 $45,563 $15.60 $2.34 $44,257
133 21,072 3.35% 21,778 136,591,695 1.79% 139,042,188 $485,076 $471,138
134
135 Com, 5/8" X 314" 310 320 1,689,700 1,720,014 $6.42 $2.41 $6,190 $6.24 $2.34 $6,022
136 1" 85 88 3,217,776 3,275,504 $16.05 $2.41 $9,308 $15.60 $2.34 $9,038
137 2" 70 72 3,640,689 3,706,014 $51.38 $2.41 $12,629 $49.92 $2.34 $12,268
138 465 3.35% 481 8,548,175 1.79% 8,701,532 $28,134 $27,326
139
140 Total 21,537 3.35% 22,258 145,139,870 1.79% 147,743,719 $513,210 $498,464
141
142 Crystal River High. Res. 5/8" X 3/4" 860 898 5,009,470 5,616,316 $10.69 $4.00 $32,085 $7.47 $2.80 $22,434
143 860 4.44% 898 5,909,470 -4.96% 5,616,316 $32,065 $22,434
144 =
145 Com 5/8™ X 314" 18 19 114,520 108,839 $10.69 $4.00 $638 $7.47 $2.80 $447
146 18 4.44% 19 114,520 -4.96% 108,839 $638 $447
147
148 Total 878 4.44% 917 6,023,990 -4 .96% 5,725,155 $32,703 $22,881
=————rrmr—T— STy T’
149
10/27/95
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Present Capped Sta. Alone Rates

Interim Rates (Stand Alone inc.)
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PROJECTED SCHEDULE YEAR WATER REVENUE CALCULATION - 1995 INTERIM ALT. 1
1995 Interim Alt. 1: Present Capped Stand Alone Rates (@ $52 W & $65 WW) with Stand Alone Increase

Company: SSU / FPSC Jurisdiction

Docket No.: 950495-WS

Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/95

Water [x] Wastewater [ |

Interim {x] Final[]

Historical [x] Projected [x]

FPSC Uniform [x] FPSC Non-uniform [x] County Regulated [ ]

Explanation: If a projected test year is used, provide a schedule of historical and projected bills and consumption by classification.
Include a calculation of each projection factor on a separate schedule, if necessary. Lisf other classes or meter sizes as applicable.

Schedule: E-13
Page 6 of 29

Preparer: Bencini

Supporting Schi

edules:

E1-1, Projection Factor Tab
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2

3
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(3]

(6)

NUMBER OF BILLS

M

#)

9

CONSUMPTION

(10

(1)

(18)

a3

(14)

SCHEDULE YEAR REVENUES

(18}

Present Capped Sta. Alone Rates

Interim Rates (Stand Alone Inc.)

Line Plant Meter Historical  Projection  Projected Historical Projection Projected BFC Gallonage BFC Gallonage
No. Name Class Size 1994 Factor 1995 1994 Factor 1995 Rates Rates Revenus Ratss Rates Revenue
150  Daetwyler Shores Res, 5/8" X 314" 1.438 1.438 14,675,242 14,771,062 $6.59 $1.61 $33,257 $10.51 $2.57 $53,075
151 1 80 60 1,126,480 1,133,835 $16.48 $1.81 $2,814 $26.27 $2.57 $4,490
152 1,498 0.00% 1,498 15,801,722 0.65% 15,904,897 $36,071 $57,565
53
1
154 Com 5/8" X 314" 3 3 1] 0 $6.59 $1.61 $20 $10.51 $2.57 $32
155 2 2 2 1,500 1.510 $52.72 $1.61 $107 $84.04 $2.57 $172
156 5 0.00% 5 1,500 0.65% 1.510 $127 $204
i s e
158 Total 1,503 0.00% 1,503 15,803,222 0.65% _m ﬁ $57,769
s
159
160  Deltona Res. 5/8" X 3/4" 259,079 265064  2,331,520,364 2519,877,726 $4.24 $1.16 $4,046,929 $4.82 $1.32 $4,603,847
161 1 9,423 9,641 135,931,801 146,912,804 $10.60 $1.16 $272,614 $12.05 $1.32 $310,009
1682 112" 48 49 445,610 481,608 $21.20 $1.16 $1,508 $24.10 $1.32 $1.817
163 2F 29 30 2,671,229 2,887,019 $33.92 $1.16 $4,367 $38.56 $1.32 $4,968
164 4" 12 12 1,909,100 2,063,323 $106.00 $1.186 $3.685 $120.51 $1.32 $4,170
165 268,591 231% 274,785  2,472,487,104 B8.08%  2,672,222,481 $4,320,173 $4,924 901
= e I Ty B e
166
167 Com. 5/8" X 3/4" 3618 3,702 31,856,139 34,429,579 $4.24 $1.18 $55,634 $4.82 $1.32 $63,291
168 1" 820 839 20,684,608 22,355,574 $10.60 $1.16 $34,825 $12.05 $1.32 $39,819
169 112" 215 220 7.014,888 7,581,573 $21.20 $1.16 $13.459 $24.10 $1.32 $15.310
170 * 713 729 48,401,926 52,311,988 $33.92 $1.18 $85,410 $38.56 $1.32 $97.162
171 3" 94 96 11,586,209 12,522,180 $67.84 $1.18 $21,039 $77.13 $1.32 $23.933
172 4" 89 71 29,411,556 31,787,515 $106.00 $1.18 $44,400 $120.51 $1.32 $50,516
173 5,529 231% 5657 148,955,324 B.08% “122284_’0_9‘ $254,767 $289,831
174
175 Total 274,120 231% 280,452 2621442428 8.08% w $4,583,940 $5,214,732
el E
176
177 Dol Ray Manor Res. 5/8" X 314" 701 709 7439772 7,257,544 $11.77 $1.60 $19,957 $15.97 $2.17 $27,072
178 3 5 5 2,616,300 2,552,217 $188.32 $1.60 $5.026 $255.49 $2.17 $6,815
179 706 1.17% 714 10,056,072 -2.45% 9,809,761 $24,983 $33.887
e e e
180
181 Multi-Fam. 3" 7 7 3,339,100 3,257,313 $188.32 $1.60 $6,530 $255.49 $2.17 $8.856
182 7 1.17% 7 3,339,100 -2.45% 3,257,313 $6,530 $8,856
—_— f—=saan————_ ————
183
184 Total 713 1.17% 721 13,395,172 -2.45% 13,067,074 $31,513 $42,743
R A e
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PROJECTED SCHEDULE YEAR WATER REVENUE CALCULATION - 1995 INTERIM ALT. 1
1995 Interim Alt. 1: Presaent Capped Stand Alone Rates (@ $52 W & $65 WW) with Stand Alone Increase

Company: SSU / FPSC Jurisdiction

Docket No.: 950495.-WS

Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/95

Water [x] Waslewater [ ]

Interim (x| Final [}

Historical [x] Projected [x]

FPSC Uniform [x] FPSC Non-uniform [x] County Regulated [ ]

Explanation: If a projected test year is used, provide a schedule of historical and projected bills and consumption by classification.
Include a calculation of each projection factor on a separate schedule, if necessary, List other classes or meter sizes as applicable.

Schedule: E-13

Page 7 of 29

Preparer: Bencini
Supporting Schedules:
E1-1, Projection Factor Tab

(1 12) 3 @) (5) (8) lyl (8

NUMBER OF BILLS

CONSUMPTION

(10) (1) (18) (13) (14) (18)
SCHEDULE YEAR REVENUES

Present Capped Sta. Alone Rates Interim Rates (Stand Alone Inc.)

Line Plant Meter Historical  Projection  Projected Historical Projection Projected BFC Gallonage BFC Gallonage

No. Name Class Slze 1994 Factor 1995 1994 Factor 1895 Rates Rates Revenue Rates Rates Revenue
185

186  Druid Hills Res, 5/8" X 3/4" 2514 2514 27,609,803 29,324,382 $6.52 $1.40 $57.445 $8.74 $1.88 $77,102
187 1" 354 354 7.628,529 8,102,264 $16.30 $1.40 $17,113 $21.86 $1.88 $22.970
188 112" a5 95 2,529,370 2,686,445 $32.60 $1.40 $68,858 $43.72 $1.88 $9,204
189 2" 12 12 548,190 582,233 $52.16 $1.40 $1,441 $69.95 $1.88 $1,934
190 2,975 0.00% 2,975 38,315,892 6.21% 40,695,324 $82,857 $111,210
191

192 Multi-Fam. 1" 7 7 255,950 271,845 $16.30 $1.40 $495 $21.86 $1.88 $664
193 7 0.00% 7 255,950 6.21% 271,845 $495 $664
195 Total 2,982 0.00% 2,982 38,571,842 6.21% 40,967,168 $83,352 $111,874
196

197  East Lake Harris Esl. Res. 5/8" X 3/4" 2,062 2,080 5,469,984 5476,292 $8.03 $2.33 $20,482 $20.64 $5.99 $75,734
198 1 12 12 61,330 61,401 $20.08 $2.33 $384 $51.62 $5.99 $987
188 2,074 0.87% 2,092 5,531,314 0.12% 5,537,693 $20,846 $78.721
200

201 Total 2,074 0.87% 2,092 5,631,314 0.12% 5,537,693 $20,846 $76,721
202

203 Fem Park Res. 5/8" X 3/4" 2,009 2,015 14,541,698 14,477,333 $5.57 $1.79 $37.138 $7.01 $225 $46,699
204 2,009 0.29% 2,015 14,541,698 -0.44% 14,477,333 $37,138 $46,699
205

206 Com. 5/8" X 3/4" 133 133 1,566,584 1,559,650 $5.57 $1.79 $3,533 $7.01 $2.25 $4,441
207 1" 12 12 153,800 153,119 $13.93 $1.79 $441 $17.53 $2.25 $555
208 112 12 12 655,500 652,599 $27.85 $1.79 §$1,502 $35.04 $2.25 $1,888
209 157 0.29% 157 2,375,884 -0.44% 2,365,368 $5,476 $6,884
210

21 Total 2,166 0.29% 2,172 16,917,582 -0.44% 16,842,701 $42,614 $53,583
212

213 Fem Temace Res. 5/8" X 3/4" 1,460 1,473 12.525177 11,799,947 $4.70 $1.34 $22,735 $9.16 $2.61 $44,291
214 1" 12 12 195,640 184,312 $11.75 $1.34 $388 $22.91 $2.61 $756
215 1.472 0.87% 1,485 12,720,817 -5.79% 11,984,259 $23,123 $45,047
216
217 Total 1,472 0.87% 1,485 12,720,817 -5.78% 11,084,259 $23,123 $45,047

E== e EFE TR RRCR ST
218
10127195
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PROJECTED SCHEDULE YEAR WATER REVENUE CALCULATION - 1995 INTERIM ALT. 1
1995 Interim Alt. 1: Present Capped Stand Alone Rates (@ $52 W & $65 WW) with Stand Alone Increase

Company: SSU / FPSC Jurisdiction

Docket No.: 950495-WS

Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/95

Water [x] Wastewater [ ]

Interim [x] Final[]

Historical [x] Projected [x]

FPSC Uniform {x] FPSC Non-uniform [x] County Regulated [ |

Explanation: If a projected test year Is used, provide a schedule of historical and projected bills and consumption by classification.
Include a calculation of each projection factor on a separate schedule, if necessary. List other classes or meter sizes as applicable.

Schedule: E-13

Page 8 of 29

Preparer: Bencini
Supporting Schedules:
E1-1, Projection Factor Tab

(2)

3

)

5

(€

NUMBER OF BILLS

(4]

)

()

CONSUMPTION

(10)

1)

(16)

1y

(14)

SCHEDULE YEAR REVENUES

(18)

Present Capped Sta. Alone Rates

Interim Rates (Stand Alone Inc.)

Line Plant Meter Historical Projection  Projected Historical Projection Projected BFC Gallonage BFC Gallonage
No, Name Class Size 1994 Factor 1995 1994 Factor 1995 Rates Rates Revenus Rates Rates Revenus
219  Fisherman's Haven Res. 5/8" X 3/4" 1,647 1,680 9,300,188 9,456,275 $4.70 $1.76 $24,539 $7.18 $2.69 $37,499
220 1,647 2.00% 1,680 9,300,186 1.68% 9,456,275 $24,539 $37,499
R e e el
221
222 Com, 5/8" X 3/4" 24 24 128,030 130,179 $4.70 $1.78 $342 $7.18 $2.69 $522
223 24 2.00% 24 128,030 1.68% 130,178 $342 $522
224
225 Total 1,671 2.00% 1,704 9,428,216 1.68% 9,588,454 $24,881 $38,021
e ————— P e T
226
227  Fountains Res. 5/8" X 3/4" 338 365 2,657,690 1,586,031 $23.22 $6.17 $18,261 $59.72 $15.87 $46,968
228 338 7.91% 365 2,657,690 -40.32% 1,586,031 $18,261 $46,968
229
230 Com. 1" 10 11 39,470 23,555 $58.05 $6.17 $784 $149.29 $15.87 $2,018
231 10 7.91% 11 39,470 -40.32% 23,555 $784 $2,016
232
233 Total 348 7.91% 376 2,697,160 -40.32% 1,609,586 $10,045 $48,984
34
2
235 Fox Run Res. 5/8" X 3/4" 1,180 1,221 10,420,556 10,872,938 $15.76 $3.81 $60,669 $24.01 $5.80 $92,379
236 1,180 3.47% 1,221 10,420,556 4.34% 10,872,938 $60,869 $92,379
237
238 Com, 508" X 3/4" 10 10 70 73 $15.76 $3.81 $158 $24.01 $5.80 $240
239 1" 1 1 -10,170 -10,612 $39.40 $3.81 ($1) $60.03 $5.80 ($2)
240 2 7 7 27,000 28,172  $126.08 $3.81 $990 $192.08 $5.80 $1,508
241 18 3.47% 19 16,900 4.34% 17,634 $1,147 $1,748
242
243 Total 1,198 347% 1,240 10,437,456 4.34% 10,890,572 $61,818 $94,125
TR ST D ey
244
245 Friendly Center Res. 5/8" X 314" 242 1.09% 245 1,390,680 8.03% 1,502,417 $10.48 $3.20 $7.376 $11.79 $3.60 $8,298
246
247 Total 242 1.09% 245 1,390,680 8.03% 1,502 417 $7,376 $8,298
e b _ T ———r——
248
249  Golden Temrace Res. 5/8" X 3/4" 1,250 1,259 3,994,800 3,976,325 $9.15 $3.09 $23,807 $14.66 $4.95 $38,140
250 2" 12 12 413,600 411,687 $73.20 $3.00 $2,150 $117.30 $4.95 $3,446
251 1,262 0.71% 1,271 4,408,400 -0.46% 4,388,012 $25,957 $41,586
252
INSASV995\RATECASEMNTERIM\SCHEDULE\E13 _SCN5.XLS 10/27/95
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PROJECTED SCHEDULE YEAR WATER REVENUE CALCULATION - 1995 INTERIM ALT. 1
1995 Interim Alt. 1: Present Capped Stand Alone Rates (@ $52 W & $65 WW) with Stand Alone Increase

Company: SSU/ FPSC Jurisdiction

Docket No.: 950495.WS

Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/95

Waler [x] Waslewaler [ ]
Interim [x] Final|]
Historical [x] Projected [x]

FPSC Uniform (x] FPSC Non-uniform [x] County Regulated [ ]

Explanation: If a projected test year is used, provide a schedula of hislorical and projected bills and consumption by classification,
Include a calculation of each projection factor on a separate schedule, if necessary. List other classes or meler sizes as applicable.

Schedule: E-13

Page 9 of 29

Preparer: Bencini
Supporting Schedules:
E1-1, Projection Factor Tab

()
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(&1}

4

{5)

(8)

m

@)

(&}]

(10} (11) (18) (131 (14 (18}
SCHEDULE YEAR REVENUES

NUMBER OF BILLS CONSUMPTION Present Capped Sta. Alone Rates Interim Rates (Stand Alone inc.)

Line Plant Meter Historical Projection  Projected Historical Projection Projected BFC Gallonage BFC Gallonage
No. Name Class Size 1994 Factor 1985 1994 Factor 1995 Rates Rates Revenue Rates Rates Revenue
253 Com. 22 12 12 266,200 264,969 $73.20 $3.09 $1,697 $117.30 $4.95 $2,720
254 12 071% 12 266,200 -0.46% 264,969 $1,697 $2,720
255
256 Total 1,274 0.71% 1,283 4,674,600 -0.46% 4,652,081 $27,654 $44,306
257 -
258 Gospel Island Est. Res. 5/8" X 3/4" 96 96 651,590 748,393 $17.43 $5.12 $5,505 $22.91 $6.73 $7.236
259
260 Total 96 0.00% 96 651,590 14.86% 748,393 $5,505 $7,236
261
262 Grand Terrace Res. 5/8" X 3/4" 1.317 1,332 11,985,010 9,184,140 $8.87 $3.38 $42 857 $757 $2.89 $36,625
263
264 Total 1,317 1.14% 1,332 11,995,010 -23.43% 9,184,140 $42,857 $38,625
265
266  Harmony Homes Res. 5/8" X 3/4" 752 753 6,591,166 7,614,505 $9.23 $1.86 $21,113 $14.44 $2.91 $33,031
267
268 Total 752 0.17% 753 6,591,168 15.53% 7,614,505 $21,113 $33,031
269
270  Hermits Cove Res. 5/8" X 3/4" 2,078 2,078 5,952,546 5,700,606 $10.06 $4.05 $43,992 $15.18 $6.10 $66.276
2n 2,078 0.00% 2,078 5,952,546 -4.23% 5,700,608 $43,092 $66,276
272
273 Com. 5/8* X 3/4" 12 12 364,930 349,484 $10.06 $4.05 $1,538 $15.16 $6.10 $2,314
274 12 0.00% 12 364,930 -4.23% 349,484 $1,536 $2,314
275
276 Total 2,090 0.00% 2,080 6,317,476 -4.23% 6,050,090 $45,528 $68,590
217 _ =
278 Hobby Hills Res. 5/8" X 314" 1,157 1.157 6,547,531 5,785,942 $6.02 $283 $23,339 $6.31 $2.96 $24,427
279 )
280 Total 1,157 0.00% 1,157 6,547,531 -11.63% 5,785,942 $23,339 $24,427
281
282 Holiday Haven Res. 5/8™ X 3/4" 1,304 1,304 4,279,207 4,024,500 $9.67 $3.53 $26,816 $14.14 $5.18 $39,205

% -5.85 4,024, $26,816 $30,205
283 1 304 0.00% 1,304 4,278,207 5.95% 024,500 B :
284

10/27/95
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PROJECTED SCHEDULE YEAR WATER REVENUE CALCULATION - 1995 INTERIM ALT. 1
1995 Interim Alt. 1: Present Capped Stand Alone Rates (@ $52 W & $65 WW) with Stand Alone Increase

Company: SSU / FPSC Jurisdiction

Docket No.: 950495-WS

Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/95

Waler [x] Wastewater | ]

interim [x] Final[]

Historical [x] Projected [x]

FPSC Uniform [x] FPSC Non-uniform [x] County Regulated [ |

Explanation: If a projected test year is used, provide a schedule of historical and projected bills and consumption by classification.
Include a calculation of each projection factor on a separate schedule, if necessary. List other classes or meter sizes as applicable.

Schedule; E-13

Page 10 of 29

Preparer: Bencini
Supporting Schedules:
E1-1, Projection Factor Tab
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NUMBER OF BILLS
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CONSUMPTION

(10)

)

(16)

1)

(14)

SCHEDULE YEAR REVENUES

(16

Present Capped Sta. Alone Rates

Interim Rates (Stand Alone Inc.)

Line Plant Meter Historical  Projection  Projected Historical Projection Projected BFC Gallonage BFC Gallonage
No. Name Class Size 1994 Factor 1995 1994 Factor 1995 Rates Rates Revenue Rates Rates Revenue
285 Com. 5/8" X 3/4° 12 12 227,900 214335 $9.67 $353 $873 $14.14 $5.16 $1,278
286 1" 12 12 20,590 19,364 $24.18 $3.53 $358 $35.36 $5.16 $524
287 24 0.00% 24 248,490 -5.95% 233,699 $1,231 $1,800
B T e
288
289 Total 1,328 0.00% 1,328 4,527,697 -5.95% 4,258,199 $28,047 $41,005
RIS TR A
290
291 Hoaliday Heights Res. 5/8" X 314" 630 632 5474,720 5,799,830 $9.80 $2.18 $18,838 $15.57 $3.46 $29,907
292
223 Total 630 0.32% 632 5474720 5.94% 5,789,830 $18,838 $29,807
205  Imperial Mobile Terr. Res. 5/8" X 3/4” 2,881 2,879 13,293,820 14,801,334 $6.00 $1.72 $42,904 $8.17 $2.34 $58,390
296 1" 12 12 114,240 128,054 $15.00 $1.72 $400 $20.43 $2.34 $545
297 112" 1 1 300 336 $30.00 $1.72 $31 $40.87 $2.34 $42
208 2,884 -0.07% 2,892 13,408,360 12.09% 15,029,724 $43,335 $58,977
299 :
23(11 Total 2,894 -0.07% 2,892 13,408,360 12.09% 15,029,724 $43,335 $58,977
302  Intercession City Res. 5/8" X 314" 2.860 2887 14,224,853 13,120,891 $12.62 $4.39 $94,035 $11.84 $4.12 $88,240
103 1 12 12 227,720 210,047 $31.55 $4.39 $1,301 $29.61 $4.12 $1,220
304 2,872 0.93% 2,899 14,452,573 -7.76% 13,330,938 $95,336 $80,460
B AL AT, T eEemAe T T
305
306 Com 5/8" X 3/4" 143 144 731,300 674,545 $12.62 $4.39 $4,778 $11.84 $4.12 $4,484
307 & 24 24 612,030 564,532 $31.55 $4.39 $3,235 $29.61 $4.12 $3,037
308 167 0.93% 169 1,343,330 -1.76% 1,239,077 $8,013 $7.521
e — ISR YISO TN
309
310 Total 3,039 0.93% 3,067 15,795,903 -1.76% 14,570,015 $103,349 $96.981
== —1 =z TmrsmITmoog
311
312  Interlachen Lakes / Res. 5/8" X 3/4" 2,906 2,927 10,864,928 10,558,050 $9.69 $2.50 $54,758 $11.21 $2.89 $63,325
313 Park Manor 2,906 0.71% 2,927 10,864,928 -2.82% 10,558,050 $54,758 $63,325
=T b= a1
314
315 Com. 5/8" X 3/4" 36 36 459,170 446,201 $9.69 $2.50 $1.465 $11.21 $2.89 $1.694
316 11/2" 12 12 1,191,320 1,157,671 $48.45 $2.50 $3.475 $56.07 $2.89 $4,019
317 48 0.71% 48 1,650,490 -2.82% 1,603,872 $4,940 $5,713
—_— - ————
318
319 Total 2,954 0.71% 2,975 12515418 -2.82% 12,161,822 $59,698 $69,038
[AISAS\IQ95\RATECASEYNTERIMISCHEDULE\E13_SCN5.XLS 10/27195
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PROJECTED SCHEDULE YEAR WATER REVENUE CALCULATION - 1995 INTERIM ALT. 1
1995 Interim Alt. 1: Present Capped Stand Alone Rates (@ $52 W & $65 WW) with Stand Alone Increase

Company: SSU/ FPSC Jurisdiction

Docket No.: 950495-WS

Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/95

Water [x] Wastewater [ |

Interim [x] Final[)

Historical [x] Projected [x]

FPSC Uniform [x] FPSC Non-uniform [x] County Regulated [ ]

Explanation: If a projected lest year is used, provide a schedule of historical and projected bills and consumption by classification.
Include a calculation of each projection factor on a separate schedule, if necessary. List other classes or meter sizes as applicable.

Schedule: E-13
Page 11 of 28
Preparer: Bencini

Supporting Schedules:
E1-1, Projection Factor Tab

m {2) 0] 4 (5) (6) n (8) 9) (10) (1) 18) (] (14) (18)
SCHEDULE YEAR REVENUES
NUMBER OF BILLS CONSUMPTION Present Capped Sta. Alone Rates Interim Rates (Stand Alone Inc.)

Line Plant Meter Historical Projection Projected Historical Projection Projected BFC Gallonage BFC Gallonage

No. Name Class Size 1994 Factor 1995 1994 Factor 1995 Rates Rates Revenue Rates Rates Revenue
320

k4| Jungle Den Res. 58" X 3/4" 1,355 1,355 2,630,149 2,806,187 $12.23 $3.72 $27.011 $12.89 $3.92 $28,466
322

323 Total 1,355 0.00% 1,355 2,630,149 6.69% 2,806,187 $27.011 $28,466
324

325  Keystone Heights Res. 5/8" X 3/4” 11,219 11,318 72,851,962 75,541,273 $5.63 $1.73 $194 406 $6.89 $2.12 $238,128
326 1" 172 174 3,101,230 3.215,711 $14.08 $1.73 $8,013 $17.23 $2.12 $9.815
az7 112 20 20 685,900 711,220 $28.15 $1.73 $1,783 $34.45 $2.12 $2,197
328 " 50 50 2,822,800 2,927,003 $45.04 $1.73 $7.318 $55.12 $2.12 $8,961
329 3" 40 40 11,803,300 12,342,707 $90.08 $1.73 $24,958 $110.25 $2.12 $30,577
330 4 21 21 6,882,000 6,028,664 $140.75 $1.73 $14,043 $172.26 $2.12 $18,306
331 11,522 0.88% 11,623 98,047,192 3.69% 101,666,579 $251,427 $307,984
332

333 Com, 5/8" X 3/4" 219 221 1,739,073 1,803,270 $5.63 $1.73 $4,364 $6.89 $2.12 $5,346
334 1" 48 48 947,350 982,321 $14.08 $1.73 $2,375 $17.23 $2.12 $2,910
335 112" 4 4 38,000 39,403 $28.15 $1.73 $181 $34.45 $2.12 $222
336 3 10 10 703,100 729,055 $45.04 $1.73 $1,711 $55.12 $2.12 $2,097
337 3" 8 8 1,710,400 1,773,539 $90.08 $1.73 $3.789 $110.25 $2.12 $4,642
338 4" 3 3 432,000 447,947 $140.75 $1.73 $1.197 $172.26 $2.12 $1,467
339 292 0.88% 295 5,569,923 3.69% 5,775.535 $13,617 $16,684
340

341 Fire Prot. 6" 24 24 Q 1] $93.83 $0.00 $2,252 $114.84 $0.00 $2,756
342 24 0.88% 24 0 NiA 0 $2,252 $2,756
343

344 Total 11,838 0.88% 11,942 103,617,115 3.69% 107,442,114 $267,296 $327.424
345

346 Kingswood Res. 5/8" X 3/4" 741 743 3,635,429 3,539,788 $9.31 $2.89 $17,147 $8.85 $2.75 $16,310
347

348 Total 741 0.22% 743 3,635,429 -2.63% 3,539,788 $17,147 $16,310
349

INSASVI995\RATECASEAMNTERIM\SCHEDULE\E13_SCN5.XLS
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PROJECTED SCHEDULE YEAR WATER REVENUE CALCULATION - 1995 INTERIM ALT. 1
1995 Interim Alt. 1: Present Capped Stand Alone Rates (@ $52 W & $65 WW) with Stand Alone Increase

Company: SSU/ FPSC Jurisdiction

Docket No.: 950495-WS

Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/95

Water [x] Wastewaler []

Interim [x] Final ]

Historical [x] Projected [x]

FPSC Uniform [x] FPSC Non-uniform [x] County Regulated [ ]

Explanation: If a projected test year I3 used, provide a schedule of historical and projected bills and consumption by classification.
Include a calculation of each projection factor on a separate schedule, if necessary. List other classes or meler sizes as applicable.

Schedule: E-13
Page 12 of 28
Preparer: Bencini

Supporing Schedules:
E1-1, Projection Faclor Tab

(1 ) 3 ] (L] (6) m @) 9 (10) (L3] {18) (13 (14) (18)
SCHEDULE YEAR REVENUES
NUMBER OF BILLS CONSUMPTION Present Capped Sta. Alone Rates Interim Rates (Stand Alone Inc.)

Line Plant Meter Historical  Projection  Projected Historical Projection Projected BFC Gallonage BFC Gallonage
No. Name Class Size 1994 Factor 1995 1994 Factor 1995 Rates Rates Revenue Rates Rates Revenue
350  Lake Ajay Est. Res. 5/8" X 3/4" 981 1,071 12,727,667 8,675,761 $16.58 $4.18 $53.848 $26.24 $6.58 $65,190
351 " 23 25 285,090 194,330 $41.45 $4.18 $1,844 $65.59 $6.58 $2.919
352 11/2" 12 13 762,050 519,448 $82.90 $4.16 $3,239 $131.18 $6.58 $5.123
353 1,016 9.19% 1,109 13,774,807 -31.84% 9,389,540 $58,931 $93,232
354 e —— iy
355 Tolal 1,016 9.19% 1,109 13,774,807 -31.84% 9,389,540 $58,931 $93,232
358 T —— T e ———
357  Lake Brantley Res, 518" X 3/4" 795 802 6,117,610 7,074,298 $7.96 $1.91 $19,896 $14.59 $3.50 $36.461
358
359 Total 795 0.83% B02 6,117,610 15.64% 7,074,298 $10,896 $36.,481
360 e ———— e —m— TR, oA
361  Lake Conway Park Res. 5/8" X 3/4" 1,022 1,026 7,644,995 8,570,691 $7.82 $2.02 $25,336 $10.81 $2.79 $35,003
362 ;
363 Toltal 1,022 0.36% 1,026 7,644,895 12.11% 8,570,691 $25,336 $35,003
. e art— e e
365  Lake Harmiet Est. Res. 5/8" X 314" 3,186 3197 22,916,121 24,552,365 $5.15 $1.27 $47.847 $7.48 $1.84 $69,090
266 3.186 0.35% 3197 22,816,121 7.14% 24,552,365 $47,647 $69,080
367 T ————— T — ——d
368 Com. 5/8" X 3/4" 182 183 2,246,980 2,407,418 $5.15 $1.27 $3,809 $7.48 $1.84 $5,799
369 T 12 12 43,730 46,852 $12.88 $1.27 $215 $18.70 $1.84 $310
370 194 0.35% 195 2,290,710 7.14% 2,454,270 $4,214 $6,109
an
372 Total 3,380 0.35% 3,362 25,206,831 T14% 27,006,635 $51,8681 $75,199

73 i — . i
3
374  Lakeview Villas Res. 5/8" X 3/4” 149 149 795,840 603,967 $18.95 $4.62 $5,614 $28.24 $6.88 $8,363
375
are Total 149 0.00% 149 795,840 -24.11% 603,967 $5,614 $8,363
an
378 Leilani Heights Res. 5/8" X 3/4" 4,687 4717 43,012,488 45,177,253 $5.50 $1.17 $78,801 $7.96 $1.69 $113,897
379
380 Total 4,687 0.63% 4717 43,012,488 5.03% 45,177,253 $78,801 $113,897

e — a———— L S R T e ——

381
382  Leisure Lakes Res. 5/8" X 3/4" 2,867 2,867 6,569,426 7,163,749 $9.25 $3.03 $48,226 $13.85 $4.54 $72,231
383 (Covered Bridge) 2,867 0.01% 2,867 6,569,426 9.05% 7,163,749 $48,226 $72,231
284 e —_— —— R e e
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PROJECTED SCHEDULE YEAR WATER REVENUE CALCULATION - 1995 INTERIM ALT. 1
1995 Interim Alt. 1: Present Capped Stand Alone Rates (@ $52 W & $65 WW) with Stand Alone Increase

Company: SSU / FPSC Jurisdiction

Docket No.: 950495-WS

Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/95

Water [x] Wastewater [ ]

Interim {x} Final[]

Historical [x] Projected [x]

FPSC Uniform [x] FPSC Non-uniform [x] County Regulated [}

Explanation: If a projected test year is used, provide a schedule of histarical and projected bills and consumption by classification.

Include a calculation of each projection factor on a separale schedule, if necessary. List other classes or meler sizes as applicable.

Schedule: E-13
Page 13 of 29
Preparer: Bencinl

Supporting Schedules:
E1-1, Projection Factor Tab

1)

2

3)

(4)

(5)

(€)

NUMBER OF BILLS

4]

L]

®)

CONSUMPTION

(10)

{1

(18)

3

(14)

SCHEDULE YEAR REVENUES

(185}

Present Capped Sta. Alone Rates

Interim Rates (Stand Alone Inc.)

Line Plant Meter Historical  Projection  Projected Historical Projection Projected BFC Galionage BFC Gallonage

No. Name Class Size 1994 Factor 1995 1994 Factor 1995 Rates Rates Revenue Rates Rates Revenue
385 Com, 5/8" X 314 48 48 720,521 785,705 $9.25 $3.03 $2,825 $13.85 $4.54 $4,232
386 48 0.01% 48 720,521 9.05% 785,705 $2,825 $4,232
387

388 Total 2,915 1.01% 2,915 7,289,947 9.05% 7,949,455 $51.051 $76,463
389

380  Marco Shores Res. 5/8" X 3/4" 2,943 3,033 6,620,620 8,219,082 $12.26 $3.53 $66,198 $21.80 $6.28 $117.735
391 2" 12 12 1,012,900 1,267 451 $98.08 $3.53 $5618  $174.44 $6.28 $9,080
392 2,955 3.07% 3,046 7,633,520 24.14% 9,476,534 $71,814 $127.725
393

394 Multi-Fam. 2" 84 87 5,132,900 6,372,172 $08.08 $3.53 $31,027 $174.44 $6.28 $55,193
395 84 3.07% 87 5,132,900 24.14% 6372172 $31,027 $55,193
396

397 Com. 5/8™ X 3/4" 240 247 394,180 489,350 $12.28 $3.53 $4.755 $21.80 $6.28 $8,458
398 1" 54 56 745,040 924,920 $30.85 $3.53 $4,981 $54.51 $6.28 $8.861
399 11/2" 24 25 1,230,990 1,528,196 $61.30 $3.53 $6,028 $109.02 $6.28 $12,323
400 2" 124 128 8,903,250 11,052,823 $98.08 $3.53 $51,570 $174.44 $6.28 $91,740
401 442 3.07% 456 11,273,460 24.14% 13,995,290 $68,234 $121,382
402

403 Total 3,481 3.07% 3,588 24,039,880 24.14% 29,843,095 $171,075 $304,300
404

405 Marion Qaks Res, 518" X 3/4" 28,992 30,581 152,290,651 144,205,346 $9.91 $3.52 $810,681 $9.83 $3.49 $803,888
406 L 250 264 1,316,599 1,246,699 $24.78 $3.52 $10,830 $24.57 $3.49 $10,837
407 29,242 5.48% 30,844 153,607,250 -531% 145,452,045 $821,591 $814,725
409 Com. 508" X 3/4" 650 686 2,394,169 2,267,060 $9.91 $352 $14.778 $9.83 $3.49 $14,655
410 1" 55 58 941,260 891,287 $24.78 $3.52 $4,574 $24.57 $3.49 $4.536
411 11/2" 80 63 948,370 898,020 $49.55 $3.52 $6,283 $49.13 $3.49 $6,229
412 3 146 154 9,258,149 8,766,622 $79.28 $3.52 $43,068 $78.61 $3.49 $42.702
413 3 12 13 2,818,100 2,668,483  $158.56 $3.52 $11.454 $157.21 $3.49 $11,357
414 923 5.48% 974 16,360,048 -5.31% 15,491,472 $80,157 $79,479
415

416 Total 30,165 5.48% 31,818 169,967,298 -531% 160,943,517 $901,748 $894,204

—— P e P P s
417
10/27/95
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PROJECTED SCHEDULE YEAR WATER REVENUE CALCULATION - 1995 INTERIM ALT. 1
1995 Interim Alt. 1: Present Capped Stand Alone Rates (@ $52 W & $65 WW) with Stand Alone Increase

Company: SSU / FPSC Jurisdiction

Docket No.: 950495-WS

Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/95

Walter [x] Wastewater[]

Interim [x] Final{]

Historical [x] Projected [x]

FPSC Uniform [x] FPSC Non-uniform [x] County Regulated [ ]

Explanation: If a projected test year is used, provide a schedule of historical and projected bills and consumption by classification.

Include a calculation of each projection factor on a separate schedule, if necessary. List other classes or meter sizes as applicable.

Schedule: E-13

Page 14 of 29

Preparer: Bencinl
Supporting Schedules:
E1-1, Projection Factor Tab

i

@

&)}

4

(5

(6

@

@

9

(10)

)

(18)

1y

(14 (18)

SCHEDULE YEAR REVENUES

NUMBER OF BILLS CONSUMPTION Present Capped Sta. Alone Rates Interim Rates (Stand Alone Inc.)
Line Plant Meter Historical Projection  Projected Historical Projection Projected BFC Gallonage BFC Gallonage
No. Name Class Size 1994 Factor 1995 1994 Factor 1995 Rates Rates Revenue Rates Rates Revenue
418 Meredith Manor Res 5/8" X 3/14° 7.000 7.000 53,787,114 54 916,774 $4.94 $1.35 $108,718 $5.09 $1.64 $131,994
419 1" 74 74 1,276,110 1,302,911 $12.35 $1.35 $2,673 $14.98 $1.64 $3,246
420 112" 12 12 389,840 398,028 $24.70 $1.35 $833 $20.96 $1.64 $1,013
421 2" 12 12 705,990 720,818 $39.52 $1.35 $1,447 $47.04 $1.64 $1,757
422 I 12 12 708,500 721,338 $79.04 $1.35 $1,922 $05.88 $1.64 $2,334
423 7110 0.00% 7,110 56,865,554 2.10% M $115,593 $140,344
R SRR RS S T
424
425 Com. 5/8" X 3/4” 436 436 8,499,180 6,635,679 $4.94 $1.35 $11,112 $5.99 $1.64 $13,495
426 1 120 120 4,713 470 4,812,464 $12.35 $1.35 $7.979 $14.98 $1.64 $9.690
427 112" B4 84 4,181,710 4,269,536 $24.70 $1.35 $7.839 $20.96 $1.64 $9,519
428 2 24 24 327,220 334,092 $39.52 $1.35 $1,309 $47.94 $1.64 $1,699
429 664 0.00% 664 15,721,580 2.10% M $28,329 $34,403
e
430 .
431 Fire Prot. 4" 36 36 0 0 $41.17 $0.00 $1,482 $49.94 $0.00 $1,798
432 36 0.00% 36 0 NI/A 0 $1.482 $1,708
IS L L SEXEL A T e NI T —
433
434 Total 7,810 0.00% 7.810 72,587,134 2.10% 74,111,640 $145,404 $178,545
435
436  Momingview Res. 5/8" X 3/4" 348 350 3,062,225 2,826,734 $8.55 $284 $11,021 $15.76 $5.24 $20,328
437 1™ 84 85 883,810 815,843 $21.38 $2.84 $4,134 $30.42 $5.24 $7.626
438 430 1.27% 435 3,946,035 -7.69% 3,642,577 $15,155 $27.954
e r— E———
439
440 Total 430 1.27% 435 3,946,035 -7.69% 3,642,577 $15,155 $27,954
442  Osk Forest Res. 5/8" X 3/4* 1,688 1.713 11,765,719 12,812,728 $6.59 $1.87 $35,249 $7.77 $2.20 $41,498
443 v 12 12 47,850 52,108 $16.48 $1.87 $295 $19.42 $2.20 $348
444 112 12 12 210,710 229,461 $32.95 $1.87 $824 $38.83 $2.20 $971
445 1,712 1.49% 1,738 12,024,279 8.90% 13,094,297 $38,368 © $42,817
446
447 Total 1,712 1.49% 1,738 12,024,279 B.90% 13,094,297 $36,368 $42,817
e it DermT—— A
448
449 QOakwood Res. 5/8" X 3/14* 2441 2,496 10,144,167 9,908,653 $9.01 $2.51 $47.360 $9.08 $2.53 $47,733
450
451 Total 2,441 2.27% 2,496 10,144,167 -2.32% 9,908,653 $47,360 $47,733
e et il
452
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PROJECTED SCHEDULE YEAR WATER REVENUE CALCULATION - 1995 INTERIM ALT. 1
1995 Interim Alt. 1: Present Capped Stand Alone Rates (@ $52 W & $65 WW) with Stand Alone Increase

Company: SSU/ FPSC Jurisdiction

Docket No.: 950495-WS

Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/95

Waler [x] Wastewater ]

Interim [x] Final[]

Historical [x] Projected [x]

FPSC Uniform [x) FPSC Non-uniform [x] County Regulated [ ]

Explanation: If a projected test year is used, provide a schedule of historical and projected bills and consumption by classification.
Include a calculalion of each projection factor on a separate schedule, if necessary. List other classes or meter sizes as applicable.

Schedule: E-13

Page 150f 29

Preparer: Bencini
Supporting Schedules:
E1-1, Projection Factor Tab

) 2) 3

(4)

(5)

&)

NUMBER OF BILLS

(]

(8}

(#)

CONSUMPTION

(10) (11) {18)

(1)

(14) (18}

SCHEDULE YEAR REVENUES

Present Capped Sta. Alone Rates

Interim Rates (Stand Alone Inc.)

Line Plant Meter Historical  Projection  Projected Historical Projection Projected BFC Gallonage BFC Gallonage

No. Name Class Size 1994 Factor 1998 1994 Factor 1995 Rates Rates Revenue Rates Rates Revenue
453 Palisades Country Club Res. 5/8" X 3/4" 319 491 8.319,270 8,800,034 $13.02 $3.83 $40,097 $13.52 $3.68 $41,662
454 3/4" 37 57 1,030,830 1,090,401 $19.53 $3.83 $5.289 $20.28 $3.08 $5.496
455 356 53.98% 548 9,350,100 5.78% 9,880,435 $45,386 $47,158
456

457 Com, 5/8" X 314" 12 18 301,150 318,553 $13.02 $3.83 $1,454 $13.52 $3.08 $1.511
458 2" 38 59 2,258,800 2,389,440 $104.16 $3.83 $15,297 $108.18 $3.98 $15,893
459 50 53.98% 77 2,560,050 5.78% 2,707,993 $16,751 $17,404
460 me—emrrdiea A e rrrmmsmsar
461 Total 406 53.98% 625 11,910,150 5.78% M -ﬂ _364_582_
462

463  Palm Port Res. 5/8" X 3/4" 1,192 1,234 5,097,894 5,025,927 $8.77 $2.70 $24,392 $13.47 $4.15 $37.480
464

465 Total 1,192 3.49% 1,234 5,097,894 -1.41% 5,025,927 $24,392 $37,480
466

467  Palm Terrace Res 5/8" X 3/4" 14,172 14,218 62,662,394 68,168,060 $10.21 $4.04 $420,544 $7.02 $2.78 $289,303
468 14,172 0.31% 14,218 62,662,394 B.79% 68,168,060 $420,544 $289,303
469

470 Com. 5/8" X 3/4” 32 32 221,840 241114 $10.21 $4.04 $1,301 $7.02 $2.78 $B95
471 2" 12 12 774,300 842,332 $81.68 $4.04 $4,383 $56.18 $2.78 $3,016
472 44 0.31% 44 995,940 8.79% 1,083,446 $5,684 $3,911
473
474 Pub. Auth. 3" 12 12 39,400 42,862 $163.36 $4.04 $2,133 $112.36 $2.78 $1,467
475 12 0.00% 12 39,400 8.79% 42,862 $2,133 $1,467
476
477 Total 14,228 0.31% 14,272 63,697,734 8.79% 69,294,367 $428,361 $294,681
478
479  Palms Mobile Home Park Res. 518" X 3/4” 701 701 1,615,690 1,781,068 $10.56 $2.12 $11,179 $38.00 $7.63 $40,228
480
481 Total 701 0.00% 701 1,615,690 10.24% 1,781,068 $11,179 $40,228
pri e —_— e et
483 Picciola Island Res. 5/8" X 3/4" 1,561 1,573 10,795,682 11,502,230 $5.27 $1.51 $25,658 $8.05 $2.31 $39.233
484 1" 24 24 169,690 180,796 $13.18 $1.51 $589 $20.13 $2.31 $901
485 1.585 0.78% 1,597 10,965,372 8.54% 11,683,025 $26,247 $40,134
486
487 Total 1,585 0.78% 1,597 10,965,372 6.54% 11,683,025 $26.247 $40,134
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PROJECTED SCHEDULE YEAR WATER REVENUE CALCULATION - 1995 INTERIM ALT. 1
1995 Interim Alt. 1: Present Capped Stand Alone Rates (@ $52 W & $65 WW) with Stand Alone Increase

Company: SSU / FPSC Jurisdiction

Docket No.: 950495-WS

Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/95

Water [x] Wastewater []

Interim [x] Final[]

Historical [x] Projected [x]

FPSC Uniform [x] FPSC Non-uniform [x] County Regulated [ ]

Explanation: If a projected test year is used, provide a schedule of historical and projected bills and consumption by classification.
Include a calculation of each projection factor on a separale schedule, if necessary. List other classes or meler sizes as applicable,

Schedule: E-13

Page 16 of 29

Preparer: Bencinl
Supporting Schedules:
E1-1, Projection Factor Tab

)

2)

3

(]

(5)

(6)

NUMBER OF BILLS

L]

®

CONSUMPTION

(10}

m

(16)

(13

{14) {18)

SCHEDULE YEAR REVENUES

Present Capped Sta. Alone Rates

Interim Rates (Stand Alone Inc.)

Line Plant Meter Historical  Projection  Projected Historical Projection Projected BFC Gallonage BFC Gallonage
No. Name Class Size 1994 Factor 1985 1994 Factor 1988 Rates Rates Revenue Rates Rates Revenue
488
489  Pine Ridge Res. 5/8" X 3/4" 1.910 2,268 24,090,200 23,063,143 $4.85 $1.85 $53,687 $6.86 $2.62 $75,983
490 1" 5876 6,977 83,237,285 79,688,562 $4.85 $1.85 $181,262 $6.88 $2.62 $256,646
491 2" 18 21 832,289 796,805 $38.80 $1.85 $2,289 $54.87 $2.62 $3.240
492 7.804 18.73% 9,266 108,159,774 -4.26% 103,548,510 $237,218 $335,869
493 e ————— e ———T
494 Com. 5/8" X 3/4" 129 153 678,850 649,908 $4.85 $1.85 $1,944 $6.88 $2.62 $2,753
495 1" 19 23 98,399 94,204 $12.13 $1.85 $453 $17.15 $2.62 $641
496 2 33 39 812,660 778,013 $38.80 $1.85 $2,052 $54 .87 $2.62 $4,178
497 181 18.73% 215 1,589,809 -4.26% 1,522,125 $5,349 $7,572
i1 AR L TR IR WSCEICT
498
499 Total 7,985 18.73% 9,481 109,749,683 -4.26% 105,070,636 $242 567 $343 441
e aaa— B SOSETEDC TR, R EETE TS T
500
501 Pine Ridge Est. Res. 5/8" X 3/4" 2,533 2,602 19,895,651 16,056,416 $9.00 $3.09 $73,032 $9.06 $3.11 $73,509
502 1" 2 2 60,760 49,035 $22.50 $3.09 $107 $22.64 $3.11 $197
503 112" 12 12 82,600 66,661 $45.00 $3.09 $746 $45.28 $3.11 $750
504 2,547 2.71% 2,616 20,039,011 -19.30% 16,172,112 $73,975 $74 456
BT e—T
505
:gg Tolal 2,547 2.71% 2,616 20,039,011 -19.30% 16,172,112 $73.975 $74,456
508  Piney Woods Res. 5/8" X 3/4" 1,989 1,995 17,080,443 17,027,380 $6.50 $1.66 $41.233 $11.37 $2.90 $72.062
509 1,989 0.30% 1,995 17,080,443 -0.31% 17,027,380 $41,233 $72,062
510
511 Com. 5/8" X 314" 12 12 123,560 123,176 $6.50 $1.66 $282 $11.37 $2.90 $493
512 12 0.30% 12 123,560 -031% 123,176 $282 $493
513
514 Total 2,001 0.30% 2,007 17,204,003 -0.31% 17,150,557 $41,515 $72,555
b _—
515
516  Point O' Woods Res. 5/8" X 3/4" 3,818 3,911 17,761,883 18,443,355 $6.62 $3.25 $85,832 $10.94 $5.37 $141,827
517 3.818 2.43% 3911 17,761,883 3.84% 18,443,355 $85,832 $141,827
518
519 Multi-Fam.  5/8" X 3/4" 241 247 934,110 969,949 $6.62 $3.25 $4,787 $10.94 $5.37 $7.911
520 241 2.43% 247 934,110 3.84% 969,949 $4,787 $7.911
TEE—— S——men ESrer—
521
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PROJECTED SCHEDULE YEAR WATER REVENUE CALCULATION - 1995 INTERIM ALT. 1
1995 Interim Alt. 1: Present Capped Stand Alone Rates (@ $52 W & $65 WW) with Stand Alone Increase

Company: SSU/ FPSC Jurisdiction

Docket No.: 950495-WS

Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/95

Water [x] Wastewater [ ]

Interim [x] Final []

Historical [x] Projected [x]

FPSC Uniform [x] FPSC Non-uniform {x] County Regulated [ ]

Explanation: If a projected test year Is used, provide a schedule of historical and projected bilis and consumption by classification.
Include a calculation of each projection factor on a separate schedule, \f necessary. List other classes or meter sizes as applicable.

Schedule: E-13

Page 17 of 29

Preparer: Bencini
Supporting Schedules:
E1-1, Projection Factor Tab

]

(2)

t]

4)

]

(8)

NUMBER OF BILLS

m

(3

(9)

CONSUMPTION

(10)

Leb)]

(18)

13

(14)

SCHEDULE YEAR REVENUES

(16}

Present Capped Sta. Alone Rates

Interim Rates (Stand Alone Inc.)

Line Plant Meter Historical  Projection  Projected Historical Projection Projected BFC Gallonage BFC Gallonage
No. Name Class Size 1994 Factor 1995 1994 Factor 1995 Rates Rates Revenue Rates Rates Revenue
522 Com. 5/8" X 3/4" 2 74 340,390 353,450 $6.62 $3.25 $1.639 $10.94 $5.37 $2,708
523 72 2.43% 74 340,390 3.84% 353,450 $1,630 $2,708
524
525 Total 4,131 2.43% 4,231 19,036,383 3.84% 19,766,754 $92,258 $152.446
526
527 Pomona Park Res. 5/8" X 3/4" 1,895 1,931 7,902,794 6,427,001 $8.61 $1.99 $29.416 $12.92 $2.99 $44,168
528 1" 12 12 65,970 53,651 $21.53 $1.99 $385 $32.30 $2.99 $548
529 1,907 1.88% 1,943 7,968,764 -1887% 6,480,652 $29,781 $44,714
530
531 Com. 5/8" X 34" 73 74 633,250 514,995 $8.61 $1.99 $1,662 $12.92 $2.99 $2,496
532 2" 24 24 2,274,930 1,850,102 $68.88 $1.99 $5335  $103.33 $2.99 $8.012
533 97 1.89% 99 2,908,180 -18.67% 2,365,097 $6,997 $10,508
534
535 Total 2,004 1.89% 2,042 10,876,944 -18.67% 8,845,749 $368.778 $55,222
536
537 Postmaster Village Res. 5/8" X 3/4" 1.870 1,894 14,297,321 15,123,981 $9.43 $2.49 $55,519 $12.69 $3.35 $74,700
538
539 Total 1,870 1.30% 1,894 14,297,321 5.78% 15,123,981 $55,519 $74,700
FETrT TR A Y i e CT—— ECIIIT TR TS
540
541 Quail Ridge Res. 5/8" X 3/4" 176 193 1,768,680 2,086,930 $11.13 $4.73 $12,019 $24.33 $10.34 $26,275
542
543 Total 176 9.49% 193 1,768,680 17.99% 2,086,930 $12,019 $26,275
544
545 River Grove Res. 5/8" X 3/4" 1.254 1,254 7,790,550 6,928,227 $10.17 $3.49 $36,933 $11.26 $387 $40,932
546
547 Total 1,254 0.00% 1,254 7,790,550 -11.07% 6,928,227 $36,933 $40,932
548
549 River Park Res 5/8" X 314" 4,198 4.240 10,868.174 10,123,454 $9.49 $2.99 $70,507 $12.67 $3.99 $94,114
550 4,198 1.01% 4,240 10,868,174 -6.85% 10,123,454 $70.507 $94,114
551
552 Com, 5/8" X 314" 24 24 14,980 13,954 $9.49 $2.99 $270 $12.67 $399 $360
553 24 1.01% 24 14,980 -6.85% 13,954 $270 $360
555 Total 4,222 1.01% 4,265 10,883,154 -6.85% 10,137,407 $70,777 $94,474
. == ———3 ———aa———— Eeam e e
558
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PROJECTED SCHEDULE YEAR WATER REVENUE CALCULATION - 1995 INTERIM ALT. 1
1995 Interim Alt. 1: Present Capped Stand Alone Rates (@ $52 W & $65 WW) with Stand Alone Increase

Company: SSU/ FPSC Jurisdiction

Docket No.: 950495-WS
Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/95
Water [x] Wastewater [ ]
Interim [x] Final[]

Historical [x] Projected [x]
FPSC Uniform [x] FPSC Non-uniform [x] County Regulated [ ]

Explanalion: If a projected test year Is used, provide a schedule of historical and projected bills and consumption by classification.
Include a calculation of each projection factor on a separale schedule, If necessary. List other classes or meler sizes as applicable.

Schedule: E-13
Page 18 of 29
Preparer: Bencini

Supporting Schedules:
E1-1, Projection Factor Tab

m

(2)

3

(3]

()

6

NUMBER OF BILLS

n

8}

9)

CONSUMPTION

(10

11

(15)

3)

(14)

SCHEDULE YEAR REVENUES

{15

Present Capped Sta. Alone Rates

Interim Rates (Stand Alone Inc.)

Line Plant Mater Historical Projection Projected Historical Projection Projected BFC Gallonage BFC Gallonage
No. Name Class Size 1894 Factor 1995 1994 Factor 1995 Rates Rates Revenue Rates Rates Revanue
557  RosemonVRolling Green Res. 5/8" X 314" 1,430 1,488 17.984,709 18,065,020 $0.84 $3.27 $73.715 $11.61 $3.86 $87,007
558
559 Total 1,430 4.08% 1,488 17,984,709 0.45% 18,065,020 $73,715 $87.007
ST ey——— T Ty RTINS
560
561 Salt Springs Res. 5/8" X 3/4" 1,210 1,229 2,300,839 1,499,921 $13.42 $4.31 $22,958 $12.05 $3.87 $20,614
562 1,210 1.57% 1,229 2,300,839 -3481% 1,499,921 $22,058 $20.614
S WA =] RIS
563
564 Com. 58" X 314" 116 118 730,080 475,940 $13.42 $4.31 $3,6835 $12.05 $3.87 $3,264
565 1" 12 12 722,180 470,790 $33.55 $4.31 $2,432 $30.13 $3.87 $2,184
566 2 36 37 4,773,500 3,111,853  $107.36 $4.31 $17,384 $96.42 $3.87 $15611
567 4" 12 12 23,479,150 15,306,100  $335.50 $4.31 $69.905 $301.31 $3.87 $62,851
568 176 157% 179 29,704,910 -34.81% 19,384,684 $93,448 $83.910
A IS 2 s T aC—
569
570 Total 1,386 1.57% 1,408 32,005,749 -3481% 20,864,605 $116,404 $104.524
S CATEE ISR Eee e
571
572 Samira Vitlas Com. 112" 12 0.00% 12 314,820 18.31% 372,452 $67.70 $3.89 $2,281 $53.47 $3.07 $1,785
573 2" 12 12 606,700 717,765  $108.32 $3.89 $4,002 $85.55 $3.07 $3,231
574 24 24 921,520 1,000,218 $6,353 $5.016
P U SSTERASROCT X ETIITECRS RTINS IR
575
:‘;: Total 24 0.00% 24 921,520 18.31% 1,090,218 $6,353 $5.016
578  Silv. Lake EstW. Shores Res. 5/8™ X 3{4" 13,598 3.78% 14,112 150,944,665 24.49% 187,906,070 $3.61 $0.54 $152.413 $5.92 $0.89 $250,779
579 34" 155 161 1,968,480 2,450,496 $5.42 $0.54 $2,196 $8.89 $0.89 $3,612
580 1" 2,354 2,443 49,799,423 61,993,671 $9.03 $0.54 $55,537 $14.81 $0.89 $91,355
581 11/2" 12 12 1.100,300 1,369,727 $18.05 $0.54 $957 $29.61 $0.89 $1,574
582 2" 12 12 1,393,470 1,734,685 $28.88 $0.54 $1,284 $47.37 $0.89 $2,112
583 16,131 16,741 205,206,338 255,454,650 $212,387 $349,432
=} SR s ———
584 :
585 Com. 2 12 12 5,062,000 6,301,518 $28.88 $0.54 $3,750 $47.37 $0.89 $6.176
586 12 3.78% 12 5,062,000 24.49% 6,301,518 $3,750 $6.176
e, P
587
588 Total 16,143 3.78% 16,753 210,268,338 24 49% 261,756,168 $216,137 $355,608
—--————_1 fossa—— .} = oa——— 1
589

I'USASVI995\RATECASEVNTERIMISCHEDULE\E13_SCN5.XLS

10/27/195


http:1,393,.70
http:49.799,.23
http:1,968,.80

PROJECTED SCHEDULE YEAR WATER REVENUE CALCULATION - 1995 INTERIM ALT. 1
1995 Interim Alt. 1: Present Capped Stand Alone Rates (@ $52 W & $65 WW) with Stand Alone Increase

Company: SSU [ FPSC Jurisdiction
Docket No.: 950495-WS
Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/95

Water [x] Wastewaler []
Interim [x] Final[]

Historical [x] Projected [x]
FPSC Uniform [x| FPSC Non-uniform [x] County Regulated [ }

Explanation: If a projected test year is used, provide a schedule of historical and projected bills and consumption by classification.
Include a calculation of each projection factor on a separate schedule, if necessary. List other classes or meter sizes as applicable.

Schedule: E-13
Page 19 of 29

Preparer: Bencini
Supporting Schedules:
E1-1, Projection Factor Tab

m

@

&)}

()

(5}

(6)

NUMBER OF BILLS

U]

CONSUMPTION

8)

9)

(10)

(1

(15)

{2]]

4

SCHEDULE YEAR REVENUES

(16)

Present Capped Sta. Alone Rates

Interim Rates (Stand Alone Inc.)

Line Plant Meter Historical  Projection  Projected Historical Projection Projected BFC Gallonage BFC Gallonage

No. Name Class Size 1994 Factor 1995 1994 Factor 1995 Rates Rates Revenue Rates Rates Revenue
530  Silver Lake Oaks Res, 5/8" X 374" 314 329 1,797,250 1.532,868 $9.63 $5.45 $11,522 $17.20 $9.73 $20.574
591

592 Total 314 4.69% 329 1,797,250 -14.71% 1,532,868 $11,522 $20,574
594  Skycrest Res. 518" X 3/4" 1,364 1,371 6,925,847 6,460,688 $7.72 $1.93 $23,053 $26.92 $6.73 $80.387
595

596 Total 1,364 0.51% 1,371 6,925,847 -6,72% 6,460,688 $23,053 $80,387
597

588 St. Johns High. Res. 58" X 314" o84 998 2,805,770 2,859,427 $9.63 $3.47 $19,533 $13.80 $4.97 $27,983
599

600 Total 984 1.45% 998 2,805,770 1.91% 2,859,427 $19,533 $27,983
601

602 Stone Mount. Res, 5/8™ X 3/4" 84 a8 1,173,690 1,253.431 $16.20 $4.47 $7.029 $24.12 $6.66 $10.471
603

604 Total 84 4.32% 88 1,173,690 6.79% 1,253,431 $7.020 $10.471
605

606  Sugar Mill Res. 5/8" X 314" 7.256 7.355 23,526,012 24,040,709 $11.58 $3.94 $179,891 $15.27 $5.20 $237,323
607 314" 10 10 42,020 42,939 $17.37 $3.94 $343 $22.91 $5.20 $452
608 7,266 1.37% 7,366 23,568,032 2.19% 24,083,649 $180,234 $237.775
609

610 Com, 5/8" X 3/4” 120 122 680,054 694,932 $11.58 $3.94 $4,151 $15.27 $5.20 $5477
611 1 24 24 166,600 200,901 $28.95 $3.94 $1.487 $38.19 $5.20 $1,962
612 ra 36 36 1,065,508 1,088,819 $92.64 $394 $7.625 $122.19 $5.20 $10,061
613 180 1.37% 182 1,942,162 2.19% 1,984,652 $13,263 $17,500
614

615 Total 7.448 1.37% 7.548 25,510,194 2.19% 26,068,301 $193,497 $255,275
616

617 Sugamill Woods Res. 5/8" X 314" 5,183 5,600 33,577,645 40,083,173 $2.64 $0.85 $48,855 $4.85 $1.50 $86,165
618 314" 896 968 7,987,000 9,534 448 $2.64 $0.85 $10,660 $4.65 $1.50 $18.803
619 4 20,342 21,980 268,874,661 320,967,997 $2.64 $0.85 $330,850 $4.65 $1.50 $583,659
620 112" 51 55 1,000,860 1,194,772 $13.20 $0.85 $1.742 $23.27 $1.50 $3.072
621 26472 8.05% 28,603 311,440,166 1937% 371,780,389 $382,107 $691,609
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PROJECTED SCHEDULE YEAR WATER REVENUE CALCULATION - 1995 INTERIM ALT. 1
1995 Interim Alt. 1: Present Capped Stand Alone Rates (@ $52 W & $65 WW) with Stand Alone Increase

Company: SSU/ FPSC Jurisdiction

Dockel No.: 950495-WS

Schedute Year Ended: 12/31/95

Water [x] Wastewater [ ]

Interim [x] Final[]

Historical [x] Projected {x]

FPSC Uniform [x} FPSC Non-uniform [x] County Regulated []

Explanation: If a projected tesl year is used, provide a schedule of historical and projected bills and consumplion by classification.
Include a calculation of each projection factor on a separate schedule, if necessary. List other classes or meler sizes as applicable.

Schedule: E-13

Page 20 of 29

Preparer: Bencini
Supporting Schedules:
E1-1, Projection Factor Tab

3] (2) Q) ] 15) {6) m {8)

®

(10} 1) (18 (13 4 (15)
SCHEDULE YEAR REVENUES

NUMBER OF BILLS CONSUMPTION Present Capped Sia, Alone Rates Interim Rates (Stand Alone Inc.)
Line Plant Meter Historical  Projection  Projected Historical Projection Projected BFC Gallonage BFC Gallonage
No. Name Class Size 1994 Factor 1995 1894 Factor 1995 Rates Rates Revenue Rates Rates Revenue
623 Com. 5/8" X 3/4” 81 88 1,068,070 1,275,004 $2.64 $0.85 $1,318 $4.65 $1.50 $2.322
624 3/4" 72 78 455,540 543,799 $3.96 $0.85 $771 $6.98 $1.50 $1.360
625 1™ 143 155 4,934,020 5,889,966 $6.60 $0.85 $6,029 $11.64 $1.50 $10,639
626 1427 128 138 6,475,940 7,730,626 $13.20 $0.85 $8,393 $23.27 $1.50 $14,807
827 2" 40 43 1,208,500 1,442,642 $21.12 $0.85 $2,134 $37.23 $1.50 $3,765
628 3 12 13 187,700 224,086 $42.24 $0.85 $739 $74.46 $1.50 $1,304
829 476 B.05% 514 14,329,770 19.37% 17,106,103 $19,382 $34,197
630
631 Total 26,948 8.05% 20,117 325,769,936 19.37% 388,886,492 $411,489 $725,898
632
833 Sunny Hifls Res. 5/8" X 314 3,706 3,755 19,155,741 20,521,532 $9.09 $3.3 $102,059 $10.65 $3.88 $119.615
634 ” 1,127 1,142 7,268,040 7,786,248 $22.73 $3.31 $51,730 $26.64 $388 $60,634
635 4,833 1.32% 4,897 26,423,781 7.13% M _M $180,249
TN AT TR R T I
636
637 Com. 5/8" X 3/4" 163 165 560,360 600,313 $9.09 $3.31 $3,487 $10.65 $3.88 $4,086
638 1" 48 49 713,190 764,040 $22.73 $3.31 $3,643 $26.64 §$3.88 $4,269
639 112 12 12 1] 0 $45.45 $3.31 $545 $53.27 $3.88 $639
6840 2" 56 57 619,800 663,991 $72.72 $3.31 $6,343 $85.23 $3.88 $7.434
641 279 1.32% 283 1,893,350 7.13% 2,028,345 $14,018 $16,428
642
643 Total 5112 1.32% 5,179 28,317,131 713% 30,336,122 $167,807 $196,677
644
645 Sunshine Parkway Com. 5/8" X 314" 62 70 2,436,081 2,286,882 $8.36 $2.38 $6,028 $10.69 $3.04 $7.700
646 112 24 27 2,144,600 2,013,253 $41.80 $238 $5.921 $53.45 $3.04 $7,563
647 2 12 14 343,800 322,744 $66.88 $2.38 $1,704 $85.52 $3.04 $2,178
648 3 26 29 19,511,920 18,316,903 $133.76 $2.38 $47,473 $171.04 $3.04 $60,643
649 124 12.93% 140 24,436 401 -6.12% 22,939,781 $61,126 $78,084
650
651 Total 124 12.93% 140 24,436,401 -6.12% 22,939,781 $61,126 $78,084
s e BT = ey R s A
652
653 Tropical Park Res. 58" X 3/4" 6,306 6,338 28,755,994 28,038,307 $5.51 $2.56 $106,700 $7.34 $3.41 $142,132
654 1" 48 48 1,786,770 1,742,176 $13.78 $2.56 $5.121 $18.26 $3.41 $6.822
655 112" 12 12 190,200 185,453 $27.55 $2.56 $606 $36.71 $341 $1,073
656 2" 12 12 439,800 428,921 $44.08 $2.56 $1,627 $58.73 $3.41 $2.168
657 6,378 0.51% 6,410 31,172,864 -2.50% 30,394,857 $114,254 $152,195
et St i e P
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PROJECTED SCHEDULE YEAR WATER REVENUE CALCULATION - 1995 INTERIM ALT. 1
1995 Interim Alt. 1: Present Capped Stand Alone Rates (@ $52 W & $65 WW) with Stand Alone Increase

Company: SSU / FPSC Jurlsdiction

Docket No.: 950495-WS Schedule: E-13

Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/195 Page 21 0f 29

Water [x] Wastewater [ ] Preparer: Bencini

Interim [x] Final [) Supporting Schedules:
Historical [x] Projected [x] E1-1, Projection Factor Tab

FPSC Uniform [x] FPSC Non-uniform [x] County Regulated [ |

Explanation: If a projected test year Is used, provide a schedule of historical and projected bils and consumption by classification.
Include a calculation of each projection factor on a separate schedule, if necessary. List other classes or meter sizes as applicable.
m @ ) (4) 5 8) 1] (&) o] (10) (1) (18) (13 (14) (18)
SCHEDULE YEAR REVENUES

NUMBER OF BILLS CONSUMPTION Present Capped Sta. Alone Rates Interim Rates (Stand Alone Inc.)

Line Plant Meter Historical  Projection  Projected Historical Projection Projected BFC Gallonage BFC Gallonage

No. Name Class Size 1994 Factor 1995 1994 Factor 1995 Rates Rates Revenue Rates Rafes Revenue
658

659 Com. 5/8" X 314" 133 134 843,320 822,273 $5.51 $2.56 $2,843 $7.34 $3.41 $3,788
660 133 0.51% 134 843,320 -2.50% 822,273 $2,843 $3,788
661

662 Tolal 6,511 0.51% 6,544 32,016,184 -2.50% 31,217,129 $117,007 $155,983
663

664  University Shores Res. 5/8" X 3/4" 39,456 42,317 302,385,315 303,230,642 $4.76 $1.13 $544,080 $5.81 $1.38 $6864,320
665 314" 25 27 123,690 124,036 $7.14 $1.13 $333 $8.72 $1.38 $406
666 1* 122 13 1,791,505 1,796,513 $11.90 $1.13 $3,689 $14.53 $1.38 $4,382
667 112 12 13 1,162,050 1,165,289 $23.80 $1.13 $1,626 $29.05 $1.38 $1,986
668 39,615 7.25% 42,487 305,462,560 0.28% 306,316,490 $549,628 $671,094
670 Com. 5/8" X 34" 315 338 5,026,400 5,040,451 $4.76 $1.13 $7.305 $5.81 $1.38 $8,920
671 3/4" 262 281 2819938 2,827,819 $7.14 $1.13 $5.201 $8.72 $1.38 $6,352
672 1 143 153 6,006,170 6,022,960 $11.90 $1.13 $6.627 $14.53 $1.38 $10,535
673 112" 72 77 8,065,300 8,087,847 $23.80 $1.13 $10,972 $20.05 $1.38 $13,398
674 r 98 105 29,196 412 29,278,031 $38.08 $1.13 $37,082 $46.48 $1.38 $45,284
675 8" 37 40 31,313,400 31,400,938  $380.80 $1.13 $50,715 $464.80 $1.38 $61,925
676 . 10" 10 11 21,703,500 21,764,173 $547.40 $1.13 $30615 $668.16 $1.38 $37.385
677 937 7.25% 1,005 104,131,118 0.28% 104,422,220 $150,517 $183,799
678
679 Pub. Auth. 1 1/2" 12 12 348,300 349,274 $23.80 $1.13 $681 $20.05 $1.38 $831
680 2" 12 12 812,320 814,591 $38.08 $1.13 $1,3717 $46.48 $1.38 $1.682
681 24 0.00% 24 1,160,620 0.28% 1,163,865 $2,058 $2,513
682
683 Fire Prot. 10" 14 15 0 0  $182.47 $0.00 $2,737 $222.72 $0.00 $3,341
684 14 7.25% 15 0 N/A 0 $2,737 $3,341
685 — —_— —r—— ———
686 Tofal 40,590 7.25% 43,531 410,754,298 0.28% 411,902,574 $704,940 $860,747
687
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PROJECTED SCHEDULE YEAR WATER REVENUE CALCULATION - 1995 INTERIM ALT. 1
1995 Interim Alt. 1: Present Capped Stand Alone Rates (@ $52 W & $65 WW) with Stand Alone Increase

Company: SSU / FPSC Jurisdiction

Docket No.: 950495-WS

Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/95

Waler [x] Waslewater|[]

Interim [x] Final[]

Historical [x] Projected [x]

FPSC Uniform [x] FPSC Non-uniform [x] County Regulated [ ]

Explanation: If a projected test year is used, provide a schedule of historical and projected bills and consumption by classification.
Include a calculalion of each projection factor on a separate schedule, if necessary. List other classes or meter sizes as applicable.

Schedule: E-13

Page 22 of 29

Preparer: Bencini
Supporting Schedules:
E1-1, Projection Factor Tab

(L]

2)

18]

(4)
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(6)

(Y]

)

)

(1)

(1

(15)

[ib]

14

SCHEDULE YEAR REVENUES

(18

NUMBER OF BILLS CONSUMPTION Present Capped Sta. Alone Rates Interim Rates (Stand Alone Inc.)
Line Plant Meter Historical  Projection  Projected Historical Projection Projected BFC Gallonage BFC Gallonage
No. Name Class Size 1994 Factor 1995 1994 Factor 19085 Rates Rates Revenue Rates Rates Revenue
688  Venetian Village Res. 5/8" X 3/4" 1,604 1,630 8,214,292 8,330,626 $7.21 $185 $27,184 $11.71 $3.00 $44,079
689 1,604 163% 1,630 B,214,292 1.42% 8,330,626 $27.164 $44,079
690 e S PR A A )
691 Com. 5/8" X 314" 24 24 343,080 347,949 $7.21 $1.85 $817 $11.71 $3.00 $1,325
gzi 24 1.63% 24 343,090 1.42% 347,949 $817 $1,325
gz; Total 1,628 1.63% 1,665 8,557,382 1.42% 8,678,575 $27.981 $45,404
696 Welaka/Saratoga Harb. Res. 518" X 3/4" 1,590 1,615 5,367,752 5,099,530 $13.32 $4.08. $42,318 $14.44 $4.42 $45,861
697 b i 12 12 1,700 1,615 $33.30 $4.08 $407 $38.10 $4.42 $440
698 1,602 1.60% 1,628 5,369,452 -5.00% 5,101,145 $42,725 $46,301
TR S T ICSOO,
699
700 Com, 58" X 3/4" 12 12 32,820 31,180 $13.32 $4.08 $287 $14.44 $4.42 $311
701 12 1.60% 12 32,820 -5.00% 31,180 $287 $311
702
703 Total 1,614 1.60% 1,640 5,402,272 -5.00% 5,132,325 $43,012 $46,612
704
705 Westmont Res. 5/8" X 3/4" 1,670 1618 12,178,260 12,298,074 $6.31 $1.72 $31,3683 $8.54 $2.33 $42,473
706
707 Total 1,570 3.04% 1,618 12,178,260 0.98% 12,298,074 $31,3683 $42,473
—_— e e— s g
708
709 Windsong Res. 5/8" X 314" 1,162 1,162 7771170 7.575,809 $9.05 $3.37 $36,046 $10.17 $3.79 $40,530
710 4" 12 12 147,210 143,509 $22.63 $3.37 $756 $25.44 $3.79 $849
71 1,174 0.00% 1,174 7,918,380 -2.51% 7,719,318 $36,802 $41,379
—r———rmerms——
712
713 Com. 5/8" X 3/14" 88 a8 154,610 150,723 $9.05 $3.37 $1,304 $10.17 $3.79 $1,466
714 88 0.00% 88 154,610 -2.51% 150,723 $1,304 $1,466
e
715
716 Total 1,262 0.00% 1,262 8,072,990 -2.51% 7,870,041 $38,108 $42,845
PRS- AL
717
718 Woodmere Res. 5/8" X 3/4" 12,901 13,151 135,103,269 143,211,689 $5.26 $1.00 $225.275 $6.16 $1.28 $264,321
719 34" 740 754 8,204 470 B,696,873 $7.89 $1.09 $15429 $9.24 $1.28 $18,099
720 1" 102 104 2,580,770 2,746,259 $13.15 $1.09 $4,361 $15.40 $1.28 $5,117
721 112" 4 4 458,380 485,901 $26.30 $1.09 $635 $30.81 $1.28 $745
722 13,747 1.94% 14,013 146,356,899 6.00% 155,140,722 $245,700 $288,282
—— ——e e 2D et B
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PROJECTED SCHEDULE YEAR WATER REVENUE CALCULATION - 1995 INTERIM ALT. 1
1995 Interim Alt. 1: Present Capped Stand Alone Rates (@ $52 W & $65 WW) with Stand Alone Increase

Company: SSU / FPSC Jurisdiction

Docket No.: 950495-WS ; Schedule: E-13

Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/95 Page 23 of 28

Water [x] Wastewater [ ] Preparer: Bencini

Interim [x] Final[] Supporting Schedules:
Historical [x] Projected [x] E1-1, Projection Factor Tab

FPSC Uniform x] FPSC Non-uniform [x] County Regulated | )

Explanalion: If a projected lest year Is used, provide a schedule of historical and projected bills and consumption by classification.
Include a calculation of each projection factor on a separate schedule, if necessary. List other classes or meter sizes as applicable.

[} (2) (3) ) (8) (8) n ) (9) (10} (11) (185) (L)) (14) (18)
SCHEDULE YEAR REVENUES
NUMBER OF BILLS CONSUMPTION Present Capped Sta. Alone Rates Interim Rates (Stand Alone Inc.)

Line Plant Meter Historical  Projection  Projected Historical Projection Projected BFC Gallonage BFC Gallonage
No. Name Class Size 1994 Factor 1995 1994 Factor 1995 Rates Rates Revenue Rates Rates Revenue
723
724 Mult-Fam, 1 1/2" 180 183 9,832,290 10,422,389 $26.30 $1.09 $16,173 $30.81 $1.28 $18,979
725 6" 12 12 10,570,870 11,205,206  $263.00 $1.09 $15,370 $308.05 $1.28 $18,040
726 192 1.94% 196 20,403,160 6.00% 21,627,685 $31,543 $37,019
727 —RI. ————— ey T —
728 Com. 5/8" X 3/4" 12 12 874,330 926,804 $5.26 $1.09 $1,073 $6.16 $1.28 $1,260
729 314" 2 2 0 0 $7.89 $1.09 $16 $9.24 $1.28 $18
730 1" 20 20 941,340 997,836 $13.15 $1.09 $1,351 $15.40 $1.28 $1,585
731 2z 12 12 972,100 1,030,442 $42.08 $1.09 $1.628 $40.29 $1.28 $1.910
732 6" 12 12 13,456,620 14,264,239  $263.00 $1.09 $18,704 $308.05 $1.28 $21,955
733 58 1.94% 59 16,244,390 6.00% 17,219,321 $22,772 $26,728
734 T E——Y R T TR ST P IRS RS TSR
735 Total 13,897 1.94% 14,268 183,004,449 6.00% 193,987,728 $300,015 $352,029
736 S—— e el —— ————
737  Woolens Res. 5/8" X 3/4" 255 274 747 320 641,555 $11.57 $5.24 $6,534 $21.50 $9.74 $12,143
738
739 Total 255 7.51% 274 747,320 -14.15% 641,555 $6,534 $12,143
741 Zephyr Shores Res. 5/8" X 3/4" 5,746 5,746 10,449,301 16,019,840 $5.20 $2.35 $67.528 $8.69 $3.83 $112,891
742 5,746 0.00% 5,746 10,449,301 53.31% 16,019,840 $67,526 $112,891
- ez et pren P = 22 et e e
744 Com. 5/8" X 3/4" 24 24 141,420 216,811 $5.20 $2.35 $635 $8.69 $3.83 $1,061
745 1142 11 11 193,000 295,889 $26.00 $235 $981 $43.46 $3.93 $1,641
746 2" 24 24 505,900 775,596 $41.60 $2.35 $2,821 $69.53 $3.93 $4,717
747 59 0.00% 59 840,320 53.31% 1,288,296 $4,437 $7.419
748 tot e oirns e e Err———
749 Total 5.805 0.00% 5.805 11,289,621 53.31% 17,308,136 $71,963 $120,310

T . ] TrY—eerroren e
750
751
752 Sub. FPSC Jurls. Uniform 668,405 351% 691,842  6,243,822.330 600%  6618,308615 $13,826,738 $17,159,878
753
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PROJECTED SCHEDULE YEAR WATER REVENUE CALCULATION - 1995 INTERIM ALT. 1
1995 Interim Alt. 1: Present Capped Stand Alone Rates (@ $52 W & $65 WW) with Stand Alone Increase

Company: SSU / FPSC Jurisdiction

Docket No,: 950495-WS

Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/95

Water [x] Waslewater [ ]

Interim [x] Final []

Historical [x] Projected [x]

FPSC Uniform [x] FPSC Non-uniform [x] County Regulated [ ]

Explanation: If a projected test year is used, provide a schedule of historical and projected bills and consumption by classification,
Include a calculation of each projection factor on a separale schedule, if necessary. List other classes or meter sizes as applicable.

Schedule: E-13
Page 24 of 29

Preparer: Bencinl

Supporting Sch

edules:

E1-1, Projection Factor Tab

) @ 13) (o] (8) (6) m (8)

)

(19)

It

(18)

(13)

(14

SCHEDULE YEAR REVENUES

116)

NUMBER OF BILLS CONSUMPTION Present Capped Sta. Alone Rates Interim Rates (Stand Alone Inc.)

Line Plant Meter Historical  Projection  Projected Historical Projection Projected BFC Gallonage BFC Gallonage

No. Name Class Size 1994 Factor 1995 1994 Factor 1995 Rates Rates Revenue Rates Rates Revenue
754 FPSC Jurls. Non-Uniform 1/

755 Deep Creek Res. 58" X 3/4" 33,711 34,995 176,742,710 181,960,962 $13.69 $4.12 $1,228,761 $18.47 $4.96 $1,478,894
756 1" 561 582 3,213,580 3,308,470 $34.21 $4.12 $33.541 $41.15 $4.96 $40,359
757 34,272 381% 35578 179,956,300 295% 185,269,431 1,262,302 T $1510.253
758 —— I - e

759 Multi-Fam.  5/8" X 3/4" ] 9 37,570 38,679 $13.69 $4.12 $282 $16.47 $4.96 $340
760 bk 255 265 3,165,320 3,258,847 $34.24 $4.12 $22,492 $41.15 $4.96 $27.069
761 112" 313 325 6,981,180 7,187,296 $68.43 $4.12 $51,852 $82.31 $4.96 $62.400
762 z 168 174 13,018,570 13400878  $109.50 $4.12 $74285  $131.71 $4.86 $89,386
763 6" 12 12 8,397,180 8645113  $684.36 $4.12 $43,830 $823.15 $4.96 $52,758
764 757 381% 786 31,597,900 2.95% 32,530,814 $192,721 $231,953
765 e ———— ———— . LA i
766 Com, 5/8™ X 3/4" 236 245 681,260 701,374 $13.69 $4.12 $6,244 $16.47 $4.96 $7.514
767 " 89 92 1,347,010 1,386,780 $34.21 $4.12 $8,861 $41.15 $4.96 $10,664
768 112" 38 39 1,364,940 1,405,239 $68.43 $4.12 $8.459 $82.31 $4.96 $10.180
769 2" 12 12 269,100 277,045 $109.50 $4.12 $2.455 $131.71 $4.96 $2,955
770 6" 12 12 1,381,010 1421784  $684.36 $4.12 $14,070 $823.15 $4.96 $16,930
771 8" 12 12 2,899,100 2,984,695  $684.36 $4.12 $20,509 $823.15 $4.96 $24,682
772 399 381% 414 7,942,420 2.95% 8,176,916 $60,508 $72,925
774 Total 35,428 381% 36,778 219,496,620 2.95% 225,977,162 $1,515,621 $1,824,131
776 Enterprise Res. 5/8" X 3/4" 2,324 2,455 16,707,411 16,099,224 $8.58 $2.21 $56.643 $7.79 $2.01 $51,483
777 1" 237 250 1,803,584 1,834,289 $21.43 $2.21 $9.412 $19.48 $2.01 $8,552
778 112 12 13 153,970 148,365 $42.87 $2.21 $885 $38.92 $2.01 $804
779 2,573 562% 2,718 18,764,965 -3.64% 18,081,878 $66.940 $60,839
780 ————— i L 1L i B
781 Com. 5/8" X 314" 12 13 0 . 0 $8.58 $2.21 $112 $7.79 $2.01 $101
782 1 24 25 99,360 95,743 $2143 $2.21 $748 $19.46 $2.01 $679
783 2 12 13 18,580 17.904 $68.58 $2.21 $932 $62.26 $2.01 $845
784 48 5.62% 51 117,940 -3.64% 113,647 $1.792 165
i e el T Py =
786 Total 2,621 5.62% 2,768 18,882,905 -3.64% 18,195,525 $68,732 $62,464

P e LR Ce el —

787
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PROJECTED SCHEDULE YEAR WATER REVENUE CALCULATION - 1995 INTERIM ALT. 1
1995 Interim Alt. 1: Present Capped Stand Alone Rates (@ $52 W & $65 WW) with Stand Alone Increase

Company: SSU/ FPSC Jurisdiction

Docket No.: 950495-wWS Schedule; E-13

Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/95 Page 25 of 29

Water [x] Wastewater | Preparer: Bencini

Interim [x] Final [] Supporting Schedules:
Historical [x] Projected [x] E1-1, Projection Factor Tab

FPSC Uniform [x] FPSC Non-uniform [x] County Regulated |

Explanalion: If a projected test year is used, provide a schedule of historical and projected bills and consumption by classification,
Include a calculation of each projection factor on a separate schedule, if necessary. List other classes or meter sizes as applicable.
) (2) ) ) (5) (8) (4] 8 (9 (10) ) 18) 13) (14) (18)
SCHEDULE YEAR REVENUES

NUMBER OF BILLS CONSUMPTION Present Capped Sta. Alons Rates Interim Rates (Stand Alone inc.)

Line Plant Meter Historical  Projection  Projected Historical Projection Projected BFC Gallonage BFC Gallonage

No. Name Class Size 1994 Factor 1995 1994 Factor 1995 Rates Rates Revenue Rates Rates Revenue
788  Geneva Lake Est. Res. 5/8" X 3/4" 1,000 1,032 8,109,880 7,935,543 $4.97 $2.07 $21,556 $6.04 $2.51 $26,151
789 1,000 3.20% 1,032 8,109,890 -2.15% 7,935,543 $21,556 $26,151
790 Lottt R e T P ——

791 Multi-Fam. 2" 36 37 2,352,299 2,301,729 $39.73 $2.07 $6,235 $48.26 $2.51 $7.663
792 36 3.20% 37 2,352,299 -2.15% 2,301,729 $6,235 $7,563
793 — e —————
794 Com. 1142° 12 12 520,100 508,919 $24 83 $2.07 $1,351 $30.16 $2.51 $1,639
795 12 3.20% 12 520,100 -2.15% 508,919 $1.351 $1,639
796

797 Total 1,048 3.20% 1,082 10,982,289 -2.15% 10,746,191 $20,142 $35,353
798

799  Keystone Club Est, Res. 5/8" X 3/4" 1,755 1.810 11,208,015 B,949.414 $4.97 $2.07 $27.521 $9.74 $4.06 $53.964
800 1" 72 T4 259.070 206,845 $12.42 $2.07 $1.347 $24.34 $4.06 $2.641
801 1z 1 1 24,570 19,617 $24.83 $2.07 $66 $48.65 $4.06 $129
802 1,828 3.12% 1,885 11,492,655 -20.16% 9,175,875 $28,034 $56,734
803

804 Total 1,828 312% 1,885 11,492,655 -20.16% 9,175,875 $28,934 $56,734
805

BO6  Lakeside 2/ Res. 5/8" X 314" 972 1,003 6,717,096 7,161,936 $5.13 $1.23 $13,954 $22.45 $5.38 $61,048
807

808 Total 972 317% 1,003 6,717,096 6.62% 7,161,936 $13.954 $61,048
809

810 Lehigh Res. 5/8" X 314" 98,655 101,457 329,580,730 323,184,642 $9.03 $2.40 $1,691,800 $11.16 $2.97 $2,092,118
811 1" 36 37 200,380 196,491 $22.57 $2.40 $1.307 $27.89 $2.97 $1.616
812 3 9 9 699,500 685925  $144.43 $2.40 $2,046 $178.44 §2.97 $3,643
813 98,700 2.84% 101,503 330,480,610 -1.94% 324,067,058 $1,606,053 $2,087,377
814

815 Com. 58" X 314" 2,731 2,809 10,832,357 10,622,136 $9.03 $2.40 $50.858 $11.16 $2.97 $62,896
816 1* 870 689 11,363,647 11,143,116 $22.57 $2.40 $42,294 $27.89 $2.97 $52,311
817 11/2" 329 338 7.333,307 7,190,991 $45.13 $2.40 $32,512 $55.76 $2.97 $40,204
818 2 352 362 19,580,648 19,200,651 $72.22 $2.40 $72.226 $89.23 $2.97 $689,327
a19 3 71 73 15,611,580 15,308,620 $144.43 $2.40 $47.284 §$178.44 §2.97 $58,493
820 4" 12 12 1,189,070 1,165,994 $225.68 $2.40 $5.508 $278.83 $2.97 $6,809
821 6" 12 12 2,693,000 2,640,738  $451.35 $2.40 $11,754 $557.64 $2.97 $14,535
822 4,177 2.84% 4,296 68,603,619 -1.94% 67,272,246 $262,434 $324,575

= Ty =555 — ATT—r =TT
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PROJECTED SCHEDULE YEAR WATER REVENUE CALCULATION - 1995 INTERIM ALT. 1
1995 Interim Alt. 1: Present Capped Stand Alone Rates (@ $52 W & $65 WW) with Stand Alone Increase

Company: SSU / FPSC Jurisdiction

Docket No.: 950495-WS

Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/95

Waler [x] Wastewater [ ]

Interim {x) Final[]

Historical [x] Projected [x]

FPSC Uniform [x] FPSC Non-uniform [x] County Regulated [ ]

Explanation: If a projected test year is used, provide a schedule of historical and projected bills and consumption by classification.
Include a calculation of each projection factor on a separate schedule, if necessary. List other classes or meler sizes as applicable.

Schedule: E-13

Page 26 of 29

Preparer: Bencini
Supporting Schedules:
E1-1, Projection Factor Tab

(] 2) 3 4 (5) (6 L£4] (8

NUMBER OF BILLS

CONSUMPTION

{9)

(10)

)

(15

(13

{14) (18)

SCHEDULE YEAR REVENUES

Present Capped Sta. Alone Rates

Interim Rates (Stand Alone Inc.)

Line Plant Metar Historical  Projection  Projected Historical Projection Projected BFC Gallonage BFC Gallonage
No. Name Class Slze 1994 Factor 1995 1994 Factor 1995 Rates Rates Revenue Rates Rates Revenue
823
B24 Fire Prot. 47 75 17 1] 0 $75.23 $0.00 $5,703 $92.85 $0.00 $7,157
825 6" 37 38 0 0  $15045 $0.00 $5.717 $185.88 $0.00 $7.083
826 8" 24 25 0 0 $240.72 $0.00 $6.018  $297.41 $0.00 $7.435
827 10° 3 3 0 0  $346.04 $0.00 $1,038 $427.53 $0.00 $1,283
828 139 2.84% 143 0 N/A 0 $18,566 $22,938
829
830 Total 103,016 2.84% 105,942 399,084,229 -1.84% 391,339,304 $1977,053 $2,444 890
831
832  Marco Island Res, 5/8" X 3/4” 25,786 26,531 248,601,856 256,114,089 $7.88 $2.96 $967,162 $9.34 $3.51 $1,146,760
833 3/4" 2 2 45,980 47,369 $11.83 $2.96 $164 $14.03 $3.51 $194
834 1" 3413 35117 794,983,419 819,008,172 $19.71 $2.96 $3,116,414 $23.37 $3.51 $3,605,396
835 112" 126 130 6,825,280 -7,031,528 $39.42 $2.98 $25,038 $46.74 $3.51 $30,757
836 2" 14 14 1,034,990 1,086,265 $63.07 $2.96 $4,039 $74.78 $3.51 $4,790
Ba7 60,059 2.89% 61,795  1,051,491,525 3.02%  1,083,265422 $4,113,717 $4,877.897
838 = e E—y . LI
839 Multi-Fam.  5/8" X 3/4" 54 56 906,840 934,243 $7.88 $2.96 $3,208 $9.34 $3.51 $3,802
840 1" 54 56 1,820,930 1,875,955 $19.71 $2.06 $6,657 $23.37 $3.51 $7.894
a41 112" 254 261 15,434 440 15,900,837 $39.42 $2.96 $57,355 $46.74 $3.51 $68,011
842 2" 710 FED 65,417,760 67,394 549 $63.07 $2.96 $245,592 $74.78 $3.51 $291,219
B43 3 324 333 65,894,390 67,885,582  $126.14 $2.96 $242,046 $149.56 $3.51 $288,081
844 4" 382 393 146,552,205 150,880,709 $197.09 $2.96 $524,359 $233.69 $3.51 $621,782
B45 6" 32 33 13,689,710 14,103,385  $394.19 $2.96 $54,754 $467.39 $3.51 $64,027
846 1,810 2.89% 1,862 309,716,275 3.02% 319,075,260 $1,134,869 $1,345,716
847
848 Com. 5/8" X 3/4" 1,890 1,945 14,521,250 14,980,052 $7.88 $2.96 $59.609 $9.34 $3.51 $70.676
849 1 1,209 1,244 29,763,620 30,663,015 $19.71 $2.96 $115,282 $23.37 $3.51 $136,699
850 112" 461 474 36,675,500 37,783,758 $39.42 $2.96 $130,525 $46.74 $3.51 $154,776
851 P i 394 405 74,219,350 76,462,105 $63.07 $2.98 $251.871 $74.78 $3.51 $298,668
852 3" 12 12 3,727,100 3,839,725 $126.14 $2.96 $12,880 $149.56 $351 $15.272
853 4" 25 26 34,345,499 35,383,349 $197.09 $2.96 $109,859 $233.69 $3.51 $130,272
854 8" 24 25 68,388,420 70454976  $394.19 $2.96 $218,402 $467.39 $3.51 $258,982
855 10" 12 12 30,191,000 31,103,310  $906.63 $2.96 $102,846 $1.074.99 $3.51 $122,073
856 4,027 289% 4,143 291,831,739 3.02% 300,650,290 $1,001,374 $1,187.418
857
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PROJECTED SCHEDULE YEAR WATER REVENUE CALCULATION - 1985 INTERIM ALT. 1
1995 Interim Alt. 1: Present Capped Stand Alone Rates (@ $52 W & $65 WW) with Stand Alone Increase

Company: SSU / FPSC Jurisdiction

Docket No.: 850495-WS

Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/95

Water [x] Wastewater| )

Interim [x] Final )

Historical [x] Projected [x]

FPSC Uniform [x] FPSC Non-uniform [x] County Regulated | ]

Explanation: If a projected test year is used, provide a schedule of histerical and projected bills and consumption by classification.
Include a calculation of each projection factor on a separate schedule, if necessary. List other classes or meter sizes as applicable.

Schedule: E-13

Page 27 of 29

Preparer: Bencini
Supporling Schedules:
E1-1, Projection Factor Tab

(8] 2) (3) 4 (5) (6) 7 (8

Line Plant Meter Historical Projection Projected Historical Projection Projectad BFC Gallonage BFC Gallonage

No, Name Class Size 1994 Factor 1985 1994 Factor 1895 Rates Rates Revenue Rates Rates Ravenue
B58 I, 5/8" X 314" 121 124 1,137,540 1171914 $7.88 $2.96 $4,446 $9.34 $3.51 $5.271
859 b i 654 673 26,625,370 27,429,934 $19.71 $2.96 $94 458 $23.37 $3.51 $112,007
860 112" 703 723 81,388,200 83,847,583 $39.42 $2.96 $276,690 $46.74 $3.51 $328,098
861 72 1,105 1,137 265,943,680 273,979,947 $63.07 $2.96 $882,692 $74.78 $3.51 $1,046,695
862 3" 48 49 84,492,184 87045363  $126.14 $2.96 $263,835 $149.56 $3.51 $312,857
863 4" 12 12 2,500 2576  $197.09 $2.96 $2,373 $233.89 $3.51 $2,813
864 2,843 2.89% 2,719 459,589,474 3.02% 473,477,316 $1,524,494 $1,807,741
865

866 Raw Water 6" 12 12 35,838,000 36,938,227  $120.89 $0.64 $25,091 $143.34 $0.76 $29,793
867 12 0.00% 12 35,838,000 3.07% 36,938,227 $25,091 $29,793
B68

B69 Fire Prot. 3" 3 3 0 0 $42.05 $0.00 $126 $49.86 $0.00 $150
870 4" 142 146 0 0 $65.70 $0.00 $9,592 $77.90 $0.00 $11,373
871 8" 441 454 0 0 $131.40 $0.00 $59,856 $155.80 $0.00 $70,733
872 8" 445 458 0 0 $210.23 $0.00 $96,285 $249.27 $0.00 $114,166
873 10" 58 60 0 0  $302.21 $0.00 $18,133 $358.33 $0.00 $21,500
874 1,089 2.89% 1,120 0 N/A 4] $183,792 $217.922
B75

876 Total 69,640 2.89% 71,652  2,148,467,013 3.02%  2,213,408,514 $7.983,337 $9,466.487
877

878  Palm Valley Res. 5/8" X 3/4" 2,288 2,312 14,858,610 13,304,240 $9.35 $0.94 $34.123 $66.55 $6.69 $242 869
879 314" 12 12 189,280 169,479 $9.35 $0.94 $271 $66.55 $6.69 $1,933
880 1" 80 81 380,970 350,070 $9.35 $0.94 $1,086 $66.55 $6.69 $7,733
881 2" 12 12 117,200 104,940 $9.35 $0.94 $211 $66.55 $6.69 $1,501
882 2,392 1.07% 2,418 15,556,060 -10.46% 13,928,730 $35,691 $254,036
883

884 Com. 58" X 3/4" 72 73 1,141,180 1,021,800 $9.35 $0.94 $1,643 $66.55 $6.69 $11.694
885 28 12 12 271,100 242,740 $9.35 $0.94 $340 $66.55 $6.69 $2,423
886 84 1.07% 85 1,412,280 -10.46% 1,264,540 $1,983 $14,117
887

888 Total 2,476 1.07% 2,502 16,968,340 -10.46% 15,193,270 $37.674 $268,153
889

NUMBER OF BILLS

(9)

CONSUMPTION

(10)

(11}

(18)

L]

(14) {18)

SCHEDULE YEAR REVENUES

Present Capped Sta. Alone Rates

Interim Rates (Stand Alone Inc.)

IANISAS\I995\RATECASENNTERIMYSCHEDULE\E13_SCN5.XLS
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PROJECTED SCHEDULE YEAR WATER REVENUE CALCULATION - 1995 INTERIM ALT. 1
1995 Interim Alt. 1: Present Capped Stand Alone Rates (@ $52 W & $65 WW) with Stand Alone Increase

Company: SSU/ FPSC Jurisdiction
Docket No.: 950495-WS
Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/95

Water [x] Wastewater [ ]
Interim [x] Final []
Historical [x] Projected [x]

FPSC Uniform [x] FPSC Non-uniform [x] County Regulated [ ]

Explanation: If a projected test year is used, provide a schedule of historical and projected bills and consumption by classification.

Include a calculalion of each projection factor on a separate schedule, if necessary. List other classes or meter sizes as applicable.

Schedule: E-1
Page 28 of 29

3

Preparer: Bencini
Supporting Schedules:;
E1-1, Projection Factor Tab

m

2)

(3

)

(]

(8}

4]

®

@

(10)

m)

(%)

13

(14

SCHEDULE YEAR REVENUES

15)

NUMBER OF BILLS CONSUMPTION Present Capped Sta. Alone Rates Interim Rates (Stand Alone Inc.)
Line Plant Meter Historical  Projection  Projected Historical Projection Projected BFC Gallonage BFC Gallonage
No. Name Class Size 1994 Factor 1995 1994 Factor 1995 Rates Rates Revenue Rates Rates Revenue
820  Remington Forest Res. 5/8" X 314" 764 940 9,201,380 7,058,306 $20.30 $0.00 $19,082 $38.15 $0.00 $35,861
891 1 6 7 108,570 83,260 $20.30 $0.00 $142 $38.15 $0.00 $267
892 770 23.04% 947 9,309,950 -23.31% 7,139,565 $19,224 $36,128
TR SATE ST
893
894 Total 770 23.04% 947 9,309,950 -23.31% 7,139,565 $19,224 $36,128
smmermen ey
895
B96  Spring Gardens 3/ Res. 5/8" X 314" 1,470 1,517 5,921,221 6,313,354 $6.88 $1.03 $16,840 $7.14 $1.07 $17,586
897 1,470 31T% 1.517 5,921,221 6.62% 6,313,354 $16,840 $17,586
e
898 2
899 Com. 5/8" X 3/4" 12 12 204,930 218,501 $6.88 $1.03 $308 $7.14 $1.07 $320
900 2" 24 25 622,500 663,725 $55.04 $1.03 $2,080 $57.15 $1.07 $2,139
901 36 317% 37 827,430 6.62% 882,227 $2,368 $2,450
T TR R T T T IR YT
902
903 Total 1,508 317% 1,554 6,748,651 6.62% 7,195,580 $19,308 $20,045
L s ae SIS ETEOSSSEIT Y ITN
904
905  Valencia Terace 4/ Res. 5/8" X 314" 3.881 4,107 22,479,723 23,968,443 $6.39 $0.67 $42,303 $12.95 $1.36 $85,783
006 3,981 3.17% 4,107 22,479,723 6.62% 23,968,443 $42,303 $85,783
907 o o e I TR N MM T TS
908 Com. 5/8" X 3147 42 43 563,928 601,274 $6.39 $0.67 $678 $12.95 $1.36 $1,375
909 : g 68 70 130,752 139,411 $15.99 $0.67 $1,212 $32.41 §1.36 $2,459
910 112 12 12 685.859 731,280 $31.96 $0.67 $874 $64.77 $1.36 $1.772
911 2 12 12 138,010 147,150 $51.14 $0.67 $713 $103.65 $1.36 $1.444
912 134 317% 138 1,518,549 6.62% 1,619,115 $3.477 $7,050
TSI ST
913
914 Total 4,115 3.17% 4,245 23,998,272 6.62% 26,687,558 $45,780 $92,833
——— e — s
915
916 e - e L i
917 Sub. FPSC Juris, Non-Uniform 223,420 311% 230,358  2,872.148,020 205%  2,931,118,480 $11,738,759 $14,368,266
918
919 Total FPSC Juris.
————w—ra—— ————w—r————,n T —_—————rr———— T SR T
891,825 341% 922,200 9,115,970,350 4.75% 9,549,427 095 $25,565,497 $31,528,144
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PROJECTED SCHEDULE YEAR WATER REVENUE CALCULATION - 1995 INTERIM ALT. 1
1995 Interim Alt. 1: Present Capped Stand Alone Rates (@ $52 W & $65 WW) with Stand Alone Increase

Company: SSU/ FPSC Jurisdiction

Docket No.: 950495-WS Schedule: E-13

Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/95 Page 29 of 29
Water [x] Waslewater [ ] Preparer: Bencini
Supporting Schedules:

Interim [x] Final []
Historical [x] Projected [x]
FPSC Uniform [x] FPSC Non-uniform [x] County Regulated [ ]

E1-1, Projection Factor Tab

Explanation: If a projected test year is used, provide a schedule of historical and projected bills and consumption by classification.
Include a calculation of each projection factor on a separale schedule, if necessary. List other classes or meter sizes as applicable.
m (2) Q) (O] (5} (8) i ®) 19) (10) (1 (18) (13) (14) (15)
SCHEDULE YEAR REVENUES

NUMBER OF BILLS CONSUMPTION Present Capped Sta. Alone Rates Interim Rates (Stand Alone Inc.)
Line Plant Meter Historical  Projection  Projected Historical Projection Projected BFC Gallonage BFC Gallonage
No. Name Class Size 1994 Factor 1995 1994 Factor 1995 Rates Rates Revenue Rates Rates Revenue

1/ These plants were not part of Docket #520199-WS; therefore no capped bill rates were designed for them,
2/ Lakeside was acquired in 1895. Prior to acquisition, customers did not have meters and were not charged for water. Customers were given the current uniform rates upon acquisition.
The no. of customers in 1994 multiplied by 12 was used as a proxy for the no. of bills in 1994. This no. of bills multiplied by the average usage per bill in Citrus County (6.911 MG/bill) was used as a proxy for 1994 consumption.
The projection factors used are the overall average projection factors for all plants.
3/ Spring Gardens was acquired in 1995. Present rates are the rates thal were being charged upon acquisition.
Historical billing determinants were supplied during acquisition,
The projection factors used are the overall average projection factors for all plants.
4/ Valencia Terrace was acquired in 1995, Present rates are the rates that were being charged upon acquisition.
Historical billing determinants were supplied during acquisition.
The projection factors used are the overall average projection factors for all plants.

NOTES:
Numbers may not tie to other schedules due to rounding.
Numbers may not crossfoot due fo the number of decimal places shown (projected bills and gallons contain decimal places that are not shown).

10/27/95

IMSAS\ISIS5\RATECASEMNTERIM\SCHEDULEVE13_SCN5.XLS
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PROJECTED SCHEDULE YEAR WASTEWATER REVENUE CALCULATION - 1995 INTERIM ALT. 1

1995 Interim Alt. 1: Present Capped Stand Alone Rates (@ $52 W & $65 WW) with Stand Alone Increase

Company: SSU / FPSC Jurisdiction
Dockal No.. 950435-WS

Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/95

Water [ ] Wastewalar [x]

Interim [x] Final | ]

Hislorical [x] Projected [x]

FPSC Uniform [x] FPSC Non-uniform [x) County Regulated [ ]

Explanation. If a projected lest year is used, provide a schedule of historical and projected bills and consumplion by classificalion

Include a calculation of each projection factor on a separale schedule, if necessary. Lis! other classes or meter sizes as applicable.

FPSC
Schedule: E-13

Page 1 of 12

Praparar: Bancini
Supporting Schedules:
E1-1, Projection Factor Tab

m () o [0 (o] (U] m m #) o) (m ") 13 (14 {19) {19 im (L] ("
CONSUMPTION SCHEDULE YEAR REVENUES
NUMBER OF BILLS Historical 1954 Projected Interim 1995 Present Capped Sta. Alone Rates Interim Rates (Stand Alone Inc.)
Line Plant Meter Historical  Projection  Projected Total Capped Projection Total Capped BFC Gallonage BFC Gallonage
No. Name Class Size 1994 Factor 1995 Usage Cap Usage Factor Usage Cap Usage Rates Rates Revenue Rates Rates Revenue
FPSC Juris. Uniform Plants
1 Amela Island Res. 508" X 314" 13,711 14,631 130,387,711 6,000 56,524,553 139,997,285 6,000 60,600,413 $1282 $2.82 $358.716 $1499 $330 $419,597
2 344" 454 484 7.173,068 6,000 2.232.750 7.701,723 6,000 2,397,304 $12.82 $2.82 $12,985 $14.89 $3.30 $15,168
3 1" 58 62 1,326,830 6,000 268,030 1,424617 6000 287,784 $12.82 $282 $1,607 $14.99 $3.30 $1,870
4 112 12 13 208,500 6,000 68,500 223866 6,000 73,152 $12.82 $2.82 3373 $1499 $330 $438
5 _1& 671% 15,190 139,096,109 59,093,833 7.37% 149,347 492 63,448,652 $373,661 $437,078
g fo e e
7 Com 5/8" X 314" 243 259 2,339,520 2,339.520 2,511,943 2,511,943 $12.82 $3.38 $11,810 $14.89 $3.95 $13.804
8 4" 60 64 1,868,410 1,868,410 2,006,112 2,006,112 $19.23 $a38 $8.012 $22.48 $3.95 $9,363
9 K 158 168 5,858,630 5,858,630 6,200,411 6,290,411 $32.05 $3.38 $26,582 $37.47 $3.95 $31,067
10 1402 180 192 4,971,499 4,971,499 5,337,898 5,337,898 $84.10 $3.38 $30,348 $7493 $3.85 $35472
" Fa 312 333 50,274,070 50,274,070 53,979,269 53979269 $102.58 $338 $216602  $119.89 $3.95 $253,141
12 3 78 83 17,487,800 17,487,800 18,778,651 18,776,651 $205.12 $338 $80,490 $239.79 $3.95 $94,071
13 4 60 64 15,455,000 15,455,000 16,594,034 16,564,034  $320.50 $338 $§76,600  §374.66 $3.95 $89,524
14 & 12 13 34,169,200 34,169,200 36,687,470 36,687,470  $641.00 3338 $132337 374933 $385 $154,657
15 8" 2 2 351,700 351.700 377,620 377,620 $1,025.60 $3.38 $3,327  $1,198.63 $3.95 $3,890
16 1,103 6.71% 1,177 132,775,829 132,775,829 7.37% 142,581,408 142,561,408 $586,109 $584,989
17
18 Total 15,338 6.71% 16,367 271,871,938 191,869,662 7.37% 201,908,900 206,010,060 $959,770 31,122,067
19
20 Apache Shores Res. 5/8" X 3/4 1,170 1.170 1,865,406 6,000 1,760,366 1,893.201 6,000 1,786,595 $16.25 $6.77 331,108 $19.44 $8.10 $37.218
21 1.170 0.00% 1,170 1,865,408 1,760,366 1.49% 1,893,201 1,786,595 $31,108 $37,216
22
23
24 Res. Sew Only  5/8™ X 3/4" 178 178 0 0 0 ] $24.76 $0.00 $4,407 $20.62 $0.00 85272
25 178 0.00% 178 [ 0 N/A [1] 0 $4.407 $5,272
26
27 Total 1,348 0.00% 1,348 1,865,406 1.760,366 1.49% 1,893,201 1,786,595 335515 342,488
28
29 Apple Vallay Res. 58" X 314" 1696 1,698 18,693.969 6,000 8,482,261 18,693,969 6,000 8,482,261 $12.54 $2.88 $45,722 $1590 $3.65 $57.958
30 1" 24 24 178,000 6,000 109.260 178,000 6,000 109,260 512,54 $2.88 3618 $1590 3365 $781
kil b 12 12 187,120 6,000 72,000 187,120 6,000 72,000 $12.54 $2.88 $357 $15.90 $365 $454
3z 1,732 0.12% 1,734 19,059,089 8,663,521 0.00% 19,059,089 8,663,521 $46,695 $59,193
33
34 Com 5/8" X 34" 233 233 982,516 982,516 982,516 982,518 $12.54 $3.46 $6,322 $15.90 $4.39 $8,018
35 1 38 38 232,330 232,330 232,330 232330 $31.35 $346 $1.995 $39.75 $4.38 §2,531
36 271 0.12% 271 1,214,846 1,214,846 0.00% 1,214,845 1,214,848 $8.317 $10,549
7
38 Total 2,003 0.12% 2,005 20,273,935 9.878.367 0.00% 20,273,935 9,878,367 $55,012 $69,742
3g
40 Beacon Hills Res 58" X 314" 30.667 32486 378,840,763 6,000 158,997,706 401,324,646 6,000 168,434,087 $13.72 $257 $878,584 $14.44 $2.70 $923,870
41 4" 3,151 3,338 43,854,057 6,000 14,841,140 46,456,759 6,000 15,721,949 $13.72 $2.57 $86,202 $14.44 $2.70 $90,650
42 1" 258 n 8,323,110 6,000 1,417,870 5,608,381  £000 1,602,019 $13.72 £2.57 $7.608 $14.44 $270 $7.997
43 11/2" 5 5 278,520 6,000 30,000 205,050 6,000 31,778 $13.72 $257 5151 $14.44 $270 $158
44 34,081 5.83% 36,102 429,266,450 175,286,716 593% — 451774,836 185,689,836 3972543 $1,022,675
45

1NISASV995\RATECASENNTERIMISCHEDULEAE 13_SCNS XLS
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PROJECTED SCHEDULE YEAR WASTEWATER REVENUE CALCULATION - 1895 INTERIM ALT. 1
1995 Inferim Alt. 1: Prasent Capped Stand Alone Rates (@ $52 W & $66 WW) with Stand Alone Increase

Company: SSU/FPSC Jurisdiction

Dockel No.: 950495-WS
Scheduls Year Ended. 12/31/95
Water [ | Wastewater [x]

Interim [x] Final{]

Historical [x] Projected [x}

FPSC Uniform {x] FPSC Non-uniform [x] County Regulated [ |

FPSC

Schedule: E-13

Page 2 of 12

Preparer: Bencini
Supporting Schedules:
E1-1, Projection Factor Tab

Line

No.

48
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55

57
58
59
60

62
63

65

87
68
69
70
7
72
73
74
75
76
7
78
79
8o
a1
82
83
B84
85

87
as

90
91
92

Explanation If a projected test yaar is used, provide a schedule ef historical and proj d bills and ¢ plion by classifi
Include a calculation of each projection faclor on a separate scheduls, if necessary. List other classes or maler sizes as applicable.
o a) [El] (] L] (L] m m L] 10 (1M 12) (1) (14 (1 (1) (1 (1] (1)
CONSUMPTION SCHEDULE YEAR REVENUES
NUMBER OF BILLS Historical 1834 Projected Interim 1995 Prasent Capped Sta, Alone Rates Interim Rates (Stand Alone Inc.)
Plant Meter Historical  Projection  Projected Total Capped Projection Total Capped BFC Gallonage BFC Gallonage
Name Class Size 19984 Factor 1995 Usage Cap Usage Factor Usage Cap Usage Rates Rates Revenuve Rates Rates Revenue
Res. Sew. Only  5/8" X 34" 12 13 0 0 0 0 $271.22 $0.00 $354 $2884 $0.00 $372
12 5.93% 13 [] 0 NIA [ 0 3! 372
Multi-Fam. 14127 338 356 11,235,180 11,235,180 11,801,979 11,801,879 $68.60 $3.08 $61,080 $72.19 $3.24 $64,262
336 5.93% 356 11,235,180 11,235,180 5.93% 11,801,979 11,901,979 $61,080 $64,262
Com, 5/8" X 374" 656 695 8,246,654 8,246 654 8,738,086 8,736,086 $1372 $3.08 $36.442 $14.44 $3.24 $38,341
k1T 24 25 295506 295.506 313,044 313,044 $20.58 $3.08 $1479 $2168 $3.24 $1.55%
rr 20 21 3,278,630 3,276,630 3471095 3,471,005 $34.30 $3.08 $11.411 $36.09 $3.24 $12,004
172" 38 38 4,928,820 4,928,820 5,221,341 5,221,341 $68.60 $3.08 $18.689 $72.19 $3.24 $19,660
» 55 58 15,539,030 15,639,030 16,461,258 16,461,258  $109.78 $3.08 357,087  $11550 $3.24 $60,033
791 593% 838 32,286,840 32,285,840 5.93% 34,202 825 34,202,825 $125,088 $131,504
e RS AT AR
Totat —5,220 5.93% 37309 472818270 218,808,538 593% 500,878,640 231,704839 _Sﬂ $1,218,903
Beecher's Poinl Res. 5/8" X 314" 181 182 544,130 6,000 478,450 549,571 6,000 481,215 $28.74 $8.20 $9.177 $74.74 $21.32 $23,883
181 0.35% 182 544,130 476,450 1.00% 549,571 481,215 $9,177 $23,883
e BN I e e e e Ei e
Multi-Fam 4 12 12 1,417,530 1,417,530 1,431,705 1,431,705 $718.50 $0.84 $22,710 $1868839 $25.59 358,058
12 0.35% 12 1,417,530 1,417,530 1.00% 1,431,705 1,431,705 22,710 $59,058
e e 2 e
Tolad —— N 10 21,300 —lB93080  r00% __1,081277 1.912,820 — T —t01,
Bumt Store Res. 58" X 314 3,380 4,701 13,546,785 6000 10,371,805 14,310,824 6,000 10,956,775 $10.08 $4.23 $97.964 $10.05 $387 $89,648
1" 48 67 276,850 6,000 231,470 202,484 6,000 244,525 §10.98 $4.23 $1.770 $10.05 $3.87 $1.819
3428 39.08% 4,768 13,823,635 10,803,275 564% 14,603,288 11,201,300 $99,734 §91.267
Multi-Fsm. 1" 96 134 2,677,280 2,677,280 2,828,279 2,828,279 $27.45 $5.08 $18,048 $25.11 $4 65 $16,518
112 181 252 3.130,830 3,130,830 3,307,409 3,307,409 $54.90 $5.08 $30837 $50.23 $4.85 $28,037
2 96 134 4,666,750 4,666,750 4,929,855 4,929,855 $87.84 $5.08 $38,815 $80.36 $465 $33,692
4 5 7 410,100 410,100 433,230 433230  $274.50 $5.08 $4.123 825114 3465 $3,773
8 7 10 260,240 260.240 274,918 274,918 887840 $5.08 $10,181  $803.65 $4 65 5
385 39.08% 535 11,145,200 11,145,200 564% 11,773,789 11,773,783 $99,802 3915333
Com. 5/8" X 34" 66 92 3719.120 379,120 400,502 400,502 $10.98 $5.08 $3,045 $10.05 $4.65 $2,787
1 16 22 797,140 797,140 842,099 842,090 $27.45 $5.08 $4,882 $25.11 $4.85 $4,468
112 24 33 318,050 318,050 335,988 335,988 $54.90 $5.08 $3519 $50.23 $465 $3.220
b 48 67 3,504,260 3,504,290 3,701,932 3,701,932 $87.84 $5.08 $24691 $80.36 $4.65 $22,598
4 12 17 689.400 689,400 728,282 728,282 $274.50 $5.08 $8,367  $251.14 $4.65 $7,656
166 39.08% 231 5,688,000 5,688,000 5 64% 6,008,803 6,008,803 $44,504 $40,729
Total 3,879 39.08% 5,534 30,656,835 27,436,475 564% 32,385,880 28,963,892 $244,040 $223,329
——— — — e e
Chuluota Res. 508 X 3/4" 1,609 18619 9.164616 6,000 6,630,971 9,287,422 6,000 8,719,826 $28.38 $1.07 $93,458 $93.13 $23.20 $306,677
Total 1,609 065% 1619 9,164,616 6,630,971 1.34% 9,287,422 6.719,826 $93,456 $306,677
T MSAS\1995\RATECASEUNTERIMISCHEDULENE13_SCN5.XLS 10/27/95
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PROJECTED SCHEDULE YEAR WASTEWATER REVENUE CALCULATION - 1995 INTERIM ALT. 1
1995 Interim Alt. 1: Present Capped Stand Alone Rates (@ $52 W & $65 WW) with Stand Alone Increase

Company: SSU / FPSC Jurisdiction FPSC

Docket No.: 950495WS Schedule: E-13

Schedule Year Ended. 12/31/85 Page 3 of 12

Water [] Waslawaler [x] Preparer. Bencini

Interim (x] Final [] Supporting Schedules:
Historical [x] Projected [x] E1-1, Projection Factor Tab

FPSC Uniform [x] FPSC Non-uniform [x] County Regulated [ ]

Explanation. If a projected lest year is used, provide a schedule of historical and projected bills and consumplion by classification.

Include a calculation of each projection factor on & separale schedule, if necessary. List other classes or meler sizes as applicable.
m @ o] “ (U] ® m m ® {10 ) (L] ()] (] [\U] (1" on m (19
CONSUMPTION SCHEDULE YEAR REVENUES
NUMBER OF BILLS Historical 1994 Projected Interim 1995 Prasant Capped Sta. Alone Rates Interim Rates (Stand Alona Inc.)

Line Piant Mater Historical  Projection  Projected Total Capped Projection Total Capped BFC  Gallonage BFC Gallonage

No. Name Class Size 1994 Factor 1995 Usage Cap Usage Factor Usage Cap Usage Rates Rates Revenue Rates Rates Revenue
93 Citrus Park Res. 518" X 34" 3,185 3,216 17,825,236 6,000 13,249,381 18,465,162 6,000 13,725,034 $23.23 §$7.48 $177.3711 $23.10 $7.44 $176,404
94 3,185 097% 3216 17,825,236 13,249,381 3.59% 18,465,162 13,725,034 $177,371 $176,404
95

96 Com. 1" 12 12 222,650 222,650 230,643 230,843 $58.08 38.98 32,768 $57.75 $893 . $2,753
97 12 0.97% 12 222,650 222,650 3.50% 230,643 230,643 32,768 $2,753
98 P— ————— —a— e ———— ———

99 Total 3,197 0.97% 3,228 18,047,886 13,472,031 3.50% 18,695,805 13,955,677 $180,139 $179.157
100

101 Citrus Springs Res. 518" X 314" 8,007 8,039 14624489 6,000 26,645,537 34,925,732 6,000 26,877,353 $13.13 $2.57 $174,827 $21.81 $4.27 $290,097
102 1 9% % 786,780 6,000 434,330 793625 6,000 438,100 $13.13 $2.57 $2,388 $21.81 $4.27 ____iﬁ&
103 8,103 0.40% 8,135 35,411,279 27,079,867 0.87% 35,718,357 27,315,482 $177,013 204,062
104

105 Com. 58" X 3/4™ 103 103 434,160 434,160 437,937 437,937 $13.13 $3.08 $2,701 $21.81 $5.12 $4,488
106 " 12 12 187,240 187,240 188,869 188,869 $32.83 $3.08 $5978 $54.54 $5.12 $1,621
o7 2" 15 15 154,690 154,690 156,036 156,038  $105.04 $3.08 $2,057 $174.50 $5.12 $3.417
108 130 0.40% 131 776,090 776,090 0.87% 762,842 782,842 35,734 $9,526
109

10 Total 8,233 0.40% 8,268 38,187,369 27,855,957 087% 36,502,199 28,098,304 $182,747 $303,588
111

112 Deltona Res. 508" X 34" 52,659 53,238 277,088,297 6,000 196430683 281,748,717 6000 199,750,362 $13.47 $571 $1,857,691 $18.80 $8.01 $2,606,198
13 1" 385 388 4375650 6.000 1,805,080 4,449,598 6,000 1,835,588 $13.47 $5.71 $16.721 $18.90 $8.01 $22,055
114 VAR 12 12 16,600 6,000 16,600 16,881 6,000 16,881 $13.47 $5.71 $258 $18.90 $6.01 $362
115 4 12 12 1,909,100 6,000 72,000 1,941,384 6.000 72,702 $13.47 $5.71 $578 $18.90 $8.01 _3}19_
116 53,068 1.10% 53,652 283,367,647 198,324,363 1.89% 288,156,560 201,675,620 $1,874,248 $2,629,425
17 — i —_— — m——— i

118 Com. 5/8" X 3/4° 1676 1,694 12,428,970 12,428,970 12,639,020 12,639,020 $13.47 $6.85 $109,395 $18.90 $9.61 $153,478
119 s b 263 266 7,136,350 7,136,350 7,256,954 7,256,954 33368 $6.85 $58,669 $47.25 $981 $82,308
120 112" 81 82 4,570,670 4,570,670 4647914 4,647,914 $67.35 $6.85 $37,361 $94.49 $961 $52.414
121 r 209 211 11,798,009 11,798,009 11,997,395 11,907,395  $107.78 $6.85 $104019  §151.18 $9.61 $147,194
122 ¥ 48 49 9,379,530 9,379,530 9,536,044 9,538,044 $215.52 $6.85 $75.696 $302.35 $9.61 $106 476
123 & &0 Bl _ 17650488 17,650,488 17,948,781 17,048,781 $33875  $6.85 _ $143491 347243 $9.61 __:@J}i
124 2,337 1.10% 2,363 62,964,017 62,964,017 1.69% 64,028,109 64,028,109 $529,731 — 3743176
125

126 Total 55,405 1.10% 56,014 346,331,664 261,288,380 169% _ 352,184.669 265,703,729 $2,403,979 $3.372,601
127

128  Fisherman's Haven Res. 5/8" X 3/4” 1,631 1,632 9,097,526 6,000 6,432,800 9,097,526 6,000 6,432,800 $1324 $4.23 $48.819 $26.46 $8.45 $97,540
129 1,631 0.06% 1,632 9,097,526 6,432,800 0.00% 9,097,526 6,432,800 $48,619 $97,540
130 —

131 Res. Sew. Only  5/8” X 3/¢” B4 84 0 0 0 0 $3038 §0.00 $2,552 $60.72 $0.00 $5,100
132 B84 0.06% 84 0 0 NIA 0 0 $2,552 35,100
133

134 Com. 518" X 34" 12 12 8,050 8,050 8,050 8,050 $13.24 3508 $200 $26.486 $10.15 $400
135 12 0.06% 12 8,050 8,050 0.00% 8,050 8,050 $200 $400
136

::; Total 1,727 0.08% 1,728 9,105,576 6,440,850 0.00% 9,105,578 6,440,850 $51,571 $103,040
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PROJECTED SCHEDULE YEAR WASTEWATER REVENUE CALCULATION - 1995 INTERIM ALT. 1

1995 Interim Alt. 1: Present Capped Stand Alone Rates (@ $52 W & $65 WW) with Stand Alone Increase

Company: $SU | FPSC Jurisdiction
Docket No.: 950495-WS

Schedule Year Ended. 12/31/95

Waler [] Wastewaler (x|
Interim [x] Final []
Historical [x] Projected [x]
FPSC Uniform [x] FPSC Non-uniform [x] County Regulated [ ]

Explanation: If a projected tes| year is used, provide a schedule of hislorical and projected bills and consumption by classification.

Include a calculation of each projection factor on a separals schedule, if necassary. List other classes or meler sizes as applicable.

Line

139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184

T ) ) W ) 1) m 0] ) {19) ) ) [T i) i0) 118 [ m ()
CONSUMPTION SCHEDULE YEAR REVENUES
NUMBER OF BILLS Historical 1954 Projected Interim 1895 Present Capped Sta. Alone Rates Interim Rates (Stand Alone Inc.)
Plant Meter Historical  Proj Proj Total Capped Projection Total Capped BFC  Gallonage BFC Gallonage
Name Class Size 1994 Factor 1985 Usage Cap Usage Factor Usage Cap Usage Rates Rates Revenue Rates Rates Revenus
FL Central Comm, Park  Com 518" X 314" 95 98 2711175 2,711,175 2,783,563 2,783,563 $1328 $7.24 $21,454 $1635 $837 $24,802
kI 108 111 1,756,705 1,756,705 1,803,608 1,803,609 $19.92 $7.24 315,289 $23.02 $8.37 $17.651
1~ 49 50 1,256,030 1,256,030 1,289,566 1,289,566 $33.20 724 $10,096 $38.37 $8.37 $12.713
1y 64 66 2,633,013 2,633,013 2703314 2,703,314 $66.40 $7.24 $23,954 $7875 $837 $27693
2 B4 88 5,305,710 5,305,710 5447372 5447372 $106.24 $7.24 $48,578 $122.79 $8.37 $56,155
4" 12 12 5,000,000 5,000,000 5,133,500 5,133,500  $332.00 $7.24 $41,151 338373 $8.37 $47,572
412 267% 423 18,662,633 18,662,633 267% 19,160,925 19,180,925 $161,400 $186,586
Effluent 58" X 34" 108 108 7,776 7,776,000 77716 7,776,000 $0.00 $0.06 $467 $0.00 3007 $544
108 0.00% 108 7,776 7,776,000 0.00% 1,178 7,776,000 3487 $544
o —
Total 520 2.12% 531 18,670,409 26,438,633 267% 19,168,701 26,938,025 J‘I;IEI_ $187,130
e
Fox Run Res, 508" X 314 1,176 1210 10,438,556 6,000 6,123,681 10,820,607 6,000 6,347 BO8 $13.92 §$7.14 $52,168 $20.29 $15.02 $130,785
Tolal 1,176 2.91% 1,210 10,438,556 6,123,681 366% 10,820,607 6,347,808 $62,168 $130,785
e —
Holiday Haven Res. 5/8" X 3147 1,076 _ 1078 3410597 6000 _ 2837797 3412984 6,000 2,839,783 $13.16 3808 _ 337,048 $44.21 $27.08 $124.471
1,076 0.00% 1,076 3,410,597 2,837,797 007% 3,412,084 2,839,783 $37,049 $124,471
SIS A
Com 518" X V4" 12 12 227,800 227,900 228,060 228,060 $13.18 3987 $2,363 $44.21 $32.49 $7.941
1" 12 12 20,590 20,590 20,604 20,604 $32.80 $9.67 $594 $11053 $32.49 $1,995
24 0.00% 24 248,490 248,490 0.07% 248 664 248,664 $2,957 $9.936
A —
Taotal 1,100 0.00% 1,100 3,659,087 Mﬂ 0.07% 3,661,648 3,088 447 $40,006 _Mz-
Jungle Dan Res. 5/8° X 34" 1,398 1.403 3622739 6,000 2,697,989 3622738 6,000 2,697,989 $30.18 $831 $64,734 $44 54 31227 $95,594
Tolal 1,398 0.48% 1,403 3,622,739 2697989 0.00% 3,622,739 2,697,089 $64.734 $95,594
[ e e e e SRR, e e
Leilani Heighls Res. 567X 34" 4659 4670 42805768 E000 _ 23,346,302 42805768 6000 __ 23348302  §1267  $431 _ $161.193 31409 $468 $175,061
4,659 0.24% 4,670 42,805,768 23,346,302 0.00% 42,805,768 23,346,302 $161,183 $175,061
T A = B S
Com. i 12 12 1,438,500 1,438,500 1,438,500 1,438,500 $103.76 $5.17 __i&_ﬁi $11269 $562 39438
12 0.24% 12 1.438,500 1,438,500 0.00% 1,438,500 1,438,500 $6.682 $9,436
sz R (SRR L
Tolal 4671 0.24% 4,682 44,244,268 24,784,802 0.00% 44,244,268 24,784,802 $189,875 $184,497
——— — e
Leisure Lakes Res. 5/8™ X 34" 2,729 2,729 6,324,793 6,000 5,918,779 6324793 6000 5918779 $8.55 $154 _ $32.448 $15.32 §2.78 $58,144
(Covered Bridge) 2,729 0.01% 2,729 6,324,793 5,918,779 0.00% 6,324,793 5,018,779 $32,448 $58,144
m—i
Com. 518" X 347 24 24 681,840 681,840 681,840 __ 681840 $8.55 $1.85 _ $1468 $15.32 $332 %2632
24 0.01% 24 681,840 681,840 0.00% 681,840 681,840 $1,466 $2.632
Tolal 2,753 0.01% 2,753 7,006,633 6,600,619 0.00% 7,006,633 6,600,619 $33.914 380,776
I NSAS\1995\RATECASEUNTERIMISCHEDULE\E13_SCN5 XLS ‘_’\ 012795
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PROJECTED SCHEDULE YEAR WASTEWATER REVENUE CALGULATION - 1995 INTERIM ALT. 1

1995 Interim Alt. 1; Present Capped Stand Alone Rates (@ $52 W & $65 WW) with Stand Alone Increase

Company: SSU/ FPSC Jurisdiction

Dockel No.: 950495-WS
Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/95
Water [ ] Waslewaler (x]

Interim [x) Final[}

Historical [x] Projected [x]

FPSC Uniform (x] FPSC Non-uniform {x] County Regulated { |

Explanalion: If a projected tesl ysar is used, provide a schedule of historical and projected bills and consumption by ciassification.

Includa a calculation of aach projection faclor on a separale schedule, if necessary. List other classes or meler sizes as applicable.

FPSC
Schedule: E-13

Page 5012

Preparer: Bencinl
Supporting Schedules:
E1-1, Projection Factor Tab

Line

185
188
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
599
200
201
202
203
204
205
208
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
21§
216
217
218
219
220
21
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
220
230
231
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CONSUMPTION SCHEDULE YEAR REVENUES
NUMBER OF BILLS Historical 1994 Projecied Interim 1995 Present Capped Sia. Alone Rales Interlm Rates (Stand Alone Inc.)
Plant Mater  Historical  Projection  Projected Total Capped Projactlon Total Capped BFC  Gallonage BFC  Gallonage
Name Class Size 1994 Factor 1995 Usage Cap Usage Factor Usage Cap Usage Rates Rales Revenua Rates Rates Revenua
Marco Shores Res. 5/8" X 34" 2,902 2,969 6,547,358 6,000 6,041,688 6,828,894 6,000 6,301,481 §12.85 $7.39 $84.720 $16.14 $9.28 $106,398
2,902 2.32% 2,969 6,547,358 6,041,688 4.30% 6,828,894 6,301,481 $84,720 $106,398
Multi-Fam, 2 84 86 5,132,900 5,132,900 5,353,615 5353615  $102.80 38.87 $56,328 $120.13 $11.14 $70,744
84 2.32% B& 5,132,800 5,132,900 4.30% 5,353,615 5,353,615 $56,328 $70,744
Com. 518" X 314" 36 37 148,130 148,130 154,500 154,500 §12.85 $8.87 $1,845 $16.14 $11.14 32,318
™ 2 2 106,120 106,120 110,683 110,683 $32.13 $8.87 31,048 $40.36 $11.14 $1.314
112" 12 12 513,850 513,850 535,846 535,946 $64.25 $8.87 $5,526 $80.70 $11.14 $6,938
50 2.32% 51 768,100 768,100 4.30% 801,128 801,128 $8.416 $10.570
Total 3,036 232% 3,108 12,448,358 11,942,688 4.30% 12,683,637 12,456,224 $149,464 $187,712
Marion Oaks Res. 5/8" X 314" 15,691 15,819 63,333,194 6,000 49,692,447 65,328,190 6,000 51,257,759 $1279 $8.28 $626,739 $13.82 §8.95 36771376
1" 165 167 669,946 6,000 528,346 691,049 6,000 544,989 $12.79 38.28 $6.643 $13.82 §8.95 §7,1868
15,756 1.46% 15,986 84,003,140 50,220,793 3.15% 66,019,230 51,802,748 $633,388 $684.562
Com, 58" X 34" 144 146 £35,090 535,080 551,945 551,845 $12.79 $9.94 $7,353 $13.82 $10.74 $7.046
12 36 37 656,390 856,390 677,066 677,068 $63.95 $9.94 $9,006 $69.12 $10.74 §9.828
2" 38 37 1,453,639 1,453,639 1,499,429 1,499,429  $102.32 $9.94 $18,690  $11060 $10.74 $20,196
3 12 12 2,818,100 2,818,100 2,806,870 2906870  $204.84 $9.94 $31,350  $221.20 $10.74 $33,874
228 1.46% 23 5,463,219 5,463,219 3.15% 5,635,310 5,635,310 ’ $66,489 $71,845
Tolal 15,984 1.46% 16,217 69,468,359 55,684,012 3.15% 71,654 548 57,438,058 $699,877 $756,407
Meredith Manor Res. 5187 X 344" 293 297 3,103,330 6,000 1,432,080 3,253,531 6,000 1,501,393 $12.84 $4.84 $11,080 $11.22 $4.23 $9,883
1" 12 12 75,010 6,000 67,380 78,640 6,000 68,740 §12.84 $4.84 $487 s1.22 $4.23 $428
305 1.30% 309 3,178,340 1,499,460 4.84% 3,332,172 1,570,133 $11,567 $10.109
Com. 1" 36 36 877,690 877,690 820,170 920,170 $32.10 $5.81 36,502 $28.06 $5.08 35684
36 1.30% 36 877,690 877,690 4.84% 920,170 920,170 $6,502 $5,684
Total 341 1.30% 345 4,056.030 2,377,150 4.84% 4,252,342 2,490,303 $18,069 $15,793
Morningview Res 6/87 X 34" 334 336 2,792,325 6,000 1,536,852 2,797,630 8,000 1,538,772 $25.41 $7.48 §20,055 $30.10 $6.86 $23,758
" B84 85 883,810 6,000 483,120 885489 6,000 484,038 $25.41 §7.48 $5.781 $30.10 $8.88 $6,848
418 0.65% 421 3.676.135 2,019,972 0.18% 3,883,120 2,023 810 $25.838 $30,604
T 3 e e o e g
Res. Sew. Only 518" X 347 14 14 0 0 ] 0 $61.03 §0.00 $854 $72.30 $0.00 $1,012
14 0.65% 14 0 0 NIA 0 [] $854 . $1,012
Total 432 0.65% 435 3,676,135 2,019,972 0.19% 3,683,120 2,023,810 $26,690 $31.616
——cae e A e o st ————
Palm Pert Res. 5/8" X 34" 1,182 1,234 5,097,604 6,000 4392414 5415493 6,000 4,666,061 $13.28 $539 $41,538 $32.46 $13.18 $101,555
Tolal 1,192 3.54% 1234 5,007,694 4,392,414 6.23% 5,415,493 4,666,061 $41,538 $101,555
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PROJECTED SCHEDULE YEAR WASTEWATER REVENUE CALCULATION - 1995 INTERIM ALT. 1
1995 Interim AIL 1: Present Capped Stand Alone Rates (@ $52 W & $65 WW) with Stand Alone Increase

Company: $SU / FPSC Jurisdiction FPSC

Dockel No.: 850495-W5 Schedule: E-13

Scheduls Year Ended: 12/31/85 Paga 6 of 12

Waler (] Wastawaer [ Preparer. Bencinl

Intarim [x] Final [] Supportling Schedules:
Historical [x] Projected (x] ® E1-1, Projection Factor Tab

FPSC Uniform [x) FPSC Non-uniform (x] County Regulated [ ]

Explanalion: If a projected test year is used, provide a schedule of historical and projected bills and consumplion by classificalion.
Include a calculalion of each projection faclor on a separale schedule, If necessary. List other classes or meler sizes as applicable.

" 0] ) “ 0] ] m [0} [0} (19) [ (1) 113 (14) 118 (19) 1) (1) i)
CONSUMPTION SCHEDULE YEAR REVENUES
NUMBER OF BILLS Historical 1894 Projected Interim 1995 Present Capped Sta. Alone Rates Interim Rates (Stand Alone Inc.)
Line Plant Meter Historical ~ Projection  Projected Tolal Capped Projaction Total Capped BFC Gallonage BFC Gallonage
Na. Name Class Size 1994 Factor 1995 Usage Cap Usage Faclor © Usage Cap Usage Rates Rates Revenue Rates Rates Revenue
232 Pelm Terrace Res. 58" X 34" 12,330 12,368 50,396,091 6,000 39,383,058 50,396,091 6,000 39,383,058 $11.80 $357 3287777 31434 $4.30 $348,704
233 12,330 0.31% 12,368 50,396,091 39,383,058 0.00% 50,396,001 39,383,058 $287.777 $346,704
234
235 Com. 5/8" X 4™ 8 8 40,640 40,640 40,640 40,640 $11.90 $4.28 $269 $14.34 35.18 $325
23 8 0.31% 8 40,640 40,640 0.00% 40,640 40,640 $269 $325
237
238 Total 12,338 031% 12,376 50,438,731 39,423,698 0.00% 50,438,731 39,423,688 $288,046 $347,029
239
240  Palm Park Res. 5/8° X 3/4° 300 302 1,282,200 6,000 088,430 1,364,232 6,000 1,087,010 $18.88 $8.38 $14,644 $18.53 $8.23 $14.377
241 300 0.78% 302 1,282,200 §88,430 7.95% 1,384,232 1,067,010 $14,844 $14,377
242
243 Com. 5/8" X 347 36 6 459,170 458,170 485,674 495,674 $1888  $10.06 56,668 $18.53 $9.87 $5,559
244 112 12 12 1,191,320 1,191,320 1,286,030 1,286,030 $94.40  $10.06 $14,070 $92.66 $6.87 $13,805
245 48 0.78% 48 1.650,490 1,650,490 7.95% 1,781,704 1,781,704 $19,738 $19,364
246
247 Total 348 0.78% 351 2,932,780 2,638,920 7.95% 3,165,938 2,648,714 $34,380 $33,741
248
249 Poinl O' Woods Res. 58" X 3/4° 1,498 1,548 4,823,310 6,000 4,488,100 5,260,911 6,000 4,805,133 $18.44 $7.56 364,872 $16.60 $8.04 $68,874
250 1,498 3.33% 1,548 4,923 310 4,489,100 7.04% 5,269,511 4,805,133 $64,872 $68,074
251
252 Muld-Fam, 58" X 3/4” 133 137 412,060 412,060 441,069 441,069 $18.44 $9.07 $6,526 §19.60 $9.64 36,937
253 133 3.33% 137 412,080 412,060 7.04% 441,089 441,068 ., $8,526 $8,937
254
255 Com. 578" X 3/47 24 25 246,470 246 470 263,821 263,821 $16.44 $9.07 $2,654 $19.60 $9.64 $3,033
258 24 3.33% 25 246,470 246,470 T.04% 263,821 253,821 $2,854 $3,033
257
258 Total 1,655 3.3%% 1,710 5,581,840 5,147 830 T7.04% 5,074,802 5,510,023 $74.252 $78.944
— —
25¢
260  Sall Springs Res. 5/8" X 3/4° 1,198 1,208 2,279,374 6,000 2,126,404 2,339,549 8,000 2,182,541 $12.97 $5.08 $26,680 $11.91 $464 $24,514
261 1,198 0.83% 1.208 2,279,374 2,126,404 264% 2,339,549 2,182,541 $26,650 $24.514
— — —
262
263 Com. 5/8" X 34" 115 116 729,640 720,640 748,802 748,802 $12.97 36.06 $6,043 $11.81 $5.57 $5,553
264 2 24 24 3,802,200 3,802,200 3,802,578 3,902,578 $103.78 $6.08 $26,140 $85.30 $5.57 $24.024
265 4 12 12 6,307,500 6,307,500 8,474,018 8,474,018  $324.25 $6.06 $43,124 $207.82 $5.57 $39.634
266 151 0.83% 152 10,839,340 10,839,340 264% 11,125,409 11,125,499 $75,307 360,211
267
268 Total 1,349 0.83% 1,360 13,118,714 : 12,965,744 264% 13,465,048 13,308,040 $101,997 $93,725
269
270 Silver Lake Oaks Reas. 5/8" X 3/4” 312 318 1,797,250 6,000 1,132,820 1,803,583 6,000 1,193,539 $21.89 ja.08 $16,637 $3279 $12.05 324,809
n s
2n Total 312 1.77% 318 1,797,250 1,132,820 5.36% 1,693,583 1,193,539 $16,637 $24,809
273
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PROJECTED SCHEDULE YEAR WASTEWATER REVENUE CALCULATION - 1995 INTERIM ALT. 1

1995 Interim Alt. 1: Present Capped Stand Alone Rates (@ $52 W & $65 WW) with Stand Alone Increase

Company: SSU / FPSC Jurisdiction
Dockel No.: 850495-WS

Schedule Year Ended 12/31/95

Water [ ] Waslewaler [x]
Interim fx] Final[]

Historical [x] Projected [x]

FPSC Uniform [x] FPSC Nen-uniform [x] County Regulated [ ]

Explanalion: If a projected tesl year is used, provide a schedule of historical and projected bills and consumplion by classification.

Include a calculalion of each projection factor on a

FPSC
Schedule: E-13

Paga 7 of 12

Prepater. Bencini
Supporting Schedules:
E1-1, Projection Factor Tab

e schadule, if necessary. Listother classes or meler sizes as

Line
No.

274
275
276
277
218
279
280
281
282
283
284
285
286
287
288
289
290
291
292
293
294
295
296
297
298
299
300
301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308
309
310
n
312
313
314
315
316
37
318

mn 2 [&)] “ (&) 15) m m (] (o) n " ) (14 LU} 11 " (3U] 1
CONSUMPTION SCHEDULE YEAR REVENUES
NUMBER OF BILLS Historical 1994 Projected Interim 1995 Present Capped Sta. Alons Rates Interim Rates (Stand Alons Inc.)
Plant Meter Historical ~ Projection  Projected Total Capped Projection Total Capped BFC  Gallonage BFC Gallonage
Name Class Size 1994 Factor 1995 Usage Cap Usage Factor Usage Cap Usage Rates Rates Ravenue Rates Rates Revenue

South Forty Com. 5/8" X 314" 347 arz 2,204,669 2,204,669 2,307,186 2,307,188 $19.91 $783 $25472 $25.55 $1005 $32.692
1102° 24 26 1,377,877 1,377,877 1,441,948 1,441,948 $99.55 $7.83 $13.878 $127.73 $10.05 $17,813

r 12 13 18,389 18,389 19,244 19.244  $159.28 $7.83 $2,222 $204.37 $10.05 $2,850

¥ 12 13 4412334 4,412,334 4,617,508 4,617,508 $318.56 $7.83 $40,296 $408.74 $1005 $51,720

395 T11% 42_3 8,013,269 8,013,269 465% 8,385,886 8,385,886 $81,868 $105,075

Total 385 T11% 423 8,013,289 8,013,269 4.65% 8.385,886 8,385,888 $81,868 $105,075

Sugar Mili Res. 518" X 314" 7,233 7,345 23,437,588 6,000 21,427,634 23,753,995 6,000 21,716,907 $14.08 $3.80 $185.942 $17.38 $469 $229,508
34" 10 10 42,020 6,000 42,020 42,587 6,000 42,587 $14.08 $3.80 $303 $1738 $469 $374

7.243 1.55% 7,355 23,479,608 21,469,654 1.35% 23,796,583 21,759.494 $186.245 $229.882

Res. Sew. Only  5/8" X 3/4" 12 12 0 0 0 0 $25.27 $0.00 $303 $31.20 3000 $374

12 1.55% 12 [] 0 N/A 1] 2] $303 $374

Com 5/8" X 314" 72 73 348,670 348,670 353,377 353,377 $14.08 $4.56 $2639 $1738 $563 $3.259

1" 24 24 196,600 196,600 199,254 199,254 $35.20 $4.56 $1.754 34345 $563 $2,165

e 24 24 933,909 933.909 948,517 946,517  $11264 $4.56 $7,019 $139.05 $563 $8,666

120 1.55% 122 1,479,179 1,478,179 1.35% 1,499,148 1,499,148 $11,412 $14,090

Total 7,375 1.55% 7,489 24,958,787 22,948,833 1.35% 25,295,731 23,258,642 $197,960 $244,346

Sugarmill Woods Res. 5/87 X 314 5,084 5,485 33307313 6000 19,853,283 35,059,278 6,000 20,897,566 3800 $2.19 $89,646 $787 $2.15 $88,097
34" 895 966 7.731.840 6000 4,006,422 B,138640 6,000 4,217,160 $8.00 $219 $16,964 $7.687 $2.15 §16,669

" 18916 21.485 266,263,533 6,000 96,802,399 280,268,995 6,000 101,894,205 $8.00 3219 $395,028 $7.687 $2.15 $388,160

1z 38 42 951,870 6,000 197,690 1001938 6,000 208,088 $8.00 $2.19 $792 $7.87 $2.15 $778

25,934 7.88% 27,978 308,254,656 120,659,794 526% 324,468,851 127,217,019 $502,430 $493 704

Com 5/8" X 3/4* 53 57 594,620 594,620 625,897 625887 $8.00 $263 $2,102 $7.87 $2.59 $2,070

e 60 B85 454,770 454,770 478,691 478,691 $12.00 $283 $2,039 $11.80 $259 $2.007

b 83 90 2,297,790 2,297,790 2,418,654 2,418,654 $2000 3283 $8,161 $19.67 $2.59 36,034

112 116 125 5,792,140 5,792,140 6,096,807 6,096,807 $40.00 $263 $21,035 $39.34 $259 $20,709

ra 16 17 1.064,000 1,064,000 1,118,966 1,119,968 $64.00 $263 $4,034 $62.94 $2.59 $3.971

3 12 13 187,700 187,700 167,573 197,573  $128.00 $263 $2,184 $12588 $2.59 $2,148

340 7.88% 367 10,391,020 10,391,020 § 28% 10,937,588 10,937,588 $39,555 $38.939
Emg. Temp. Sve.  5/8" X 3/4" 0 Q 0 0 0 0 $8.00 $263 $0 $7.87 $2.59 30
0 NfA [1] 1] ] NiA . 0 0 $0 $0

Tolal 26274 788% 28,344 318.645676 131,250,814 526% _ 335406439 138,154,607 $541,985 8532643

Sunny Hills Res. 5/8™ X 314" 2,051 2,081 9222332 6,000 7.377.252 9,305,333 6,000 7,443,647 $19.69 $8.41 $103,182 $21.29 $9.09 $111,542
T 24 24 213,690 6,000 116,170 215613 6,000 117,068 $19.69 $8.41 $1.458 $21.29 $9.09 $1.575

2075 0.49% 2,085 9,436,022 7493 422 090% 9,520,946 7,560,715 $104,640 $113,117

Tt — e — et D e e S e 3 T ———
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PROJECTED SCHEDULE YEAR WASTEWATER REVENUE CALCULATION - 1995 INTERIM ALT. 1
1995 Interim Alt. 1: Present Capped Stand Alone Rates (@ $52 W & $65 WW) with Stand Alone Increase

Company: SSU / FPSC Jurisdiction FPSC

Dockel No.: 850495-WS Schedule: E-13
Schadule Year Ended 12/31/95 Page 8 of 12

Waler [|] Waslewaler [x] Preparer: Bencini
Interim [x] Final [} Supporting Schedules:

Hislorical [x] Projected {x}
FPSC Uniform [x] FPSC Non-uniform [x] County Regulated [ }

E1-1, Projection Faclor Tab

Explanation: If a projacted teslyear is used, provide a schedule of hislorical and projectad bills and consumption by classification.
Include a calculation of each projection factor on a separate schedula, il ssary. List other classes or mater sizes as appli i
i} @ m (U] 5 [} m m L] (19) ny 1z 113 {44 (801

(19} (n (m L]

815
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CONSUMPTION SCHEDULE YEAR REVENUES

NUMBER OF BILLS Historical 1384 Projected Interim 1995 Prasent Capped Sta. Alone Rates Interim Rates (Stand Alone Inc.)
Line Plant Meter Historical  Projection  Projected Total Capped Projsction Total Capped BFC Gallonage BFC Gallonage
No. Name Class Size 1994 Factor 1995 Usage Cap Usage Factor Usage Cap Usage Rates Rates Ravenus Rates Rates Revenue
e Com. 518" X 34" 55 55 75,840 75,940 76,623 76,623 $19.69 $10.09 $1,858 $21.29 $1091 $2,007
320 55 0.49% 55 75,940 75,940 090% 76,623 76,623 1,856 $2,007
k73]
32z Total 2,130 0.49% 2,140 9,511,062 7,569,362 0.90% 9,597,570 7,637,339 $106,496 $115,124
323
324 Sunshine Parkway Com. 5/8" X 314" 43 47 1,722,731 1,722,731 1,722,731 1,722,731 $15.59 $3.92 $7,488 32390 $6.01 311477
325 12 12 13 60,980 60,980 60,980 60,980 $77.85 $3.92 $1,252 $119.48 $6.01 $1,919
326 2" 12 13 343,800 343,800 343,800 343,800 §$12472 3392 $2,969 $191.17 $6.01 $4,551
kril ¥ 38 41 19,511,920 19,511,920 19.511.820 19,511,820  $249.44 $3.92 $88,714 $382.34 $6.01 $132,843
328 105 861% 114 21,639,431 21,639,431 0.00% 21,639,431 21,639,431 398,421 $150,800
329
330 Tolal 105 B61% 114 21,639,431 21,639,431 0.00% 21,639.431 21,639,431 $98,421 $150,890
331
332 University Shores Res 5/8" X 314 37,292 39,992 287,483,380 8.000 175,219,417 307,060,998 6,000 187,151,859 $12.42 3307 $1,071.257 $198.53 $483 $1,684,987
333 " 13 14 18,080 6.000 13,170 19,322 6,000 14,087 $12.42 $3.07 3217 $19.53 $4.63 $341
334 b in 45 48 589,150 6,000 225,640 629,271 6,000 241,006 $12.42 $307 $1,338 $19.53 $483 $2,101
335 37,350 7.24% 40,054 288,090,620 175,458,227 6.81% 307,709,591 187,406,932 $1,072,810 $1,687 429
336 -
337 . Res. Sew.Only 58" X 314" 12 13 Q 0 1) Q $2897 $0.00 $354 $42.42 $0.00 $551
338 12 7.24% 13 0 0 N/A 0 0 3351 $551
339
340 Com 518" X 3/4” 102 109 2,009,880 2,009,880 2,146,753 2,146,753 $12.42 $368 $9,254 $19.53 $5.79 $14,559
1 kL 250 268 2,733,456 2,733,456 2,919,604 2,919.604 $18.83 $368 $15,737 $29.30 $5.79 $24,757
342 1" 25 27 1,089,580 1,089,590 1,163,791 1,163,791 $31.05 $3.68 $5121 $48.84 $579 $8,057
343 1 12 13 55,500 55500 59,280 59,280 $62.10 8388 $1,025 $97.67 $5.79 $1813
344 2 26 28 21,309,300 21,309,300 22,760,463 22,760,463 $99.38 3368 386,541 $156.27 $579 $136,159
345 8 24 6 8,548,400 8,548,400 9,130,546 9,130,548  $99360 3388 $59.434  51,562.73 3579 $93.497
346 10" 10 i1 21,703,500 21,703,500 23,181,508 23,181,508 $142830 $368 $101,019 $2,246.43 $579 $158,932
347 449 7.24% 482 57,449,626 57,449 626 681% 61,361,946 61,361,846 $278,131 $437.574
348
349 Pub. Auth. 12 12 12 348,300 348,300 372,019 372,019 $62.10 $3.68 $2,114 $97.67 $5.19 $3,326
350 12 0.00% 12 348,300 348,300 681% 372,019 372,018 $2,114 $3,326
351
352 Spe. Cont, 58" X 34" 36 39 23,318,380 23,319,380 24,907,430 24,907 430 $12.42 3368 $92,143 $19.53 $5.79 $144 976
353 1 36 39 3415120 3415120 3,647,690 3,647.690 $31.05 j3s68 $14,634 $48.84 $579 $23,025
354 112" 24 26 2,484,900 2,484,900 2,654,122 2,654,122 $62.10 $368 $11,382 $97.67 $5.79 $17,906
355 ra 36 39 7,837,000 7,837,000 8,370,700 8,370,700 $99.36 $368 $34,679 $156.27 3579 $54.561
356 132 7.24% 142 37,056,400 37,056,400 6.81% 39,579,941 39,579,941 $152,838 $240,468
357
358 Tolal 37,955 7.24% 40,702 382,944 946 270.312,553 681% 409,023 497 288,720,838 31,506,244 $2.369.348
359 —— " i e e
360 Venelian Village Res. 5/8" X 3/4” 1,022 1,039 5593486 6,000 4,372,186 5,603,554 6000 4,380,056 $17.68 $9.07 $58,304 $13.16 $667 $42,888
361 1,022 1.62% 1,039 5,593,486 4,372,186 0.18% 5,603,554 4,380,056 $58,304 342,888
362
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PROJECTED SCHEDULE YEAR WASTEWATER REVENUE CALCULATION - 1995 INTERIM ALT. 1
1995 Interim Alt. 1: Present Capped Stand Alone Rates (@ $52 W & $65 WW) with Stand Alone Increase

Company: SSU / FPSC Jurisdiction FPSC

Docket No.. 950495-WS Schedule: E-13

Schedule Year Ended. 12/31/35 Page 9 of 12

Water [ | Wastewatar (x] Preparer: Bencinl

Interim [x] Final [] Supporting Schedules:
Historical [x) Projected [x) E1-1, Projection Factor Tab

FPSC Uniform [x} FPSC Non-uniform [x] County Regulated | ]

Explanation. if & projected fest year is used, provide a schedule of historical and projected bills and consumplion by classification

Include a calculation of each projection factor on & separate scheduls, if necessary. List other classes or melsr sizes as applicable.
m ) ™ W O] 0] m m 0] (10) ) (12) (1) () (15) m (n i) (1)
CONSUMPTION SCHEDULE YEAR REVENUES
NUMBER OF BILLS Historical 1984 Projected Interim 1985 Prasant Capped Sta. Alone Rates Interim Rates (Stand Alons [inc.)

Line Plant Meter Historical  Projection  Projected Total Capped Projection Total Capped BFC  Gallonage BFC Gallonage
No. Name Class Size 1994 Factor 1995 Usage Cap Usage Factor Usage Cap Usage Rates Rates Revenus Rates Rates Revanue
363 Res. Sew. Only  5/8" X 314" 12 12 0 [} 0 0 $58.39 $0.00 3701 $4297 $0.00 3518
364 12 162% 12 0 0 N/A 0 0 $701 $518
385
366 Total 1,034 162% 1,054 5.503 486 4,372,186 0.18% 5,603,554 4,380,056 $59,005 . $43.404
367
368  Woodmere Res. 5/8°" X 34" 12,546 12,867 130,853,953 6,000 64,228,776 130653953 6,000 64,228,776 $12.04 $3.77 $397,081 $15.99 $5.01 $527,529
369 T 630 648 7605730 6,000 3,073,210 7695730 6,000 3,073,210 $12.04 $3.77 $19,384 $1599 $5.01 $25.727
370 " 47 48 2,087.040 6,000 252,850 ___ 2087040 6000 252,850 $12.04 $377 __ $1531 $1590 $501 _ $2035
n 13,223 2.56% 13562 140,438,723 67,554,836 000% _ 140436723 67,554 838 $417,856 o $955,281
72 el L SEASLea e
373 Multi-Fam. 11 180 185 9,832,200 9,832,290 9,832,290 9,832,200 $60.20 $4.52 $55,579 $79.95 $6.00 $73,785
374 8" 12 12 10,570,870 10,570,870 10,570,870 10,570,870  $602.00 $4.52 $55004 879946 $6.00 $73018
375 192 2.56% 197 20,403,160 20,403,160 0.00% 20,403,160 20,403,180 §110,583 _ﬂgﬂ
3re
377 Com. 5/8” X 314" 12 12 874,330 874,330 874,330 874,330 $12.04 $4.52 $4,096 $15.99 $6.00 §5438
are 1 20 21 941,340 941,340 941,340 941,340 $30.10 $4.52 $4,887 $39.97 $6.00 $6,487
379 & 12 12 13,458,620 13,456,620 13,458,620 13,456,620  $602.00 $4.52 $68,048 379946 $6.00 $90,334
380 44 256% 45 15,272,200 15,272,290 000% 15,272,290 15,272,290 $77.031 $102,259
as1 — ——— ————— et ———— o AL
382 Total 13,459 2.56% 13,804 176,112,173 103,230,286 0.00% 176412173 103,230,286 $605,570 $804,354
283
384  Zephyr Shores Res. 5/8" X 3/4" 5.722 5,722 10,416,101 6,000 9,734,321 10,416,101 6,000 9,734,321 $10.13 $2.51 $82,397 $20.21 $5.01 $164,411
385 5,722 0.00% 5,722 10,416,101 9,734,321 0.00% 10,416,101 9,734,321 $82,397 $184,411
55 eIl ——
as? Com 518" X 314" 24 24 141,420 141,420 141,420 141,420 $10.13 $3.01 $669 $20.21 3800 $1,334
388 112 1 1" 193,000 193,000 183,000 183,000 $50.65 $3.01 $1,138  $101.05 $6.00 $2,270
389 - o 24 24 505,900 505,800 505,900 505900  $6104  $3.01 $3,468  $161.67 $600 _ $6015
380 59 0.00% 59 840,320 840,320 0.00% 840,320 840,320 $5,275 $10,518
391
392 Total 5,781 0.00% 5,781 11,256,421 10,574,641 0.00% 11,256,421 10,574,641 387,672 $174,930

———e e —— s e s e Eem——
393
394
395 Sub. FPSC Juris. Uni. Plants 271,363 4.14% 282,594  2,433,215,089 1,554,704,009 434% 2538869041 1,619,081,645 $10,665,914 $14,029.147
396
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PROJECTED SCHEDULE YEAR WASTEWATER REVENUE CALCULATION - 1995 INTERIM ALT. 1
1995 Interim Alt. 1: Present Capped Stand Alone Rates (@ $52 W & $65 WW) with Stand Alone Increase

Company: SSU/ FPSC Jurisdiction

Oocket No: 950495-WS
Schedule Year Ended 12/31/95
Water ) Wastewaler [x|

Interim [x] Final[]

Historical [x] Projected [x]

FPSC Uniform [x] FPSC Non-uniform {x) County Regulated |

Explanation: If a projected lest year is used, provide a schedule of historical and projected bills and consumption by classification
Include a calculation of sach projaction faclor on a separate scheduls, if necessary. List ather classes or meter sizes as applicable.

FPSC

Schedule: E-13

Page 10 of 12

Preparer: Bencini
Supporting Schedules:
E1-1. Projection Factor Tab

Line
No.

308
399
400
401
402
403
404
405
406
407
408
409
410
411
412
413
a4
415
416
497
418
419
420
421
422
423
424
425
426
427
428
429
430
431
432
433
434
435
436
437
438
439
440
441

(L] [E] @ ) L] ) @ ® m (10) ) (1 13 (4 (15) 19 i (1] o9
CONSUMPTION SCHEDULE YEAR REVENUES
NUMBER OF BILLS Historical 1984 Projected Interim 1995 Present Capped Sta. Alone Rates Interim Rates (Stand Alone Inc.}
Plant Meter Historical  Projection  Projected Total Capped Projection Total Capped BFC Gallonage BFC Gallonage
Name Class Size 1994 Factor 1995 Usage Cap Usage Factor Usage Cap Usage Rates Rates Revenus Rates Rates Ravenue
397 FPSC Juris, Non-Uniform Pilants 1/
Deap Creek Ras §/8™ X 314" 34,333 35,765 179,725,089 10,000 166,181,756 183,463,371 10,000 169,638,337 §19.40 $387 $1,387,305 $20.10 $4.13 $1.422,701
1" 573 597 3,293,080 10,000 2,861,880 3,361,576 10,000 2,921,407 $19.40 3397 $23,180 $20.19 $4.13 $24,118
34,906 417% 36,362 183,018,169 169,043,636 2.08% 186,824,947 172,559,744 $1,390,485 $1,446819
Multi-Fam 5/8” X 34" 9 g 37,570 37,570 38,351 38,351 $19.40 $4.75 $357 32019 $4.94 $3n1
1" 255 266 3,185,390 3,165,390 3,231,230 3,231,230 $48.52 475 $28,254 $50.49 $484 $28,392
112 313 326 6,981,180 6,981,180 7.126,389 7,126,388 $97.02 $4.75 $65,479 $100.96 $494 $68,117
2" 168 175 12,816,090 12,618,090 12,880,548 12,880,548  $155.25 $4.75 $88,352 $16155 $4.94 $91,901
&" 12 13 8,397,180 8,387,190 8,571,852 8,571,852  $970.31 $4.75 353,330  $1,009.70 3494 $55,471
757 4.17% 789 31,199,420 31,198,420 2.08% 31,848,368 31,848,388 $235,772 $245252
Com. 578" X 314" 212 221 529,870 529,870 540,891 540,891 $19.40 $4.75 $6,856 $20.19 $4.94 $7,134
1 62 65 1,241,940 1,241,940 1,267,772 1,267.772 $48.52 $4.75 $9.178 $50.49 $4.94 $9,545
112" 38 40 1,384,840 1.364,840 1,393,331 1,383,331 $97.02 $4.75 $10499  $100.96 $4.94 $10921
r 12 13 269.100 269,100 274,687 274897  $156.25 $4.75 $3,323 $161.55 $4.64 $3,457
3 12 13 2,759,850 2,759,950 2,817,357 2,817,357  $310.50 $4.75 $17.410  $323.11 $4.54 $18,118
8" 24 25 4,418,810 4,418,810 4,510,721 4,510,721 $970.31 $475 $456884  $1,009.70 $4.04 347,528
o 12 13 2,899,100 2,899,100 2,959,401 2959401  $970.31 $4.75 $26,871_  $1,000.70 $4.94 $27,745
372 4.17% 388 13,483,710 13,483,710 208% 13,764,171 13,764,171 $110,628 3124 448
Total 36,035 417% 37,538 _27,701.299 213,726,766 208%  232,437.486 218.172,253 $1,745,885 $1,816.517
Enterprise Res. 5/8° X 314" 1,438 1,482 9,371,659 10,000 8,416,058 9.846,802 10,000 6,842,752 $13.14 $3.01 346,048 $15.14 $3.48 $53210
1 85 o8 852,670 10,000 590,550 885,760 10,000 620,491 $13.11 $am $3,153 $15.14 $3.48 $3.643
1,533 3.07% 1,580 10,024,329 9,006,608 507% 10,532,562 9,463 243 $49,199 $58,853
s s e P ey e U
Total 1,533 3.01% 1,580 10,024,329 9,006,608 5.07% 10,532,562 9,483,243 $49,198 $56.853
i — SRS AR P e o [
Lehigh Res. 518" X 3/4° 78,238 80,468 244711785 6,000 213,959,388 250,070,983 6,000 218,645,009 $15.45 $3.88 $2,087,201 $18.30 $4.57 $2471,772
1 10 10 137,600 6,000 54,730 140613 8,000 55,020 $15.45 $3.86 $371 $18.30 $4.57 $430
78,248 2.85% 80,478 244,849,395 214,014,118 2.19% 250,211,597 218,701,027 $2,087,572 $2,472.211
e ——— P e e
Res. Sew, Only  5/87 X 3/4* 69 KAl 0 1] 0 0 $27.81 $0.00 $1,975 $32.94 $0.00 $2,339
69 2.85% 71 0 ] N/A 0 [1] $1,975 $2,339
Com 5/8" X 314" 2,082 2121 7,386,587 7,368,587 7,527.915 1,527,815 31545 3462 367,623 $18.30 $5.48 $80,067
1 477 491 8,514,239 8,514,239 8,700,701 8,700,701 $38.64 $4.63 $59,256 $45.77 $5.48 $70,153
112" 246 283 6,407,847 6,407,847 6,548,179 6,548,179 37727 $463 $49.867 $91.52 $548 $59,039
2" 285 29 17,371,148 17,371,148 17,751,576 17,751,576  $12363 $4.63 $118,414 $146.43 $5.48 $140,183
3 65 87 15,627,690 15,627,690 15,969,936 15,969,936  $247.27 $463 390,508 $292.87 $5.48 $107,137
4" 12 12 1,189,070 1,189,070 1,215,111 1215111 $386.35 3463 $10262 345759 $5.48 $12,150
6" 12 12 2,693,000 2,693,000 2,751,877 2751977  $77271 $483 $22,015 $915.20 $548 $26,063
3,159 285% 3,249 59,169,581 59,169,581 219% 60,465,395 60,465,395 $417 945 $494 792

INISAS\I995\RATECASEVMNTERIMISCHEDULE'E13_SCN5 XLS
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PROJECTED SCHEDULE YEAR WASTEWATER REVENUE CALCULATION - 1995 INTERIM ALT. 1
1995 Interim Alt. 1: Present Capped Stand Alone Rates (@ $52 W & $65 WW) with Stand Alone Increase

Company: SSU / FPSC Jurisdiction

Dockel No.: 950495-WS

Scheduls Year Ended. 12/31/85

Waler { ] Wastewaler [x]

Interim [x] Final []

Historical [x] Projected [x]

FPSC Uniferm [x] FPSC Non-uniform [x] County Regulated [ ]

Explanation: If a projected les! year is used, provide a schadule of historical and projected biils and consumption by classification
Include a calculation of each projection factor on a separale schedule, if necessary. Lisi other classes or meler sizes gs applicable.

FPSC
Schedule: E-13

Page 110112

Preparer. Bancini
Supporting Schedules:
E1-1, Projection Factor Tab

1] ) &) ] U] U] @ m (U] {19 () 02 (19 (14 (1L} 1) a7 (1 m
CONSUMPTION SCHEDULE YEAR REVENUES
NUMBER OF BILLS Historical 1994 Projected Interim 1995 Present Capped Sta. Alone Rates Interim Rates (Stand Alone Inc.)
Line Plant Meter Historical ~ Projection  Projected Total Capped Projection Total Capped BFC  Gallonage BFC  Gallonage
No. Name Class Size 1954 Factor 1985 Usage Cap Usage Factor Usage Cap Usage Rates Rates Revenue Rates Rates Revenue
442 Effiuent 518" X 34" 12 12 149,480,000 149,480,000 149,480,000 149,480,000 3000 $0.11 $16.443 3000 $0.13 $19,432
443 12 000% 12 149,480,000 149,480,000 0.00% 149,480,000 149,480,000 $16.443 $19,432
444 —
445 Total 81488 2.85% 83,810 453,498,976 422,663,699 147% 460,156,992 428 648,422 $2,523.935 $2,988,774
g5 i ——— ————
447 Marco Island Res. 5/8" X 314" 13,164 13,219 61,302,834 10,000 42,361,034 61,977,165 10,000 42,827,005 $11.10 $3.20 $283.777 $12.79 3369 $327,103
448 1™ 5747 5771 101,282,251 10,000 42,942,053 102,396,356 10,000 43,414 418 $11.10 $3.20 $202,984 $12.79 $369 $234,010
449 112" 24 24 295,940 10,000 140,360 299,195 10,000 141,804 $11.10 $320 $720 $12.79 $369 3831
450 18,935 0.42% 19,015 162,881,025 85,443 447 1.10% _ 164,672,716 86,383,325 $487 481 $561,944
451 e
452 Mult-Fam. 5/8" X 314" 12 12 168,570 168,570 170,424 170,424 $11.10 $3.85 $789 $12.79 $4.44 $910
453 1 24 24 1,375,070 1,375,070 1,390,196 1,390,196 $22.20 $385 $5,885 32558 44 $8,786
454 1127 194 185 12,592,730 12,592,730 12,731,250 12,731,250 $55.51 $3.85 $59.839 $63.96 $4.44 $68,999
455 F 602 605 48,399,160 48,399,160 48,931,551 48,931,551 $88.81 $385 $242,118 $102.33 $4.44 $279,166
456 3 208 257 57,080,380 57.080,380 57,708,264 57708264  $177.62 $3.85 $274,930 $204 .85 $4.44 $317,008
457 4" 324 325 137,663,205 137,663,205 139,177,500 139,177,500  $277.54 $385 $626,034 $319.78 $4.44 $721.877
458 'y 32 32 13,168,352 13,168,352 13,313,204 13,313,204  $555.08 $3.85 $69,019 $639.56 $4.44 $79.577
459 1,484 042% 1,490 270,447 467 270,447 467 1.10% 273422389 273,422,389 $1,278,812 $1,474,321
460
481 Com. - 58" X 314" 1,181 1,188 8,251,890 8,251,890 8,342,661 8,342,881 $11.10 $385 $45284 31279 $4.44 352210
462 1 57 760 11,652,740 11,652,740 11,780,920 11,780,920 $22.20 $3.85 $62,229 32558 $444 $71,748
463 (R Irs 320 3 12,056,850 12,056,850 12,189,475 12,189,475 $55.51 $3.85 $64,748 $63.96 $4.44 $74,652
464 i 144 145 32,936,040 32,936,040 33,268,336 33,298,338 $88.81 $3.85 $141,078 $102.33 $4.44 $162,683
465 r 12 12 3,727,100 o 3727100 3,768,098 3,768,098  $177.62 $385 $16,638 $204.65 $4.44 $19,168
466 4" 24 24 34,335,599 34,335,599 34713291 34713201 $277.54 $385 $140,307 $319.78 $4.44 $161,802
467 6" 24 24 68,388,420 68,388,420 69,140,693 69,140,693  $555.08 $385 $279,514 $639.56 $4.44 $322,334
468 2,462 0.42% 2,472 171,348,639 171,348,639 1.10% 173233474 173,233,474 749,796 3884615
469
470 Com. Sew. Only 17 12 12 1,148,120 1,148,120 1,148,120 1,148,120 $22.20 $3.85 $4,688 $25.58 $4.44 $5405
47 12 0.00% 12 1,148,120 1,148,120 0.00% 1,148,120 1,148,120 $4,686 $5,405
472
473 Effluent 112" 6 6 1,659,300 1,658,300 1,659,300 1,658,300 $0.00 $0.25 $415 $0.00 $0.29 $481
474 i 15 15 11,132,500 11,132,500 11,132 500 11,132,500 $0.00 $0.25 $2,783 $0.00 $0.29 $3.228
475 3 3 3 2,878,700 2,878,700 2,878,700 2,878,700 $0.00 3025 $720 $0.00 $0.29 $835
476 8" 12 12 72,965.000 72,965,000 72,965,000 72,965,000 $0.00 $0.25 $18,241 $0.00 $0.29 $21,160
477 10" 12 12 56.954,000 56,954,000 56,954 000 56,954,000 $0.00 $0.25 $14,239 $0.00 $0.29 $168.517
478 48 0.00% 48 145,589,500 145,589,500 0.00% 145,589,500 145,589,500 $36,398 $42,221
piea EE— — e
480 MF - Non-Meter. 3" 12 12 0 [ 0 0 $2,010.00 $0.00 $24,120  $2,31592 $0.00 $27,791
481 12 0.00% 12 0 ) NIA 0 0 $24,120 327,791
482
483 Bulk Sewer 1" Zz 2 17,700 17.700 17,700 17,700 $22,20 $3.85 $112 $25.58 $4.44 $130
484 Lh 84 B4 95,042,100 95,042,100 95,042,100 95,042,100  $277.54 $385 $380,225 $319.78 $4.44 $448,849
485 86 0.00% B8 95,059,800 85,059,800 0.00% 95,059,800 95,059,800 $389,337 3448979
486
487 Total 23,039 0.42% 23,135 846,474,551 769,016,973 079% 853,125,999 774,836,608 $2,970.430 $3,425.278
488
| VSASVI99S\RATECASEUNTERIMSCHEDULE\E13_SCN5 XLS 10/27/95
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PROJECTED SCHEDULE YEAR WASTEWATER REVENUE CALCULATION - 1995 INTERIM ALT. 1
1995 Interim Alt. 1: Present Capped Stand Alone Rates (@ $52 W & $65 WW) with Stand Alone Increase

Company: SSU / FPSC Jurisdiction FPSC

Docket No.: 950495-WS Schedule: E-13

Schedule Year Ended. 12/31/95 Page 12 of 12

Waler [ | Wastewaler [x] Preparer. Bencini

Intarim [x] Final [] Supporting Schedules:
Historical {x] Projected [x] E1-1, Projection Factor Tab

FPSC Uniform [x] FPSC Non-uniform [x] County Regulated [ ]

Expianation: If a projecled tesl year is used, provide a schedule of historical and projected bills and consumption by classification
Include a calculation of each projection faclor on a separale schedule, if necessary. List other classes or meler sizes as applicabl

L] @ (] “@ 15) (U] m m 1] {10} um 12) i) 19 11%) (1) un (LD} )
CONSUMPTION SCHEDULE YEAR REVENUES
NUMBER OF BILLS Historical 1994 Projected Interim 1995 Present Capped Sta. Alons Rates Interim Rates (Stand Alone Inc.)

Line Plant Meter Historical  Projection  Projected Total Capped Projection Total Capped BFC  Gallonage BFC  Gallonage
No. Name Class Size 1994 Factor 1995 Usage Cap Usage Factor Usage Cap Usage Ratss Rates Revenue Rates Raten Revenus
489 Spring Gardens 2/ Res. 5/8" X, 314" 1,470 1519 5921221 6000 4,286,800 6,096,489 6,000 4413889 $8.31 $248 $23,569 $8.32 $2.48 323,584
490 1,470 3.36% 1,519 5,921,221 4,286,800 2.96% 6,096,489 4,413,689 $23,569 $23,584
4091
492 Com. 508" X 3/4" 12 12 204,930 204,930 210,996 210,996 $8.31 $2.08 $729 $8.32 $2.98 $729
493 2" 24 25 622,500 822,500 640,926 640,926 $88 51 $298 $3,573 $66.61 $2.08 $3,575
494 36 3.36% 37 827,430 827,430 2.96% 851,922 851,822 $4,302 $4.304
495
496 Total 1,506 3.36% 1,557 6,748,651 5,114,230 2.96% 6,948,411 5,265,611 $27,871 $27,888
497
498  Tropical Isles Res. Sew. Only  5/8™ X 3/4" 2,629 2,992 0 0 0 a $1333 $0.00 $39,883 $36.68 3000 $109.747
499
500 Total 2,629 1382% 2,992 0 0 N/A a Q $39,883 $109,747
501
502  Valencia Terrace 3/ Ras 5/8" X 304™ 3,881 4,115 22479723 9725 15,643,346 23,145,123 9725 16,106,389 $8.49 $1.56 $60.062 $15.06 277 $106,587
503 3,981 3.36% 4,115 22,479,723 15,643,346 2.96% 23,145,123 16,106,389 $60,062 $106,587
504
505 Com, 5/8" X 3/4” 42 43 563,028 563,928 580,620 580,620 $6.49 $1.56 $.2n $15.06 $2.77 $2,258
506 1" 68 70 130,752 130,752 134,822 134,622 $21.22 $1.56 $1,695 $3764 3277 $3,008
507 AR 12 12 685,859 685,859 706,160 706.160 $42.49 3156 $1.612 $75.37 277 $2.860
508 Fa 12 12 138,010 138,010 142,095 142,085 $67 91 $1.56 $1,037 $12046 s217 $1,840
509 134 3.36% 139 1,518,549 1,518,549 2.96% 1,563,498 1,563,458 $5615 $9,964
510
511 Tolal 4,115 3.36% 4,253 23,098,272 17,161,835 296% 24,708,621 17,669,887 $65.677 $116,551
i3 P B e R e —
513 - . ——— .
514 Sub. FPSC Juris. Non-Uniform Plants 150,345 301% 154,865 1568,446,078 1,436,710,171 1.24% 1,587,910,071 1,454,054,054 $7,422,880 $8,541,606
515
516 Total FPSC Juris. Plants 421,708 3.74% 437,459 4,001,661,167 2,991,414,180 3.13% 4,126,779,113 3,073,135,699 $18,088,784 $22,570,753

— B

1/ These plants were not part of Docket #520199-WS; Lherefore na capped bill rates were designed for them,

2/ Spring Gardens was acquired in 1895. Presentrales ars the rales that were being charged upon acquisition.
Historical billing delerminants were supplied during acquisition.
The projection factors used are the overall avarage projection factors for all plants.

3/ Valencia Terrace was acquired in 1895. Preseni rafes are the rates thal were being charged upon acquisition.
Historical billing delerminants were supplied during acquisition.
The projection faclors used are tha overall average projection factors for all plants

NOTES:

Numbers may not tie to other schedulas due lo rounding.
Numbers may nol crossfool dus to the number of decimal places shown (projected bills and gallons contain decimal places that are nol shown)

| ISAS\1995\RATECASEVNTERIMSCHEDULE\E13_SCN5 XLS ;nizms
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2.8 BOX PLOTS: GRAPHIC DESCRIPTIONS BASED ON QUARTILES (OPTIONAL} A

Values that are beyond the inner fences receive special attention because they
are extreme values that represent relatively rare occurrences. In fact, for mound-
shaped distributions, fewer than 1% of the observations are expected to fall outside
the inner fences. Two of the 100 gasoline mileage measurements, 30.0 and 44.9,
fall beyond the inner fences, one on each end of the distribution. These mea-
surements are represented by asterisks (*).

The other pair of imaginary fences, the outer fences, are defined at 2 distance
3(IQR) from each end of the box. Measurements that fall beyond the outer fences
are represented by 0's and are very extreme measurements that require special
analysis. Less than one-hundredth of 1% (.01%, or .0001) of the measurements
from mound-shaped distributions are expected to fall beyond the outer fences.
Since no measurement in the gas mileage box plot (Figure 2.20) is represented
by a 0, we know that none of the measurements fall outside the outer fences.

Generally, any measurements that fall beyond the inner fences—and certainly
any that fall beyond the outer fences—are considered potential outliers. Qutliers
are extreme measurements that stand out from the rest of the sample and may
be faulty—incorrectly recorded observations, members of a differen: population
than the rest of the sample or, at the least, very unusual measurements from the
same population. For example, the two gasoline mileage measurements beyond
the inner fences may be considered outliers. When we analyze these measure-
ments, we find that they are correctly recorded. Perhaps they represent mileages
that correspond to exceptional models of the automobile being tested or to
unusual gasoline mixtures. Qudier analysis often reveals useful information of
this kind and therefore plays an important role in the statistical inference-making
process.

The elements (and nomenclature} of box plots are summarized in the box.
Some aids to the interpretation of box plots are also given on page 72.

IElemen s ofs Box Plov o | ST
] '?ﬁffeéta*ng.l;(the box) is drawn with the cnds (the hmges) drawn at the i
: lowcr anﬂ upper quartiles (Qand QU) The medlan of thc data is shown

W

L % ‘A;scconcf pm: of fences, the outer fencs. emst at a'distance of 3 inter-

="

4 quattile ranges: 3(IQR), from. the hinges. One symbol (usually “¢°) is
7 sed: t "rgsen;yggsnrcmcnzs falling berween :hemner and outer :

“used.
i fenc’ss a:ndianothu:"(nsua]ly “0")is. used_to represent Mmeasurements: -
b, 'beyomithe outer fencs..‘Ihgs, outer fencas;are Dot sIaown unlas one

e



‘72 2 METHODS FOR DESCRIBING SETS OF DATA

' .‘_ v X

LAst to the lnterprel:anon of Box Plos .

vanabﬂity and is especml]y uscful for :he co:npanson of two samples

(see Example 2.19). _
2. Visually compare the Iengths of thc wh:skers If one is clearly longer,
% the dismribudon of the dara is probably skewed in the direction of the
longcr whisker. - ,, £
3. Analyzc any measurements :hat he bcyond the fences Fewer than 5%
:i__ ‘'should fall beyond the inner fences, even for very skewed diswibutions. |
: /= Measurements beyond the outer fences are probably omhm wu.h one 4
5" of the following explanations:. - 1
]
4

1 Exammc thc Iength uf th: box. The IQR is a measure of the sample’s ' !
i
3

z. The measurement is incorrect. It may have been observed recorded, -
or entered into the computer incorrectly. :
h._ The measurement belongs to a population different from that from
" . which the rest of the sample was drawn (see Example 2.19).
c. The measurement may be correct and from the same population as -
"+" the rest but represents a rare event. Generally, we accept this expla- 7§ §
2. nation only after carefully ruling out all others. ;

- e L T e e s ot

S e A

{EXAMPLE 218 Use a statistical software package to draw a box plot for the student loan default :
data, Table 2.2. :

The Minitab box plot for the student loan default rates is shown in Figure 2. 214

Soincn
Note that the median appears to be about 9.5, and, with the exception of a smgl
extreme observation, the distribution appears to be symmetrically distributeds
between approximately 3% and 17%. The single outlier is beyond the inner fence]
but inside the outer fence. Examination of the data reveals that this observatiogg
corresponds to Alaska’s default rate of 19.7%. -; A
FIGURE 22
Minitab box plot for student loan default )
rates ! + l * A
3.0 6.0 ‘9.0 12.0 15.0 18.0 i
| EXAMPLE 219 A Ph.D. student in psychology conducted a stimulus reaction expenmem as

part of her dissertation research. She subjected 50 subjects to a threate
stimulus and 50 to 2 nonthreatening stimulus. The reaction times of all 1
students were recorded electronically to the nearest tenth of 2 second. Box piog
of the two resulting samples of reaction times are shown in Figure 2.22. In

the box plots.




28 BOX PLOTS: GRAPHIC DESCRIPTICNS BASED ON QUARTILES (OFTIONAL) {9

TiGURE 222

$AS box plots for reaction cme data

Varilabie=TIME

3.2452 +
i
}.
' \
2.629575 + ]
H '
H e +
: P
2.01385 + ® e H
1 ] 4 1]
3 1 4 1
! Fr——— ———
: : eyt
1.398325 + ! mm——
4 4
!
i
Q.7827 +
ST IMULUS NT T

Perhaps the first thing vou notice about the two box plots is that they are arranged
vertically rather than horizontally. Some statistical software packages, including
the SAS System used here, use this arrangement. Also, note that the median is
represented by a dashed line through the box. The plus (+) symbol represents
the mean in the SAS box plot. Analysis of the box plots on the same numerical
scale reveals that the distribution of times corresponding to the threatening
stimulus lies below that of the nonthreatening stimulus. The implication is that
the reaction times tend 1o be faster to the threatening stimulus. Note, too, that
the upper whiskers of both samples are longer than the lower whiskers, indicating
that the reaction times are skewed to the right. The box length corresponding
to the threatening stimulus is smaller than that for the nonthreatening stimulus,
indicating less variability in the reaction times to the threatening stimaulus.

No observations in the two samples fall between the inner and outer fences
(denoted by 0 in SAS). However, note that one of the observations corresponding
to the threatening stimulus is beyond the outer fence (denoted by *). When the
researcher carefully examined her notes for the experiments, she found that the
subject whose time was beyond the outer fence had mistakenly been given the
nonthreatening stimulus. You can see in Figure 2.22 that his time would have
been within the upper whisker if moved to the box plot corresponding to the
nonthreatening stimulus. Of course, the box plots should be reconstucted since
they will both change slightly when the misclassified reaction time is moved from
one sample to the other.

The researcher concluded that the reactions to the threatening stimulus were
faster and more predictable (less variable) than those to the nonthreatening
stimulus. However, she was asked by her Ph.D. committee whether the results
were statistically significant. Their question addresses the issue of whether the
observed difference between the samples might be auributable to chance or
sampling variation rather than to real differences between the populations. To

bl 1

=0 ey ey



74 2 METHODS FOR DESCRIBING SETS OF DATA

. answer their question, the researcher must use inferential statistics rather than
graphic descriptions. We discuss how to compare two samples using inferential
statistics in Chapter 9. )

{EXERCISES 286-299

[Note: Starred (*) exercises require the use of a computer.}
LEARNING THE MECHANICS

235 Define the 25th, 50th, and 75th percentiles of a data set. Explain how they provide a description of

the data.

Z57 Suppose a data set consisting of exam scores has a lower quartile Q; = 60, 2 median M = 75, and
an upper quartile 9y, = 85. The scores on the exam ranged from 18 to 100. Without having r.he :
actual scores available to you, construct as much of the box plot as possible.

232 Minitab was used to generate the following box plot:

oy 5, ]
L MWMMM.,@W Lt A s S ot i e e,

x % I + T
0.0 15.0 30.0 45.0 80.0 &
a. What is the median of the data set (approximately)? w
b. What are the upper and lower quartiles of the data set (approximately)? o
c. What is the interquartile range of the data set (approximately)? 2
d. Is the data set skewed to the left, skewed to the right, or symmetric? T
e. What percentage of the measurements in the data set lie to the righr of the median? To the ...

of the upper quartile?
233 Minitab was used to generate the accompanying box plots. Compare and contrast the freque v .
distributions of the two data sets. Your answer should include comparisons of the following ¢

acteristics: central tendency, variation, skewness, and outliers.

————T 4 | P 3

"
+
+
+
+
+
L]

4.0 8.0 12.0 16.0 20.0 =

I + ’ T e o v .

e

-20.0 -10.0 0.0 10.0 2¢.0
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SCHEDULE OF WATER & SEWER RATE BASE
BEGINNING RATE BASE ADJUSTMENTS

Company: SSU / FPSC Jurlsdiction - All Plants
Docket No.: 950495 - WS

Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/94

Interim (] Final ]

Historical {x) Projected [ ]

Simple Ave. [x] 13 Month Ave. [ ]

FPSC Uniform (x} FPSC Non-uniform {x) Non FPSC [}

a
~
b
" @ ] @ ) (6} U] :
Last FPSC Deprecialion Utily
Established FPSC Adjusted Utitity Rate Adjusted p
Line Rate Adjustments Rate Adjustmants Change Rate
No. Description , Base Base Bass vb
1 Utifity Piant in Service 218,258,444 (906,562) | 217,351,882 (378,650) 0 216,973,232 l
2 Accumulated Depreciation (45,353,944) 32,397 (45,321,547) 542,368 717,262 (44,061,917)
3 CIAC (78,686,488) (308,776) (78,995,264) 1,118,592 0 (77,876,672) ) l
4 Accumulated Amontization of CIAC 14,293,566 (44,305) 14,249,261 (105,386) 0 14,143,875
5 TOTAL 108,511,579 (1,227,246) 107,284,332 1,176,924 717,262 109,178,518

NOISSIKINOD 3DIAH3S O18Rd YHB0TS

29 PM ADJRB_BB.XLS

Note: May not cross fool dus to rounding.
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SCHEDULE OF WATER RATE BASE
BEGINNING RATE BASE ADJUSTMENTS

Company: SSU/ FPSC Jutisdiction - All Plants
Docket No.: 950495 - WS

Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/94

Intetim ] Final { )

Historical {x] Projected [ ]

Simple Ave. [x} 13 Month Ave. [}

FPSC Uniform [x) FPSC Non-unitorm {x} Non FPSC{ ]

1 @ () @ (5} © Y]
Last FPSC Deprecialion Utifity
Eslablished FPSC Adjusted Utilty Rate Adjusted

Line Rate Adjustments Rate Adjustments Change Rate

No. Description , __Base Base Base
1 Ulility Plant n Service 119,823,939 (212,250) 119,611,689 (74,195) 119,537,494
2 Accumulated Depraciation (23,904,087) (3.888) (23,907,975) 449,968 199,086 (23,258,921)
3 CIAC (32,552,363) (634,461) (33,186,823) 1,962 0 (33,178,862)
4 Accumulated Amortization of CIAC 5,528,739 53,767 5,582,506 5,508 5,588,014
5 TOTAL WATER 68,896,229 (796,831) 68,099,397 389,243 199,086 68,687,726

Note: May not cross foot dus to rounding.
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SCHEDULE OF SEWER RATE BASE
BEGINNING RATE BASE ADJUSTMENTS

Company: SSU/ FPSC Jurisdiction - All Plants
Docket No.: 950495 - WS

Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/94

Interim { ] Final{)

Historical {x] Projected [ ]

Simple Ave. [x] 13 Month Ave. [}

FPSC Uniform [x} FPSC Non-uniform {x] Non FPSC [ )

" @ @ @ ® ® 0]
Last FPSC Depreciation Utitity
Established FPSC Adjusted Utility Rate Adjusted
Line Rale Adjusiments Rate Adjusimenls Change Rate
No. Description , Base Basa Base
1 Utility Plant in Servica 98,434,505 (694,312) 97,740,193 (304,455) 97,435,738
2 Accumulated Depreciation (21,449,857) 36,285 (21,413,572) 92,400 518,176 {20,802,996)
3 CIAC {46,134,125) 325,684 (45,808,441) 1,110,630 0 (44,697.811)
4  Accumulated Amortization of CIAC 8,764,827 {98,072) 8,666,755 (110,694) 8,555,861
5 TOTAL SEWER 39,615,350 (430,415) 39,184,935 787,681 518,176 40,490,792

6/1585 3:29 PM ADJRB_BB.XLS

Note: May nol cross fool dua to rounding.
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EXHIBIT NO.

WITNESS: JUDITH J. KIMBALL

DOCKET NO. 950495-WS

Application for rate increase and in SACs

SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC.

BEFORE THE
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

DESCRIPTION:

Deposition Exhibit
Judith J. Kimball, January 19, 1996
Late Filed Exhibit #2 ~ JJX
Taxable CIAC additions - Water & Sewer

FLORY
COMPARY, EXHIBIT NO /_g)_,i’/
WITNESS: ‘

DATE: _ TFJ%
& 2/ 2758




TAXABLE CIAC ADDITIONS - WATER

LATE FILED EXHIBIT #2 - JJK

System
Plant Purchase 12/86

Plant Hame Number _ Date . E -

Amelia Island 1518 12/86 1,228,773
Apache Shores 290 6/78 10,026
Apple Valley 332 1970 285,418
Bay Lake Eatates 784 6/87 0
Beacon Hills 886 1/82 1,491,942
Beechers Point 472 7/88 0
Buenaventura Lakes 785 12/95 ]
Burnt Store 2202 12/88 0
Carlton village 555 3/77 20,243
Chuluota 335 16/78 78,316
Citrus Park 1117 9/85 107,222
Citrus Springs 906 6/89 o
Covered Bridge 2401 1/89 [}
Crystal River 984 9/86 96,766
Daetwylar Shores 105 10/78 500
Deep Cresk 2201 12/88 1]
Deltona Lakes 1806 6/49 1}
Dol Ray 336 10/78 100
Druid Hills KX ] 10/78 4,900
East Lake Harris 557 5/77 1,075
Enterprise 1807 6/89 0
Fern Park 324 12/61 16,859
Farn Terrace 552 8/70 12,275
Fishermans Haven 673 10/87 0
Fountains T2 B8/86 21,650
Fox Run 679 11/87 0
Friendly Center 556 S/0F 1,967
Genaral Plant 1 {5,311}
Geneva lLake Estates 1298 3/86 9,825
Gibsonia Estates 215 5/88 0
Golden Terrace 392 12/79 7,645
Gospel Island 986 3/88 [+
Grand Terrace 575 5/8% [}
Harmony Homas 3126 B/64 1,125
Hermits Cowe 438 8/83 2,985
Hershell Heights 1902 2s88 1]
Hobby Hills 558 /77 270
Holiday Haven 573 11/87 0
Holiday Heights 121 5787 0
Imperial Terrace 570 7/88 0
Interceasion City 780 4/76 8,976

1722/96 J:44 PM CIACTAX.XLS

Taxable

-
v
o

[ 5]
-l
S OoOMOoOO0CO000 0D O

2,350
0

{12,921}

450

L= = < = = i~ = = = I = N - ]

fab
[

Taxable

311,346
925
5,717
300
118,749
600

579
3,320
5,475
1,425

0
0
440

20,358

(-3

OO0 OoCWVMVOOOO

2,400

Taxable

226,

6,

aa,
2,

22,
4,
5,
1,

27,
3,

76,
438,

3,

2,

Page 1

759

75
554
600
4313
400

430
855
278
025
152
220
260
39
611
819

0

0

1}
700
225
275
127

900

450

525

450

100

225

150

225
900

Taxable

63,576
75
10,524
oo
381,206
2,026

30,672
3,598
38,403
22%
77,379
{110}
7,417
a
59,118
588,662
o
225
0
6,700
0
1,740
o
12,750
6,093
225
{37.950)
675
1,775

Taxable

45,636
550
2,900
0
56,480
5,511

9,768
6,540
{25,975)
225
53,344
230
55
4
24,366
424,218
0
75
675
5,938
523
500
0
90,155
1,350
0
1,926
450
1,275
0
225
22,812
0
225

o
650
0
0
675

105,343
150
5,711
675
53,110
850

20,844
4,450
4,975
5,474

51,733

230
225

0
16,525
180,528
0

250

0
5,700
225
225
625
425
225

0

{1,576)
1,500

1,100

Taxable

94,525

3,985
75
25,816
0

57,900
3,675
3,142

300
97,977
[+]

225

0
15,185
337,440
1]

0

525
1,700

75

1,966
675

{1,508)
950
425
225

375
225

75

1,050

225

Reclass
Plant 01

2,690
{10}
{272}

0
{16,985}

o

0
1%
(37,540)

Taxable
12/93

2,137,168
11,791
325,357
1,950
2,256,069
11,386

150,1%2
48,437
76,969

116,370

107,585

3,510
105,898
853
212,162
2,189,668
100

5. 445
2,274
23,738
18,041
15,353
752

126,946

13,848
2,465
{1,139)
14,800
6,017
7.863
82s
34,107
1,349
4,207
2,658
270
1,975
0
450
15,192



TAXABLE CIAC ADDITIONS - WATER
LATE FILED EXHIBIT #2 - JIK

System Taxable Taxable Taxable Taxable Taxable Taxable Taxable Raclass Taxable
Plant Purchage 12/86 1987 1988 1989 1990 1991 1992 1993 Plant 01 12/93

Plant Name Number Date Balance pdditions Addicions Additi iong Addi s _Addition Additions Balance Balance
Interlachen Lake 470 12/83 33,569 2,275 1,800 1,350 675 225 %00 450 {32) 41,212
Jungle Den 1802 11/87 o 0 1] 225 75 275 0 o 0 575
Keystone Club 1279 7/86 0 975 31,050 675 1,014 225 2,100 1,300 0 9,339
Keystone Heights 1094 5/85 70,902 9,852 4,966 9,465 11,8713 1,823 3,975 2,010 480 115,346
Kingswood 1710 7/87 0 1] 1} 0 140 1] 140 o 0 280
Lake Ajay 773 2/88 ] 0 115 1,125 1,800 2,715 3,825 4,875 0 15,175
Lake Brantley 325 11/62 13,910 0 775 225 o 450 0 o {13} 15,347
Lake Conway 104 10/78 440 0 0 o ] 1] 0 1] {0} 440
Lake Gibson 210 8/69 113,116 3,590, 6,110 2,800 1,550 1,410 1,750 1,725 (108} 131,943
Lake Harrjet 323 8/65 55, 050 1,275 475 2,008 960 665 {240) 2,425 433 63,051
Lakeside 995 1/95 0 0

Lakeviaew Villas 1054 9/85 0 0 1] 4} ¢ 0 [+] 0 0 1]
Lehigh 2901 6/91 ] 1] o o 1] 32,428 133,816 333,886 0 500,130
Leilani Heights 675 6/80 26,063 2,550 a7s 225 300 225 22% 225 {25} 30,663
Marco Island 2601 6/89 ] o 0 269,880 514,090 201, 41% 180,908 248,494 0 1,414,792
Marco Shores 2602 6/89 a o 0 20,115 56,891 2,520 0 8,647 0 88,175
Marion Oaks 1106 6/89 ] o o 129,006 148,002 86,936 103,815 98,098 0 565,877
Meridith Xanor 330 TN 62,291 5,107 1,600 800 3,512 1,125 00 780 {1,184) 14,340
Morningview 562 12/76 3,855 1] 0 0 '] 300 0 225 (L)) 4,376
Gak Foreat 993 8/81 2,100 1,125 1,575 2,275 1,125 &75 675 460 {2) 9,808
Cakwood 1702 7/87 0 280 420 140 280 280 270 5 [} 1,745
Crange Hill 214 8/80 2,545 ] 225 Q 225 250 250 500 {2} 3,993
Palisades 579 1/91 0 ] 0 o] g 1,080 1,375 610 0 3,065
Palm Port 440 1/80 8,900 1,450 900 900 450 1,175 1,125 725 2,108 17,733
Palm Terrace 1429 6/87 0 0 70 [+] T0 0 0 15 0 215
Palm Valley 2301 12/88 (] 0 0 900 500 1,809 875 2,510 0 6,394
Falms Mobile Park 559 12/717 675 225 s} [} 0 0 0 0 {1} 899
Fark Manor sd4 3/83 0 1] o} o) 0 0 0 a q ]
Picciola Island 564 10/78 13,978 1,900 1,625 175 725 1.265 500 azs5 - (13} 21,580
Fine Ridge 907 6/89 Q 0 0 77,591 92,343 81,023 74,139 300,294 1,191 626,580
Pine Ridge Estates 182 11/85 71.875 12,825 7.650 6,400 3,250 1] 0 94,430 0 132,430
Piney Woods 553 1/74 14,260 275 550 985 450 1,125 105 500 (14} 18,236
Point O' Woods 987 7/88 ] 0 675 8,389 4,050 38,995 1,350 1,025 1] 54,484
Pomona Park 443 10/80 6,975 325 1,190 2,896 300 1,375 825 525 {1 14,404
Postmaster Village 1085 5/86 7,725 1,875 800 2,450 1,425 1,625 T34 475 0 17,109
Quail Ridge Estates 578 1/91 0 a 2} 4] 1} 150 225 75 0 450
Remington Forest 2302 12/88 0 0 0 450 225 675 1,800 4,500 0 7,650
River Grove 442 6/80 0 0 0 0 0 150 0 0 0 150
River Park 439 8/83 5,800 450 700 300 2,450 200 1,150 1,275 {6} 13,020
Rolling Green "985 7/87 0 1,135 1,800 1,800 2,025 2,025 450 225 0 9,450
Rogemont 988 7/88 0 1] 0 [} 0 © 1,200 0 3,900 0 5,100
salt Springs 1115 9/85 24,214 2,144 225 419 75 0 0 225 0 27,302
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TAZABLE CIAC ADDITIONS - WATER

LATE FILED EXHIBIT #2 - JJK

Syastem Taxable Taxable Taxable Taxable Taxable Taxabla Taxable Reclass Taxable
Flant Purchase 12/86 1987 19388 1989 1990 1991 1992 1993 Plant 01 12/93
FPlant Name Number Date Balance Additions ion Additi ions Addj i on ca
Samira Villas 1118 10/87 1} 510 0 o 0 1] o 0 ¢ 510
Saratoga Harbour 448 8$/83 655 450 275 250 450 250 500 [1} (1) 2,829
Seaboard 1906 £/89 ] 0 0 o 2,780 535 4,244 8,783 1] 16,341
Silver Lake Caks 473 10/89 0 o 0 1] 0 0 0 75 [ 15
Silver Lakas 574 2/88 ] a 16,081 29,143 28,710 17,535 6,3%0 4,460 0 102,379
Skycrest 551 8/70 18,519 1] 375 500 [+} 0 [1] 0 {18) 19,376
Spring Gardens 994 1/95 v} 0
Spring Hill 2701 /8% 0 ] 0 680,126 988,201 307, 460 449,176 238,178 0 2,663,740
St. Johng Highlands 471 12/83 6,724 675 450 675 555 0 300 0 {6) 9,373
Stone Mountain 565 11/78 1,875 0 225 Q a i} 215 4] 12y 2,323
Sugar Creek 212 a8/80 10,050 675 225 225 225 225 750 0 (10} 12,38%
Sugar Mill 1a01 a8/87 0 1,950 4,712 43,818 A, 211 52,686 2,612 4,399 0 117,388
Sugar Mill Woods 98% 12/88 o L] 8,091 63,455 50,830 101,675 159,544 10,995 0 454,600
Sunny Hills 2801 6/89 0 0 0 2,020 9,942 941 2,185 2,889 0 17,977
Sunshine Parkway 560 4/86 33,226 0 0 o 225 6,304 4] 0 a 39,755
Tropical Park 781 977 23,644 2,550 0 2,125 525 1,260 225 1,094 {23 31,401
University Shores 104 9/78 2,610,100 18,453 193,522 239,553 41,199 299,232 116,913 72,260 {873) 3,500,369
valencia Terrace 554 1/95 s} 0
Valrico Hills 1901 12/87% ] 0 0 0 o 1] o 0 0 0
Venetian Village 567 7/80 8,013 1,525 2,575 g0 1,850 235 1,250 225 (&) 16,555
Helaka L1y B/83 2,%00 325 450 225 F00 225 125 225 3) 5,772
Waestern Shores 566 12/80 12,890 1,175 14,344 6,710 36,233 10,845 2,460 3,617 (12} 88,3562
Wastmont 122 7/87 o B30 280 560 900 695 1,055 0 0 4,320
Windsong 783 12/85 29,850 5,850 1,575 0 ] 0 0 75 {12, 650) 24,700
Woodmers L] 3/81 569,313 250 53,850 225 550 1,175 1,043 3,931 (543} 629,794
Wooken 446 8/43 27% ] %75 1,113 o 950 Q 0 (o) 3,013
Zephyr Shores 1427 9/86 96,381 5,850 0 1] 1] +] 0 0 102,231
7,302,30 203 424 726,12 530,317 3,298,13% 2 001,900 127 74,814 i 6) 20, 161,.4
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TAXABLE CIAC ADDITIONS - WATER
LATE FILED EXHIBIT #2 - JJK

System Taxable Taxable Raclass Taxable 1995 Taxablae 1996 Taxable
Plant Purchase 12/93 1994 Plant 0 12/94 Additions 12/95 Additions 12/96
Rlant Name Numbe; _ Date __ Balance 3 Balance ance alance MFRg Balance

Anmelia Island 1518 12/86 2,137,168 113,212 2,250,380 B2,629 2,333,009 86,502 2,419,511
Apache Shores 990 6/78 11,791 300 12,091 o 12,091 [+ 12,091
Apple Valley 332 1970 325,357 8,678 334,035 4,725 338,760 4,725 343,485
Bay Lake Estates T84 6/87 1,950 225 2,175 225 2,400 450 2,850
Beacon Hilla 886 1/82 2,256,069 71,955 (20} 2,328,004 30,150 2,358,154 48,150 2,406,304
Beaechers Point 472 1/88 11,386 1,200 12,586 5,400 17,986 3,600 21,586
Buenaventura Lakes 785 12795 117,165 117,165
Burnt Store 2202 12/88 150,192 95,198 245,390 24,318 269,708 31,266 300,974
Carlton Village 555 3417 48,437 2,12% 50,562 2.47% 53,037 2.250 55,287
Chuluota 33s 10/78 76,969 3,482 80,451 3.37% 83,826 3,150 86,976
Citrus Park 1117 9/85 116,370 150 116,520 0 116,520 1,125 117,645
Citrus Springs 906 6/8% 07,585 79,693 387,278 47,824 435,102 44,688 479,790
Covared Bridge 2401 1/89 3.570 150 3,720 760 4.480 760 5,240
Crystal River 984 9/86 105, 894 225 106,123 205 106,328 410 106,738
Daetwyler Shores 105 10/78 893 0 893 0 893 0 891
Deep Creek 2201 12/88 = 212,162 13,897 226,059 g 226,059 [« 226,059
Deltona Lakes 1806 6/89 2,169,668 269,531 2,439,199 401,921 2,841,120 371,176 13,212,296
Dol Ray ER] 10,78 100 0 100 0 100 0 100
Druid Hilla 334 10/78 5,445 75 5,520 0 5,520 0 5.520
Fast Lake Harris 557 577117 2,274 75 2,349 225 2,574 450 3,024
Enterprise 1807 6/89 23,738 1,650 25,388 1,100 26,488 1,400 27,888
Fern Park 324 12/61 18,041 5 18,116 0 18,116 225 18,341
Fern Tarrace 552 8/70 15,353 0 15,353 450 15,803 450 16,253
Fishermans Haven 673 1o/87 752 225 977 0 977 225 1,202
Fountains 72 8/86 126,946 2,204 129,150 875 129,825 1,575 131, 400
Fox Run 679 11/87 13,848 150 13,998 1,125 15,123 200 16,023
Friendly Center 556 5/77 2,465 0 2,465 0 2,465 o 2,465
Genaral Plant 1 {1,139} 1,139 o 0 0 0 1]
Geneva Lake Estates 1298 3/86 14,800 500 15,300 225 15,525 300 15,825
Gibsonia Ratates 218 6/88 6,017 11,143 "17,160 375 17,535 450 17,985
Golden Terrace 992 12/79 7.863 0 7,863 0 7,863 1] 7,863
Gospel Island 986 3/88 825 0 B25 0 B25 '225 1,050
Grand Terrace 575 5/89 34,107 0 34,107 6,525 40,632 4,050 id,682
Harmony Homes 326 8/64 1,349 0 1,349 0 1,349 0 1,349
Hermits Cove 438 8/83 4,207 475 4,682 0 4,682 ] 4,682
Hershell Heights 1902 2/88 2,658 225 2,B83 0 2,883 15 2,958
Hobby Hilla 558 477 270 0 270 [t} 270 0 0 270
Holiday Haven 573 11/87 1,975 75 2,050 0 2,050 225 2,275
Holiday Heights 121 5/087 0 0 0 1] o /] 0
Imperial Terrace 570 7/88 450 1,050 1,500 225 1,728 215 1,958
Intercession City TR0 4/76 15,192 172 15,964 1,575 17,539 1,350 18,889
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FAXABLE CIAC ADDITIONES - WATER
LATE FILED EXHIBIT #21 - JJK

System Taxable Taxable Reclass Taxable 1995 Taxable 1936 Taxable
Plant Purchase 12/93 1354 Plant 01 12/94 Additicns 12/95 Additions 12/96
Piant Name Number _ Date Balance . Additiong  Balance Balance [MFRs) __ Balance __{(MFRg) _ Balance
Interlachen Lake 470 12/83 41,212 1,125 42,1337 300 43,237 575 43,912
Jungle Den 1802 11/87 575 1} 375 4] 575 ] 575
Keyatona Club 1279 7/86 9,339 650 9,989 225 10,214 375 10,589
Keystone Heights 1094 3/8% 115,346 2,550 117,896 1,350 119,246 1,800 121,048
Kingawood 1701 7/87 280 [} 280 o 280 i} 280
Lake Ajay 773 2/88 15,175 1,660 16,835 3,150 19,985 3,600 23,585
Lake Brantley 325 11/62 15,347 0 15,347 0 15,347 225 15,572
Lake Conway 104 10/78 440 4] 440 0 440 0 ‘440
Lake Gibson 210 8/69 132,943 1,050 132,993 0 132,993 300 133,293
Lake Harriet 23 9/65 63,051 1,351 64,402 225 64,627 450 65,077
Lakeside 995 1/95 0 ] o ] 0
Lakeview Villas 1054 9/85 0 o 3] 0 0 g [}
Lehigh 2901 §/91 500,130 547,717 1,047,847 163,845 1,211,692 188,670 1,400,362
Leilani Heights 675 6/80 30,663 ] 30,663 225 30,888 450 31,338
¥arco Island 2601 5/09 1,418,792 251,761 1,666,553 571,830 2,238,383 274,245 2,512,628
Marca Shores 2602 5/89 88,175 7,035 95,210 3,711 98,921 [+ 98,921
Marion Oaks 1106 5/89 565,877 110,408 676,285 100,576 776,861 102,372 879,233
Maridith Manor 330 1,77 74,340 150 15,090 225 15,315 [} 75, 315
Norningview 562 12/76 4,376 75 4,451 [+] 4,451 4] 4,451
Oak Forest 9583 8/81 9,808 676 10,484 225 10,709 450 11,15%
Oakwood ) 1702 1/87 1,745 300 2,045 420 2,465 420 2,885
Orange Hill 214 B/80 3,993 o 3,993 0 3,993 0 3,993
Paligades s79 1/91 3,065 1,850 4,915 2,025 6,940 2,925 9,865
Palm Port 440 1/80 17,733 275 18,008 900 18,908 900 19,808
Palm Terrace 1429 6/87 215 275 490 0 490 750 1,240
Palm Vallsy 2301 12/88 6,394 1,350 7,744 525 B, 269 600 8,869
Palms Mobile Park 559 12/77 899 0 B899 0 gy 0 B99
Park Manor 444 3/83 0 [+] 0 * [ el 0
Picciola taland 564 10/78 21,580 375 3 21,955 450 22,405 675 23,080
Pine Ridge 907 6/89 626,580 179.164 805, 744 186,914 992,658 188,097 1,180,755
Pine Ridge Estatea 782 11/85 132,430 6,775 139,205 0 139,205 2,250 141,455
Piney Wouds 553 1/74 18,236 275 148,511 225 18,736 225 18,961
Point O' Woods 987 7/88 54,484 1,118 55, 602 3,600 59,202 2,025 81,22%
Pomona Park 443 10/80 14,404 515 14,979 675 15,654 675 . 16,329
Postmaster Village 1095 5/86 17.10% 1,450 18,559 675 19,234 675 19,909
Quail Ridge Estates 578 1/91 450 300 750 1,575 2,325 &75 3,000
Remington Forast 2302 12788 7,650 2,700 10,350 375 19,7125 750 11,475
River Grove 442 6/80 150 0 150 V] 150 2125 315
River Park 433 8/83 13,020 o 13,020 900 13,920 400 14,820
Rolling Green 983 7/87 9,450 0 9,450 O 9,450 OO 9,450
Rosemont 988 7/88 5,100 1,425 6,525 3,300 9,825 2,475 12,300
Salt Springs 1115 9/8% 27,302 975 28,277 0 28,277 225 28,502

1722796 3:44 PM CIACTAX.XLS Page 5



TAXABLE CIAC ADDITIONS - WATER
LATE PILED EXHIBIT #2 ~ JUK

System Taxable Taxable Reclass Taxable 1995 Taxable 1996 Taxable
Plant Purchase 12/93 1954 Plant 01 12/94 Additions 12795 Additions 12/96
X ance Addition Balanc 1 [MFR3) Balance (MFR3) Balance
Samira Villas 1118 10/87 510 0 S10 0 510 0 S10
Saratoga Harhour 448 9/83 2,829 225 3,054 oA 3.054 0w 31,054
Seaboard 1906 6/89 16,341 6,247 22,588 ] 22,588 675 23,263
Silver Lake Oaks 4713 10/89 15 225 300 0 g0 o 300
Silver Lakes 574 2/88 102,379 2,975 105,354 11,925 117,279 5,625 122,904
Skycrest 551 8/10 19,376 15 19,451 225 19,676 450 20,126
Spring Gardens 994 1/95 300 00 225 525
Spring Hill 2701 6/89 2,663,740 474,719 3,138,459 514,188 3,652,647 424,258 4,076,905
8t. Johns Highlands 471 12/83 9,373 0 9,373 225 9,598 225 9,823
Stone Mountain 565 11/78 2,323 0 2,323 0 2,323 0 2,323
Sugar Creek 212 8/80 12,365 0 12,365 b 12,365 LA 12,365
Sugar Mill igoL 8/87 117,388 2,012 119,400 20, 808 140,208 12,716 152,924
Sugar Mill Woods 989 13/88 454, 600 65,050 519, 650 119,600 639,250 84,825 724,075
Sunny Hills 2801 5/89 17,977 3,119 21,096 0 21,096 0 21,096
Sunshine Parkway 560 4/B6 39,755 23,354 63,109 2,700 65,809 1,575 67,384
Tropical Park 741 9,77 31,401 347 31,748 0 31,748 225 31,973
University Shores 106 9/78 3,500,369 18,281 3,518, 650 59,625 3,578,275 57,150 3,635,425
Valencia Terraca 554 1/95 0 [+] 0 0 [+]
Valrico Hills 1901 12/87 o] o 0 0 0 75 75
Venetian Village 567 7/80 16,555 725 17,280 900 18,180 675 18,855
Walaka "7 8/83 5,772 /] 5,772 225 5,997 225 6,222
Western Shores 566 12/80 88,362 1,025 89,387 L 89,387 i 89,387
Westmont 122 7/87 4,320 675 4,995 1,050 6,045 630 6,675
Windsong 783 12/85 24,700 0 24,700 225 24,925 225 25,150
Woodmere B8 3/81 629,794 7,220 637,014 5,175 642,189 9,675 651,864
Wooten 4§46 8/03 3,013 225 3,238 225 3, 463 450 3,913
Zephyr Shores 1421 3/86 102,231 1] 102,231 1,575 103,506 235 104,031
1 09 2,412,324 0} 22,573,1 2,404,524 24,978,256 06,7 7. 085,006
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TAXABLE CIAC ADDITIONS - SEWER
LATE FILED EXHIBIT #2 - JJK

Syatem Taxahle Taxable Taxable Taxable Taxable Taxable Taxable Reclass Taxable
Plant Purchase 12/86 1987 1988 1989 1990 1991 1992 1993 plant 01 12793
fumbe ate Balance iti 5 ici _ iti g d ions 18 palance Bala -

Ameiia Island 1518 12/86 1,638,813 é6,929 112,041 70,271 253,891 43,874 27,121 102,546 2,365,487
Apache Shores 990 6/78 1,263 0 350 4] 1 350 0 [} 1,963
Apple valley 332 1970 80,278 0 576 4] izo 1] i+ 0 81,174
Beacon Hille 886 1/82 2,130,370 85, 960 100,391 202,030 677,516 161,050 73, 400 27,617 3,458,534
Beechers Point 472 7/88 0 o 480 480 480 0 830 0 2,270
Busnaventura Lakeas 185 12/95

Burnt Store 2202 12/88 0 0 263 13,157 13,097 4,121 2,267 34,691 67,596
Chuluota 335 10/78 44,935 100 956 1,450 350 ] 0 700 &B,991
Citrus Park 1117 /45 103,175 4] ] 0 '} 0 150 L 103,328
Citrus Springs 906 6/8%9 o Q 4] 2,000 5,373 3,005 27,600 559 38,537
Covered Bridge 2401 1/8% 1] i} 2,240 1,370 160 160 L1} 3,920
Deep Creek 2201 12/88 0 0 14,535 {5,08186) 11,597 [175) 1,769 1,946 23,856
Deltona Lakes 1806 6/89 0 0 ] 3,976 139,325} (17,361) 86,431 31,633 65,353
Enterprise 1807 B/B9 0 0 0 15 0 o ] o 15
Fishermans Haven 673 10/87 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 [+] Q
Pl.Central Comm. Park 340 1/88 0 0 0 20,132 11,519 6,154 {1,799) 0 16,006
Fox Run 679 11/87 0 3,100 3,500 1,400 5,698 2,100 0 1,050 16,848
General FPlant 1 ¢ (12,300) [ 0 L] 984 {984} (350} 12,650 0
Holiday Haven 573 11/87 1] ] [+ 0 L1} 0 o 2,400 2,400
Jungle Den 1802 11787 [+] o) 0 54,%00 54,900 [} 0 0 109,800
Lake Gibson 210 8/69 98,862 3,925 8,050 1,150 0 375 450 950 113,762
Lehigh 2501 6/91 [} 4] 0 0 1} 22,915 222,431 550,454 795,800
Leilani Heights 675 6/80 27,213 3,500 1,400 50 150 Q 150 350 33,513
Marco Island 2601 6/89 1] 0 0 127,632 328,144 (88,900) 33,276 78,041 478,194
Marco Shores 2502 B/89 0 0 1] 21,165 143,398 0 10) 7,518 172,077
Marion Oaks 1106 6/89 0 0 0 9,32¢ 4,936 1.708 40,870 7,824 64,658
Maridith Manor 330 171 29,475 350 1] 100 0 ] Q 0 29,925
Morningview 562 12/76 5,320 1] 1] 0 0 0 0 650 5,970
Palm Port 440 1/80 7,125 2,150 1,400 1,400 700 2,225 2,100 o 17,100
Palm Terrace 1429 €787 % V] o 0 0 1} 0 0 0
Park Manor 444 3s83 [ ] 0 [1} 4] 0 a [} 1]
Pine Ridge 907 /89 0 ] 0 1} 0 0 618 {618) 0
Point O’ Weods 987 7/88 0 0 1,050 12,250 5,950 73,955 2,450 as0 96,005
Salt Springs 1115 9/85 100,434 9,825 350 0 0 0 0 a 118, 609
Seahoard 1906 6/89 [} 0o iU 1,138 [} 0 3,513 4,65}
Silver Lake Oaks 473 10/89 0 0 0 1) 0 /] 0 0 ]
South Forty 1113 9/B5 0 0 0 850 1} 350 0 0 1,200
Spring Gardens 994 1/95

Spring Hill 2701 6/89 1] 0 1} 124,917 1,836,490 57,56% 257,339 55,270 2,331,586
Sugar Mill 1801 8/87 0 1,750 2,133 61,433 3,250 81,124 1,083 2,167 152,940
Sugar Mill Woods 989 12/88 0 o 4,706 38,222 10,900 46,429 235,585 20,883 356,725
Sunny Hills 2801 /89 0 0 ] 1] 590 82 asd 1.342 2,898
Sunshine Parkway 560 4/86 39,774 0 0 0 0 9,322 [+ ] 49,096
Tropical Isles 2101 1988 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0
University Shores 106 9/78 2,961,595 62,230 194,618 335,065 70,886 390,337 138,335 60,918 4,215,983
Valencia Terrace 554 1/95

Valrico Hille 1901 12/87

Venetjan Villaga 567 7/80 4,238 350 2,800 350 1,050 350 aso0 350 9,838
Woodmere 688 3/el 889,701 4] 85,400 350 o 0 3N 1,132 976,545
Zephyr Shores 1427 9/86 177,370 9,100 /] 0 0 0 ] 186 470

8,387,840 217, 569 537,000 1,100,730 3,304 567 902,103 1|223|022 $93 8823 12,650 16,639 430
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TAXABLE CIAC ADDITIONS - SEWER
LATR FILED EXHIPIT #2 - JJK

System Taxable Taxable Raclass Taxable 1995 Taxable 1996 Taxable
Plant Purchase 12/93 1994 Plant 01 12/94 Additions 12/95 Additions 12/96
1 lance Additions ce {MPR'3) Balance {MFR's) Balance

Amelia Island 1518 12/86 2,365,487 129, 407 2,494,894 133,824 2,628,718 129,888 2,758,606
Apache Shores 9530 6/78 1,963 0 1,963 0 1,963 o 1,963
Apple Valley 332 1970 81,174 0 81,174 4] 81,174 0 81,174
Beacon Hills 886 1/82 3,458,334 77,523 350 3,536,207 37.674 3,573,881 91,770 3,665,651
Beschers Point 472 1788 2,270 0 2,210 o 2,270 0 2,270
Busnaventura Lakes 785 12/95 291,600 291,600
Burnt Store 2202 12/88 67,596 62,206 129,802 5,523 135,325 13,150 148,475
Chuluota 335 10/78 48,991 0 48,991 3,430 52.421 5,860 59,281
Citrus Park 1117 9/85 103,325 4] 103,325 0 103,328 1,400 104,725
Ccierus Springs 906 6/089% 38,537 62,811 10%, 348 1,000 102,348 2,000 104,348
Covered Bridge 2401 1/89 3,930 0 3,930 260 4,8%0 &40 5,530
Deep Creek 2201 12/88 231,856 5,186 29,042 0 29,042 [4] 29,042
Deltona Lakes 1806 6789 65,1353 22,201 87,634 5,018 92,652 8,492 101,144
Enterprise 1807 6/89 15 o 15 ] 15 1] 15
Fishermans Haven 673 10/87 0 0 [} (] [ 0 0
Fl.Central Comm. Park 340 1/88 36,006 16,377 52,382 8,750 61,132 5,600 66,732
Fox Run 679 11/87 16,0848 0 16,848 1,932 18,780 1,932 20,712
General Plant 1 0 350 {350} 0 o 0 0 0
Holiday Haven 573 11/87 2,400 L] 2,400 V] 2,400 o 2,400
Jungle Den 1802 11/87 109,800 0 109,800 0 109,800 [ 109,800
Lake Gibacn 210 8/69 113,762 0 113,762 o 113,762 ] 113,762
Lehigh 2901 6/91 795,800 415,153 1,210,953 140,577 1,351,530 155,532 1,507,062
Leilani Heights 675 6/80 33,513 a 33,513 0 33,513 0 33,513
Marco Island 2601 6€/89% 478,194 141,954 620, 148 9,792 629,940 9,792 639,732
Marco Shores 2602 6/89% 172,077 550 172,627 39,732 212,359 23,100 235,459
Marion Osks 1106 6/B9 64,658 {1,260} 63,398 3,154 £€6,548 14,700 81,248
Maridith Manor 330 777 29,925 1] 29,925 0 29,925 0 29,925
Morningview 562 12/76 5,970 0 5,970 0 5,970 ] 5,970
Palm Port 440 1/680 17,100 132 17,232 2,415 19,647 1,449 21,096
Palm Terracse 1429 6/87 o 0 0 0 (] 700 700
Park Manor 444 3/83 0 1] 0 966 966 966 1,932
Pine Ridge 907 6/89 0 1] ] 0 ] 0 0
Point O' Woods 987 7/a8 96, 005 350 96,355 6,762 193,117 4,347 107,464
Salt Springs 111% 9/85 118,609 0 118, 609 ] 118,609 0 118,609
Seaboard 1906 6/8B9 4,651 0 4,651 0 4,651 4,380 9,031
Silver Lake Oaks 473 10/89 0 4] 0 0 0 [ 0
South Forty 1113 9/85 1,200 0 1,200 350 1,550 350 1,900
Spring Gardens 994 1/95

Spring Hill 2701 6/B% 2,331,586 135,665 2,467,251 164, 256 2,631,507 143,040 2,775,347
Sugar Mill 1801 8/87 152, 940 1,083 154,023 16.056 170,479 11,596 181,675
Sugar Mill Woods 989 12/88 356,725 15,700 372,425 0 372, 425 0 372,425
Sunny Hills 2801 6/0% 2,898 {508} 2,390 V] 2,390 0 2,390
Sunshine Parkway 560 4/B6 49,096 v} 49,096 3,500 52,596 2,100 54,696
Tropical Isles 2101 1988 ] ] 0 0 [ 0 1]
University Shores 106 9/78 4,215,983 11,200 4,227,183 BG,500 4,307,683 72,800 4,380,483
Valencia Terrace 554 1/95 0 0
valrico Hills 1901 12/87 /] (]
Venatian Village 567 7/80 9,838 0 9,838 350 10,188 700 10,888
Woodmere 888 3/81 976, 545 4,017 980, 562 4,550 98%, 112 12, 250 997,362
Zephyr Shores 1427 9/86 186,470 1] 186,470 1,400 187,670 1,400 189,270

-i8.639,430 1,100,177 0 17,739 607 672, 467 18,412,014 1 19,425 4

1/22/968 3:50 PW CIACTAX.XLS

Page 2
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WITNESS: KIMBALL

DOCKET NO. 950495-WS

APPLICATION FOR RATE INCREASE BY

SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC.

BEFORE THE
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

ESCRI

EXCERPTS OF
SSU ResponNSeS TO OPC INTERROGATORY No. 207
AND FPSC DocuMENT REQUEST NOo. 76
PERTAINING TO LEHIGH LAND

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE CONMISSION

NO. Z? DY55"__pxwmrao (2L
COMPANY
DATE: WVLEEAAA

-




SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC.
DOCKET NQ.: 950495-W3
RESPONSE TO INTERROGATORIES

REQUESTED BY: opC

SET NO: 7
INTERROGATORY NO: 207

ISSUE DATE: 09/29/95
WITNESS: Judith J. Kimball
RESPONDENT: Judith J. Kimball
INTERROGATORY NO: 207

Is any of the land purchased from Lehigh Development Corporation or any of the Lehigh companies
included in the Company's budgeted 1995 or 1996 test year rate base? If yes, please idenufy each parcel
included in rate base and state the cost of the land included in rate base. -

RESPONSE: 207

Land purchased from Lehigh Corporation is included in the Company’s budgeted 19935 test year. This land
is identified as follows:

Parce! 1: 43.85 acres--wastewater reaument piant and substandard storage. Also possible site for
future water treatment or well field.

Parcel 2: 26.94 acres--wastewater reatment plant.

Parcel 3: 10.28 acres-- wet weather holding facility for wastewater treatment plant proposed on
Parcel 2.

Parcel 4: 7.16 acres— ground storage tank and high service pumping facility.

The total cost of the land including overhead and AFUDC is $414.605. Although this amount of money is
in the 1995 Capital Budget and, therefore, in the MFRs, only Parcel 4 should have been included as used
and useful. Construction of the ground storage tank and high service pumping factlity is currenty in
progress. The cost assigned to Parcel 4 totals $33,203. The remaining dollars should be ransferred to land
held for future use (water $120,840 and wastewater $260,562).




SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES. INC.
RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS
DOCKET NO.: 250493-WS

REQUESTED BY: FPSC

SET NO: 1
DOCUMENT REQUEST NC: 76

ISSUE DATE: 03/18:96
WITNESS: Judith }. Kimball
RESPONDENT: Judith J. Kimball
DOCUMENT REQUEST: 76

Please provide documents supporting the costs for Parcel 4, purchased for Lehigh Acres Utility. The
documentartion needs to demonstrate the costs for Tract C and Tract D separately.

RESPONSE: 76

Attached as Appendix DR76-A is the Agreement of Purchase and Sale related to the 7.16 acres included in
Parcel No. 4. These acres were purchased from Lehigh Corporation at a total purchase price of $19,268.
As indicated in the legal description. Tract C consists of 4.9 acres and Tract D, 2.26 acres. The cos: for
gach tract was not separately broken out in the Purchase and Sale Agreement.

In addition to the Purchase and Sale Agreement, there are also allocated costs to this parca] including labor,
engineering and A & G overhead, and planning and engineering services provided by Hartman and
Associates and Ivy, Harris and Walls, inc. There were also costs incurred for obtaining a special
exemption from the Lee County Zoning Department. Those costs over and above the actual land purchase
price were allocated o all four parceis purchased using a ratio of direct cost by parcel 10 total direct cost.
These costs were allocated to the entire parcel and were not allocated berween Tract C and Tract D.

Original support documentation for the outside allocated costs is included as Appendix DR76-B. The costs
that are included in the current rare case, however, are budgeted costs and not actual.
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EXHIBIT ( EL_L...Ql

PAGE__| oF |

MINIMUM, MAXIMUM AND AVERAGE SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGES

The number of charges, and the minimum, maximum and average service availability charges for
water and wastewater for each category of utility analyzed in SSU’s 1994 statewide survey
(excluding SSU charges) are as follows:

Water Utility or

Utility Systems No. of Charges Minimum Maximum Average
City 122 $100 $2,225 $ 707
Co-op 3 $325 $ 675 $ 472
County 25 $90 $3,919 $1,311
FPSC 42 $ 65 $1,829 $ 564
TOTAL 192 $ 65 $3,917 $ 752

Wastewater Utility

or Utility Systems No. of Charges Minimum Maximum Average
City 112 $ 75 $4,393 $1,407
Co-op 1 $3,000 $3,000 $3,000
County 24 $ 625 $4,066 $1,909
FPSC 10 $ 360 $2,651 $1,272

TOTAL 147 $ 75 $4,393 $1,491



EXHIBIT (ELL-3)

PAGE__| oF _ 2

| SUMMARY OF TOTAL WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGES - 1996
Present, Stand Alone and Proposed Charges

Company: SSU

Docket No.: 950485

Test Year Ended: 12/31/96
Historical { ) Projected [X]

) 2 (&) “ (&) (&)

1986
- STAND PROPOSED
Line MINIMUM MAXIMUM PRESENT ALONE UNIFORM
No. PLANT CHARGE CHARGE CHARGES CHARGES CHARGES
WATER
EPSC CONVENTIONAL TREATMENT
1 Amelia Island $0 $0 $626 $596 $750
2 Apache Shores $11,469 $12.623 $225 (a) $608 $750
3 Apple Valley $668 §$1,008 $225 (a) $657 $750
4 Bay Lake Estates $1,132 $5,628 $225 (a) $777 $750
5 Beacon Hills $0 $0 $225 (a) $1,078 $750
6 Beechers Point $0 $0 $575 $2,177 $750
7 Buenaventura Lakes $2,462 $48,797 $535 $510 $750
8 Cariton Village $1.436 $5,502 $225 (a) $1.876 $750
9 Chuluota $3,116 $5,622 $225 (a) $1,584 $750
10 Citrus Park $0 $0 $225 (a) $432 - ' $750
11 Citrus Springs $0 $0 $784 $1,005 $750
12 Crysta! River $0 $331 $225 (a) $1,554 $750
13 Daetwyler Shores . $5,741 §7,962 $225 (a) $457 $750
14 Deep Creek $393 $305 $1,310 $611 $750
15 Deltona Lakes $0 $991 $559 $549 $750
16 Dol Ray Manor $2,140 _ $12,363 $225 (a) $964 $750
17 Druid Hills $65,592 $325,024 $225 (a) $813 $750
18 East Lake Harris Estates ' $12,343 $18,117 $225 (a) $2,465 $750
19 Enterprise $0 $0 $250 $529 $750
20 Fern Park $8,700 $11,475 $225 (a) . $1.314 $750
21 Fem Terrace 0 $0 $225 (a) $781 $750
22 Fishermans Haven $0 MY $225 (a) $382 $750
23 Fountains $0 $16.622 $225 (a) $3,280 $750
24 Fox Run $0 $1,104 $225 (a) $2,938 $750
25 Friendly Center $0 $0 $225 (a) $432 $750
26 Geneva Lake Estates $1,895 $8,887 $225 (a) $635 $750
27 Golden Terrace $0 $0 $225 (a) $854 $750
28 Gospe! Island Estates E{1] $0 $225 (a) $1,253 $750
29 Grand Terrace $0 $0 $225 (a) $814 $750
30 Harmony Homes $0 $0 $225 (a) $1,155 $750
31 Hermits Cove $0 $O $225 (a) $1,026 $750
32 Hobby Hills $172 $348 $225 (a) . $518 $750
33 Holiday Haven $0 $0 $225 (a) $358 $750
34 Holiday Heights $260,636 $3,531,392 $0 $1,449 $750
35 Imperial Terrace $0 $0 $225 (a) $760 $750
36 Intercession City $602 $1.480 $225 (a) $715 $750
37 Intedachen Lake Park Manor $1,273 $1,581 $225 (a) $596 $750
38 Jungle Den $0 $0 $225 (a) $317 $750
39 Keystone Club Estates $1,152 $1,885 $225 (a) $1,001 $750
40 Keystone Heights $754 $985 $225 (a) $659 $750
41 Kingswood $535 $2,212 $225 (a) $290 $750
42 Lake Ajay L] SO $225 (a) $2,050 $750
43 Lake Brantiey $22,334 $229,153 $225 (a) $2,151 $750
44 Lake Conway Park $4,961 $7,459 $225 (a) $390 $750
45 Lake Harriet Estates $1,904 $9,970 $225 (a) $493 $750
46 Lakeside $1,434 $6,100 $225 (a) $2,516 $750
47 Lakeview Villas $936 $5,354 $225 (a) $950 $750
48 Lehigh $15,564 $21,374 $993 $818 $750
49 Leilani Heights $2,218 $30,081 $225 (a) 5693 $750
50 Leisure Lakes $5,466 $6,789 8375 $587 3750
51 Marco Shores $34,982 $57,321 $1,087 $1,974 $750

(a) Includes meter and service charges only. The main extension charge is additiona! and based on actual cost less twenty percent.



EXHIBIT (ELL-3)

PAGE__ 9. OF >

SUMMARY OF TOTAL WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGES - 1996
Present, Stand Alone and Proposed Charges

Company: SSU .
Docket No.: 950495

Test Year Ended: 12/31/96 -
Historical [} Projected (X)

4} (2) ) 4) (5) (6)

1996
STAND PROPOSED
Line MINIMUM MAXIMUM PRESENT ALONE UNIFORM
No. PLANT CHARGE CHARGE CHARGES CHARGES CHARGES
52 Marion Oaks $872 $804 $898 $1,490 $750
53 Meredith Manor $53,194 $78,469 $225 (a) $600 $750
54 Momingview $0 $0 $225 (a) $1.600 $750
55 Oak Forest $1,680 $5,400 §225 (a) $1,101 $750
56 Oakwood $0 $0 $225 (a) $258 $750
57 Palisades . $0 s0 $225 (a) $1,716 $750
58 Paim Port $0 $167,381 $225 (a) $983 $750
59 Paim Terrace $0 $0 $225 (a) $323 $750
60 Palm Valley $0 S0 $225 (a) $3,359 $750
61 Palms Mobile Home Park $2,374 $24,724 $225 (a) $1,254 $750
62 Picciola Island $783 $3,194 $225 (a) $488 $750
63 Pine Ridge $1,300 $1,044 $1,183 $1,607 $750
64 Pine Ridge Estates $0 $1,261 $225 (a) $1,210 $750
65 Piney Woods $3,725 $14,538 $225 (a) $1,203 $750
66 Point O Woods $0 $65,694 $225 (a) $1,437 $750
67 Pomona Park $1,305 $2,415 $225 (a) $608 ) $750
68 Postmaster Village $1,487 $2,225 $225 (a) $1,349 $750
69 Quail Ridge $0 $32,171 $225 (a) $3,097 $750
70 Remington Forest $0 $0 $225 (a) $1,275 $750
71 River Grove $0 S0 $225 {a) $876 $750
72 River Park $1,189 $2,083 $225 (a) $541 $750
73 Rosemont / Rolling Green $3,080 $79,067 $825 $1,975 $750
74 Salt Springs $0 SO $225 (a) $1,914 $750
75 Saffira Villas $0 $0 $225 (a) ’ $1,069 $750
76 Silver Lake Oaks $855 $21,974 $225 (a) $2,415 $750
77 Silver Lakes/Westemn Shores $0 $0 $225 (a) $815 $750
78 Skycrest $33,779 $347,545 $225 (a) $2,531 $750
79 Spring Garden $0 $1,522 $225 (a) $410 $750
80 St. Johns Highlands $1,161 $7.911 $225 (a) $612 $750
81 Stone Mountain $894 $4,694 $225 (a) $1,158 $750
82 Sugar Mill $0 $0 $1,156 $1,136 $750
83 SugarMill Woods $113 $433 $505 $629 $750
84 Sunny Hills $0 $0 $750 $1,202 $750
85 Sunshine Parkway $4,497,246 $13,680,574 $225 (a) $3,368 $750
86 Tropical Park $9,557 $12,768 $225 (a) $833 $750
87 University Shores $0 $786 $225 (a) $712 $750
88 Valencia Terrace $0 $0 $473 $750
89 Venetian Village $0 $32,613 $225 (a) $801 $750
90 Welaka / Saratoga Harbour $0 $0 $225 (a) $874 $750
91 Westmont $0 $0 $225 (a) $302 $750
92 Windsong S0 so $225 (a) $1,130 $750
93 Woodmere $0 p) $225 (a) $588 $750
94 Wootens $0 $12,023 $225 (a) $1,015 $750
95 Zephyr Shores $857 $2,362 $225 (a) $383 $750
96 FPSC Conventional $689 $1,375 $750 $750
REVERSE OSMOSIS
97 Bumt Store . $1,532 $3,913 $579 $2,170 $1,500
98 Marco Island $0 $192,938 $732 $1,446 $1,500
99 FPSC Reverse Osmosis $32 $169,168 $1,502 $1,500

() Includes meter and service charges only. The main extension charge is additiona! and based on actual cost less twenty percent.



Company: SSU

Docket No.: 950485

Test Year Ended: 12/31/96
Historica! [ ) Projected [X)

EXHIBIT

PAGE

SUMMARY OF TOTAL WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGES - 1996
Present, Stand Alone and Proposed Charges

2 _OF

(ELem)

>

) 2) 3) (4) (5) (6)
1996
= STAND PROPOSED
Line MINIMUM ~ MAXIMUM PRESENT ALONE UNIFORM
No. PLANT CHARGE CHARGE RATES RATES RATES
WASTEWATER . "
EPSC

108 Amelia Island $0 $17,263 $634 $1,903 $1,500
108 Apache Shores $0 so $350 (a) $857 $1,500
110 Apple Valiey $16,272 §14,457 $350 (a) $507 - $1.500
111 .Beacon Hils $0 sO $350 (a) $1,176 $1,500
12 Beechers Point $486 $892 $480 $1,261 §1,500
113 Buenaventura Lakes $2,361 $18,105 $350 $1,548 51,500
114 Burnt Store $3,603 $3,598 $350 (a) $1,288 $1,500
115 Chuluota $6,992 $22,470 $3,080 §9,656 $1,500
116 ~ Citrus Park $8,536 $31,612 $350 (8) $2,006 $1,500
117 Citrus Springs S0 $0 $500 $1,039 $1,500
118 Deep Creek so S0 $350 $1,045 $1,500
119 Deltona Lakes so SO $498 $2,125 $1,500
120 Enterprise SO $1,514 $350 $2P9 $1,500
121 Fishermans Haven $0 $22 $350 (a) $1,872 $1,500
122 Florida Cent Comm Park S0 $121,438 $1,785 §5,278 $1,500
123 Fox Run $48,445 $238,993 $350 (a) $3,047 $1,500
124 Holiday Haven $13,615 $13,966 $350 (a) $4.744 $1,500
125 Jungle Den $1,168 $3,456 $350 (a) $2,979 $1,500
126 Lehigh $31,538 $68,127 $997 $1,403 $1,500
127 LeilaniHeights $15,408 $45,431 $350 (a) $779 $1,500
128 Leisure Lakes $20,728 $20,962 $510 $540 $1,500
128 Marco Island $7.976 $10,841 $962 $2,580 $1,500
130 Marco Shores $1,087 $6,036 $962 $2,210 $1,500
131 Marion Oaks $4,032 $7,448 $1,050 $1,408 $1,500
132 Meredith Manor S0 T so $350 (a) $885 $1,500
133 Momingview S0 $15,291 $350 (a) $620 $1,500
134 Palm Port $0 $992 $350 (a) $1,150 $1,500
135 Palm Terrace $16,070 $16,096 $350 (a) $494 $1.500
136 Park Manor $86,256 $339,793 $350 (a) $1,187 $1,500
137 Point O Woods S0 s2.621 $350 (a) $1,676 $1,500
138 Salt Springs S0 $0 $350 (a) $1,171 $1,500
139 Silver Lake Oaks $445 $1,890 $350 (a) $1,912 $1,500
140 South Forty $6,486 $20,625 $350 (a) $3,923 $1,500
141 Spring Gardens $0 $437 $350 (a) $469 $1,500
142 Sugar Milt $3,729 §7.291 $892 $1.421 $1.500
143 Sugarmill Woods SO SO $2,330 $857 $1,500
144 Sunny Hills $o S0 $580 $1,313 $1,500
145 Sunshine Parkway $3,891 $23,269 $350 (a) $6,908 $1,500
146 Tropical Isles 5662 $1,794 . $6,270 $1,500
147 University Shores S0 §22.824 $350 (a) $1.380 $1,500
148 Valencia Terrace $2,838 $4,78¢9 $621 $1,500
149 Venetian Village S0 $4,573 $350 (a) $938 $1,500
150 Woodmere SO SO $350 (a) $1,144 $1,500
1514 Zephyr Shores $2.102 $2,720 $350 (a) $891 $1,500
152 FPSC Total $483 $10,540 $1,503 $1,500

(8) Includes service charge only. The main exiension charge is additional and is based on actual cost less twenty percent.



WEATHER NORMALIZATION CLAUSE - DOCKET NO. 950495-WS (1986 PROJECTED) TARGET YEAR WITH 12-MONTH SPREAD BACK (1996 ACTUALS) | | |
I 1 | | | | ] ]
Conventional Treatment - Water PROPOSED CONVENTIONAL TREATMENT - 1996
t are negative; surcharges are posltive.)
No. 1) ) (O] (1) (5) ©) @ 8) 9) {10) [1h)] {12) (13) (14) (15)
1 M an-96 Feb.96 2r-98 Apr-98 an-Qs Jun-96 ‘M Aug-98 Sep-96 %3‘” Nﬂ'ﬁ M’ﬁ M
2
3| [CONSUMP PER BILL [OVERVUNDER DOCKEY NO_ BS54RS WS - YARGEY T
4
5 TARG! M N TED -
NO OF BILLS 80,508 80,442 81,883} 81,283} 81,362 81,572 81,812 82,168 82,079 82,435 82,514 82,554 680,372
CONSUMPTION 541,727.992) 513,357.791] 549,236.618] 749,422.4461 765,593.978] 762,951.433| 609,7687.017} 577,831.560( 564,310.842] 492 479.208( 527,506.350) 508,740.807] 7,163,248.04
TARGET CONSUMP PER BILL (1996 PROJECTED - DKT 950495-WS) L8 6.728) 6.382 6.726 9.222 9.410) 9.353] 7.454 7.032 6.875 .974| 6.397| 6.183 1.307]
10 Al N 1
1 NO OF BILLS
2 CONSUMPTION
13 ACTUAL CONSUMPTION PER_BILL L1211
14
15 ACTUAL CONSUM PER BILL (OVERVUNDER TARGET L8-L13
18
17 | |REVERUE [QVERJUNDER TARGET
18
19 CURRENT MONTH:
20 TOTAL CONSUMPTION (OVERVUNDER TARGET L15°L19
21 APPROVED GALLONAGE CHARGE |s2.18
22 CURRENT MTH REVENUE (OVER) / UNDER TARGET L21°L20 o
23 _ —
24| | TRYE UP CALGULATION
25 4 MTH PRIOR MONTHLY WNC REVENUES - (REBATE)SURCHARGE L32 (I2g 4)
26 2 MTH PRIOR ACTUAL BILLED WNC PER BOOKS - (REBATEVSURCHARGE _[Nots 1
27 TRUE-UP ADJUSTMENT - (REBATE)SURCHARGE L25 - L26
2
29 R R) { UNDER TA|
30 STARTING (OVERVUNDER BALANCE L33 (ag 1)
31 TOTAL OF CURRENT + TRUE UP AMOUNTS (REBATEYSURCHARGE L22+L27
32 MONTHLY YWC (REBATEVSURCHARGE REVENUES LIIV12
33 ACCUMULATED WNC BALANCE (OVERNVUNDER TARGEYT L30+L31.L32
34
35| BATEVSURCH, E BILLED Mar.98 Apr-98 ay-96 Jun:98 Jul:88 Aug.88 Sep-96 Oct-98 Nov-96 Dec-28 J2a:92 ah.9:
38
37| |WEA] LIZATION € ClADJUS
38 MTH PRIOR WNC REVENUES - (REBATEYSURCHARGE L32 _‘
39 ARGET CONSUMP PER BILL (L8 OF MONTH TO BILL) L8 6.726 9.222) 8.410 9.353 7.454 7.03‘2[ 6.875] 5.974] 6.397| 6.163 6.729] 6.382
40 MTH PRIOR NO OF BILLS L11
41 TARGET CONSUMPTION L39°L40
42 . WNC ADJUSTMENT - $/MG (REBATEYSURCHARGE L38/L41
43 ‘
44__|COMPARISON OF REVENUES Jan-S6 Feb-98 Mar-96 Apr-96 May.56 Jun88 196 Aug-96 $ep-56 0ct-96 Nov-88 Dec96 | TVOTAL9S |
45
48 TARGET REVENUES Le'Li1'L21
a7 ACTUAL REVENUES 1998 (MTHOUT WNC) L12°1.21
48 ACTUAL REVENUES (WMITHOUT WNC) (OVERVUNDER TARGET L46-L47
49 | |_WIHWNG
$0 VWNC REVENUES (REBATEYSURCHARGE L12°142 B
51 ACTUAL REVENUES 1996 (WITH WNC) L47+L50
52 ACTUAL REVENUES (WMITH WNC) (OVERVUNDER TARGET L46-L51
Nota 1; Actusl con! tion (L12) !agged 2 months muitiplied by the WNC thal was charged in that month.
Note: May not Be to other schedules due to rounding. Page 10f1
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WEATHER NORMALIZATION CLAUSE - DOCKET NO. 850495-WS (1996 PROJECTED) TARGET YEAR WITH 12-MONTH SPREAD BACK (1998 ACTUALS) 1. 1 | | | | |
[ ] [ I I | | [ |
Roverse Osmosis Treatment - Water PROPOSED REVERSE OSMOSIS TREATMENT - 1996
{Rebates are negative; surcharges are positive.)
No. ) ) Q) [0} 5) (6) W) (8) {10) (11) (12) 13) _ (14) (15)
3 Jan:88 ob.! Mar-86 Apr-96 May.98 Jun-8§ u1.96 Aug:98 Sen.96 0ct-96 Nov:86 | Dec98 | JOVALSE |
2 . .
3 © .
ry .
TARGET CONSUMPTION PER BILt, (1996 PROJECTED - DKT 950485-WS)
NO OF BILLS 8,708 6,675 719 8,751 6,841 6,820 6,861 6,914 94 68978 6,881 7,000 82,191
CONSUMPTION 205,359.733| 161,916.321] 165,809.920| 254,774.954] 211,035.756| 224,353.931] 166,526.998] 130,263.154] 134,283.172( 128,358.260| 158,569.457| 1682,045.685] 2,163,426.331
TARGET CONSUMP PER BILL (1998 PROJECTED - DKT 950495-WS) L7ne 30.614 27.253) 27.669 37.739 30.849 32.896 24.272] 18.843 19.34 18.385 22.714 26.007 26322
]
10 ACTUAL CONSUMPTION PER BILL (1996)
NO OF BILLS
2 CONSUMPTION
2 ACTUAL CONSUMPTION PER BILL L2011
14
S ACTUAL CONSUM PER BILL {OVERVUNDER TARGET L6-L13
16
17 [
18
19 ; .
20 TOTAL CONSUMPTION (OVERVUNDER TARGET L15°L11
21 APPROVED GALLONAGE CHARGE ]$3:2
22 CURRENT MTH REVENUE (OVER) / UNDER TARGET 121°120
23 .
24 TRUE UP CALCULATION
25 4 MTH PRIOR MONTHLY WNC REVENUES . (REBATEYSURCHARGE L32 (lag 4)
28 2 MTH PRIOR ACTUAL BILLED WNC PER BOOKS - (REBATEVSURCHARGE _ [Note 1
27 TRUE-UP ADJUSTMENT - (REBATENVSURCHARGE 125126
28
29 __REVENUES (OVER) / UNDER TARGET,
30 STARTING RVUNDER BALANCE L33 (lag 1)
TOTAL OF CURRENT ¢+ TRUE UP AMOUNTS (REBATEYSURCHARGE 1224127
2 MONTHLY WNC (REBATEYSURCHARGE REVENUES L3112
33 ACCUMULATED WNC BALANCE (OVERVUNDER TARGET L30+L31-032
34 .
i Mer:96 [ Apr96 [ May:96 | Jon96 | Jul96 | Aug96 | Sep96 | Oct96 | Nov:6 | Dec:96 | Jand] | Febd] RY) m
37 WEATHER NORMA Ci > <
38 2 MTH PRIOR WNC REVENUES - (REBATEVSURCHARGE L2 Q z
39 TARGET CONSUMP PER BILL (LB OF MONTH TO BILL) L8 27.669 37.739 30.849 32.89| 24272 18.843) 19.342 18.385| 22.714 26.007 30.614 27.253 m - w
40 2 MTH PRIOR NO OF BILLS L1 —
a0 TARGET CONSUMPTION L35°L40 -—f
42 WNC ADJUSTHENT - /MG (REBATEYSURCHARGE L3841
43 )
:; [COMPARISON OF REVENUES 2096 Feb.58 2r-56 r.96 May.08 Jun-96 Jul-96 Aug-96 Sep96 Oct-96 Noy:86 Dec-98 JOTAL 86
|45 | L_WITHOUTWNG
48 TARGET REVENUES L8°L11°L21 '
47 ACTUAL REVENUES 1896 (MTHOUT WNC) Li2°121
48 ACTUAL REVENUES (WITHOUT WNC) (OVERVUNDER TARGET L48-L47 .
49 TH
50 WNC REVENUES (REBATEYSURCHARGE L12°L42
51 ACTUAL REVENUES 1996 (MTH WNC) LAT+L50 L~
52 ACTUAL REVENUES (WITH WNC) (OVERJUNDER TARGET L46-L51
T
Note 1; Actual consumption (L1 ed 2 months multipiied by the WNC that was charged in that month. 9} ~—
)
Note: May not tie to other schedules due to rounding. Page 1of 1 ;
"



EXHIBIT (A -s)
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CONVENTIONAL TREATMENT - WATER



WEATHER NORMALIZATION CLAUSE - DOCKET NO. 920199-WS (1991 HISTORICAL) TARGET YEAR WITH 12-MONTH SPREAD BACK (1992 ACTUALS) | | | | | | I
] ] ] | I | [ | ] |
Conventional Treatment - Water EXAMPLE CALCULATIONS
Reb. are negative; harges are positive.)
Line
No. (1) @) (3) @) (5) [G] [0) (8) 8 (10) 1) (12) (13) (14) (15) |
1 £ 20:9 eb:92 | MWar92 | AprS ay.9 Jun:93 Jul.53 Aug:92 [ Sop-92 | Oct:92 | WNova | c:92 | TOTALS9Z |
2
E CONSUMP PER BILL (QVERVUNDER DOCKET NO,_920199.WS - TARGEY :
4
T, N P| 1891 - DKT 920199-!
NO OF BILLS 61,707 61,501 61,779 61,964 62,140 62,088 62,6855] 62,689 62,801 37, 65,833 751
CONSUMPTION 534,639.019] 510,291.430] 504,337.850] 513,313.162 562,425.943 607,893.749] 530,013.953 502,422.880] 576,622.154 .940{ 558,014.953] 6,530,939.709
TARGET CONSUMP PER BILL (1891 - DKT 020199-WS) L7A8 8 .js:sejl 297 8.184 8,284 9.051 9.788| 8,550 8,015| 9.214 ,840) 6.476) 8,604
ACTUAL CONSUMPTION PER BiLL {1992)
NO OF BILLS 64,341 84,344 84,701 65,058 64,508 66,428 65,302 66,836 777,114
CONSUMPTION 697,692.772] 745,834.231| 642,470 426] _682,702.012] 537,017.707] 637,939.748] 531,152,686 506,951.238] 7,066,326.833
ACTUAL CONSUMPTION PER BILL L1219 10.843] 1.59 9.930] 10.494) 8.274] 8.098] 8.134) 7.588] 9.088]
4
E ACTUAL CONSUM PER BILL (OVERVUNDER TARGET L8-L13 (1.792) (1.802), (1.380) (2.479) 0.940 0.692 0,708 0.891 (0.395)]
16
17| |REVENU!
1
CURRENY MONTH, _
TOTAL CONSUMPTION (OVERYUNDER TARGET L1511 (13,247, 20,039.887 59,235,991 | 46,120.733| 50,569.668
APPROVED GALLONAGE CHARGE [$1.23 Note 1 $1. $1.23 $1.23 $1.23 $1.23
¥ CURRENT MTH REVENUE (OVER) 7 UNDER TARGET 121'120 (316 $24.649 $72.860 |  $56,740]  $73.271
TRUE UP i
25 4 MTH PRIOR MONTHLY WNC REVENUES - (REBATEVSURCHARGE 132 (1ag 4)
3 2 MTH PRIOR ACTUAL BILLED WNC PER BOOKS - (REBATEYSURCHARGE |Note 2
27 TRUE-UP ADJUSTMENT - (REBATEYSURCHARGE 25 - 126
28
29 NI R
30 STARTING (OVERVUNDER BALANCE L33 (ag 1)
31 TOTAL OF CURRENT + TRUE UP AMOUNTS (REBATEYSURCHARGE 122427
32 MONTHLY WNC (REBATEYSURCHARGE REVENUES 130+ L3112
E5) ACCUMULATED WNC BALANCE (OVERYUNDER TARGET L300L31%2

32 ($1.358)]  ($1,851)] $541 (34, (s1s.ﬁ $27.1 ($34,002 ($47.4 ($37.054)]  ($27,313)] (320,45 (313,018}
39 TARGET CONSUMP PER BILL (L8 OF MONTH TO BILL) L8 8.164| 8.284) 9.051 9.789) 8.550] 8.015) 9.214) 8.990] 8.840 8.476) 8.656 8.297|
40 2 MTH PRIOR NO OF BILLS L1 63,602 63,715 84,061 64,339 64,341 64,344] 64,701 65,058 64,906/ 66,428, 85,302 66,838
41 TARGET CONSUMPTION L39°L40 519,077, 527,823 579,817) 629,837| 550,087| 515,687| 596,133} 584,851 573,782 563,071 565,270 554,562
42 WNC ADJUSTMENT - $/MG (REBATEYSURCHARGE L3841 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 {30.01) ($0.03) ($0.05), {$0.08}, ($0.08) ($0.06} {$0.05) (50.04 $0.02)]
a3
44 [CONPARISON OF REVENVES 2057 | Feb®7 | Mar®2 | Apr9z | Wayed [ Qct93 | Wov®7 | Decd | TOTALSY |
45
48 TARGET REVENUES L8°L11°1.21 $678,034 $850,259 $643,255 $655,580 $716,293 $734,526 $710,057 $898,821 $8,318,8768
47 ACTUAL REVENUES 1992 (MTHOUT WNC L12°L.21 $694,320 | $6855.138 $618,606 $721,479 $858,088 $661,668 $853,318| $623,550| $8.694,042
48 ACTUAL REVENUES (MTHOUT WNC) (OVERVUNDER TARGET L46-L47 $16, $4, $24,649 $65.899 X $56,740 $73,271
49 WITH WNC
50 WNC REVENUES (REBATE)SURCHARGE L12°L42 50 S0 $0 $0 $0 |__($25,348)
51 ACTUAL REVENUES 1992 (WITH WNC) L47+L50 $694,328 $655,136 $618,608 $721,479 $858,088 $5898,202
52 ACTUAL REVENUES (WITH WNC) (OVERVUNDER TARGET L46-L51 i816 294[] (2:377) $24,649 ($65899)  ($141,796)  ($13S, g)] {$90,572)) $115,885 $88,618
]Tloto 1. The approved rasidentia! uniform gallonage rate was used for example purposes.
[Note 2: Actual consumption (1.12) lagged 2 months multipiied by the WNC that was charged in that month,
Note: May not tis to other schedulas due to rounding Page 10f3
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WEATHER NORMALIZATION CLAUSE - DOCKET NO. 920199-WS (1991 HISTORICAL) TARGET YEAR WiTH 12-MONTH SPREAD BACK (1993 ACTUALS) | [
] [ | |

Note: May not tie to other schedutes due to rounding

|
| I | I
Conventional Treatment - Water EXAMPLE CALCULATIONS
Reb are negative; harges are positive.)
Line
No. () @) 3) “4) (5) ) (U] () (8) (19 any 12 3 (14 {15
1 MO C 7] 20-93 £eb.93 Mar-93 Apr-9 May-93 Jun-93 Jul-93 Aug-93 Sep-93 Oct-93 Nov.93 Dec.93 JOTAL 93
2 1
3 CONSUMP PER BILL (OVERVUNDER DOCKET NQ, 920199.WS JARGET )
4
Al M N PER BILL (1991 - DKT 920199
NO OF BILLS 81,
CONSUMPTION 513,313,
TARGET CONSUMP PER BILL (1991 - OKT 920199-WS) Lne
ACTUAL CONSUMPTION PER BILL {1993)
NO OF BILLS
2 CONSUMPTION 712,488.915
k ACTUAL CONSUMPTION PER BILL L1211 10.453)
4
ACTUAL CONSUM PER BILL (OVERVUNDER TARGET La-L13 {2.438)
16
17_|_|REVENUE [OVERVUNDER ARGET
18
19 ;
20 TOTAL CONSUMPTION (OVER)AUNDER TARGET L15°L11 43,215.131] 80,151.554 | 53,188.44| 7,760.146 147,945.434) (1686,188. 7,784.136)] 20.443.718 | 34,734.458| 12.420.547 | (429,210.735)
21 APPROVED GALLONAGE CHARGE }$1.23 Nots 1 1.23 $1.23 $1.23 $1.23 $1.23 $1.23 $1.23 $1.23 $1.23 $1.23 $1.23
22 CURRENT MTH REVENUE (OVER) / UNDER TARGET 121120 $53,155 $88,508 $685,434 $9,545 $181,973) $204,424) $34,174) $36,2168 342723 $15,277 $527,
23 -
24 TRYE UP CALCULATION [
25 4 MTH PRIOR MONTHLY WNC REVENUES - (REBAY| URCHARGE L32 (lag 4) $37,054) ($27,313] [$20,45 $13,018] $6,177 £8,143 $8,061, $26,97:
26 2 MTH PRIOR ACTUAL BILLED WNC PER BOOKS - (REBATEVSURCHARGE _|Note 2 $31,886 $25,348 $20,601 $9,233 $7,507 990 $7.574)] _ ($35.624)]
27 TRUE-UP ADJUSTMENT - (REBATEYSURCHARGE 1251268 $5,185) $1,965) $144 $3,785)
28
28 Al
30 STARTING (OVERVUNDER BALANCE 133 (129 1) $67,950
31 TOTAL OF CURRENT + TRUE UP AMOUNTS (REBATEVSURCHARGE 1224027 $5,760
32 MONTHLY WNC (REBA URCHARGE REVENUES L30+L31)/12 $6,143
33 ACCUMULATED WNC BALANCE {OVERVUNDER TARGET L30+031-0.32 | $67,568
34
35 |M Ri Mar93 | Apr93 May-93 Jun-83 Jul-93 Aug-93 $ep93 93 Nov-93 Dec-93 2194 Feb- 0
38
7 WEATHER NORMA T C] >
38 2 MTH PRIOR WNC REVENUES - (REBATE)SURCHARGE L32 (57.93_32| $777 $8.177 $6,143 {36,961 Q
39 TARGET CONSUMP PER BILL (L8 OF MONTH TO BILL) L8 8.164] 8.264] X m
40 2 MTH PRIOR NO OF BILLS L11 84,491 65.209)
41 TARGET CONSUMPTION L39°L40 526,482 540,941 8
42 WNC ADJUSTMENT - $/MG (REBA TEYSURCHARGE L3an 41 (30.02)| $0.00 ($0.01) ($0.05) ($0.06}] ($0.69} ($0.09) ($0.09) ($0.06}] ($0.06]
43
44 |COMPARISON OF REVENUES Jen83 | Feb:83 | Mer9) [ AprB3 | May9) | :33 93 | Aug:83 | Sep.93 | 93 | Nov.93 | Dec:8) | TOVALS) JJ
45 | |_WITHOUTWNG | ] N—
48 TARGET REVENUES Le°L11°L21 $868,647 | $666.420| $656302| $873,901 $770,582 $833,688 $748,613 $871,937] $780,018 $638,901 $792819| $695684] $3,616,524
47 ACTUAL REVENUES 1993 (MTHOUT WNC) L12°L21 $833,493] $567,833| $502.868]| $864,356 $923,390| $1,105,808 $931,568 $876,3681 $814,194 $800,685| $7493.896| $880,407} $9,140,875
48 ACTUAL REVENUES (MTHOUT WNC) (OVERJUNDER TARGET L46-L47 $53,155 $98,580 $65,434 $9,545 $152,608 $271,908 $181,973] ($204,424) $34,174) $36,218 $42,723 $15277 {8524,351) %
49 WITH WNC
50 WNC REVENUES (REBATEYSURCHARGE L12°L42 $0 $0 $9,64 $0 $7,507 $8,800 $7,574 $35,624) $39,71 $43,953 $54,870] $49,7! $224,66
51 ACTUAL REVENUES 1893 (WMTH WNC) L474L50 $633493| $567,833] $583,228 $664,356 $930897| $1,114,7968 $924,012 $640,737] $774,477 $556,733 | $6950268 | $630,621 $8,916,209
52 ACTUAL REVENUES (WITH WNC) (OVERYUNDER YARGET L46-L51 $53,155 $98,588 $75,074 $9,545 $160,318) $260,890] $174,39! $168, $5,542 $80,168 $97,594 $85,083 _‘@:8341
Note 1. The epproved residential uniform gatlonage rate was used for example purposes.
Note 2: Actual consumption (L 12} lagged 2 months multipliad by the WNC that was charged in that month,

Page20!3
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WEATHER NORMALIZATION CLAUSE - DOCKET NO. 920199-WS (1991 HISTORICAL) TARGET YEAR WITH 12-MONTH SPREAD BACK (1994 ACTUALS) | | { l | | |
11 [ | | |
Conventlonal Treatment - Water EXAMPLE CALCULATIONS

(Reb are negative; surcharges are positive.)
Line
No. ()] 2) )] {4) (5) 6) (4] @ 9) (19 () (12) (13) {14) {15)
O] ARGE CALCULATED Jan-04 Fabod Hargd Apr-94 May:94 Jun:3a ul-94 Aug34 Sep-94 Qct:84 Nov-94 Dac-94 IQTAL 94
2 1
3 C M| IND! T 920199.!
4
JARGET CONSUMPTION PER BIt\, (1991 - KT 920189-WS)
NO OF BILLS 61,787 61,501 81,779] 61,964
CONSUMPTION 534,839.019] 510,29 g 504,337.9500  513,313.1
TARGET CONSUMP PER BILL (1691 - DKT 920189-WS) L8 8.856) 8.297, 8.164 8.284
10 M PER BILL (1
1" NO OF BILLS 68,483 66,613 67,883 67,273 ]
12 CONSUMPTION 516, 478 884 492,165.@ 531,300.251] 718,379.180{ 748,079. 741,403.135 ¥ 471,275.771
13 ACTUAL CONSUMPTION PER BILL L1211 7.771 7.389 7.850] 10.678] 11.081 10.883| 8.913 7.4& B (96
4
15 ACTUAL CONSUM PER BILL (OVERVUNDER TARGET L8-113 0.885 0.909 0.314 (2.395) (2.030) {1.194) 2.078 1.438 1.338 0.196
18
17| |REVENUE (OVERVUNDER TARGEY
18
19 CURRENT MONTH;
20 TOTAL CONSUMPTION (OVERVUNDER TARGET L15°L11 58,843.060 | 60,528.624 | 21,239.961 | (161,085.617) 141,542.019] 97,871.892] 91 .173| 159,001.962
APPROVED GALLONAGE CHARGE 181.23 Note 1 $1.23 $1.23 $1.23 $1.23 $1.23 $1.23 $1.23
22 CURRENT MTH REVENUE (OVER) / UNDER TARGET L21°L20 $72.377 $74,448 $26,125 $174,097 $120382 ] $112252 $195572
z yp LATION
25 4 MTH PRIOR MONTHLY WNC REVENUES - (REBATEVSURCHARGE L32 4
20 2 MTH PRIOR ACTUAL BILLED WNC PER BOOKS - (REBATE)YSURCHARGE |Note 2
27 TRUE-UP ADJUSTMENT . (REBATEVYSURCHARGE L25-126
28
76| | REVENUES (OVER}/ UNDER TARGET
30 STARTING (OVERJUNDER BALANCE L33 (lag 1) $309,166] $420, 145 $3,602)!
3 TOTAL OF CURRENT + TRUE UP AMOUNTS (REBATE)YSURCHARGE 0224127 $178,009 $116,129 $100,995
32 MONTHLY WNC (REBATE)SURCHARGE REVENUES |(L30+L31)/12 $10,92! ($335) $06,109
LX) ACCUMULATED WNC BALANCE (OVERVUNDER TARGET L30+L31-L32 $120,145] $3,60: $89,204
34
35 Dec:94 J20:95 Eeb:95
36
37
38 2 MTH PRIOR WNC REVENUES - (REBATEYSURCHARGE L32 626.506)[ (818,257)]  ($14.541)) ($30.105] (341,589 8 ($42,410)]  ($39,534) 8,106) ($10,922
39 TARGET CONSUMP PER BILL (L8 OF MONTH TO BILL) LB 8.184 8.284) 9.051 9.789 8.550 9.214 8.990 ! 840 8.47¢
40 2 MTH PRIOR NO OF BILLS L11 66,463} 66,613 67,683 87,273 67,332 67,680 67,979 67,661
41 TARGET CONSUMPTION L39°L40 542,561 551,830 612,600 858.554' 575,856 ,580 611,110 _m
42 WNC ADJUSTMENT - $/MG (REBATEYSURCHARGE L3841 Qg.”ﬂ $0.03)] . {$0.02)] {$0.05) {$0.07} {$0.09) {$0.07) ($0.06}/ X
43
44 |CONPARISON OF REVENUES anS4 | Febo4 | War9d | Apred | Wayed | Junos | Jursd | Aupdd | Sep9d | Octod | Wovsd | Dec?4 | JOTALSS |
45
48 TARGET REVENUES L8*L11°L21 $707644] $679835| $679624 $685471 $749,591 $812,784| $711,719] $870,128| $769,055 $753,7668| $741,775| $711.271 $8,672.684
47 ACTUAL REVENUES 1994 (MTHOUT WNC) L12°1.21 $635267| $605,368| $653.499 $883,608 $917.678| $911,928| $713,711 $684,984 | $670474 $579669| $621,393| $509018] $6476614
48 ACTUAL REVENUES (MTHOUT WNC) (OVERVUNDER TARGET L46-147 $72,377 $74,446 $26,125 198, 135) $168.087)) $99,14. $1,992] $14,856] $98,581 $174097 | $120382| $112,252 $106,049
A9
50 WNC REVENUES (REBATEYSURCHARGE L12°L42 $0 $0 $26,585) $21,551 $14,922] $37,0 $40,618] 50,121
51 ACTUAL REVENUES 1994 (MTH WNC) L474L50 $635,267 $605,388 $626,934 $862,055 $902,757 $874,856 $6873,094 $634,883 X
52 ACTUAL REVENUES (WITH WNC) {OVERVUNDER TARGEY L46-L51 $72,377 $74,448 $52,690 $176,504 $153,166) 2,071 $38,625 $35265| $138,738 $202,373| $145642]| $121.993 $485,330
Note 1: The epproved residential uniform galionzge rate was used for example purposes.
Note 2:_Actual ton (L12 2 months it tha WNC that was in that month,
Note: May not tie to other schedules due to rounding Page3of3
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Nota: May not tie to other schedules due to rounding

WEATHER NORMALIZATION CLAUSE - DOCKET NO. 920193-WS (1991 HISTORICAL) TARGET YEAR WITH 6-MONTH SPREAD BACK (1992 ?OTUALS) i | | | | |
I |
Conventional Treatment - Water EXAMPLE CALCULATIONS
Reb ars negative; harges are positive.)
I
No. %)) ) () () 5) (6) (U] 8 (8) (10) (1) 12) (13) (14) (15)
W CHARGE CALCULATED B2 | Febo7 | War9a | Aproa | May®2 | Jun9 | Juiea | Avg®s | geps | Octog | Wovdd | Decws | JOJALSS |
2 :
3 Ci [3] C 920199. ’
4
> __TARG! 1891 -
NO OF BILLS 61,787| 61,501, 8 ,779| 61,964
CONSUMPTION 534,82 ,01? 510,291.430 504,337.950| 513,313.162| 582,425.943
TARGET CONSUMP PER BILL (1991 - DKT 820199-WS) L7ne 8.856 8.297 B8.164) 6.284| 9.051
10 Pi
1 NO OF BILLS 63,682 83,715 64,08 64,339 64,341 X X
12 CONSUMPTION 564,494.088] 532,631.253 502,931.590) 588,588. 697,632. 745,034.231| 642,470.4. 682,702.912 506,951. 7,068,326.
13 ACTUAL CONSUMPTION PER BILL Li2n.11 8.864] 8.360 7.85 9.117] 0.843) 11.59 9.930, 10.494 7.585 9.089
4 | | |
ACTUAL CONSUM PER BILL (OVER)YUNDER TARGET L8-L13 (0.208)] (0.082) 0.313 _(0.833 (1.792)] (1.802) {1.380) (2.479), 0.940 0.892 0.708 0.891 (0.395)!
|~ | REVENUE (OVERVUNDER TARGET
18
19 CUR|
20 TOTAL CONSUMP“ON (OVER)UNDER TARGET L15°L11 (13,247.159) 965.332)] 20,039.887 | (53,576.207), . 161,293.610) 59,235.991| 46,120.733 | 59,569.666
21 APPROVED GALLONAGE CHARGE $1.23 Note 1 $1.23 $1.23 $1.23 $1.23 R $1.23 $1.23 $1.23 $1.23
22 CURRENT MTH REVENUE (OVER) / UNDER TARGET L21°L20 16,294) $4,877)! $24,.849 ;Es@i] ( 8 $188,391 $72,860 $56,740 $73,271
23
24 TRUE UP CALCULATION
25 4 MTH PRIOR MONTHLY WNC REVENUES - (REBATEYSURCHARGE 132 (lag 4) $0 $0 $0 $0
28 2 MTH PRIOR ACTUAL BILLED WNC PER BOOKS - (REBATEVSURCHARGE |Note 2 $0 $0 $0 $0
27 TRUE-UP ADJUSTMENT - (REBATEVSURCHARGE L25-128 $0 $0 $0 $0
28
29 R R}/ UNDER TAR
30 STARTING (OVERJUNDER BALANCE L33 (lag 1) $0 $13,57 $15,379] $7,725 $48,4 $156,634) $247,051 ($296,12'
TOTAL OF CURRENT + TRUE UP AMOUNTS (REBATEYSURCHARGE L22+L27 $16,294] $4.8 $24.649 $8S, $139,483) 139,82 $108,301 $193,170]
MONTHLY WNC (REBA’ RCHARGE REVENUES |(L30+L31)8 $2,716 $3.07 $1,545 $9,696] $31,32 ($49,41 $59,225] $81,54!
ACCUMULATED WNC BALANCE (OVERVUNDER TARGET L30+1.31-432 $13,57 $15,3 $7,725 8,47 ($156,6834 47,051)]  ($296,127)  ($407,747)]
= Mer92 | Apr92 | May92 [ Junh2 Jul:92 Aug92 | Sep.93 Qct-92
37 ATHER NOR E
38 2 M‘m PHIOR WNC REVENUES (RE BATEEURCHARGE L32 (82.718) ($3.076) $1.545 ($9.696) (831,32 {§54,248 ($29,920] 9
39 TARGET CONSUMP PER BILL (L8 OF MONTH TO BILL) LB 8.164| 8.284| 9.05 9.@ 8.550 8.840| 8.476|
40 2 MTH PRIOR NO OF BILLS L1 63,692 64,08 R 64,906
4 TARGET CONSUMPTION L39°L40 519,877 579,81
42 WNC ADJUSTHMENT - $/MG (REBATE)YSURCHARGE 3841 {$0.01 $0.00
43
44" |CONPARISON OF REVENUES 12092 B92 | Wer9a | Apred | Way®2 | junoa | Juied | Auges | Sep92 | Octey | Woves | Deces | JOVAL®R |
45 WITHOUT WNC
48 TJARGET REVENUES L8°L11°L.21 $676,034| $850,259| $643,255| $855580 $716,.293 $774,759 $680,392 $841333| $735566] $734,526| $710,057| $696,821 $8.316,876
47 ACTUAL REVENUES 1892 (MTHOUT WNC! L12°L21 $694,328 $655,136 $618,608 $721,479 $858,088 $917,376 $66° $623,550
48 ACTUAL REVENUES (WMITHOUT WNC) (OVERVUNDER TARGET L46-L47 $18, $4,8 $24.849 $65, 141 $142,61 72 $73.271
49
S0 WNC REVENUES (REBATEVSURCHARGE L12°L42 $0 $0 $: ($14,917);
51 ACTUAL REVENUES 1992 (MTH WNC) L47+L50 $694,328 | $655,1368 $902,459 $6,359,247
52 ACTUAL REVERUES (WITH WNC) (OVERWUNDER TARGET 1.46-L51 $18,294) $4.8 $29,678 $141,796] $148,172| $104,543 $58,618 (842,371
Note 1: The approved residential uniform gallonage rate was used for exampla purposes.
Note 2: Actus! consumption (112} s 2 months muitiptied by the WNC thal was cha In that month. 1|
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WEATHER NORMALIZATION CLAUSE - DOCKET NO. 920199-WS (1991 HISTORICAL) TARGET YEAR WITH 6-MONTH SPREAD BACK (1993 ACTUALS) |
] | ] I |

|
Conventional Treatment - Water EXAMPLE CALCULATIONS
(Rebates are negative; surcharges are positive.)
Line
No. (L)) @ (V) (%] (L)) (C) (U} ® ®) 10) (L1} (12) (13 (14) {15)
1 BA RGE CALCULATED Jan:93 Feb-93 Mar-93 Apr.53 May-93 Jun-93 93 Aug93 Sep93 Oct-53 Nov-93 Dec83 | JOVALS3 |
2 !
3 CONSUMP PER BILL (OVERVUNDER DOCKET NO, 920199.WS - TARGET
4
NPT R BILL (1891 . DKT 920193-WS
NO OF BILLS 61,787 61,501 61,779 61,964 62,140 62,053 62,695| 62,689 62,801 62,907 63,037} 65,833 751
CONSUMPTION 534,839.019] 510,201.430] 504,337.950] 513,313.18%] 562,425. 607,893.749]_536,013.953 502,422.880] 578,622.154| 565,509.576] 557,254.9401 550,014.953 6.530,939.7
B TARGET CONSUMP PER BILL (1991 - DKT 920193-WS) Line 8.656) [ .291| 8.164 8.284 9.051 9.769) 9,550, 8.015| 9.214) 8.850 9.840) 8.476) 6.694}
]
10 ACTUAL CONSUMPTION PER BILL, (1993)
NO OF BILLS 69,218 69,256 71,264 585| €8,727
2 CONSUMPTION 750,723.474] 899,020.057] 757,307.168) .542] 553,176.441
3 ACTUAL CONSUMPTION PER BILL [XFZXE] 0.645) 12.981 6.384 8.200]
4
5 ACTUAL CONSUM PER BILL (OVERYUNDER TARGET a-L13 0.670 1.227 0.811 0.117 {1.795) (3.192)] 2.075) (2.438) {0.404) 0,476 0.188 {0.533)}
18
V7| |REVENUE [OVERVUNDER TARGET
18
19 CURRENT MONTH;
20 TOTAL CONSUMPTION (OVERVUNDER TARGET LIS L1 43,215.131] 80,151.554 | 53,196.448] 7,760.146 | (124,234 21,063, {186,188.505) (27,784.136)| 29.443.716| 34,734.458| 12,420.547
21 APPROVED GALLONAGE CHARGE $1.23 Note 1 $123 $1.23 $123 $123 $123 $1. $1.23 | $1.23 $123 $123
22 CURRENT MTH REVENUE (OVER) / UNDER TARGET 21720 $53155| 868,566 365434 $9.545) (3152 $27 $36,218]| $42723] $15277
23
|24 JRUE UP CALCULATION
25 4 MTH PRIOR MONTHLY WNC REVENUES - (REBATEYSURCHARGE 132 (lag 4) $5.708 $20,426 $27,760 324318 $73,39 $97,175)] _ ($250,196)
28 2 MTH PRIOR ACTUAL BILLED WNC PER BOOKS - (REBATEYSURCHARGE |Note 2 $4,620 $21,605 $37,538 $35,961 $76,138)] _ (5211,331)
27 TRUE-UP ADJUSTMENT - (REBATEVSURCHARGE 125 - 126 3888 ($1.1 $9,76; $11,645 $2,518 $583)|  ($19,037)] $35,865)
= \ 1
30 STARTING (OVERVUNDER BALANCE (33 (lag 1) [GH éﬁll $28,540| $102,128| $136,846]  $121,662 $431,277)] (8317,221)] ($229,234
31 TOTAL OF CURRENT + TRUE UP AMOUNTS (REBATEYSURCHARGE [22+027 $46,711 $94,014 $64,487 $7,053 9 12 $42,140 $3,760]
32 MONTHLY WNC (REBATEYSURCHARGE REVENUES L30+L31y8 $5708| $20426]  $27,769|  $24,318 44)] (845,64 838,832
33 ACCUMULATED WNC BALANCE (OVERJUNDER TARGET L30+131-L32 | $26,540] $102,128| $138,845| $121,562 85877) ($431,277) ($317.221)] ($229,234)] ($194,1
34
35 T Mar-93 Apr93 May-93 Jup:93 2193 Aug-93 Sep-93 Oct:93 Nov-93
3%
37 VM
38 2 MTH PRIOR WNC REVENUES - (REBATEVSURCHARGE 32 $5,708| _ $20,420 (873,397)
39 TARGET CONSUMP PER BILL (L8 OF MONTH 70 BiLL) LE 8.164) 8.284) 9.214
40 2 MTH PRIOR NO OF BILLS X 84,491 65.209)
4 TARGET CONSUMPTION [35°L40 s_zs_mﬂ‘ — 540,941
4 WNC ADJUSTHENT - $/MG (REDATEYSURCHARGE L3841 $0.01 $0.04
4
44| ISON OF REVE| Jan93 | Feb.93 93 -9 Way-93 Jup:93 Jul:83 Aug:93 Sep-93 Qct:53 Nov.33 Decd3 | JOTALS3
45
48 TARGET REVENUES L'L11°L21_| 3060647 | $666,420| $656,302| $673,001| 8770562  $833888|  $749613|  $671,937| $760,019| $836,901| $792618] $695684] 33,816,524
a7 ACTUAL REVENUES 1893 (MITHOUT YWNC) L1221 $633,493| $567,333| $502,888| $664,356]  $923,300| $1,105806| $931,566)]  $870,351| $614,194| $600,885] $749.896] $680.407] $9,140,675
48 ACTUAL REVENUES (WITHOUT WNC) (OVERJUNDER TARGET L46-LAT $53,155] 305,568 |  $65434 $9,545] (8152 1,908)] (311,873 04,424)]  (334,174)|  $30,216| 842,723  $15.277 $524,351
49
50 WNC REVENUES (REBATEVSURCHARGE L12°L42 $0 30 $4620) 321605 $37,538 $35.961 7,574 $64,124)]  ($72,814) ($78,136)  ($85354)] (571,913 $279.904
51 ACTUAL REVENUES 1993 (WMTH WNC) L47+L50 $633493| $567,833| $507,688| 9655901  $960,26| $1,141,767| $924,012] $012,237| $741.380] $522547] $664542| $608494| $6,860,881
52 ACTUAL REVENUES (WITH WNC) (OVERYUNDER TARGET L46-L51 $53155] $99,586|  $60,614| ($12 $190,344)]  ($307,865)]  ($174,3 $140 $36640| $114,354| $128077| $87.190| (324435
Note 1: The approved residential uniform gationage rate was used for example purposes.
JNote 2. Actua! consumption (1.12) Iagged 2 months multipfied by the WNC that was charged in that month.
Note: May not Ue to other schedules due to rounding Page20f3
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WEAmgln NORMALIZATION CLAUSE - DOCKET NO. 920199-WS (1931 HISTORICAL) TARGET YEAR WITH 6-MONTH SPREAD BACK (1994 ACTUALS)
| I [ | I

L [ | ] I I
Conventlonal Treatment - Water EXAMPLE CALCULATIONS '
(Rebates are negative; harges are positive.)
Line
No. (8] @ @) 4 5) © @ @ 9 {10 [Lh)] (12) 13 14) (L]
[ 2094 Feb-34 Mar-94 Apr-94 May-54 Jun94 1.94 Aug-94 Sep.94 Oct:94 Nov-34 | Dec-94 JOTAL 54
1
CONSUMP PER BILL OVERIWNDER DOCKET NQ, 920199-WS - TARGEY
4
TAR PTION PER Bl -DKT 9:
) NO OF BILLS Gi787] 61501 61.77g 38
CONSUMPTION 534,839 otgl 510,291.430] 504,337. 513,313
TARGET CONSUMP PER BILL (1891 - DKT 920195-WS) Lne 8.858 8.297| 8.164] a.
10 T NSUMPTION P 894 ;
NO OF BILLS 66,463} 66,613 67,683 67,273] | 67,502 67,680 67,979 7,661 68,1869) ee 222 -;m}:
2 CONSUMPTION 516,476,554 492,155.029] 531,300,251 18 85 741,403,135 560,253.241] 556,897.754] 0.694] 471,275.771 . a 891,556,
3 ACTUAL CONSUMPTION PER BILL L1211 7.774) 7.389) 7.850] X X 6.913] 7.406)
4
ACTUAL CONSUM PER BILL (OVERVUNDER TARGET L8-L13 0.885 0.909 0.314 2.076 1.435 1.338 0.198
1
1 REVENVE (OVERVNDER TARGET
18
19 R
20 TOTAL CONSUMPTION (OVERVUNDER TARGET [REREE] 58,843.060 | 60,526.624 | 21,239.961 141,542,019 | 97,871.692| 01,262.173| 159,001.862
21 APPROVED GALLONAGE CHARGE |$123 Note 1 $1.23 $1.23 $1.23 $1.23 $1.23 $1.23 1
22 CURRENT MTH REVENUE (OVER) / UNDER TARGET 121°120 $72377 $74,848 $26,125 $174097] $120382| $112,252 $195,572
23
24 _TRUE UP CALCULATION
25 4 MTH PRIOR MONTHLY WNC REVENUES - (REBATENSURCHARGE 132 (1ag 4)
26 2 MTH PRIOR ACTUAL BILLED WNC PER BOOKS - (REBATEVSURCHARGE |Note 2
27 TRUE-UP ADJUSTMENT - (REBATE/SURCHARGE 125 - 126
28
29 ]
30 STARTING (OVERNUNDER BALANCE 133 (isg 1) $194,162)| (5106 $30,61 $4,664) $171.0 82,738)] _ ($317,301) _ ($266,922 232,436 10,314)]  $55945| $143,335
31 TOTAL OF CURRENT + TRUE UP AMOUNTS (REBATEYSURCHARGE 1224027 $65,933 $69,876 $25.221 $200,62 168 $98,122 $2,525 $12,001)] $100059| $177.449| $116,057] $103.467
32 MONTHLY WNC (REBATE)VSURCHARGE REVENUES |3o+i31ye $21,372 $6,164 $933 $34,215 $56,54 $63,476) $53,384 $46 48 063] $11,189 $26667 | $41,134
33 ACCUMULATED WNC BALANCE (OVERVUNDER TARGET 1304131132 | ($106,858] $30,81 $4,664 171 $282,736)] ($317,381)] ($266.922) ($232,436) ($110.314] $55.945| $143,335| $205,.668
34
:::: M Mar.94 Apr-94 Hay.94 Jun-94 Jul-94 Aug-94 Sep-94 Qct-94 Nov.34 Dec.94 J2n:95 Eeb-95
37 ALIZATION CLA| C) ADJUSTMENT
38 2 MTH PRIOR WNC REVENUES - (REBATE)/SURCHARGE 132 (321.37zil (se.mil ($933) ($34.215] (356,54 ($63.476)] _ ($53.384)] _ (340.48 $22,063 $11,189 $26667 |  $41.134
39 TARGET CONSUMP PER BILL (L8 OF MONTH TO BILL) LS 8.164 8.264) 9.051 9.789 8.550] 8.015) 9.214] 8.990) 8.840] B.476) 5,658 8.297
40 2 MTH PRIOR NO OF BILLS L11 66,483 66,613 67,683 87,273 87,332] 67,502 67,680, 67,979 67,661 60,169] 68.219) 68,222
41 TARGET CONSUMPTION L39°L40 542,581 551,630 612,600 658,554 575,658] 540,997] 623,580, 611,11 589,904 577,820] _ 500,520] 566,062(
42 WNC ADJUSTMENT - $/MG {REBATEYSURCHARGE L3B/L41 (30.04] ($0.01)] . $0.00 (30.05) {$0.10} $0.12 ($0.09) {$0.08) ($0.04)| §0.02 $0.05 $0.07
43
44 [COHPARISON OF REVENUES 2054 eb:94 | Mer94 | Apr94 | May94 Jun:84 ul.94 | Aug94 [ Gop®4 | Oct:94 | Nov:B4 | Dec:94 | TOTALS9S |
45 | ] _WIHOUTWNC -
48 TARGET REVENUES L8°L11°121 §707.844| $679835| $679,624 $685,471 $749.501] $812,784| $711,719] $670,126| $769,055] $753766| $741,775| $711,271] $6,872,684
47 ACTUAL REVENUES 1884 (WITHOUT WNC] L12°121 $635,267 | $605,388 | $653,499 $694884 | $670,474| $579669] $621,393| $509.018| $8,476,614
48 ACTUAL REVENUES (MTHOUT WNC) (OVERVUNDER TARGET L46-L47 $72377 $74,448 $26,125 | 8 $174,097| _$120382| $112,252 $196,049
49 WITH WNC
0 WNC REVENUES (REBATEYSURCHARGE L12°L42 $0 $0 $21,252] 37,702] B $9,740 (8287.568)
ACTUAL REVENUES 18584 (WITH WNC) L47+LS0 $835267| $605388 | $632,247 8616,157 sozi,us (1,967 | $601,185] $608,750] $6,189,028
2 ACTUAL REVENUES (WITH WNC) (OVERVUNDER TARGET L48-L51 $72,377 $74,448 $47,377 $51072| $147.640] $211,799] $140,590| $102,512 $483,637
Noto 1: The epproved rasidential uniform gellonage rate was used for example purposes.
Note 2: Actual consumption {1.12) lagged 2 months multiplied by ths WNC that was charged in that month,

Note: May not tie to other schedules due to rounding
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Nota: May not tie to other schadules due to rounding

WEATHER NORMALIZATION CLAUSE - DOCKET NO. 920199-WS (1991 HISTORICAL) TARGET YEAR WITH 2-MONTH SPREAD BACK (1992 ACTUALS) | | | | | | |
| ] ] ] [ I [ | | ] |
Conventional Treatment - Water EXAMPLE CALCULATIONS
(Reb are tive; harges are positive.)
No. (1) @) Q) @) (5) ©) @ (6) (8) (10) (11) (12) {13) (14 (15)
; M Cl Cl Jan-92 Feb-92 Mer-92 Apr-92 May-92 Jun-92 Jul-92 Aug-92 Sep-92 Qct-92 Nov-92 Dec-92 JIOTAL 92
3 NDER DOCKET NO, 920189-WS - TARGET +
4
5 MPTION PER BILL (1991 0189
5 NO OF BILLS 61,787 61,501 3 ,779| 3
CONSUMPTION 534,639.019( 510,291.430 504,337.950{ 513,313.
TARGET CONSUMP PER BILL (1891 - DKT 920195-WS) L7n6 Lesel t.zsvl 164 8.
P 1
NO OF BILLS 63,682 63,715 64,081 339] 84,341 64,344 64,701 65,058 64,900
2 CONSUMPTION 564,494.088] 532,631.253] 502,931.590] 506,568.300] 697 ,632. [gl 745,.834.231] 642,470.4 702.912] 537,017.707]
3 ACTUAL CONSUMPTION PER BILL L1211 8.884) 6.360) 7.851 9.117 10.843] 1.591 9.930] 10.494 8.274
4 |
ACTUAL CONSUM PER BILL (OVERYUNDER TARGET 8-L13 {0.208) {0.062) 0313 10.833) (1.792) (1.602) {1.380) (2.479) 0.940
1
17| |REVENUE (OVERVUNDER TARGET
8
19 —GURRENT MONTH; i N D
20 TOTAL CONSUMPTION (OVERYUNDER TARGET L15°L11 (13,.247.158)]_(3,965.332)] 20, 7 115,261.005)| (115,948.722)] (89,306. 161,293.610f 61,003.788 | 60,235.991 | 46,120.733] 59,560.668
21 APPROVED GALLONAGE CHARGE $1.23 Note 1 $123 $123 $1.23 3 $1.23 $1.23 $1.23 $1.23 $1.23 $1.23 $1.23 $1.23
22 CURRENT MTH REVENUE (OVER) / UNDER TARGET 21°120 $16,294) $40877)]  $24,649| (365.899)] (8141.796) ($142,617)] (3109, $198,391) _ $75,035| $72,860|  $56,740]  $73.271
23
24 _TJRUE UP CALCULATION
25 4 MTH PRIOR MONTHLY WNC REVENUES - (REBATEVSURCHARGE L32 (izg 4) $0 S0 $0 S0 ($5,147)] $28,415)] (364
26 2 MTH PRIOR ACTUAL BILLED WNC PER BOOKS - (REBATEVSURCHARGE {Note 2 30 $0 30 $0 ($10,059) $37,292))  (39€
27 TRUE-UP ADJUSTMENT - (REBATEY'SURCHARGE 125 - 126 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,912 X $8,677|  $12
28 I
29 __REVENUES (OVER) / UNDER TARGET
30 STARTING (OVERVUNDER BALANCE L33 (ag 1) $0 147) ($6,512) $9,069 38,522|  $41,538
31 TOTAL OF CURRENT + TRUE UP AMOUNTS (REBATEVSURCHARGE 22+127 ($16,294)] 4.877)]  $24.849 44,555 [ $81,269
32 MONTHLY WNC (REBATEYSURCHARGE REVENUES L30+L31)2 ($6,147) (368,51 $9,069 | ($32,305) 41,538 | $51,400
33 ACCUMULATED WNC BAULANCE (OVERVUNDER TARGET L30+L31-L32 $8,147)] (56,51 $9,069 | ($84,150) 41,538 | $51,403
U
g Mar:92 | Apr92 | May82 | jJun92 Jul:92 Aug:92 | Sep:92 | Oct92 | Nov:92 | Dac:92 | jJan:83 [ Feb:9)
|37 | |WEA]
38 2 MTH PRIOR WNC REVENUES - (REBATEYSURCHARGE 132 ($8,147)| __ ($6.512), $9,069 | (5114,218)] _ ($151,868)]  ($32,305)| _ $38.,522|  $41,538] _ $51,403
39 TARGET CONSUMP PER BILL (L8 OF MONTH TO BILL) L8 8.164 9.264 9.051 9.214) .990 8.640) 8.479) 8.65 9.297]
40 2 MTH PRIOR NO OF BILLS 11 63,882 83,715) 64,061 84,341 84,701 65,058 64,906 66,429 85,302 66,836
4 TARGET CONSUMPTION 139°L40 519.977( 527823 570,817 azo.a:nl sso.os7| 515,687] 596,133 584,851 573,782| _ 563,071] _ 565.270] 554,562
42 WNC ADJUSTMENT - $/MG (REBATENSURCHARGE L3841 1$0.02) ($0.01)! $0.02 (30.05) {$0.15) ($022) (30-19) ($0.26) ($0.06}] $0.07 $0.07 $0.09
23
44_|COMPARISON OF REVENUES Jan-92 Fob.9 ar-D Ap192 May.92 Jun-92 Jui-52 Aug.92 $ep-92 92 ov.9 Dec92 | JOTALSZ
45| ]
4 TARGEY REVENUES L8 LI 1’L21 $670,034 | $650,259] $643255| $655,580|  $716.203|  $774,759| $880392]  $641,333| $735508| $734,526| $710057| $696.821| $6,318,678
a7 ACTUAL REVENUES 1992 (WMTHOUT WNC] L1z $694,328 | $655138| $0618608| $721,479|  $858,08|  $917,376| $790,239|  $339,725| $660,532| $661,666| $853318| $623,550| $6,694,042
48 ACTUAL REVENUES (WMTHOUT WNC) (OVERVUNDER TARGET L5147 ($16,294)]  (34,877)] 324049 (365898) (3141.798) ($142617) ($109, ueil ($198,391)]  $75.035| $72,880|  $56,740|  $73.271 $377, 166,
49 WITH WRC
50 WINC REVENUES (REBATENSURCHARGE 12142 $0 $0| (310,059 866 $13,953 9 $524,1
51 ACTUAL REVENUES 1882 (WITH WNC) LAT+L50 $694320 | $655,136] $608,547| $715613|  $872,041 9| $659,037 | $6,189,833
52 ACTUAL REVENUES (WMITH WNC) (OVERJUNDER TARGET L46-L51 (818,294)]_ (54.877)]  $34,708 6 8 $177.068| $212,725| $83609| $37,784 $148,943
Note 1: The approved residential unifoan gal @ rate was usad for sas.
Note 2:_Actual consumption (L1 2 months Eed by the WNC that was charged in that month_
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WEATHER NORMAUZATION CLAUSE - DOCKET NO. 920199-WS (1991 HISTORICAL) TARGET YEAR WITH 2-MONTH SPREAD BACK (1993 ACTUALS) | | | | | | |
[ ] I I ] ] | ] I |
Conventlonal Treatment - Water EXAMPLE CALCULATIONS
Reb are negative; surcharges are positive.)
Line
No, 1) @ ) ) ) (6) [U) @) ©) (10) (1) (12) (13) (14) (15)
T |M A RCHARGE CALCULATED Jan-93 Feb-93 2r-93 APL.93 Way:93 Jun-93 U193 Aug-93 Sep-83 0ct:83 Nov33 DecS3 | YOVALO3
1
CONSUMP PER BILL [OVERVUNDER DOCKET NO. 920189-WS - TARGEL
4
T, NSUMPTH R BILL (1991 - DKT 920199-
NO OF BILLS 61,767 61,501 61,779 61,964 62,140] ez,ossl 62,695 62,689) 62,801 62,907, 63
CONSUMPTION ] 534,830,019 510,291,430 504,337 950 513,313.162] §62,425.943] 607.693.749 536,013,953 502,422,880 576,622,154 665,509.576] 557,254,
TARGET CONSUMP PER BILL (1891 - DKT 820199-WS) 76 8.656] 8.297| 8.164) 8.284 9.051 9.789) 8.550) 3.015] 9.214 8.990 8.
|
ACTUAL CONSUMPTION PER BILL (1693)
NO OF BILLS 895 68,727] 8054
CONSUMPTION 542] 553,176.441] 7,431,605.89
ACTUAL CONSUMPTION PER BILL L1211 .364 8.200) 9.227)
| |
15 ACTUAL CONSUM PER BILL (OVERVWUNDER TARGET a-L13 0.670 1227 0.611 0.117 . . X . ; ] 0470 0.188 (0.533)
18
71| R TAR
18
CURRENT MONTH, __
2 TOTAL CONSUMPTION (OVERYUNDER TARGET XKL 43,215,131 80,151,554 | 53,198.448| 7,760.148 | (124,234.402 34,734,458 | 12,420.547
APPROVED GALLONAGE CHARGE |$1:23 Note 1 $123 $1.23 $1.23 $1.23 $1.23 $1.23 $1.23
22 CURRENT MTH REVENUE (OVER) 7 UNDER TARGET 121°120 $53,155| 890,586 |  $85,434 $9.545 152,808] $42,723| 815,277
23 -
24 —YRUE UP CALCULATION
25 4 MTH PRIOR MONTHLY WNC REVENUES - (REBATEYSURCHARGE 132 (1 4) $32305)  $30522|  $41,530| 351,403 $52,061 $76,841 $73.881 $46840) (8
26 2 MTH PRIOR ACTUAL BILLED WNC PER BOOKS - (REBATEVSURCHARGE |Note 2 $31 $35497 | $30,052| 341,549 $48,201 $75618 $90,087 362,552 932 [ (58
27 TRUE-UP ADJUSTMENT - (REBATEYSURCHARGE 125- 126 54 035 $5486] 39,054 33,860 s
28
20 | | REVENVES [OVER)JUNDER TARGET
30 STARTING (OVERJUNDER BALANCE L33 (tag 1) $51,403 $52,08 76,841 73,881
31 TOTAL OF CURRENT + TRUE UP AMOUNTS (REBATEYSURCHARGE 1224127 $52719| $101,62 70,920 19,309 -m 899
32 MONTHLY WNC (REBATEYSURCHARGE REVERUES 30312 $52,061]  s76.84 73,881 46,640 -m-{gmm-m} 4,267 7
33 ACCUMULATED WNC BALANCE (OVERVUNDER TARGET L30+131-132| $52,06 $76.84 73,881 48,640 %) ($200,133} 4,267 7
M2r-93 Apr:93 Way-93 Jun83 93 Aug83 Sep-93 93 93 Dec93 Jin 94 Feb-94
3 = MTH PRIGR. wnc 'REVENUES - [RE BATEEUR AeeE 02 $52,061|  $76041|  $73.801| 346,640 $180.919
39 TARGET CONSUMP PER BILL (LB OF MONTH TO BILL) LE 8.164] 8.264) 9.051 9.768] . 8.015 214]
40 2 MTH PRIOR NO OF BILLS L11 64,491 85,299 85,560 71,284
a1 TARGET CONSUMPTION L39°L40 526,482 540941 _ 503,380 647,436
[F: WNC ADJUSTMENT - /MG (REBATEYSURCHARGE L38L41 $0.10 $0.14 3042 $0.07 ($0.09) 1$0.29) (80.27) ($0.33) ($0.18) ($0.03) (30.01)
43
44 |COMPARISON OF REVENUES n-g Feb93 Mar:93 Apr-93 May-93 Jun:93 o3 ug 93 93 Oei-93 Nov-93 Dec93 | JOTAL®3
a5
48 TARGET REVENUES La'L11°L21 $GOB,647 | 9000420 $055,302| $673,001|  $770582|  $933898|  $740813|  $671,937 | $760,010| 9830901 | $792619| $605604| 36,616,524
47 ACTUAL REVENUES 1893 (WMTHOUT WNC) 112121 3633493 | $507,833| $502,888| $664,356|  $923,390| 31,105,806  $931,586|  $876,361| $614,14| $600,605| $740,696| $680.407 | $0,140,675
48 ACTUAL REVENUES (WITHOUT WNC) (OVERNUNDER TARGET L46-L47 $53,155|  $96,586 |  $85434 $9,545 808 $34,174)] _ $36,218 |  $42.72: $15277|  ($524,351)
49 WITHWNG I
|50 WNC REVENUES (REBATEYSURCHARGE [12'L42 50 $0 48,201 | $75,818 | [ (516,505)] _ (3464,171)
[ 51 ACTUAL REVENUES 1893 (MTHWNC) L47+L50 $633,493 | $567,033| $841,088| $739,074 | $835.468 | Lss,gzi $840,155 [ $683,812 | $8,678,705
52 ACTUAL REVENUES (WITH WNC) (OVERYUNDER TARGET L46-L51 $53,155 |  $98,588 17,233 | (366,073 $144,551] $197,375|  $152,464| _ $31,8/3 (860,161
Note 1: The approved residential uniform gallonage rata was used for axample purposes.
Note 2: Actual cons: jon (1.12) ed 2 months multiptied by the WNC that was ed in that month.
Note: May not tie to other schedules due to rounding Paga20f3
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WEATHER NORMALIZATION CLAUSE - DOCKET NO. 920199-WS (1991 HISTORICAL) TARGET YEAR WITH 2-MONTH SPREAD BACK (1994 ACTUALS) | | | | | { =
] ] | I | [ [
Conventlonal Treatment - Water EXAMPLE CALCULATIONS
Rab are negative; h are positive.)
Une
No. (0] ) ) (4) (5) {8) @ {8) ) (10) (1) {12) (13) (14) (15)
1™ 8 CHA CALC Jan-94 eb-9 2r-94 Apr-94 May-84 | Jun-84 ul Aug! $ep-84 Oct-94 Nov-94 Dec:34 | JOTALO4 |
2 !
3 DER DOCKET NO. 920199-WS -
4
JARGET CONSUMPTION PER BiL.L (1991 - DKY 920198-WS)
NO OF BILLS 61,787 61,501 61,779) 81,064 62,140} 62,098 62,695] 62,689 62,601
CONSUMPTION §34,839.019] 510,291.430] 504,337. 513313162 562,425.943 607,693.748 536,013,953 502,422.860) 576,622.154
TARGET CONSUMP PER BILL (1991 - DKY 820199-WS) 78 8.656] 8.297 8.164] 8.264 9.051 9.788] 8.550) 8.015] 9.214
10 P
11 NO OF BILLS 66,463 66,613 67.683]
12 CONSUMPTION 516,476.884) 492,1as.ozq 531,300.251 471,275.771
13 ACTUAL CONSUMPTION PER BILL L1211 7.1 7.389) 7.850] 6.913)
14 | | ]
15 ACTUAL CONSUM PER BILL (OVERYUNDER TARGET L6-L13 0.685 0.909 0.314 (2.395)] (2.030)] (1.194)] {0.024) (0.178) 1.181 2.076
8
7| |REVENUE (OVERVURDER TARGET
8
19 NT MONTH,
20 TOTAL CONSUMPTION (OVERYUNDER TARGET L15°L11 56,843,060 | 60,526,624 | 21,239.961 | (161,085.617) (136,656.416 ) (1,819.788)| (12,076.010)| 60,146.962 | 141,542.019| 67,871.692| 91,262.173| 159,001.962
21 APPROVED GALLONAGE CHARGE $1.23 Note 1 $1.23 $1.23 $1.23 $1.23 $1.23 | s$123} $1.23 $1.23 $1.23 $1.23 $1.23
2 CURRENT MTH REVENUE (OVER)/ UNDER TARGET 121120 $72.377| $74448|  $26,125| (8199,135)] ($168,08: $96,581] $174,097] $120,382| $112,262 $195,572
= |
24
25 4 MTH PRIOR MONTHLY WNC REVENUES - (REBATEVSURCHARGE 132 (lag 4) $32.305)]  $38522 |  $41,538 $51,403 $33613|  $55548| $43520| ($73,750) ($120051) (S117.741) (364,215)| ($35033)  ($170,542)
26 2 MTH PRIOR ACTUAL BILLED WNC PER BOOKS - (REBATEYSURCHARGE [Note 2 $31,868)]  $35487 |  $36,153 $44,297 $31,878]  $71,838|  $52, $81,554] 853) (8122,518) ($54,510)] (828,277)]  ($168,702)
27 TRUE-UP ADJUSTMENT - (REBATEVSURCHARGE 25-128 $436] 3,035 $5,385 $7,108 $1,735 Qﬁ,@)l ($8,697)] $7,804 802 $4.777 9,705) (57,358 $10,840)
26
29 REVEN R} UNDER TAI | [
30 STARTING (OVERVUNDER BALANCE L33 (lag 1) 34.715)]  s33813 55,548 105,624]  $108,151
— 31 TOTAL OF CURRENT + TRUE UP AMOUNTS (REBATEVSURCHARGE 122+27 371,841 | $77.483 31,510 $176,674 10,677 $104,896
32 MONTHLY WNC (REBATEYSURCHARGE REVENUES L31 $33,613 |  $55,548 543,529 $105,624 05,151] $106,623
33 ACCUMULATED WNC BALANCE (OVERYUNDER TARGET. L30+L31-132 33613|  $55.548 43,529 $105,624 08,151( _$106,523
Mer94 [ Apr94 | May:94 Jun-94 Jul-94 Aug:94 | Sep:84 | Oct94 [ Nov:94 | Dec:94 | Jands Feb-95
37 ] NC|
38 2 MTH PRIOR WNC REVENUES - (REBATEYSURCHARGE (32 $33,613]  $66548|  $43.529 ($73,7 ($120,051) ($197.741) _ ($64.215)] _ ($35,633)] _ $32,375|  $105624 | $108,151| $106,623
39 TARGET CONSUMP PER BILL (L8 OF MONTH TO BILL) L8 B8.164 6.264 9.051 5.788)] 8.550 8.015) 9.214| 8.590] 8,840} 8,476 8.656 8.207|
[ 2 MTH PRIOR NO OF BILLS L11 ee.assi €6,613 67,683 67.273] 67,332 67.502 67,650} 67.979 67,661 68,185 68,219 68,222
a TARGET CONSUMPTION L39°L40 542,581]  551,830) 612,600 esossal 575658) _ 540,097] 623,580 ©611,110] 599,904 577.620] 590, 566,062]
432 WNC ADJUSTMENT - S/MG (REBATEJSURCHARGE L3841 $0.06 $0.10 . 30.07 (80.11), (3021} ($0. ($0.10} ($0.06) $0.05 $0.18 $0.18 $0.19
43
:‘5 [ = Jan94 | Febd4 | Mar94 | Apr:94 May.34 Jun:94 Jul94 Aug:84 $ep-94 | Oct94 | Nov:54 | Decs4 | TJOVALSS |
48 TARGET REVENUES B2t $707044| $679835| $679,624|  $885.471 $749591| $812.784| $711,719| $670,128| $769,055] $753,760| $741,775| $711,271] $8.672664
47 ACTUAL REVENUES 1984 (WITHOUT WNC) L12°121 $635267 | $605388] 3653499  $883,606]  $917,678] $911,926] $713,711| $604,984| $670,474| $579660| $621,393| $599,018] $3,476,814
48 ACTUAL REVENUES (WITHOUT WNC) (OVERVUNDER TARGET L46-L47 $72377|  $74448]  $26,125|  ($198,135) _ (818,08 (899,14 $1.992)] ($14,856)]  $98,581| $174,097 | $120382| $112,252 $196,049
29
50 WNC REVENUES (REBATEYSURCHARGE 12142 $0 $0§ $31,678 $71,638 $52,226 | (301,554) (5121,853)] ($122,518] 54,510)] _ ($28,277)]  $25260|  $67,661 139,849
51 ACTUAL REVENUES 1994 (WITH WNC) [47+1L50 $635,267 | $605,368 | $685377 |  $955,444 $069,004| $830,372| $591,050 | $562,467 | 3615964 $551,393| $646,653| $666,680| $9,339,765
52 ACTUAL REVERUES (WATH WNC) (OVERVUNDER TARGET [46-L51 $72,377| _ $74,448 $5,753 $260,073)]  ($220313)] ($17,567)] $119,661| $107,662 001 $202373|  $95122|  $24,501 $335,698
Note 1: The spproved residentia! uniform gafionage rate was used for axample purposes. '
INote 2: Actual consumption (1.12) lagged 2 months multiptied by the WNC that was charged In that month,
Note: May not tie to other schedules due to rounding Pagedof3
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EXHIBIT (ELL-5)

PacE__l _oF Q0

REVERSE OSMOSIS - WATER



WEATHER NORMALIZATION CLAUSE - DOCKET NO. 920199-WS (1991 HISTORICAL) TARGET YEAR WITH 12-MONTH SPREAD BACK (1892 ACTUALS) | I | [ ]
| ] | [ [ | | | |

|Revarse Osmosis Treatment - Water EXAMPLE CALCULATIONS
w“‘ are negative; harges are positive.)
Line

No. (U] 2 (] 4) (5) ) (U] (6) (10) (11) {12) (13) {14) (a5 |
1 C| Ja0-92 ‘ab-9; Mar:92 Apr-92 ay-9; Ju0:92 S92 Aug-92 $ep-92 Qct-92 Nov-92 Dec.92 YOTAL 92
NO OF BILLS ,229 5,580 5830 848 87 5,681 879 5693 568 5,702, 5,600 5813 71,407|
CONSUMPTION 337,773.884| 195,355.245] 188,540.926 211,089.547 | 216,838.138| 171,619.888| 132,800.997 | 116,156.072| 128,463.371] 108,191.378| 144,001.129] 202,559.377 Z161;290.732l
TARGET CONSUMP PER BILL {1991 - OKT 920199-WS) Lns 36.589 35.012‘ 35.2668 37374 38.20 30.209 23.402 20.403 22,613 18.624 25714 36.088) 30.287
ACTUAL CONSUMPTION PER BILL (1992)
NO OF BILLS 5,630 5,855 5,709 5,717 , 722 5724 5,734 5,763 5,764 5799 5,968 5914
CONSUMPTION 211,418.515] 204,088.026| 201,426.699| 207,098.408| 183 401 213,682.069] 151,247.537] 151,515.638| 159,237.728] 122,076.549] 197,109.158| 226,658.185
ACTUAL CONSUMPTION PER BILL L1211 37.552 36.090| 35.262 38.225 33.744| 37.333 26.377 26.291 27.626 21.051 33.028 38.326
15 ACTUAL CCNSUM PER BILL (OVERYUNDER TARGET La-L13 (0.953) (1.080) {0.016) 1.949 4.457 (7.123) 2.975) {5.888) (5.013) (2.420) (7.313) (2.238)
18
17| |RRVENUR [OVERVUNGER TARGEY
18
19 CURRENT MONTH:
20 TOTAL CONSUMPTION (OVERVUNDER TARGET L15L11 5,383.11 (8,107.038) {91.740)] 6,568.946 | 25,500.651 | (40,774.276)] (17,059.4: 931.334)](28,897.494)| (14.078. 43,845 13,238.4! 147,213.
21 APPROVED GALLONAGE CHARGE $2.98 Note 1 $2.96 $2.96 $2.98 $2.96 $2.96 $2.96 $2.96 $2.96 $2.96 $2.96 $2.98 $2.98 $2.98
22 CURRENT MTH REVENUE (OVER) / UNDER TARGET L21°L20 (315,875)]  ($18,077) ($272)] $19.444 $75492 | ($120,692) 1850,4961| ($100.437)| ($85537)] ($41,673)] ($129,189) (&9,1&)' ($435,751)
23
24| | TRUE UP CALCULATION i
25 4 MTH PRIOR MONTHLY WNC REVENUES - (REBATEVSURCHARGE L32 (lag 4) $0 $0 $0 30 $1,323} 2,71 $2,51 $5,720 $4,86! $8, 18.4. $31,531
28 2 MTH PRIOR ACTUAL BILLED WNC PER BOOKS - (REBATESURCHARGE |Note 2 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($2,014 $2,071 $1,931 $0 $8,050 $68,081 $11,14' ($18,311) $35,485)
27 TRUE-UP ADJUSTMENT - (REBATEYSURCHARGE L25 - L26 $0 $0 $0 $0 $691 ($848) $584, ($330), $1,192 $2,427 $1,891 $3,954
28
20| | _REVENUES (OVER] / UNDER TARGEY
30 STARTING (OVER)UNDER BALANCE L33 (lag 1) $0 ($14,552)] ($28,910)] ($27.667) (87,538)]  $62,916 ($180,618)| ($244,279)] ($261 47
31 TJOTAL OF CURRENT + TRUE UP AMOUNTS (REBATEVSURCHARGE 224127 ($15,B751F ($18,077) ($272) $19,444 $76,173 | ($121,340) ($85,867)] ($40.481)] ($128,76 $37,
32 MONTHLY WNC (REBATEVSURCHARGE REVENUES |(L30+L31)/12 (81,323) $2,719) ($2,515) ($685) $5,720 {84,868) ($22,207) $23,7. $32,316] $32,730)
k) ACCUMULATED WNC BALANCE {OVERVUNDER TARGET L30+L31.L32 $14,552 {$28,910)]  ($27,667)) ($7,538) 362,918 {$53,558) 395,918)] ($180,618)| ($244,279)| ($261,029)] ($355,475) $360,034)
34
2r-9. Apr:92 May-92 -92 Jul92 ug-9; Sep-92 Oct-92 lov.-9. Dec-92 an-93 eb.93
THER NORMALIZATIO! AUSE (WNC) ADJUSTMEN
38 2 MTH PRIOR WNC REVENUES - (REBATEYSURCHARGE 32 (81,323) ($2,718) (82,515) ($685) $5,720 (84,689) (88.720)] ($16,420)] ($22.207)] ($23.,730)| ($32.316)[ ($32,
39 TARGET CONSUMP PER BILL (L8 OF MONTH TO BILL) LB 35.268 37.374 38.201 30.209 23.402 20.403 22.813] 18.624 25.714 38.088. 38.599 35.010|
40 2 MTH PRIOR NO OF BILLS L11 5,830 5,855/ 5,709 5,717 5,722 5,724 5,734 5,763 5,764 5,799 5,063 5914,
41 TARGET CONSUMPTION L39°L40 188,549 211,350! 218,090 172,707 133,907 118,789 129,662 107,327 148,210 209,272 218,424 207,049
42 WNC ADJUSTMENT - $MG (REBATEYSURCHARGE L3141 {80.01) ($0.01) (s0.01) $0.00 $0.04 (80.04)} {$0.07) {$0.15) {$0.15) {$9.11}) (SO.‘Q][ ($0.16]
4
+£Wﬂm Jan92 | Eeb:97 | Mar92 | Apr92 | May92 | Jund3 | Jul92 | Ava02 [ Sep82 [ Oct:92 | Nov:92 | Deed2 | TOTVALS9Z |
48 TARGET REVENUES LB*L11°L21 $609.918 $586,024 | $595.851 $632,455 $647,018 $511.839 | $397,187 $348,050 | $305,807 $319.874 $454,254 $631,7268 | $6,119,913
47 ACTUAL REVENUES 1992 (MTHOUT WNC) L12°1.21 $625,793 $604,101 $590,223 | $613,011 $571,534 $632,531 $447,693 $448,488 $471344 | $361,347 $563,443 | $870908] $6,626413
49 ACTUAL REVENUES (WITHOUT WNC) (OVERVUNDER TARGET L46-L.47 {$15,075)]  ($18,077) ($272) $19,444 $75452 | ($120,892)] ($50.496)| ($100,437)] ($85,537) ($41,673)] ($129,189) $39,1 $508,501
49 | LWTHWNG ] |
50 WNC REVENUES (REBATEYSURCHARGE L12°L42 S0 $01 (S2014)] ($2071)] ($1931)) SO $6050] ($6.081) ($11,47)] ($18,311)] ($29,566)] ($24,932) $69,864)
|51 ACTUAL REVENUES 1892 (MTH WNC) L47+L50 $625793 | $604,101| $504,200] $610940] $569.603| $632531] $453743| $442426] $460,197 | $343,035] $553,877] $8459761 $6,530,430 )
52 ACTUAL REVENUES (WITH WNC) (OVERJUNDER TARGET L48-L51 {$15.875)] _($18,077) $1,743 $21,515 $77,413 | ($120,892)] ($56,548)] ($94,376)] ($74,300) ($23.3681)] ($09,623) ($14,248)] ($418,5617)
Note 1: The approved rasidential gallonage rate for Marco Island was used for example purposes.
Note 2: Actual consumption (L.12) I 2 months muttiplied by the WNC that was charged in that month.

Note: May not tie to other schedules due to rounding. Page 10f3
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WEATHER NORMALIZATION CLAUSE - DOCKET NO. 920199-WS (1931 HISTORICAL) TARGET YEAR WITH 12-MONTH SPREAD BACK (1993 ACTL UALS) |
]

| | | I
Reverse Osmosls Treatment - Water EXAMPLE CALCULATIONS
Reb are negative; surcharges are positive.)
Line
No. (1) 2) €] 4) ) 6) (] (0] ) (10) an (12) (13) (4 (15)
1 |MONTH J2n-93 Eeb-93 Mar-93 Apr-93 May-93 un-93 Jul.93 Aug-93 Sep-93 Qct-93 Nov-93 Dec-93 | JOTALO93 |
2 .
3
4
5 TA P I 1.
NO OF BILLS 9,229 5,580 5630 5648 5,87 5681 679 5.693 .68 ,702 5.600] 5,61 71,407
CONSUMPTION 337,773.8684| 195,355.245] 198,548.926| 211,088,547 216,638.138| 171,619.688] 132,900.997] 118,156.072] 128,483.371] 106,191.376| 144,001.128] 202,559.377) 2,161.298.732
TARGET CONSUMP PER BILL (1991 - DKT 920199-WS) L8 36.599 35.010 35268 37.374 36.20 30.208 23.402 20.403 22613 18.624 25.714 36 30267}
10 AGTUAL CONSUMPTION PER BILL{7993]
11 NO OF BILLS 5,847 ,933 5,869 5,898 5,930 5,946 977 6,046 5,980 5,992 6,248 5,100 71,764
12 CONSUMPTION 222,358.607! 188,672.939] 210,510.648| 205,865.614| 214,582.892| 205,790.031] 163,136.862| 157,298.544] 183.912.532| 140,462.819 145,978.665] 187,217,284 2,215,767.437
13 ACTUAL CONSUMPTION PER BILL L1211.11 36.030 33.488 35.868 34.904 36.188 34.610 27.204 26.017 27.410 23.442 23372 30.691 30.876/
14
15 ACTUAL CONSUM PER BILL (OVERVUNDER TARGET aLi3 (1.430) 1.524 {0.602) 2.470 2.015 (4.400) 3.892) (5.614) (4.797) (4.818) 2343 5.396 (0.609)|
8
7| |REVENUE [OVERTUNGER TARGET
[
19 RR MONTH;
20 TOTAL CONSUMPTION (OVERVYUNDER TARGET L15°L11 {8,363.181)| 8,040.801 | (3,533.091)] 14,566.442 | 11,949.317 | (26,164.848)] (23,262.014)| (33,940.102)|{28,667.931)| (26,670.817)| 14,634.023 | 32,916.726 | (43,665.281)
APPROVED GALLONAGE CHARGE $2.96 Note 1 $2.96 $2.98 $2.96 $2.96 $2.96 $2.96 $2.96 $2.96 $2.96 $2.96 $2.9€ $2.96 $2.96
’ CURRENT MTH REVENUE (OVER) / UNDER TARGET 121120 ($24,755) $26,761 {$10,458) $43,117 $35,370 ($77.448) {$68,856)| ($100,483) ($84,916) ($85,457) $43.31 $97,434 ‘S129,308||
4 UP CALGULATION
25 4 MTH PRIOR MONTHLY WNC REVENUES - (REBATE)/SURCHARGE L32 (iag 4} ($22,207) 3,730)]  ($32,316) ($32,730) ($31,452) $26,501 {$25,078) {$19.473) (514,893) ($20,255) $24,426) $30,501 ($303,
26 2 MTH PRIOR ACTUAL BILLED WNC PER BOOKS - (REBATE)SURCHARGE |Nota 2 ($29,568) ($24,932)]  ($33,354)] ($31,788) ($31,577) ($24,704)|  ($23,604) ($22,637) {$17,845) ($26,741) 2329:504“ }837:925;’ ($334,277)
27 TRUE-UP ADJUSTMENT - (REBATEYSURCHARGE L25 - 126 $7,359 $1,202 $1,038 ($942) $125 | ($1,797) {$1.479)| $3,164 $3,052 $6,486 $5,076 $7,424 $30,712
28
29 REVENUES (OVER) / UNDER TARGET
30 STARTING (OVERYUNDER BALANCE L33 (lag 1) ($360,034)] ($345,977)] ($291,513)] ($275,855)| ($214,207) $335,51! ($382,592) !S423,10_0]| {$343.482)|
E3] TOTAL OF CURRENT + TRUE UP AMOUNTS (REBATEVSURCHARGE 1224127 $17,396) $27,963 ($9.420) $42,175 $35,495 )]  ($81,864) ($78,971) $48,393 $104,858
32 MONTHLY WNC (REBATE)/SURCHARGE REVENUES 130413112 2331:45251 i$26:501i (825,078)| ($19,473) ($14,893) )] ($34,781) ($38,484) $31,226) $19,885)
33 ACCUMULATED WNC BALANCE (OVER)/UNDER TARGET L30+L31-L32 | ($345,977)] ($291,513)] ($275,855)] ($214,207)| ($163,820) {$335,510)} ($382,502)| ($423,100)] ($343,482)| ($218,738)
Mar®3 | Apr®3 | Way$3 | Jun®3 | Juey | Aumss 3 | Oct3 | Novdd | Decd3 | Jand4 | Febod
1A STMENT 1 1 1 !l 1 1
REBATE)YSURCHARGE 132 (831.452)] (526,501, ($25.078)] ($19.473)] ($14,893)] ($20.255)] ($24.428)| ($30.501)] ($34.761 $38,464) (831,226)|  ($19,885)
39 TARGET CONSUMP PER BILL (1.8 OF MONTH TO BILL) (T 35.266 37.374 38.201 30.209 23.402 20.403 22613 18.624 25.714 36.088. 36.599 35.010
40 2 MTH PRIOR NO OF BILLS L11 5.847 5,933 5.869 5,898 5.930, 5.948 5,977 6,048 5,380, 5,992 6,246 6,100/
4 TARGET CONSUMPTION L39°L40 206,202 221,74 224,202 178,175 138,775 121,318 135,157 112,588 163,773 216,237 226,598 213,560
42 *_WNC ADJUSTHENT - $/MG (REBATE)SURCHARGE L38/L41 ($0.15)| (80.12 ($0.11) {$0.11} ($0.11)| ($0.17)| ($0.18) {$0.27) {$0.23) {$0.18) {$0.14)| ($0.08}
43
44__|COMPARISON OF REVENUES Jan:93_ | Feb.93 Mar.53 Apr83 83 Jun-93 Jul-93 Aug-93 Sep-93 Oct-93 Nov-83 Dec93 TOTAL 93
45 wi T WNC
48 TARGEY REVENUES LB°L11°L21 $633,426 | $614,83: $612,654 | $652,479 | $670,535 | $531691| $414.030| $365141| $400,265! $330313| $475414| $651,597 | $8,352378
47 ACTUAL REVENUES 1993 (WMITHOUT WNC L12°L21 $658,181 | $588072 | $623112| $809,382] $635165| $609,138| $482085] $4685604 | $485181] $415770| $432.097| $554,163 | $6,558,731
48 ACTUAL REVENUES (WITHOUT WNC) (OVERVUNDER TARGET L46-L47 ($24,755)| $26.76 {$10,458)| $43,117 $35,370 (877,448} (388,856} ($100,483)| ($84,916)( ($85457) $43,317 $97,434 ($208,355)|
49 C
WNC REVENUES (REBATEYSURCHARGE L12°L.42 $0 $0 (831,577 ($24,704)] (323.604)| ($22.637)] ($17,945)| ($26,741)] ($29,504)] ($37,925)| ($33.575)] ($33,699)] ($281,911)
ACTUAL REVENUES 1993 (MTH WNC) L47+L50 $658,181 | $588,072 | $591535| $584658 | $611,561| $588502 | $484,940] $438,882 $4556877 | $377,845 | $398,522 | $520.464 | $6,276,620
2 ACTUAL REVENUES (WITH WNC) (OVERVYUNDER TARGET L46-L51 ($24,755)|  $26,761 $21,119 $67,821 $58.874 ($54,811)]  ($50,911)] ($73,722)] ($55.412)] ($47,532) $76.892 | $131,133 $75,556
Note 1: The approved residential gatlonage rate for Marco Island was used for exampls purposes.
JNote 2: Actual consumption (L12) lagged 2 months muitiplied by the WNC that was chargad in that month.
Note: May not tie to other schedules due to rounding. Page2o0f3
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Note: May not tie to other schedules due to rounding.

'WEATHER NORMALIZATION CLAUSE - DOCKET NO. 920199-WS (1991 HISTORICAL) TARGET YEAR WITH 12-MONTH SPREAD BACK (1994 ACTUALS) | | | |
[ | [ | | | I |
{Reverse Osmosis Treatment - Water EXAMPLE CALCULATIONS
{{Rebates are negative; harges are positive.) .
Line
No. ) @ (€] {4 []] [UN ] 8) ) (19) [{10) (12) (13) (14) (15)
; € Ja0:94 Feb-94 [ Mar-94 | Apr34 | MayS4 | Jun94 [ Jui94 [ Aug94 | SepS4 | Oct:94 | Noy9d | Dec:84 | JOTALSS |
N
3
4
MPTI R 1. DKT 520189
NO OF BILLS 9,229} 5,580 5, 5.648| 587 681 5679/ 5,693 5,681} . 5702 5,800 $613 71,407
CONSUMPTION 337,773.864] 195,355.245( 198,546.926 | 211,088.547| 218,638.138] 171,619.638] 132.900.997| 118.156.072| 128,463.371| 106.191.378] 144,001.129] 202,559.377 2,161398.732'
TARGET CONSUMP PER BILL (1891 - OKT 920189-WS) Lne 36.599| 35.010 35.266 37.374 398.20° 30.209 23.402 20.401 22.613 10.624| 25.714 36.083 30.267
ACTUAL CONSUMPTION PER BILL (1354)
NO OF BILLS 6,081 ,083 8,102} 9,119 8,184 169 8,195 ,226 6,249 6,274 6,204 6,295 74,241
CONSUMPTION 209,562.803| 186,573.456 189,851.420] 260,027.909| 214,524.849| 226,342.142] 168,577.507] 132,512.784| 135,750.088} 130,699.748| 159,908.013] 184,697.122] 2,199,037.839
ACTUAL CONSUMPTION PER BILL L1211 34.462 30.772 113 42.495 34.690 36.690| 27.212 21.284 21.725 20.832 25447 29.340 29.620
15 ACTUAL CONSUM PER BiLL (OVERJVUNDER TARGET Le-L13 2.137 4.237 4.153 (5.121) 3.511 {6.481) (3.810) £0.880)] 0.888 2.208) 0.267 8.747 0.847
16
17_|_|REVENVE OVERVUNDER TARGET
1
R M A
2 TJOTAL CONSUMPTION (OVERVUNDER TARGET L1511 12,996.832 | 25691.571 | 25,343.171 | (31,336.192)] 21,710.426 | (39,980.259)] (23,600.984)| (5.481.745)] 5,546.359 |(13,855.708)| 1,680.825 | 42,473.959 | 48,038.407
2 APPROVED GALLONAGE CHARGE $2.96 Note 1 $2.96 2.96 $2.96 $2.96 $2.96 $2.96 $2.98 $2.96 $2.96 $2.96 $2.96 $2.96 $2.96
2 CURRENT MTH REVENUE (OVER) / UNDER TARGET 121°L20 $38.471 $78,047 $75,018 (892,755) $64,263 $118,342 ($16,226) $15,423 (“1,013), $4975| $125723 $142,188
23
24 [ TION I I
|25 4 MTH PRIOR MONTHLY WNC REVENUES - (REBATE)YSURCHARGE L32 (lag 4) ($22,207)] ($23,730)| ($32,318)] | ($7,9%6)]  ($2,068)) $11,671 $16,523)|  ($18,410)] $168,859)
28 2 MTH PRIOR ACTUAL BILLED WNC PER BOOKS - (REBATEVSURCHARGE [Note2 | (529,566)] ($24,932) $31,434] | so| ($95,054)]  ($1,680)] $11,926] $16,291 $16,298] $194,130)
27 TRUE-UP ADJUSTMENT - (REBATEYSURCHARGE 125- 126 $7,359 $1,202 $882] $1,058 ($382) $255 (8232) $1,888 $7,27%
28
29 IN|
30 STARTING (OVERVUNDER BALANCE (33 (ag1) | ($218,738)| ($158,499)| ($74,480) ($101,749)| ($180,507)| (3150,760)| ($175,558) (stse,ssc;i
31 TOTAL OF CURRENT + TRUE UP AMOUNTS (REBATEYSURCHARGE L22+L27 $45,830 $77,249 $74,134 {$15,168) $16,041 ($40,758) $4,743 $127,611
R MONTHLY WNC (REBATEYSURCHARGE REVENUES (L30+L31)12 ($14,409) {$8,771) {$29)| (87, ($16,410)]  ($13,705) {$15,960)] __ ($14,235) $2,414
a3 ACCUMULATED WNC BALANCE (OVERMUNDER TARGET L30+L31-L32 | ($158,499)) ($74,480) {$317) ($180,507)] ($150,760)] ($175,550)| ($156,560) $26,555,
34
35 Cf Mar-94 Apr:94 May-94 Oct.94 Nov-94 Dec.94 Jancss | Feb-95
38
37 ZATION CLAUSE (WNC) ADJUSTMENT I SR N —
38, C REVENUES - (REBATE)/SURCHARGE L32 ($14.409) ($6,771) ($29) (87,996) ($2.088)] ($11.871)] ($18.523)] ($18.410)] ($13,705)) ($15.960}] ($14,235)) ($2,414)
39 TARGET CONSUMP PER BILL (L8 OF MONTH TO BILL) LB 35.268 37.374 38.201 30.209 23.402 20.403 22.613 18.624 25.714 36.083 36.599 35.010
40 2 MTH PRIOR NO OF BILLS L11 6,081 6,083 8,102 6,119 6,184 8,189 8,185 6,226 6,249 8,274 8,284 6.295
41 TARGET CONSUMPTION L39°L40 214,454 226,599 233,103 184,851 144,719 125,888 140,088 115,950 160,690 226,413 229.809' 220,387
42 WNC ADJUSTMENT - $/MG (REBATEYSURCHARGE L3841 ($0.07) {$0.03) $0.00 {$0.04 {$0.01) ($0.09) {$0.12) ($0.14) ($0.09) {$0.07) {$0.06) {$0.01)
43
] Jan94 | Febod | Marod | | Jun®¢ | Juiss | Aug®4 | Seps4 | OctBe | Noved | Decsd | JOTALEA |
4!
48 TJARGET REVENUES L8°L11°L21 $658.777 | $628,304 $636,876 $551,63 $429,131 $376,012 |  $419,270 $345858 | $478,306 | $672,426 | $6,571,.875
47 ACTUAL REVENUES 1994 (MTHOUT WNC) L12°L21 $620,308 | $552,257 $581,960 $669,97. $499,989 | $392.238 | $401,847 $388,671 $473,33¢ $548,703 | $8,509,152
48 ACTUAL REVENUES (MTHOUT WNC) (OVERMUNDER TARGET L46-L47 $38,471 $76,047 $75018 ($118,342)]  ($69,858)] ($16.226) $16.423 (841,013) $4975 | $125.723 $82,723
49
50 WNC REVENUES (REBATEYSURCHARGE L12°L42 $0 $0 ($13,290) {$7,801) ($9,054) $1 11,926)] ($18,291)] ($18,288)] ($14,392) $12.9. $105,666]
51 ACTUAL REVENUES 1994 (WMTH WNC) L47+L50 $620,308 | $552,257 | $548671 $660,919 $497,304 | $380,312 | $385,558 $388573 | $458939| $533.775| $8,403.486
52 ACTUAL REVENUES (WITH WNC) (OVERVUNDER TARGET L46-L51 $38.471 $76,047 $88,305 3 | ($109.288)] ($68,173)] ($4,300)] $32,714 ($22,715) $19,367 | $138,652 $188,389
Note 1:_The approved residentiat gafionage rate for Marco Island was used for example purposes.
Note 2: Actus! consum) 12) Iagged 2 months ied by the WNC that was in that month.
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WEATHER NORMALIZATION CLAUSE - DOCKET NO. 920199-WS (1991 HISTORICAL) TARGET YEAR WITH 6-MONTH SPREAD BACK (1992 ACTUALS) | | | | | | | |
1 ] I I ] | I [ [ ]
Reverse Osmosis Treatment - Water EXAMPLE CALCULATIONS
(Rebates are negative; ges are positive.)
Line
No. (U] 2 3) 4) (8) (8) [U) 8) Q) (10) (11 (12) {13) {14) (15) |
Jan-92 | Feb-92 Mar-92 Apr.92 May:92 Aun:92 Jul-92 Aug-92 Sep-92 Qct-92 lov-9: Dec-9. JOTAI 92
9,229 5,580 5,630 5648 5671 5,681 679 5893 568 5,702 5,600 5613 71,407,
CONSUMPTION 337,773.864| 195,355.245 198,548.926] 211,088.547 | 216,636.138] 171,610.685] 132,000.997 116,156.072] 125,463.371] 106,191.376] 144,001.129| 202,550.377 2;151;296.732'
] TARGET CONSUMP PER BILL (1991 - DKT 920195-WS) LI8 38.589 35.010 35.266 37.374 38.201 30.209] 23.402 20.403 22,61 18.624 25714 38.088 30.267)
]
10 _ACTUAL CONSUMPTION PER BILL (1992)
1 NO OF BILLS 5,630 5,855| 5,709 5,717 722 5,124 5.734 5,763 5,764 5,799 968 5914 69,089
12 CONSUMPTION 211,416.515] 204,088.026| 201,426.699] 207,096.409] 163 40| 213,692.969] 151,247.537| 151,515.638| 150,237.728 122,076.549] 197,109.156| 226,658.165] 2,236,653.151
13 ACTUAL CONSUMPTION PER BILL L1211 37.552 38 35.262 36.225 33.744 37.333 26.377 26.291 27.626 21.051 33.028 38.326 32.398
14
15 ACTUAL CONSUM PER BILL {OVERVUNDER TARGET Le-L13 (0.953) (1.080) 10.016) 1,49 4.457 (7123) (2.975) (5.688) (5.013) (2.428) (7.313) (2.238) {2.130)
16
17| | REVENUE (OVERVUNDER TARGET .
18
18 CURRENT MONTH; __ I
20 TOTAL CONSUMPTION (OVERVUNDER TARGET L15°C11 5,383.112)| (6,107.038)]  (91.740)| 6,568.946 | 25,500.651 | (40,774.276)| (17,050.420) (33,931.334)| (26,897.494) | (14,076.688) | (43,645.096
APPROVED GALLONAGE CHARGE $2.96 Note 1 $2.96 $2.98 52.96 $2.96 $2.96 $2.96 $2.96 $2.56 $2.96 $2.96 $2.96
22 CURRENT MTH REVENUE (OVER) / UNDER TARGET 121°120 ($156875)| (318,077 ($272)] _ $19444| $75482 | ($120,692) (sso,aeql ($100437)| _ ($85,537)]  ($41,673)] ($129,168)
[ 1 LATION |
25 4 MTH PRIOR MONTHLY WNC REVENUES . (REBATEYSURCHARGE 132 (lag 4) 30 $0 $0 30 ($2.848)| (35210)] $4,393 )| 812,125 | ($10.191)] (816,99 $30,974,
26 2 MTH PRIOR ACTUAL BILLED WNC PER BOOKS . (REBATEYSURCHARGE |Note 2 $0 $0 $0 $0 | (32,014)]  (34,142) $3,862] T $13612 | (313636)] (520,701) (835,402 65
27 TRUE-UP ADJUSTMENT - (REBATEVSURCHARGE (25-126 30 $0 S0 ) ($832)]  ($1,076) $531 $421)|  ($1,487) $3,445 $3,704 $4,428 $7,431
28 .
20 REVEN R) / UNDER TAR j -
30 STARTING (OVERYUNDER BALANCE 133 (lag 1) 30| (313229)] (s26,088)| ($21.8967)| ($2,103)] $60,623 | ($50,954)| (364,564)| ($154,689)| ($201,577)] ($199,835) ($271,102
a1 TOTAL OF CURRENT + TRUE UP AMOUNTS (REBATE)/'SURCHARGE 1224127 (815875)]  ($18,077) _{$272) $19,444 $74,850 | ($121,768)] ($51,027)] ($100, {$87,024) ($125.4 $34,752;
32 MONTHLY WNC (REBATEYSURCHARGE REVENUES J(c30+L31y8 ($2846)[  (35218)]  (54,393) ($421)|  $12,125| ($10,191)] ($16,997)] ($30,674)| ($40,315)|  ($39,068) $54,220)|  ($50,978
33 ACCUMULATED WNC BALANCE (OVERVJUNDER TARGET L30+L31-132 | ($13,228)| ($26,088)| ($21,967) $2,103)] 860,823 | ($50,954)| ($84.884)| ($154,668)| ($201,577)| (8199, $271,1 (5254,678)
Mar92 Apr92 May-92 Jun-92 Jul-02 .92 Sep-52 Oct:92 Nov-92 Doc:92 Jan93 | Feb9)
7 HER NORMALIZATION CLAUSE (WNC) ADJUSTMEN] | ] |
38 2 MTH PRIOR WNC REVENUES - (REBATEYSURCHARGE 132 ($2646)  (35218)]  (54,399) $421 $12,25 | (510,191)] ($16,097)] ($30,674)| (340,315)| ($39.966)| (354.220)] ($50.976)
39 TARGET CONSUMP PER BILL (LB OF MONTH TO BILL) 18 35.268 37.374 38.201 30.209 23.402 20.403 22613 18.624 25.714 36.083 36.599 35.010
40 2 MTH PRIOR NO OF BILLS 11 5630 5,855 5,709) 5,717, 722 5.724 5,734 5,763 5,764 5,799 5,968 5,914
a1 TARGET CONSUMPTION L38°L40 198,549] _ 211,350| 218,090 _ 172,707 133,907 116,789 129,662 107,327 148,218 209,272| _ 218,424] 207,049
42 WNC ADJUSTMENT - $/MG (REBATEYSURCHARGE L3841 ($0.01) (80.02) (30.02) $0.00 $0.09 (30.09)} ($0.13) ($0.29)] (80.27) ($0.19)[ (30.25) (30.25)
43
%Qw 22092 | Feb92 | Mar92 | Apr92 | Mayd? | Jun92 | 92 | Aug92 | Sep82 | Oct92 | Nov-92 | Decd? | JOTALSZ |
48 TARGET REVENUES La°L11°L21 $609.018 | $500,024 | $595951 | $832,455| 3647,018| $511.839 | $397,197 | $348,050 | $385807 | $319,674 | $454254| $631,728 | $6,119,813
a7 ACTUAL REVENUES 1992 (MTHOUT WNC) L12°121 $625,793 | $604,101 | $596,223 | $613,011) $571,534 | $632531| $447693 | $448468| $471344 | $381,347 | $583.443( $670,908 | $6,626413
48 ACTUAL REVENUES (WITHOUT WNC) (OVERVUNDER TARGET Lea-L47 ($15,875)|_ ($18,077) ($272)] 819444 | $75402 | ($120,692 $50.4 310043 ($85,537) 1
49 LOIHWNG —
50 WNC REVENUES (REBATEVSURCHARGE L12°142 $0 T B2014)| __@ataz)| _ (3ge3)] S| si3ei2| (513630) (820701
51 ACTUAL REVENUES 1992 WITHWNC) L47+1L50 $625,703 | $604,1 $594,209 | $608,880 | $567,672 | $632,531] $461,305 | $434,850 | $450,643
52 ACTUAL REVENUES (WITH WNC) (OVERVUNDER TARGET L46-L51 ($15,875)|  ($18,077) $1,743 | $23566 | $79,344 | ($120692)] (364,108)] ($86,800)- ($64,836) $6,
Note 1: The spproved residential gail rate for Marco Isiand was used for example ses.
|Note 2: Actua! consumption (1.12) legged 2 months multiptied by the WNC that was charged in that month.

Note: May not tie to other schedules due to rounding. Page 1013
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WEATHER NORMALIZATION CLAUSE - DOCKET NO. 920199-WS (1991 HISTORICAL) TARGET YEAR WITH 6-MONTH SPREAD BACK (1993 ACTUALS) | | { | | | | |
[ I | [ i I | [ ] |
Reverse Osmosls Treatment - Water EXAMPLE CALCULATIONS
1(Reb are negative; ges are positive.)
Line
No. ) ) Q) (4) (5) 8) @ ©) ) (10 an (12) (3) 14 asy |
1 Rl ARGE C. 0 2n-93 Fob-93 2r-9 Apr:93 May-93 Jun-93 Jul-93 Aug-93 Sep-93 Oct-93 -93 c-93 TOTAL 93
2 .
3
4
MPTION PER BILL (1991 - DKT 920199-
NO OF BILLS ,229 5,560 5,630 5648 5871 681 .879) 5693 5,68 5702 5,600 $813 71,407
CONSUMPTION 337,773.864] 195,355.245 198,548.926| 211,088.547] 216,638.138| 171,610.683] 132,900.997| 116,156.072| 128,463.371| 106,191.378] 144,001.129{202,559.377 2,181,298.732I
TARGET CONSUMP PER BILL (1991 - DKT 920199-WS) Lne 36.589 35.010 35.268 37.374 38.201 30.209 23.402 20.403 2261 18.624 25.714 36.088 30.267
ACTUAL CONSUMPTION PER BILL (1993}
NO OF BILLS 5,847 ,933 5,869 5,899 3,930 5,948 5977 6,046 5,980 _5992] 6,246/ 6,100] 71,764
CONSUMPTION 222,358.607] 193,672.939( 210,510.848| 205,885.614] 214,582.892| 205,790.031] 163,136.862| 157,298.544] 163,912.532] 140,462.819 145,976,685 1087,217.284| 2,215,787.437
ACTUAL CONSUMPTION PER BILL L 38.030 33.488 35,688 34.904 36.188 34.610 27.294 28.017 27.410 23.442 23.372 30.69° 30.676)
15 ACTUAL CONSUM PER BILL (OVERVUNDER YTARGET L8-L13 (1.430) 1.524 0.602) 2470 2,015 (4400} 3.892) (5.614) 4.797) 4.818) 2.343 5.396 (0.609)
18
17
18
19 M R
20 TOTAL CONSUMPTION (OVERVMUNDER TARGET L15°L11 {8,363.181)] 9,040.801 | (3,533.091)] 14,566.442 | 11,849.317 | (26,164.848) .014 940. 1 (28,687.931)] (28,870.617)| 14,634.023 | 32,916.726 43,685.201
21 APPROVED GALLONAGE CHARGE $2.96 Note 1 $2.96 $2.96 $2.96 $2.96 $2.96 $2.96 $2.96 $2.96 $2.96 $2.96 $2.96 $2.96 $2.98
2 CURRENT MTH REVENUE (OVER) / UNDER TARGET 121°L20 ($24,755] $26,761 ($10,458) $43,117 $35,370 $77,44 ($88,856)] ($100,463)]  ($84,916)|  ($85,457) $43.317 $97.434 $129,
23
24 TR! [ION
25 4 MTH PRIOR MONTHLY WNC REVENUES - (REBATEVSURCHARGE L32 (tag 4) (340.315)|  ($39,968)]  ($54,220) ($28,239) 16,564 ($7.599) ($19,782) $28,018] $39,768] $401,973)
26 2 MTH PRIOR ACTUAL BILLED WNC PER BOOKS - (REBATEVSURCHARGE [Note 2 (853.219)]  ($43,085) $55, $27,696; 18,521 {$8,157)]  ($25,168) $34.4. $49,162] $440,001
27 TRUE-UP ADJUSTMENT - (REBATEVSURCHARGE L25 - L26 $12,904 $3,097 $1,370 $343) $1,957 $558 $5, $6,404 $9,396 $38,028
28
20 | | REVENUES [OVER)/UNDER TARGET
30 STARTING (OVERMUNDER BALANCE L33 (lag 1) ($254,878)] ($222275)| ($160,34: 98,91 140,091)] ($180,831)] ($235,991) $178,054)
31 TOTAL OF CURRENT + TRUE UP AMOUNTS (REBATEYSURCHARGE L22+1.27 ($11,851) $29,858 $9,088] $69,199] 98,506 $84,358) $80,071)] $49.721] $108830
32 MONTHLY WNC (REBATEYSURCHARGE REVENUES (L30+L3 18 (844,455) $32,08 $20,23 $28,018) (839,7668)| ($47,198)| ($52.677) 611 ($11,871)
33 ACCUMULATED WNC BALANCE {OVERVUNDER TARGET L30+1.31-L32 | ($222,275)| ($160,347)] ($141,196) ($140,091)] ($198,631)| ($235.991)] ($2683,385)| ($178.054) $59,353)
34
35 Mag-93 33 93 £ep-93 Oct-93 93 Dec-93 J20-94 Feb-94
38
37 WEATHER NORN ION G
38 2 MTH PRIOR WNC REVENUES (REBATE)/SURCHARGE L32 ($44.455)] ($32,088)| ($28,239) ($16,564) (87.589)] ($19.762) {$28.018] ($39,766) ($47,198 ($52,877) ($3se11)] ($11.871)
39 TARGET CONSUMP PER BILL (L8 OF MONTH TO BILL)_ LE 35.268 37.374 38.201 30.209 23.402 20.403| 22.613 18.624 25.714 38.088 38.599 35.010
40 2 MTH PRIOR NO OF BILLS L11 5 847 5. m 5,869 5,898 5,930 5,948 ' 5977 046 5,880 5,992 6,248/ 8,100
41 TARGET CONSUMPTION L39°L40 2@.202 224,202 178,175/ 138,775 121,318 135,157 112,588 153,773 218,237 228,598 213,560
42 WNC ADJUSTMENT - $/MG (REBATEYSURCHARGE LIS 41 (80.; % (so 14) (30.13) ($0.09); ($0.05) (30.16) ($0.21) {$0.35) ($0.31; {$0.24) ($0.16) ($0.06)
43 .
44 |COMPARISON OF REVENUES Jan93 | Feb 9l M2r-93 APr93 May-93 Jun:93 P 93 Sop-93 Oct-93 Nov93 | Dec:93 | JTOTALOI
45
48 TARGET REVENUES L8'L11°121 $633,426 $614833 | $812,654 $6852,479 $870,535 $531.691 $414,030 $385,141 $400,265 $330,313 $475,414 | $851,59 $8,352,376
47 ACTUAL REVENUES 1993 (WITHOUT WNC) L12°L21 $658,161 | $568,072 | 3623,112 | 3609362 | $835165| $609,138| $402885] $465604| $485.18 $415770 | $432,097 | $554,163 $6,558,731
48 ACTUAL REVENUES (WITHOUT WNC) (OVERJUNDER TARGET L46-L47 ($24,755)|  $26,76 $10,4! m.1 17 $35370 ($77.448) $69,8! $100,463 $84,916)]  ($85,457) $43,317 $97.434 $206,
49
50 WNC REVENUES (REBAT URCHARGE L12°L42 $0 $0 | (346,312) ($28,821)[ ($27,896) 18,521 $9,15 25,168, (534,422 [$49,162) {845.253)] ($44.932) (8328,644)}
51 ACTUAL REVENUES 1893 (WITH WNC) L47+L50 $658, 181 | $588,072 $576,709 | $580.541| $607270| $590617] $474728| $440438| $450,759| $366608| $386,843| $509.231| $6,230,087
52 ACTUAL REVENUES (WITH WNC) (OVERJUNDER TARGET L46-L51 1324,755“ $26,76 $35,854 $71,938 $03,2668 (858.827) ($60,688) 75,295 $50,495] ($38,295)] _ $88,570 | $142,368 $122,289
Note 1: The approved residential gaflonage rate for Marco tsland was used for example purposes.
Note 2: Actual consumption (L1 ed 2 months multiplied by the WNC that was charged in that month.
Note: May not tie to other schedules due to rounding. Page20f3
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WEATHER NORMALIZATION CLAUSE - DOCKET NO, 920199-WS (1991 HISTORICAL) TARGET YEAR WITH 6-MONTH SPREAD BACK (1994 ACTUALS) | | | | | | |
| | I | | | 1 | ]
[Reverse Osmosis Traatment - Water EXAMPLE CALCULATIONS
(Rebates are negative; surcharges are positive.)
Line —
No. 1] 2) 3 4) (5) © (0] 8) 9) (10) (11 (12 (13) (14) (15)
Jan-o4 Feb-o4 ar- Apr-94 May-94 Jun-94 Jul-94 Aug94 | Sep94 | Oct:34 [ Nov-84 | Decd4 | TOVAL 94 |
2 .
4
NSUMPTION PER - 99-
NO OF BILLS 9,229 5,580 5,830 5,648 5671 5,681 679 5,693 5,681} 5,702 5,600 5613 71,407
CONSUMPTION 337,773.864 195,355.245| 198,548.926( 211,088.547} 216,638.138| 171,610.683| 132,900.997] 116,156.072] 128,463.371] 106,191.378] 144,001.129] 202,659.377}2,16%, zss.7azi
TARGET CONSUMP PER BILL {1991 - DKT 920199-WS) Y] 36.599 35.010 35.266 37.374 38.201 30.209 23.402 20.403 22.613 18.624 25.714| 36.088 30.267
]
ACTUAL CONSUMPTION PER BILL (1904)
NO OF BILLS 6,081 6,063 6,102 6,119 6,184 6,169 5,195 6,226 6,249 6,274 6,284 8,295) 74,241
2 CONSUMPTION 209,562.803| 166,573.456| 189,851.420} 260,027.909| 214,524,549 226.342.142| 168,577.507] 132,512.784| 135,759.088] 130,699.746] 159,009.013] 184,887,122} 2,199,037.839
3 ACTUAL CONSUMPTION PER BILL L1211 34.462 30.772 31.113 42,495 34.690 36.690 27.212| 21.284 21.725 20.832] 25447 29.340 29.620
4
E ACTUAL CONSUM PER BILL (OVERVUNDER TARGET Le-L13 2.137 4237 4153 (5.121) 3511 (6.481) (3.810) (0.850) 0,888 (2.208) 0.267 6.747 0.647
[
7 R RGET
[]
19 CURRENT MONTH, (5.481.745)| 5, {13, )
20 TOTAL CONSUMPTION {OVERVUNDER TARGET L15°L11 12,996,832 | 25.601.571 | 25,343.171 | (31,336.192)] 21,710.426 |(39,980.256)| (23,600.884)] (5.481.7: 5,548.359 |(13,865.708)| 1,660.825 | 42,473,959 | 48,038.407
APPROVED GALLONAGE CHARGE $2.96 Note 1 $2.96 $2.96 $2.9€ $2.96 $2.96 $2.96 $2.96 $2.96 $2.5¢ $2.96 $2.96 $2.96 $2.96
2 CURRENT MTH REVENUE (OVER) / UNDER TARGET (21°L20 $38,471 $76,047 |  $75,016 $92.755)| 384,263 | ($118,342)] (369,859)] ($16 $16,423 | ($41013) $4.975 | $125723 $142,168
4 TRUE UP CALCULATION
25 4 MTH PRIOR MONTHLY WNC REVENUES - (REBATE)/SURCHARGE L32 (lag 4) $40,315 $39,968 $54.220)| (350,976}  ($1.330)]  $12,083 $22,267 $2,374 $12,784 $9,223)] ($19.194)] (318,681)] (3184395
26 2 MTH PRIOR ACTUAL BILLED WNC PER BOOKS - {(REBATEVSURCHARGE {Note 2 $53,215 $43,065)]  ($52,391)] ($46643) (s1,899)[ _ $13,001 $21,452 $2,263 $15,172 ($9,276)] ($19,008)]  ($20,912) 194,523
27 TRUE-UP ADJUSTMENT - (REBATEYSURCHARGE 125 - 126 $12,504 $3,097 ($1,829)]  (54,333) $569 ($918)] 3315 $11 ($2,388) $53 $188) $2, $10,124
28
29 __REVENUES (OVER) / UNDER TARGET
30 STARTING (OVERJYUNDER BALANCE 133 (lag 1) ($59.363)]  (36,649)] 36041 $111,333 11,871 $63.919 | ($46.117)| ($95968)] (593,403 366,14 589, $70,386)
31 TOTAL OF CURRENT + TRUE UP AMOUNTS (REBATEVSURCHARGE 122+L27 §51,375 |  $79.144 $73,187 | (397.088)  $64,832 | (3119,260)| ($69,044) ($16.115) 4,035 $40 $4.787 | $127.854
32 MONTHLY WNC (REBATEVSURCHARGE REVENUES 30+131)8 ($1,330)| $12083 | $22,267 $2,374 12,784 ($9.223)] ($19,184) (Si8.881)| ($13,228] $17 (14,0 $9,585
3 ACCUMULATED WNC BALANCE {OVER)J'UNDER TARGET L30+131-L32 ($6,649)|  $60413 | $111,333 $11,871 363,910 | (346,117)] (395968)| (893.403)| ($66,140) ($89,250)] ($70,386) $47.974
34
-
I ] (REBATEVSURCHARGE BILL “War54 | Apro4 | May-84 | Jun8d | Jul94 | AugG4 | Sen94 | Oct94 | NovB4 | Decd4 | Jan:63 | Feb9S
37 VEATH| JRMALIZATION CLAUSE ADJUSTMENT
38 2 MTH PRIOR WNC REVENUES - (REBATEVSURCHARGE 32 ($1,330)] _ $12.083 |  $22,267 $2,374 | $12,784 | ($9.223)  ($19.194)| ($18,681)] ($13,226)] ($17,850)] ($14.077) $9,595
39 TARGET CONSUMP PER BILL (LB OF MONTH TO BILL) L8 35.266 37.374 36.201 30.209 23.402 20.403 22,613 18.624 25.714 36.088 36.598 35.01
40 2 MTH PRIOR NO OF BILLS i 6.081 6,063 6,102 6.119 6,184 6,1689| 6,195 6.226 6,249 6,274 6,284 8,26
41 TARGET CONSUMPTION 139°L40 214,454 226,599 233,103 184,851 144,719 125,668 140,086 115,850 160,690 226,413 229,988] 220,38,
42 "~ WNC ADJUSTMENT - $/MG (REBATENVSURCHARGE L3841 ($0.0) $0.05 $0.10 $0.01 $0.09 (30.07) ($0.14) (30-16) {80.08) {$0.08) ($9.06) $0.04
a3
|44 |COMPARISON OF REVENUES an-S4 | Fob94 | Mar94 | Apr04 | May-04 | Jund4 | Jul94 | Aug94 | Sep94 | Oct94 | Nov94 | Dec:d4 | TOTALSD4 |
45 _
4 TARGET REVENUES LB L1121 $650,777 | 9626304 | $636,976 | $676,927 | $699,2! $551,831 | $420,131 | $376012| $416,270 | $345858 | $476,306 | $872.426| $6,571,675
4 ACTUAL REVENUES 1994 (WITHOUT WNC) L12°121 $620,306 | $552,257 | $561,960 | $769,683 | $634,994 | $660,973 | $408,080 | $392238| $401,647 [ $366,871 | $473331| $546,703] $6,509,152
4 ACTUAL REVENUES (MTHOUT WNC) (OVERVUNDER TARGET L48-L47 $38,471 $76,047 $75016 | ($92,755)]  $64.263 | ($118,342)] ($69,859)[ ($16,226)] $16,423 | ($41.013) $4075 | $125723 |  $62,723 |
4 IHWNG |
¢ WNC REVENUES (REBATEVSURCHARGE L12°042 $0 $0 ($1,899)]  $13,001 $21,452 $2,263 $15,172 (39276) (s19.008)] (820912) ($1279%)[ ($14.776)| _(526,772)
5 ACTUAL REVENUES 1984 (MTH WNC) L47+L50 $620,308 | $552,257 | $500,062 | $702684 | 3656448 | $672238 | $514, $382,962 | $382.841 | $365950 | $460,538 | $531,928 | $8,482,380
52 ACTUAL REVENUES (WITH WNC) (OVERYUNDER TARGET L46-L51 $38,471 $76,047 $76,914 | ($105757)]  $42,810 | (3120,605)| ($85,031)]  (36,950) $35420 | ($20,101)] $17,768 | $140,499 $89,495
Note 1: The epproved residential galionage rate for Marco Island was used for example purposes.
Note 2: Actual consumption {L12) lagged 2 months multiptied by the WNC that was charged in that month,

Note: May not tie to other schedules dus to rounding. Page 3 of 3
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WEATHER NORMALIZATION CLAUSE - DOCKET NO. 920199-WS (1991 HISTORICAL) TARGET YEAR WITH 2.MONTH SPREAD BACK (1992 ACTUALS) | ] | | | | | |
[ f { | { I I [ I I | |
Reverse Osmosis Treatment - Water EXAMPLE CALCULATIONS
’_(l‘ bates are negative; surcharges are positive.)
Line
No. (1) 2) 3) (4) [5] {8) @) (8) (9) (10) {11) (12) (13) (14) (15)
052 | Febz | Merez | Aproy | Wav82 | Jun®a | Jui2 | Awg®2 | Sep92 | Oct02 | Nov9Z | DecdZ | TOTALWA |
2
3 +
]
TARGET CONSUMPTION BILL {1991 . DKT 920199-
NO OF BILLS ,229 5,580/ 5,630 5648 5671 681 5879 5,693 5,68 5,702 5,600 5813 71,407,
CONSUMPTION 337,773.864] 195,355.245] 198,548.926| 211,088.547 | 216,638.138] 171,619.688] 132,900.997] 116,156.072| 128,463.371] 106,191.378| 144,001.129] 202,559.377] 2,161,296.732
TARGET CONSUMP PER BILL (1991 - OKT 920199-WS} L7A8 36.589 35.010 35.268 37.374 38.201 30.209 23.402 20.403 22.613 18.624 25.714 36.088 30.267]
ACTUAL CONSUMPTION PER BILL (1992)
NO OF BILLS 630, 5,655 5,709 5717 5722 , 724 5,734 5,763/ 7684 5,799 5,968 5914 69,099
2 CONSUMPTION 211,416.515] 204,088.026| 201,426.699| 207,098.409| 193,085.740] 213,692.969] 151,247.537| 151,515.638| 159,237.728| 122,076.549| 197,109.156] 226 656.185 2,238,853.151
E ACTUAL CONSUMPTION PER BILL L1211 37.552 38.090 35.282 38.225 33.744 37.333 26.377 26.29 27.628 21.051 33.028 38.326 32,389
4
ACTUAL CONSUM PER BILL (OVERYUNDER TARGET LB8-L13 {0.953) (1.080) (0.016) 1.149 4.457 {7.123) {2.975) (5.888) (5.013) (2.428) (7.313) (2.238) {2.130)
16 ~
17| |REVENUE [OVERVUNDER TARGET
18
19| | CURRENT MONTH, _
20 TOTAL CONSUMPTION (OVERVJUNDER TARGET L15°L11 (5,363.112)} (8,107.038) (81.740)| 6,568.948 | 25,500,851 | (40,774.276)] (17,055.420) | (33,931.334)| (26,897.494) | (14,076.688) | (43,645.006) | (13,236.458)| {147,213.338)|
21 APPROVED GALLONAGE CHARGE $2.96 Note 1 $2.98 $2.96 $2.96 $2.96 $2.96 $2.96 $2.98 $2.98 $2.96 $2.96 $2.96 $2.96 $2.96
22 CURRENT MTH REVENUE (OVER) / UNDER TARGET L21°L20 ($15,875)]  ($18,077) {$272) $19.444 $75.482 | ($120.692)| ($50,496)] ($100,437)] ($85.537)] ($41,673)| ($129,189)| ($39,180) (8435,751)
23
24 TRUE UP CALCULATION
25 4 MTH PRIOR MONTHLY WNC REVENUES - (REBATEVSURCHARGE L32 (lag 4) 30 $0 $0 ($7,930) ($13.007) {$6,840) 36,402 $41,002 (840,138)|  ($45,738)|  (§74,161) ($140, %I
28 2 MTH PRIOR ACTUAL BILLED WNC PER BOOKS - (REBATEYSURCHARGE |Note 2 $0 $0 30 ($8,057)] _ ($12.426) $5,793) $8.548 $46,887 ($51,515)]  ($55.733)] ($84,233) {$182,
27 TJRUE-UP ADJUSTMENT - (REBATE)'SURCHARGE L25 - L26 $0 $0 30 $120 {$581) (8647) (82,146) $5,885) $11,379 $9,994 $10,072 $22,108
28 i
20 || REVENUES [OVER)JUNDER TARGET |
30 STARTING (OVERVUNDER BALANCE 133 (lag 1) $0| (37.938)| (s13,007)]  (s6.640)|  $6402 | 541,002 | (340,130)] (874,1 (882,792)|  ($56,543)|  (397,869)
N TOTAL OF CURRENT + TRUE UP AMOUNTS (REBATEYSURCHARGE L224127 ($15.875)]  ($18,077) (3272) $19,444 75,602 | ($121,273)]  ($51,343) 102,583 (891,422 ($30,284)| ($119,195)] ($29,108)
2 MONTHLY WNC (REBAT! RCHARGE REVENUES |(L30+1L31)2 {$7.938)| ($13.007) {36.640) $8,402 341,002 (840,136)|  ($45,739)] 74,161 ($82,7 (856,543 ($87,869)|  ($58.488)
3 ACCUMULATED WNC BALANCE (OVERYUNDER TARGET L30+L31-L32 (3$7,938)] ($13.007) ($6.840) $6,402 41,002 (§40,138)] ($45.738)]  ($74,181)| ($82,7 (856,543 ($87,869)|  ($58,488)
34
35 Mar-92 Apr-92 May-92 Jun-92 ul-9. Aug92 | Sep.92 Oct-92 Nov.92 Dec-92 2n-93 Feb-93
38
37 WEATHER NORMALIZATION CLAUSE (WNC) ADJUSTMENT
38 2 MTH PRIOR WNC REVENUES - (REBATE)/SURCHARGE L32 ($7.938)] ($13.007) ($6.640) $6.402 $41,002 ($40,138)|  ($45.739) ($74,181)]  ($82,792)]  ($56.543) ($97,869)]  ($58.488]
39 TARGET CONSUMP PER BILL (L8 OF MONTH TO BILL) L8 35.266 37.374 38.201 30.209 23.402 20403 22.813 18.624 25.714 36.088 36.599 35.
40 2 MTH PRIOR NO OF BILLS L1 5,830, 5,655 5,709 5717 5,722 5724 5,734 5,783 5,764 5,799 5,968 5,914
41 TARGEY CONSUMPTION L39°L40 198,548 211,350 218,090 172,707 133.907 116,789 129,682 107,327 148,218, 209,272 218,424 207,049
42 WNC ADJUSTMENT - $/MG (REBATEVSURCHARGE L3841 (30.04) {$0.06) 1$0.03) $0.04 $0.31 ($0.34) ($0.35) ($0.69) ($0.56) (80.27) {30.40) ($0.28))
43
:; ICOMPARISON OF REVENUES -92 | Feb92 | Mar82 | Aor02 | May82 | Jund2 Jul-92 Aug92 | Sep92 | Oct92 | Nov-82 | Dec97 |
—WITHOUTWNG _____
48 TARGET REVENUES La°L11°121 $609,918 | $586,024 | $595,951 $632.455 | $647.016 $511,839 $397,197 $348050 | $385,807 $319,674 $454254 | $631,728
47 ACTUAL REVENUES 1992 (WITHOUT WNC L12°L21 $625793 1 $604,101 $596,223 $613,011 $571,534 $632,531 $447,693 $448486 | $471344 $361,347 $583443 | $670,908
48 ACTUAL REVENUES (MTHOUT WNC) (OVERVJUNDER TARGET L46-147 ($15,875)]  ($18,077) {$272) $19,444 $75482 | ($120,692)] ($50,496)] ($100,437)] ($85,537)] ($41,673) 1291 1
49 WITH WNC
(] WNC REVENUES (REBATE)SURCHARGE L12°L42 $0 $0 (88,057) ($12,426) (85,793) $6.548 $46,887 (851,515)]  ($55,733)] (384,233 110,381 $681,198)
51 ACTUAL REVENUES 1892 (WMTH WNC) L47+L50 $625,793 $604,101 $588,168 $600,535 $565,741 $641,079 $494,579 $396,971 $415810 $277,114 | $473,082 $609,711
52 ACTUAL REVENUES (MTH WNC) (OVER)/UNDER TARGET L48-L51 ($15,875)|  ($18,077) $7,788 $31,.870 $81,.275 | ($129,240) {$97,383) (848,921) 9,803) }42,560 $19, $22,018
moto 1: The spproved residential gallonage rate for Marco Island was used for example purposes.
Note 2: Actua] consumption (L.12) tagged 2 manths multipfied by the WNC that was cha in that month,
Note: May not tie to other schedules due to rounding. Page1of3
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[WEATHER NORMALIZATION CLAUSE - DOCKET NO. 920199-WS (1991 HISTORICAL) TARGET YEAR WITH 2-MONTH SPREAD BACK (1993 ACTUALS)] I I I I T I
B | | | i | | [ |
Reverse Osmosls Treatment - Water EXAMPLE CALCULATIONS
|(Red are negative; surcharges are positive.)
@) (&) “) ) ) @ _® ®) (10) ) (12) (13 (14) (15)
an-93 eb-9 Mar-93 Apr-93 MA!‘Q‘ un-93 ul-93 ug-93 Sep.93 -93 Nov-! Dec-93 JOTAL 93
9,229/ 5,580 5,630 5,648| 5871 5681 5879 5,893 5,801} 5,702 5,600 5613 71.407
337,773.884] 195,355.245| 198,548.9261 211,088.547| 218,830.138] 171.619.688| 132,900.997] 116,156.072/ 128.483.371] 106,191.378| 144,001.129| 202,559.377] 2,161.296.732
TARGEY CONSUMP PER BILL (1991 - DKT 920199-WS) Lne 36.599 35.010] 35.266! 37.374 38.201 30.209 23.402 20.403 22.813 18.624 25.714 36.088 30.267|
ACTUAL CONSUMPTION PER BILL (1663)
NO OF BILLS 5,847 833 5,889 5,898 5,930 948 5977 8,045 5,880 5,992| 6.246] 8,100} 71,764
CONSUMPTION 222,350.607 188,672.938| 210,510.648| 205,685.814| 214,562.692| 205,790.031| 183,138.682] 157,298.544] 163,912.532] 140,462.819| 145,978.685| 187,217.2842,215.787.437
13 ACTUAL CONSUMPTION PER BILL Li2a 1y 38.030 33.488 35.888 34.904 368.188 34.610: 27.294 26.017 27.410 23.442 23.372 30.69 30.876
14
15 ACTUAL CONSUM PER BILL {OVERVUNDER TARGET LB8-L13 (1.430) 1.524 (0.602) 2.470 2015 (4.400) (3.892) {5.814) (4.797) {4.818) 2.343 5.396 (0.808)|
18
17 i3
18
19 __CURRENT MONTH, _
20 TOTAL CONSUMPTION (OVERNMUNDER TARGET L15°L11 (8,363.181)] 9,040.801 | (3,533.091)] 14,568.442 | 11,949.317 1(20,870.617)| 14.634.023 | 32,916.726 | (43.685.281
21 APPROVED GALLONAGE CHARGE $2.96 Note 1 $2.96 $2.98 $2.96 $2.96 $2.96 $2.96 $2.96 $2.96 | $2.98
22 CURRENT MTH REVENUE (OVER) / UNDER TARGET 121°L20 $24,755)| 326,761 ($10,458) $43,117 $35,370 $85,457) $43,317 $97.434 {$129,308)]
23 _
24 TR S R S— E— S S S S— N S—
25 4 MTH PRIOR MONTHLY WNC REVENUES - {(REBATEVSURCHARGE L32 (g 4) ($82,792) $56,543) 387,569 {$58,488)|  ($27,827) $1,795 {$3,7085) $18,231 $26,570 {825,571) $486,96: [$74,868] {$419,142)
26 2 MTH PRIOR ACTUAL BILLED WNC PER BOOKS - (REBATEYSURCHARGE |Nots 2 ($110,381) $61,198) ($88,943 {$55,628)| ($27,368) $2,059 ($4,292)1 $20,579 $30,896 {$33,033) $57,369) 394,11 {$470,888)
27 TRUE-UP ADJUSTMENT - (REBATEYSURCHARGE L25- L.26 $27,509 $4,855 $1,074 {$2,660) ($461) ($264 $497 {$2,348) {84,426)] $7.462 $10.404 $19,222 $60,544
28
29 __REVENVES (QVER) / UNDER TARGET I V— S S S R
30 -STARTING (OVERVUNDER BALANCE £33 (1ag 1) ($58.488) ($27,827) $1,795 795] $18,231 $26,570 {$25,571) $48, $74,888] (882,115) sSBO,DSSu ($13,167)
31 TOTAL OF CURRENT + TRUE UP AMOUNTS (REBATEVSURCHARGE 224127 $2.834 $31,418 ($9.384)  $40.257 $34,909 (877,712 $88,35! $102,811 $89,34. $77, $53,721) $116.858
32 MONTHLY WNC (REBATEVSURCHARGE REVENUES |(L30+L31)2 {$27.827) $1.795 ($3,795) 18,231 | $26,570 ($25,571)] $48,965, $74, 115] $80, ($13.167) $51,745
3 ACCUMULATED WNC BALANCE (OVERVUNDER TARGET L30+131-L32 ($27,827) $1,795 (83,795) 18,231 $26,570 {$25,571)/ $48,965) $74,888 115] ($80,055)|  ($13,167) $51.745
M
37| |WEATHER NORMALIZATION CLAUSE (WNC) ADJUSTMENT
38 2 MTH PRIOR WNC REVENUES - (REBATEEURCHARGE L32 ($27.827) $1,795 ($3,795) $18,231 $26,570 {$25,571)) (548,96!_’;2 ($74,889)| {$82,115) {$80,055) (813,187) $51,745
38 TARGET CONSUMP PER BILL (L8 OF MONTH TO BILL) L6 35.268 37.374 38.201 30.209 23.402 20.403| 22,613 18.624 25.714 36.088 38.539 35.010
40 2 MTH PRIOR NO OF BILLS L11 5,847 5,933 5,889 5,898 5,930 5,948 5,977 6,046 5,880 5,992 6,248 6,100
41 TARGET CONSUMPTION L3S*L40 208,202 221,740 224,202 178,175 138,775 121,318 135,157 112,598 153,773 216,237 229,598 213,560
a2 WNC ADJUSTMENT - /MG (REBATEYSURCHARGE LISLAT ($0.13) $0.01 ($0:02) $0.10 $0.19 (s0.21)  (30.35) (30.67) ($0.53) ($0.37) 180.06) $0.24
43
44 |COMPARISON OF REVENUES Jan-93 Feb93 | War93 83 | May.93 n-93 93 ug93 | Sep93 93 Nov-93 TX] TOTAL 53
45
48 TARGET REVENUES L8°L11°L21 $633,428 $614833 | $612,854 $6852,479 $670,535 $531,691 $414,030 $365,14 $400,265 $330,313 $475,414 $851,597 $6,352,376
47 ACTUAL REVENUES 1993 (MTHOUT WNC) L12°L21 $658,181 $588,072 | $623,112 $609,362 | $835,165 $609,138 $482,885 $485,604 $485,161 $415770 | $432,097 [
48 ACTUAL REVENUES (WITHOUT WNC) {OVERVUNDER TARGET L46-L47 (524,755)| $26,76 ($10,458) $43,117 $35,370 ($77,448)]  (368,856)] ($100,463 (884,916)]  ($85,457) $43.317
49 WITH WNG
50 WNC REVENUES {(REBATEYSURCHARGE L12°L42 30 $0 ($27,366) 2,059 (84,202) $20,579 $30,996 ($33,033)]  ($57,369)] ($94,110)] ($77,369)
51 ACTUAL REVENUES 1993 (WMITH WNC) L47+L.50 $658,181 $588,072 $595,745 $611,421 $630,874 $629,717 $513,881 $432,571 $427,812 $321,660 $354,728
52 ACTUAL REVENUES (WITH WNC) (OVERJUNDER TARGET L46-L51 ($24,755) $26,761 $16,908 $41,058 $39,682 ($98,027) ($99,852) ($67,430) (827,547) $6,653 $120,685 $166,704 $102,821

Note: May not tie to other schedules due to rounding. Page 2013
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WEATHER NORMALIZATION CLAUSE - DOCKET NO. 920199-WS (1991 HISTORICAL) TARGEY YEAR WITH 2-MONTH SPREAD BACK (1994 ACTUALS) | { i
1 I i : 1 = : R
Reverse Osmosls Treatment - Water EXAMPLE Cﬂm T
(Rebatas zre negative; surcharges are positive.) N I v i (] \
- e P e
— ]
Q) 19 T T ] [ 19 [L0)] on (] [iL) 15)
: 234 M__ma_f.mrm_&_ [ Seodt | herse | Pegos | JOTALSS | .
3 L i i
4 i i
5 1 1L (1591 - DXT 520189 e ‘ 3 3
€ NO OF BILLS 9,229 5,58€ . 63C S, 63 1877 63 1EW X s 02 5 800’ 5,613 71,407’
CONSUMPTION 337,772.684] 195,355.245] 198,548 928} 211,088 547 296,538 W13 !!‘lsﬂgj mmﬁ WA ST TR AR X1, A TV 378 144,001 129 202,669.377 | 2,181,286.732
] TARGET CONSUMP PER BILL (1991 - DKT 920199-WS) Lne 36.599 35.0% 35.20¢ 37374 M|, 0XN 2437, N, e nex BTN 36.088 30.267
] i : } { !
C ACTUAL CONSUMPTION PER BILL (1994) : : i ! T
NO OF BILLS 6,081 8,083 8,102 8.119 € 184 R 8195, [ 5 8263 8274 8284 [ ¥ 74,241
CONSUMPTION 755502 6031 186,573 456] 189,851.420| 260,027.909} 214,524 849} 228,34 i3 768577 7| TIL.51J 784, (I 158 058, 1C690 748 159,909 013} 164 897 122]2.199.007 839
ACTUAL CONSUMPTION PER BILL L2t 34.462 30.772 31113 47495 34 6% 3 6% 77213, NI, NS 20832 25 447 29 34 820
4 ' v
1 ACTUAL CONSUM PER BILL (OVERVUNDER TARGET L8-L13 2137 4.237 4.153 (5.121) 3511 (8 431)! Qs [ =) Q883 {2 208) 0 287 6.747 0.847
: i
18 4
19 R| M A ‘
20 TOTAL CONSUMPTION [OVER)QNDER TARGEY L15'L11 12,996.832 | 25,691.571 | 25343.171 (31.338.192) 21,710 428 Egm €337 353 |(13.855.708) 1,600.825 42,473.959 48,038.407
21 APPROVED GALLONAGE CHARGE $2.98 Nota 1 $2.96 | 2.96 $2.96 $2.96 $296 [~X ] 29 $298 2 .98 $2.96 $2.98 $2.96 $2.98
22 CURRENT MTH REVENUE (OVER)/ UNDER TARGET L21°1.20 $38,471 $76,047 $75.018 $92.7" 84283 | (3118347 78, $18.423 ($41,013)| $4075| $125.723 $142,189
23
24 TRUE UP CALCULATION
25 4 MTH PRIOR MONTHLY WNC REVENUES - jREBATEEURCHARGE [L32 fag 4) (882.792) {856.543) ($87.869)! $58 483) $58.902 69 802 | $70.387 (314,308) | $28.799 ($50,175) $57,002 $34,714] $213,
20 2 MTH PRIOR ACTUAL BILLED WNC PER BOOKS - QREBATE)QURCHARGE Note 2 $110,381) $51.189) $83.825) 2.241) $51.26C 180609 | 364357 | (318,107} 333,716 $53,005; $55.68 $39,210) $243,686) '
27 TRUE-UP ADJUSTMENT - (REBA [g)EURCHARGE 125126 $27,569 34,855 ($4.044) . 247) 76421 (310 30N $8.020 $3.799 $4.91 $2,830 $1,34 $4.496 $29,687
28 i
29 R NDER TARGET ~
30 STARTING (OVERNVUNDER BALANCE L33(ag 1) $51,745 $58,902 $69,602 $70.387 !SM,M[ $26.799 (550.175) ;ss7,ou3)_ (834,714) ] ($11,604) $24,693) 10,
31 TOTAL OF CURRENT + TRUE UP AMOUNTS (REBATEYSURCHARGE 1224127 $66,060 $80,702 70,972 {§99,002) $71,905 | (8129, 149) $63,82! $12,427) $11,508 $38,183 $3.634 $130,219
32 MONTHLY WNC (REBATE] URCHARGE REVENUES 1.30+L31 $58,902 $69,802 70,387 ($14,308)] $28,799 (850,175) $57,002] $34,714) $11,604)| ($24 893) $10,830) $59,795
3 ACCUMULATED WNC BALANCE (OVER] NODER TARGET L30+1.31.L32 $58,902 $69,802 70,387 14,308) $28,799 $50,175) ($57,002} $34,714) 511,804 {$24,893) $10, $59.795
M
35 1 Mar-9: Apr-94 May-94 Jun.94 Sul-94 5 Sep-94 0ct-94 ov-! Dec.94 420:95 gb-9!
38
37 g ) I
S E— T TTY | I
38 2 MTH PRIOR WNC REVENUES - EBATEYSURCHARGE L32 $58,902 $69,802 $70,387 5814.3092 $26,799 50,17 ($57.002) ($34.714) !511.8042 ($24.89 {$10.830) $59,795 > ><
39 TARGET CONSUMP PER BILL (L8 OF MONTH TO BILL) L8 35.266 37.374/ 38.201 30.209 23.402 20.403 22,613 18.624 25.714 36.08! 36.599 35.010 (D I
40 2 MTH PRIOR NO OF BILLS L1 6,081 6,083 ,102 6,119 6,184 8,169 6,195 8,226 6,249 8.274 6,204 6,295 -_—
A1 TARGET CONSUMPTION L39°L40 214,454 228,599 233,103 184,851 144,719 125,868 140,088 115,950 160.690 226,413 229.989 220,387 Eg
42 VINC ADJUSTHMENT - $IMG (REBATEEURCHARGE L3sL4 $0.27 $0.31 $0.30 ($0.08) $0.20 ($0.40) ($0.41) {$0.30) {$0.07) {$0.11) {$0.05)| $0.27 ,_{
A
44 |C 94 Eeb-ﬁ Mn-” éﬂ_-“ !4!"4 gﬁ ggg Au!ﬁ‘ ggﬂ ggg uﬂ-g Dec-! Ig JAL g
45 WITHOUTWNG I _|
48 TARGET REVENUES La*L11°L21 $658,777 $628,304 | $636,976 $676,927 $699,256 $551,631 $429,131 $376,012 $416,270 |  $345,858 $470.306 | $672,426 _sg_w
a7 ACTUAL REVENUES 1894 (MTHOUT WNC) L1221 $620,306 | _$552,257 | $961,000 | $769,683 $634 694 | $609,973 | 540,080 | $392,238 | _$401 "847 | $366,871 | $473,331 | $546.703 1 —$6,509,152 |
48 ACTUAL REVENUES (WMITHOUT WNC) (OVERVUNDER TARGET L46-L47 $38.471 $76,04 $75.0186 $92,755! $64,263 | ($118,342) ($69,859) $168,228 $16,423 $41,013) $4.975 | $125723 $62,723
49 mm mg
50 WNC REVENUES |REBA1%URCHARGE L12°042 30 $0 $5 $80,609 $64,357 $18,10 333,716 ($53,005) ($55.661) $39,210)] _ ($11,194)| $20,317) 32,448 2
51 ACTUAL REVENUES 1994 (MTH WNC) L47+4L50 $620,308 $552,257 $613,220 $550,291 $609,351 $651,685 $532,705 | $339,233 $346,188 $347,661 $402,137 | $526, 7 | $8,541,600
52 ACTUAL REVENUES (WMITH WNC) (OVERVUNDER TARGET L46-L51 $38,471 $76,047 $23,756 (§173,384) $95! $100, | ($103,574)] $38,779 $72.084 $1,803) $16,169 | $148.040 130,276
Note 1: The g residential gationage rate for Marco Island was used for example 388,
ote 2: Actuel consumption (L12) ed 2 months multipiied by the WNC that was ed in that month.
C
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In re: Application for a rate
increase for Orange-Osceocla
Utilities, Inc. in Osceola County,
and in Bradford, Brevard, Charlotte,
Citrus, Ciay, Cotlier, Duvai,
Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion,
Martin, Nassau, Orange, Osceola,
Pasco, Putnam, Seminole, St. Johns,
St. Lucie, Volusia, and Washington
Counties by Southern States
Utilities, Inc.
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Excerpts from Response to OPC Document Request 305
Uniform Rate investigation Docket 930880-WS
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DATE: graqmtp




SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC.
RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS
DOCKET NO.: 950495-WS

REQUESTED BY: OPC

SET NO: 21

DOCUMENT REQUEST NO: 305

ISSUE DATE: 02/12/96
WITNESS: Forrest L. Ludsen
RESPONDENT: Forrest L. Ludsen
DOCUMENT REQUEST: 305

Please provide all documents supporting the Company's requested rate case expense in the instant docket,
including invoices, vouchers and the like that have been received by all consultants and attorneys hired by
SSU. This request includes the rate case expenses the Company is requesting with respect to the statew1dc
rate investigation. Provide all documents which the Company believe supports its request.

RESPONSE: 305

Appendix DR305-A: Analysis of Rate Case Expense and Summary of Invoices for the 1995 Consclidated
Rate Case, Docket No. 950495-WS.

Appendix DR305-B: Copies of invoices paid as of January 31, 1996 for the 1995 Consolidated Rate Case,
Docket No. 950495-WS.

Appendix DR305-C: Anatysis of Rate Case Expense and Summary of Invoices for the Uniform Rate
Investigation, Docket No. 930880-WS.

Appendix DR305-D: Copies of invoices paid as of January 31, 1996 for the Uniform Rate Investigation,
Docket No. 930880-WS.
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APPENDIX
ANALYSIS OF UNIFORM RATE INVESTIGATION / d]
ACTUAL charges through January, 1996 PAGE OF
_ ) @ ® W o ©) ®
Lne FAmm or Counsel, Consuttant Hourly Rate Total Estmate of  Actual Charges Type of
No. Vendor Name o Withess Per Person _Charges by Fim 1o date by Am Service Rendered
1 Uniform Rate Investigation:
2
3 Hancotk Information Group NA $34,358 $34358  Telemarketing and Telematch Services
4
5 EmstdYouyg E Timothy Bames 245 19,46 19,346  Testimony - Rate Structure
[ Travel 1,772 1,772
7 1,118 $21,118
8
9 Jade Tech, Inc. Dave Reba $50 20,160 20,160 Rate Structure Programming required for discovery requests
10 Travel 07 707
1 320867 $20,867
12
13 Mimesota Power Raobert Edwards $150 4,263 4,263
14 Dawd Gartzke $125 12,228 12,228 MP/Cost of Capital
15 Expenses 2,170 2170
16 $18,661 $18,661
17
18 Guastella Assoc, Inc. John Guastella $160 90 80 Tesbmony - Rate Structura
19 Vito Penmacchio $150 10,785 10,705
2 Travel 620 23]
21 $11515 $11515
z
23 CH2M Hil P.L Waler $i1e B,025 8025  Testmeny - Engineening and Hydrogedical
24 F.J. Williams $41 24 24
% J.8. Rair 841 61 61
% P.E Smith 354 64 ]
27 Y.M. Giovannett 841 45 45
% Travel 567 867
2 Miscelaneous Expense 131 131
X $8.919 $8.91¢
3t
2 landers & Parsons Victona Tschinkel Rat Fee 7.485 7485  Testmany - Emaronmental
k< Travel 1,019 1,019
k] N/A 1,885 Prepare testmony and attend legestative hearng
* 8,504 $10,389
k3
37 Image Marketing Assoc. Na 4587 4,587 Assistance with Customer Educaton
*
3 Heater Utlibes, Inc. William E. Grantmyre 37 3,029 3,028 Testmony - Unitorm Rate Expenence
40
41 Mak T, Slewart, PG Mark T. Stewart $100 2,30 2,30  Testmory - Hydrogealogical
4?2 Travel 182 162
43 $2,532 5253
44
45 Sun Trust Jeny Ford - Travel 140 140 Testmony - Cost of Capital
48
47 Rutedge, Ecena, el al. 85,000 101,371 Legal Services
48
40 Messer, Vickers, etal. 17,629 17,629 Legal Services
=) Subtotal - Counsel & Winesses $236 859 $255 116
51
52 Southem States Utilites 104 804 104,801 FPSC Customer Heanngs - Notices, Transportaton, Secunty
53 54,063 56,003 Customer Education - Mailings (Postage and Pmting)
5 17414 17414 Travel
5 5,569 5569  Maps
56 4417 4,417 Temporary Senices
57 2,078 2078 Cour Reporing
58 1574 1574 Open Houses
59 3278 3,278 Otfice Supplies
(4] 1,006 1,006 Federal Express
€1 126 128 Miscelaneous
62 Subtotal - Othet Filng Costs $195230 $106.260
83
64 TOTAL ESTIMATED & CURRENT RATE CASE EXPENSES $432.080 $451,385
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UNIFORM RATE INVESTIGATION
PROJECT # 94RA002 PAGE < OF __j_____
As of January, 1996
YENDOR MONTH YEAR DESCRIPTION CEC AMOUNT
HANCOCK INFORMATION GROUP, INC 2 1984  TELEMARKETING SURVEY 150 5,000.00
HANCOCK INFORMATION GROUP, INC 5 1994 TELEMKTG SVC. 150 2,800.00
HANCOCK INFORMATION GROUP, INC 5 1904  TELEMKTG 150 21,600.00
HANCOCK INFORMATION GROUP, INC 5 1994  COMPLETED PH.CALLS 150 495825
HANCOCK INFORMATION GROUP TOTAL 34,358.25
ERNST & YOUNG 3 1994  PREPARE TESTIMONY 150 6,182.00
ERNST & YOUNG 5 198 UNIFORM RATES-PROF FEES 150 14,936.00
ERNEST & YOUNG TOTAL 21,118.00
JADE TECH 4 1994  CONSULTING ON UNIFORM RATES 150 2,940.00
JADE TECH 4 1994  TRANS JADE TECH CG FR 94CAD13 150 17,220.00
ORLANDO NORTH HILTON & TOWERS 4 1994  ROOM 150 195.80
ORLANDO NORTH HILTON & TOWERS 4 1994  ROOM 150 217.80
ORLANDO NORTH HILTON & TOWERS 5 1994 D.RIBA ¥20-323R4 195 28370
JADE TECH TOTAL 20,867.30
RADISSON HOTEL TALLAHASSEE 7 1994  D.GARTZXE 175 4.44
RADISSON HOTEL TALLAHASSEE 7 1994  D.GARTZXE 195 95.70
TGI - JAN ACTUAL CHGS 3 1994  JOURNAL ENTRY FROM G 2000 150 255,55
TGI - FEB ACTUAL CHGS 3 1984 RATE CASE STUDY 150 2,918.70
Tal 3 1994 JOURNAL ENTRY FROM G/L 2000 150 3,075.72
TGI - APRIL ACTUAL CHGS 5 1994 SSU RATE CASE ASSISTANCE 150 3,926.43
TGI - MAY ACTUAL CHGS E 1994  SSU RATE CASE ASSISTANCE 150 3,080.56
TGI - JUNE ACTUAL CHGS 7 1994  SSU RATE HEARINGS 150 5,302.48
TOPEKA GROUP TOTAL 18,660.58
GUASTELLA ASSOCIATES, INC. 1 1994 UNIFORM RATE INVESTIGATION 152 4513.50
GUASTELLA ASSOCIATES, INC. 3 1984 PROF SVCS THRU 2/28/84 150 690,00
GUASTELLA ASSOCIATES, INC. 3 1994  PROF SVC THRU 1/31/84 150 4,813.50
GUASTELLA ASSOCIATES, INC. 4 199¢  PERIOD ENDING ¥31/84 150 4,169.85
GUASTELLA ASSOCIATES, INC. " 1994 JOURNAL ENTRY FROM G/ 2000 150 (2.671.78)
GUASTELLA ASSOCIATES TOTAL 11,515.07
CH2M HILL 2 1994  WITNESS SERV 150 792.07
CH2M HILL 4 1984  UNCLASSIFIED COST 150 239.04
CH2M HILL 5 1994 CH2M HILL #62-081 150 128.27
CH2M HILL 6 1994 EXPERT WITNESS SERV ENG&HYDRO 150 2,103.63
CH2M HILL 6 1984  EXPERT WITNESS SERVICES 150 5,559.29
RADISSON HOTEL TALLAHASSEE 7 1994  PWALLER ' 175 0.50
RADISSON HOTEL TALLAHASSEE 7 1994 P.WALLER 185 9570
CH2M HILL TOTAL 8,918.50
LANDERS & PARSONS 1 1994  RETAINER & FEE FOR TESTIMONY P 152 5,000.00
LANDERS & PARSONS 4 1994 RATE CASE INVESTIGATION 150 2,485.00
LANDERS & PARSONS 4 1995  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 150 1,885.00
LANDERS & PARSONS 5 1994 UNIFORM RATE INVESTIGATION 152 445.21
LANDERS & PARSONS 8 1984 WITNESS EXPENSE 150 574.17

LANDERS & PARSON TOTAL 10,389.38
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UNIFORM RATE INVESTIGATION
PROJECT #94RA002 3 OF 0)
As of January, 1996 PAGE __=— =
VENDOR MONTH YEAR DESCRIPTION CEC AMOUNT
IMAGE MARKETING ASSOCIATES 4 1994 PUBLIC RELATIONS RETAINER 3584 135 3,296.60
IMAGE MARKETING ASSOCIATES INC 4 1994 PUBLIC RELATIONS RETAINER 3/94 166 1,220.28
THE NEWS-LEADER 4 1994 UNCLASSIFIED COST 166 70.00
IMAGE MARKETING ASSOCIATES TOTAL 4,586.88
HEATER UTILITIES, INC. 9 1994 UNIFORM RATE CONSULTANT & TEST 150 3.029.09
HEATER UTILITIES TOTAL 3,029.09
MARK T. STEWART, PG 1 1994 UNIFORM RATE STRUCTURE-TESTIMC 152 850.00
MARK T. STEWART, PG 1 1594 UNIFORM RATE STRUCTURE TESTIMO 152 200.00
MARK T. STEWART, PG 5 1994 TESTIMONY FOR RATE CASE 150 1,482.44
MARK T. STEWART TOTAL 2,532.44
RADISSON HOTEL TALLAHASSEE 7 1994 J.FORD 175 22.05
RADISSON HOTEL TALLAHASSEE 7 1994 J.FORD 185 : 117.70
SUN TRUST TOTAL 138.75
RUTLEDGE, ECENIA, UNDERWOOD 4 1994 PROF SERV THRU 2/28/54 152 3,838.55
RUTLEDGE, ECENIA, UNDERWOOCD, 6 1994 PROF SVC 4/1-4/30/94 152 11,811.27
RUTLEDGE, ECENIA, UNDERWOOD, 6 1994 PROF SERV THRU 3/31/54 152 13,429.69
RUTLEDGE, ECENIA, UNDERWOOD, 7 1994 RATE STRUCTURE INVESTIGATION 152 14,583.59
RUTLEDGE, ECENIA, UNDERWOOD, 8 1994 PROFESSIONIAL FEES 152 13,700.04
RUTLEDGE, ECENIA, UNDERWOOD, 8 1994 PROF SERV 152 1,136.69
RUTLEDGE, ECENIA, UNDERWOOD, 9 1834 RATE STRUCTURE 152 1,371.65
RUTLEDGE, ECENIA, UNDERWOOD, 11 1994  RATE STRUCTURE INVESTIGATION 152 1,534.29
RUTLEDGE, ECENIA, UNDERWOOD, 1 1894 RATE STRUCTURE INVEST 152 664.98
RUTLEDGE, ECENIA, UNDERWOOD, 12 1894 RATE STRUCTURE INVEST 152 £.20
RUTLEDSGE, ECENIA, UNDERWOOD, 2 1995 RATE STRUCTURE INVESTIGATION 152 47.00
RUTLEDGE, ECENIA, UNDERWOOD, 3 1985 RATE STRUCTURE 152 200.00
RUTLEDGE, ECENIA, UNDERWOOD, 3 1895 RATE STRUCTURE APPEAL 152 1,229.30
RUTLEDGE, ECENIA, UNDERWOOQD, 3 1985 RATE STRUCTURE INVESTIGATION 152 1,246.25
RUTLEDGE, ECENIA, UNDERWOOD, 4 1935 RATE STRUCTURE APPEAL 152 848.08
AUTLEDGE, ECENIA, UNDERWOOQD, 7 1995 RATE STRUCTURE APPEAL 152 . 1,500.70
RUTLEDGE, ECENIA, UNDERWOOQD, 8 1985 HERNANDO RATE STRUCTURE 152 640.00
RUTLEDGE, ECENIA, UNDERWOOD, 10 1935 RATE STRUCTURE APPEAL 152 11,275.25
RUTLEDGE, ECENIA, UNDERWOOD, 10 1995  RATE STRUCTURE APPEAL 152 7,313.50
RUTLEDGE, ECENIA, UNDERWOOQD, 11 19395 RATE STRUCTURE APPEAL 152 4,924 .32
RUTLEDGE, ECENIA, UNDERWOOD, 11 1995 RATE STRUCTURE APPEAL 152 2,943.80
RUTLEDGE, ECENIA, UNDERWOOD, 12 1985 RATE STRUCTURE APPEAL 152 2,187.50
RUTLEDGE, ECENIA, UNDERWOOQD, 1 1996 RATE STRUCTURE APPEAL 152 4,737.20
RUTLEDGE, ECENIA & UNDERWOOD TOTAL 101,370.95
MESSER VICKERS CAPARELLO MADSI 10 1993 CK# 108791 150 1,511.07
MESSER VICKERS CAPARELLO MADSI 10 1683 JOINT PETITION-STAND ALONE RATES 150 3,137.20
MESSER VICKERS CAPARELLO MADSI 10 1933 INVESTIGATION IN RATE 150 76.20
MESSER VICKERS CAPARELLO MADSI 10 1993 JOINT PETITION-STAND ALONE RATES 150 4256.27
MESSER VICKERS CAPARELLO MADSI 10 1993 SSU- LEGISLATIVE 152 2,795.00
MESSER VICKERS CAPARELLO MADSI 12 1993 UNCLASSIFIED COST 150 (1,511.07)
MESSER VICKERS CAPARELLO MADS! 12 1993 UNCLASSIFIED COST 150 (2,745.20)
MESSER VICKERS CAPARELLO MADSI 12 1993 SERV THRU 10-31-93 152 887.02
MESSER VICKERS CAPARELLO MADSI 12 1993 SERV THRU 11-30-63 152 541,93

MESSER VICKERS CAPARELLO MADSI 12 1993 SERV THRU 10-31-83 182 199.61
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As of January, 1996
VENDOR MONTH YEAR DESCRIPTION CEC AMQUNT
MESSER VICKERS CAPARELLO MADSI 12 1993 SERVTHRU 10-31-93 152 29.95
MESSER VICKERS CAPARELLOMADSI 4 1984  MESSER VICKERS 224578 150 1472.76
MESSER VICKERS CAPARELLOMADS| 4 1994 SERV THRU 228/4 152 1,250.54
MESSER VICKERS-INV# 224374 7 1984  MESSER VICKERS-INV# 224974 152 5.721.90
MESSER, VICKERS, CAPERILLO TOTAL 17,629.18
|SUBTOTAL - COUNSEL & WITNESSES 255,115.37 |

HOLIDAY COACH LINES 5 1904 CHARTER BUS SERVICES 160 4,225.00
CUSTOMER HEARINGS - CHARTER BUS SERVICE 4,225.00
AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSOCIAT 9 1994  BOOK 190 468.42
BAIE'S PRINTING INC. 4 1984  CFs. 135 1,139,50
CENTRAL FLORIDA MAIL SERVICE 4 1994 PRESORT MAILING SVC 185 3,439 94
CENTRAL FL.ORIDA MAIL SERVICE 4 1994  RATE MAILINGS 185 1,238.38
CENTRAL FLORIDA MAIL SERVICE 4 1984  PRESORT SVC 185 3,199.26
CENTRAL FLORIDA MAIL SERVICE 4 1994 MAIL LABELING, INSERTS 185 426.69
FORMS & SUPPLIES UNLIMITED INC 3 1994  LABELS 140 419.86
POSTMASTER OF APOPKA 1 1994  POSTAGE 185 2,500.00
POSTMASTER OF APOPKA 1 1994  POSTAGE 185 2,500.00
SIR SPEEDY PRINTING 3 1994 UNIF RATE CUST SVC HEARINGS LE 135 15,030.06
SIA SPEEDY PRINTING 3 1994 HEARING NOTICE 135 3,047.50
SIR SPEEDY PRINTING 4 1994 UNCLASSIFIED COST 135 3,575.91
U.S. POSTMASTER 2 1994 POSTAGE FOR UNIFORM RATES CUST 185 18,000.00
U.8. PCSTMASTER 3 1994 POSTAGE FOR UNIF RATE CUST 185 15,000.00
CUSTOMER HEARINGS + CUSTOMER NOTICES 69,085.52
MULTFMEDIA MARKETING 5 1964 VIDEQ TAPES 148 657.20
MASTERCARD 6 1994 B. ARMSTRONG 135 53.83
CUSTOMER HEARINGS - MISCELLANEOUS 711.03
ADD INC PUBLICATIONS 5 1984 AD DISPLAY 166 105.00
CAPE PUBLICATIONS INC. 7 1994 ADVERTISEMENT 166 374.40
CAPE PUBLICATIONS INC. 7 1994 ADVERTISEMENT 166 374 40
CHIPLEY NEWSPAPERS INC. 4 1994 NEW DISPLAY ADS 166 218.00
CITRUS COUNTY CHRONICLE 5 1994  ADVERTISEMENT 166 153.95
CITAUS COUNTY CHRONICLE 5 1994 ADVERTISEMENT 166 130.62
FLORIDA TIMES UNION 4 1994 NEWSPAPER NOTIFICATION 166 1,028.50
FLORIDA TIMES UNION 4 1834 NEWSPAPER NOTIFICATION 166 1,028.50
MERCURY PRINTERAS 4 1984 RATE CASE POST CARD OCALA 135 102.82
MERCURY PRINTERS 4 1994 RATE CASE POST CARD OCALA 135 234,26
MERCURY PRINTERS 4 1984 RATE CASE POST CARDS 135 632.82
NAPLES DAILY NEWS 3 1994 NOTICE OF CUST HEARING 166 185.25
NAPLES DAILY NEWS 4 1984 NOTICE OF HEARING 166 142.50
NEWS-JOURNAL CORPORATION 4 1994 CUST HEARING 166 111.00
NEWS-JOURNAL CORPCRATION 4 1994 NOTICE OF HEARING 166 99,90
NEWS-JOURNAL CORPORATION 8 1994 AD 166 111.00
NEWS-PRESS 4 1984 NOTICE OF HEARING 166 218.08
NEWS-PRESS 1 1994 UNIFCRM RATE INVESTIGATION 166 218.08
OCALA STAR BANNER 4 1994 CUST EDUAC, DISPLAY ADS HEARIN 166 738.10
QCALA STAR BANNER 4 1994 CUST EDUAC, DISPLAY ADS HEARIN 166 193.60

(Com)



UNIFORM RATE INVESTIGATION
PROJECT # 94RAD0O2
As of January, 1896

YENDOR MONTH YEAR
OCALA STAR BANNER 4 1994
PALATKA DAILY NEWS 4 1994
SANFORD HERALD 6 1994
SEBRING NEWS-SUN INC. 4 1994
EEBRING NEWS-SUN INC. 4 1894
SEBRING NEWS-SUN INC. 4 1994
SENTINEL COMMUNICATIONS 4 1994
THE STUART NEWS 3 1954
THE STUART NEWS 4 1894
THE STUART NEWS 4 1934
THE TAMPA TRIBUNE 3 1994
THE TAMPA TRIBUNE 4 1994
THE TAMPA TRIBUNE 4 1994
THE TAMPA TRIBUNE 4 1994
THE TAMPA TRIBUNE 4 1994
THE TAMPA TRIBUNE 4 1994
THE TAMPA TRIBUNE 4 1984
VENICE GONDCLIER 4 1994
VENICE GONDOLIER 4 1994

McGRiFF, SEIBELS & WILLIAMS
NITE-OWL SECURITY CO., INC

ATLANTIC ENVELOPE CO.
ATLANTIC ENVELOPE CO.

BAIE'S PRINTING INC.

CAPE PUBLICATIONS INC.
CENTRAL FLORIDA MAIL SERVICE
KJ PRINTING COQ,

MERCURY PRINTERS

MERCURY PRINTERS

MERCURY PRINTERS

MERCURY PRINTERS

OSCEOLA SHOPPER

POSTMASTER COF APOPKA
POSTMASTER OF APOPKA
PROGRESSIVE COMMUNICATIONS,
PROGRESSIVE COMMUNICATIONS,
PROGRESSIVE COMMUNICATIONS,
THE NEWS-LEADER

THE NEWS-LEADER

U.S. POSTMASTER

L.5. POSTMASTER

U.8. POSTMASTER

MASTERCARD
MASTERCARD
MASTERCARD

(A A
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1984
1994

1984
1994
1994
1894
1994
1883
1994
1934
1994
1984
1984
1994
1954
1994
1994
1994
1994
1994
19394
1984
1994

1994
1984
1994

APPENDIX DLty -¢C
page S oF_9
DESCRIPTION CEC AMOUNT
UNIFORM RATE HEARING 166 266.20
EDUCATIONAL UNIFORM RATE AD 166 342.82
UNIFORM RATES,CONSERVATION AD 166 25712
3/06-3/23/54 168 30025
DISPLAY AD 166 168.00
306-3/284d 166 147.00
DISPLAY ADS 166 4,320.53
DOCKET #330880 WS 166 184.64
UNIFORM RATES HEARING,LEAG AD 166 505 67
UNIFORM RATES HEARING LEAG AD 166 115.40
DISPLAY AD DOCKET #330880-WS 166 608.20
CUST.NOTICE 166 63.60
CUST NOTICE 166 42.00
CUST NOTICE 166 63.60
UNCLASSIFIED COST 166 42.00
UNCLASSIFIED COST 166 36.40
FINAL HEARING NQTICE 166 £08.20
NOTICE OF HEARING 166 87.00
NOTICE CUST HEARING 166 108.76
CUSTOMER HEARINGS - NEWSPAPER NOTICES 14,778.17
$3 MIL BOND-FPSC 165 15,000.00
UNIFORMED SECURITY 250 101.65
CUSTOMER HEARINGS - SECURITY 15,101.85
CUSTOMER HEARINGS TOTAL 104,801,37
#10 ENVELDPES 135 1,763.84
#10 ENVELOPES 135 ©51.88
ENVELOPE IMPRINTING 138 1,139.50
ADVERTISEMENT 166 323.30
RATE BROCHURES - MAILER 185 T93.58
BILL INSERT CARDS 136 898.35
RATE CASE POST CARD 135 209.88
RATE CASE POST CARD 138 102.82
RATE CASE POST CARD 1as 234.26
RATE CASE POST CARD 135 632.82
ED AD ON UNIFORM RATE 16§ 159,50
POSTAGE 188 10,000.00
UNCLASSIFIED COST 18k 10,000.00
WTR HATES INSERT 135 8,8658.73
MAILER HAND APPLY SORT.&BULK M 185 1,480.85
STUFFER 138 7.321.42
EDUCATIONAL ADS OF RATE STRUCT 166 82.50
EDUCATIONAL ADS OF RATE STRUCT 166 70.00
UNIFORM RATE INFO PACKETS 185 1,000.00
60,000 BROCHURES-DOCKET #93088 185 5,000.00
POSTAGE METER REFILLS 185 5,000.00
CUSTOMER EDUCATION TOTAL 56,003.23
BRIAN ABMSTRONG 195 §57.49
FORREST LUDSEN 195 460.00
BRIAN ARMSTRONG 195 350.00

©
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PROJECT # 94RA002
As of January, 1996

YENDOR

MASTERCARD
MASTERCARD
SOUTH AIR FLIGHT CENTER

ARLENE S. GETTELMAN
BRIAN P. ARMSTRONG
BRIAN P. ARMSTRONG
BRIAN P. ARMSTRONG
BRIAN P. ARMSTRONG
BRIAN P. ARMSTRONG
BRIAN P. ARMSTRONG
DAWN M. ADAMIK
DONNA HENRY
DONNA HENRY
DONNA HENRY
DONNA HENRY
DONNA HENRY
FORREST L. LUDSEN

| ROBERTS

IDA M. ROBERTS

IDA M. ROBERTS
JUDY KIMBALL

KAREN L. SHOFTER
LISA IRVEN

LISA IRVEN
MASTERCARD
MASTERCARD
MASTERCARD
MASTERCARD
MASTERCARD
MASTERCARD
MASTERCARD
MASTERCARD
MASTERCARD
MASTERCARD
MASTERCARD
MASTERCARD
MASTERCARD
MASTERCARD
MASTERCARD

ANITA GREENE/PETTY CASH CUSTOD
ANITA GREENE/PETTY CASH CUSTOD
BRIAN P, ARMSTRONG

BRIAN P. ARMSTRONG

BRIAN P. ARMSTRONG

BRIAN P. ARMSTRONG

DONNA HENRY

DONNA HENRY

DONNA HENRY

DONNA HENRY

DONNA HENRY

FORREST L. LUDSEN

MONTH YEAR
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1993
1994

1994
1994
1994
1994
1994
1994
1994
1994
1994
1994
1994
1994
1994
1984
1894
1994
1634
1994
1994
1594
1994
1994
1994
1994
1994
1994
1994
1994
1994
1994
1994
1954
1994
1993
1994
1983

1994
1994
1994
1994
1894
1994
1994
1984
1894
1994
1994
1994

-
APPENDIX___ 230y = &
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DESCRIPTION CEC  AMOUNT

BRIAN ARMSTRONG 195 §22.00
FORREST LUDSEN 185 996.27
FLIGHT TO TALLAHASSEE 195 880.00
TRAVEL - AIR FARE 4,565.76

EXP REPORT - MILEAGE 160 31.92
EXP REPORT 160 17.25
EXP REPORT 160 20.05
MISC RATE CASE 160 1.75
EXP REPORT 160 0.50
EXPENSE REPORT 160 13.25
EXPENSE REPORT 160 13.44
EXP REPORT-MILEAGE 160 17.64
EXP REPORT 160 12.48
EXP REPORT 160 0.18
EXP REPORT 160 53.80
EXP REPORT 160 76.83
EXP REPORT 160 125
EXP REPORT 160 34.40
| ROBERTS EXP REPT INV #10085 160 (310.75)
EXP REPORT 160 82.50
EXP. REPORT 160 98.30
EXP REPORT 160 12.25
EXP REPORT 160 24.64
EXP REPORT 160 86.04
EXP REPORT 160 80.99
RALPH TERREROC 160 38.75
KAREN SHOFTER 160 31.30
L. IRVEN 160 30.91
RALPH TERRERO 160 14.10
BRIAN ARMSTRONG 195 76.32
DA ROBERTS 180 12 46
BRIAN ARMSTRONG 160 15.00
L IRVEN 160 43.77
J. RAGSDALE 160 500
|. ROBERTS 180 41.25
B. PHILLIPS 160 26,50
M. BENCINI 160 22.01
BRIAN ARMSTRONG 195 33.04
BRIAN ARMSTRONG 185 39.63
FORREST LUDSEN 160 42.84
TRAVEL - CAR 847.60

PETTY CASH 200 525
PETTY CASH 200 14.82
EXP REPORT 200 50.23
MISC RATE CASE 200 32.19
EXP REPORT 200 6.93
EXPENSE REPORT 200 7.50
EXP REPORT 160 4.43
EXP REPORT 200 2.07
EXP REPORT 200 10.21
EXP REPORT 200 12.54
EXP REPORT 200 29.52
EXP REPORT 200 27.10

@
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As of January, 1996
VENDOR MONTH YEAR DESCRIPTION CEC AMOUNT
IDA M. ROBERTS 6 1994 EXP. REPORT 160 310,75
IDA M. ROBERTS 6 1994 | ROBERTS EXP REPT INV #10085 200 310.75
IDA M. ROBERTS 4 1994 EXP REPORT 200 29.06
IDA M. ROBERTS 6 1994 EXP. REPORT 200 136.70
KAREN L. SHOFTER 7 1994 EXP REPORT 200 20.27
LISA IRVEN 4 1994 EXP REPORT 200 : 8.54
LISA IRVEN 4 1994 EXP REPORT 200 108.40
MASTERCARD 4 1934  BRIAN ARMSTRONG 200 101.82
MASTERCARD 4 1994  BRIAN ARMSTRONG 200 317.09
MASTERCARD 4 1994  DOUG LOVELL 200 318.97
MASTERCARD 4 1994 RALPH TERRERO 200 38.18
MASTERCARD 4 1994 FORREST LUDSEN 200 94.37
MASTERCARD 4 1984  JOE ROBERTS 200 230,12
MASTERCARD 4 1994 KAREN SHOFTER 200 48.82
MASTERCARD 4 1994 L. IRVEN 200 1,357.18
MASTERCARD 8 1994 RALPH TERF.ZRO 200 56.99
MASTERCARD 6 1994 IDA ROBERTS 200 71.40
MASTERCARD 11 1984 FORREST LUDSEN 200 18.50
MASTERCARD 1 1995  MFEIL 200 85,70
MASTERCARD 12 1993 JRAGSDALE 200 31.17
MASTERCARD 1 1994 BRIAN ARMSTRONG 200 31.90
MASTERCARD 1 1954 L. IRVEN 200 20.00
MASTERCARD 3 1994 BRIAN ARMSTRONG 200 40.23
MASTERCARD 3 1984 LIRVEN 200 590.57
MASTERCARD 4 1994 B. PHILLIPS 200 209.88
MASTERCARD 4 1994 |. ROBERTS 200 516.18
MASTERCARD 5 1994  WILLIAM DENNY 200 60.58
MASTERCARD 5 1994 FORREST LUDSEN 200 134.34
MASTEACARD 5 1994 M. BENCINI 200 54,00
HASTERAADR [ -4 1004 o puniiog 200 9502
200 106.43
200 405.37
200 14.31
200 86.23
200 23.23
200 37.18
200 914
_% M 200 47.38
200 23,18
\ﬁ,@ k‘ML&O O'M /2 200 19.25
/Z W/ > 200 o7
/Lé 200 10.00
200 185,69
—f—ﬂ, b} T 684838
195 17.00
160 411.54
195 9862
185 342,50
MASTERCARD 4 1994 L. IRVEN 195 602.18
MASTERCARD 8 1994 IDA ROBERTS 195 165.75
MASTERCARD 12 1993 BRIAN ARMSTRONG 195 4115
MASTERCARD 3 1994 BRIAN ARMSTRONG 15 805.57
MASTERCARD 4 1954 J. RAGSDALE 185 74.25
MASTERCARD 4 1994 |. ROBERTS 195 176.97
MASTERCARD 5 1994  WILLIAM DENNY 195 192.13
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PROJECT # 94RA002
As of January, 1996

YENDOR

MASTERCARD
MASTERCARD
MASTERCARD
MASTERCARD
RADISSON HOTEL TALLAHASSEE
RADISSON HOTEL TALLAHASSEE
RADISSON HOTEL TALLAHASSEE
RADISSON HOTEL TALLAHASSEE
RADISSON HOTEL TALLAHASSEE
RADISSON HOTEL TALLAHASSEE

CELLUARONE

DONNA HENRY

KAREN L. SHOFTER
MASTERCARD

RADISSON HOTEL TALLAHASSEE
RADISSON HOTEL TALLAHASSEE
RADISSON HOTEL TALLAHASSEE
RADISSON HOTEL TALLAHASSEE

MIRACLE COPY & PRINTING CENTER
MIRACLE COPY & PRINTING CENTER
MIRACLE COPY & PRINTING CENTER
O'DONNELL CORPORATION
ROSS-EHLERT PHOTO LABS OF FLOR
TRIANGLE REPROGRAPHICS INC.
TRIANGLE REPROGRAPHICS INC.
TRIANGLE REPROGRAPHICS INC.

KELLY SERVICES INC.
KELLY SERVICES INC.
KELLY SERVICES INC.
KELLY SERVICES INC.
ROMAC PROF. TEMPORARIES-ORLAN
ROMAC PROF. TEMPORARIES-ORLAN
ROMAC PROF. TEMPORARIES-ORLAN

EPPERS REPORTING SERVICE, INC.
JANE FAUROT

JOY HAYES COURT REPORTING
JOY HAYES COURT REPORTING

W. PAUL RAYBORN & ASSOCIATES

HOLIDAY INN STUART - DOWNTOWN

:

—_
OCDUI

-~ - o &

~ N = N’ ;

W O~ O

LS AT - N S S I

W i~ Do

YEAR

1994
1994
1994
1994
1994
1884
1994
1984
1954
1984

1994
1994
1884
1995
1994
1984
1934
1994

1994
1594

1894
1994
1994
1994
1994

1994
1994
1994
1994
1984
1994
1994

1684
1994
1994
1994
1994

1994
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sC ON CEC
FORREST LUDSEN 185
B. ARMSTRONG 195
BRIAN ARMSTRONG 195
I. ROBERTS 195
RTERRERO 195
B. ARMSTRONG 195
B. ARMSTRONG 195
D.HENRY 185
S VIERIMA 185
D. DENNY 195

TRAVEL- HOTEL

CELLUARONE #20844163
TRAVEL EXPENSE
EXP REPORT
M FEIL
DHENRY
B. ARMSTRCNG
D. DENNY
R TERRERO
TRAVEL - TELEPHONE

TRAVEL - TOTAL

COLOR COPIES
COLOR COPIES
11X17 COLOR COPIES
TEST PRINTS & COLOR PRINTS
PRINTING SERVICES
STANDARD NEG, FILM
B/J PRINT UP, REDUCE, FILM MAT
DRY MOUNT, BUBBLE JET, LASER C
MAPS TOTAL

TEMP
TEMP EMPLOYMENT
TEMP HELP
KELLY TEMP #0.M.ADAMIK
C. MANERA
C. MANERA
L SWETT
TEMPORARY SERVICES TOTAL

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARINGS
DEPOSTIONS
RECORD DEPOSITION
DEPCSITION OF IDA ROBERTS
DEPOSITICN - F. LUDSEN
COURT REPORTING TOTAL

BANQUITMEETING

175
175
145
175
175
175
175
175

135
135
135
135
135
135
135
135

245
245
245
245
245
245
245

250
250
250
250
152

200

OF

.

AMOUNT

171.71
467.25
104.93

(415.26)
117.70
119.90
353.10
353.10
353.10
353.10

4,906.29

413.62
14.51
1.00
3.48
3.66
1.00
6.95
2.00
446,23

17,414,268

79.64
22.26
243.38
1,956.76
2,081 84
641.30
338,14
206.17
5,569.49

876.00
438,00
416.10

2,190.00
307.20
102.40

87.00

4,416.70

286.50
196.00
1,129.25
380.00
86.00
2,077.75

314.78

3
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PROJECT # 94RA002
As of January, 1996

VENDOR

HOLIDAY INN STUART - DOWNTOWN
BAIE'S PRINTING INC.
MERCURY PRINTERS

ANITA GREENE/PETTY CASH CUSTOD
ANITA GREENE/PETTY CASH CUSTOD
A.S.A.P. QUICK-PRINT OF APOPKA
ATLANTIC ENVELOPE CO.

BAIE'S PRINTING INC.

DONNA HENRY

DONNA HENRY

FORMS & SUPPLIES UNLIMITED,INC
FORMS & SUPPLIES UNLIMITED,INC
FORMS & SUPPLIES UNLIMITED,INC
IDA M. ROBERTS

IDA M. ROBERTS

MARIAN MAGADDINO/PETTY CASH
MASTERCARD

MIRACLE COPY & PRINTING CENTER

FEDERAL EXPRESS
FEDERAL EXPRESS
FEDERAL EXPRESS
FEDERAL EXPRESS
FEDERAL EXPRESS
FEDERAL EXPRESS
FEDERAL EXPRESS
FEDERAL EXPRESS
FEDERAL EXPRESS
FEDERAL EXPRESS
FEDERAL EXPRESS
FEDERAL EXPRESS
FEDERAL EXPRESS
FEDERAL EXPRESS

ANITA GREENE/PETTY CASH CUSTOD
MARTIN COUNTY PROPERTY APPRAIS

MONTH

~

DO PO NN = bYW

on Uy ano U O U U Onono U

o

12
1

YEAR

1994
1994
1994

1954
1984
1994
1994
1994
1994
1994
1894
1994
1894
1994
1964
1994
1994
1994

1994
1984
1984
10894
1994
1994
1994
1994
1954
1994
1984
1994
1994
1934

1993
1983

APPENDIX _ [¥3e03™ - (O
PAGE 9 _oF_ 9
DESCRIPTION CEC AMOUNT

BANQUITMEETING 250 200.00
ENVELOPES 135 155.03
INVITATION POSTCARDS 135 904.18
OPEN HOUSE TOTAL 1,573.99
PETTY CASH 140 23.46
PETTY CASH 250 65.37
COLOR COPIES 135 86.13
#10 ENVELOPES 135 2,133.57
UNCLASSIFIED COST 135 159.00
EXP REPCRT 140 3.59
EXP REPORT 140 265
LABELS 140 210.23
3 ACROSS LABELS 140 251.54
LABELS 140 210.71
EXP. REPORT 250 2.28
EXP REPORT 140 .61
PETTY CASH 140 32.50
B. ARMSTRONG 160 40.66
MAPS 135 46.38
OFFICE SUPPLIES TOTAL 3,278.08
INV #5-148-88102 185 14.25
INV #5-190-15774 185 10,10
INV #5-198-43658 185 10.10
INV #5-143-70204 185 180.90
INV #5-145-88102 185 87.50
INV #5-174-47082 185 41.80
INV #5-163-99774 185 62.04
INV #5-190-15774 185 10.10
INV #5-185-11987 185 68.40
INV #5-208-82613 185 208.64
INV #5-203-52458 185 210.70
INV #5-198-43658 185 B0.80
INV #5-213-84028 185 10.10
INV #5-174-47082 185 10.10
FEDERAL EXPRESS TOTAL 1,005.53
PETTY CASH 250 54.00
FEE FOR AVERAGE PROP VALUES 250 75.00
MISCELLANEOUS TOTAL 1259.00

[SUBTOTAL - OTHER FILING COSTS 196,269.40 |

B TOTAL COMPANY $ 451,384.77 |
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INVOICE

7081 GRAND NATIONAL DRIVE
SUITE 120 ORLANDO, FLORIDA 32819

O SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES
1000 COLOR PL.
APOPKA, FL. 32703

DATE: MAY 6, 1994

# OF UNIT
ATE FOR: CHARTER BUS SERVICES BUSES PRICE TOTAL
03/11 || MANNVILLE/JACKSONVILLE 1 525
SATSUMA/JACKSONVILLE 1 525
03/15 || SEBRING/FT. MYERS 1 600
03/24 || LEESBURG/OCALA CANCEL ON SITE 1 100
SALT SPRINGS/OCALA 1 525
MARION COUNTY/OCALA 1 450
04/12 | PORT RICHEY/ARMY NTL GUARD-SPRING HILL RD. 1 525
ZEPHRY HILLS/ARMY NTL GUARD 1 525
04/13 || NEW SMYRNA/DELTONA CIVIC CENTER 1 450
BALANCE DUE THIS INVOICE 4,225.00
R¥CEIVED
MAY 09 1004

A 1.5% MONTHLY SERVICE CHARGE TO BE ADDED TO PAST

DUE BALANCE 3

DUE WHEN RECEIVED

Thank You

o

;

- SSUISERVICES

L
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tainmént |
Fark Mall

Sne sald aclivilies such as fin-
einling. Karoake, bulloon
Jres, coloring conlests and

.. painting will be avallable

ch night.

Cremer said Family Fun Night

gan (tn February and will con-

iue throughout the rest of the

PN 2

The next Fanuly Pun Night will

April ] from 5 p.m. Lo B p.m.

Fanuy Fun Night ls sponsored

the rnng; Purk Mall, Rooster
suntry 107, Aladdin's Casllc

Y

\d the Child Care Resource Cen-
[2

John R Weoda/ Suall

nocolate chip copkies while Lakdng In
urs Famdly Fun Night Friday mignt.
i pepperonl plzza al the rnaEs tood

SRR B 3
A plece ot ant SRt d
Ashiey Haxly pets his face painied for Lo
frea af the Orange Park Mall duing (SR
Famity Fun Nighl. The next Family
Fun Night will be Apr2 3

1 s ==
PAUL'S STEAK SPECIAL :
NETTLES FAMILY ';-D BMB'::M
(FEIERE
FREEIER ORDER 5 O D 56999
Crach Asl B, 3 be 3 Oz Fawl Migron
BraxAde Ral Bide 3 Ex. 401 Pagoe bleghs ¥
L4 Oround Bee! & Palas e o
£ Box 0w 12 dot Oyiler ...
cﬂO; :’:ﬂ : ¥ | Boaot 10, 4 o1 pork ehogs
Courtry By RBS ..o oue FSR T
401 Cutw Breas WapieOrder
Frach Link Ssuiige (Mads in marke]) . 1.93 b,
Lia &hort R 5 o
(SR A1 H ¥ Ta SR
0P b

T " Orapdhe PrdatMaai ——— ———

Support equitable rates
and environmental protection

Keeping the uniform rate structure, which beneflis all SSU customers, 18 up 1o you The
Forida Public Service Commission if\pmwd 2 “unlform rate structure’ which will
reduce e shock 1o customers brought on by capinl expenditures o mee! stalewide
ang federal cvironmenial compliance laws.

Customers scrved by the vast majorily of S5U's facilites have recetved an immediate
finkncia) benefit under (e uniform rate structure (n the fonm of 4 rate decrease, of much
lower rates than they would have 10 pay under olhes rale struclures.

1f customers do nol vocalize their support of uniform rates, the FPSC may charge 55U
Lalform Tate structure — this change may cause rates for customers of mos! syslems 10
increasc. We are a5King you, owr customers, 1o ancnd one of the following heartngs and
volge your support for uniform rates:

— Uniform Rate Structure Hearings Scheduled —

Jacksanville M. 1} 1700 am Prime Osborz I Cony. Cu
Rem. 102-103, FOO0 Water SL
Fort Myers Mar 5 10:00 am. Harbarside Convenpon Cur.
1320 Hendry St
Swarl Mar. 16 930 am Martin County Admin. Cor.
ot . 2401 SE Monterey Road
Temple Terrace Mar. 23 10:30 am Temple Terr. Golf & Cory. Chub
Balirpom, 200 inverness Ave.
Ocals Mar. 24 600 pm Ocals Oty Avdhosturn
836 NE Sanchez Ave,
Sunny Hills . AprTé 1500 amm Sunny Hills Cosnmunity Cur.
: Jarbour Pisce
Homosassd Springs Apr. 11 9:30 am Homosassa Springs Lion's Club
- 3705 § Indians Terace
Spring Hl Apt 12 30 am Army Ratioaa) Guard
16386 Spring 11l Dr., Brisvile.
Deltona Apr. 13 230 am Deliona {ivic Assoc
Comm. Ctr, 980 Lakeshore Dr,
Orlando Apr. 13 600 pm Stoulfer Orlando Resort

Coav. Co., 5677 Sea Harbor Dr,

Sssu

bt e

Waier for Florida's Funure

AYOOL AYTD ‘7881 s vt “hepssupem o,

AT RINUIA — _
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. Proof of Publication

.

from the
CITRUS COUNTY CHRONICLE
Crystal River, Citrus County, Florida

PUBLISHED DAILY

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF CITRUS

Before the undersigned authority personally
appeared Gerard Mulligan who on oath says
that he is Publisher of the Citrus County
Chronicle, a newspaper published daily at
Crystal River, in Citrus County, Florida, that .
the attached copy of advertisement being a
public notice in the matter of the

Uniform Water Rates

Court, was published in said newspaper in the
issues of

ril 1, 1994

Affiant further says that the Citrus County
Chronicle is a newspaper published at Crystal
River in said Citrus County, Florida, and that
the said newspaper has heretofore been con-
tinously published in Citrus County, Florida,
each week and has been entered as second class
mail matter at the post office in Inverness
in said Citrus County, Florida, for a period of
one year next preceeding the first publication
of the attached copy of advertisement; and
affiant further says that he/she neither paid
nor promised any person, firm or corporation
any discount, rebate, commission or refund
for the purpose of securing this advertise-
ment for publication in the said newspaper.

The 7or oing

before me this
April

by Gerard Mulligan

who is personally known to me and who did

take an oath,

%tazy Public :

APPENDIX_ DR 36S - D
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 Uniform water rates
benefit the enviror

LA

? L
‘ ‘*-% ety

R

[oat]

: E"ﬁ lorida's potable water supply is unique.

. The majority of it comes from one -
& source: a series of interconnected .

underground aquifers. Basically, we're all using

wastewfater ra
systemimake
rates, the cost
‘ spread[across

the same water. . . -- . . Likewise, unif
With 127 water and wastewater systems - shock qnd_ke(
throughout Florida with uniform rates, SSUis. - The enviror

very aware of the unique nature of this uniform  water & no lo

water supply. The environmental improve- important for
ments we make and the environmental aware- only erhance
ness we urge upon our customers in _—._

e area have a positive impact 0Nl Semmm—ra Form

= A rates,

p :.\' -\.'\'_'\‘\K’\'\'.‘\“’\\‘.‘\\\\‘\\\'\\\Vw’-\\‘\'\‘\ﬂ' ASSRESURA (XY
i "f’ Jeanetic A, Schmidt
558 Notary Public, State of Florids

¥ UMeT e 30 St

Depar

¢
S
“ 3 Commission No. CC 302617 %
My Commissicn Expires 8/} 657 1t
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Proof Of Publication

from the
CITRUS COUNTY CHRONICLE
Crystal River, Citrus County, Florida

PUBLISHED DAILY

ATE OF FLORIDA
JUNTY OF CITRUS

‘ore the undersigned authority personally ap-
r cBr dl . Frazier who on odth says that his
e p&fwﬁ ﬁc‘:f the Citrus County Chronicle, a
spaper published dally at Crystal River, in Citrus
nty. Florida. that the attached copy of advertise-
t being @ public notice in the matier of the
Jniform Rate Structure

1, was published in sald newspaper in the issues of
April 8, 1994

ant further says that the Citrus County Chronicle
ewspaper published at Crystal River in sald Citrus
aty, Florida, and that the said newspaper has
tofore been continuously published in Citrus
1ty, Florida, each week and has been entered
acond closs mail matter at the post office in
Tess in said Chtrus County, Florida, for g period
ve year next preceding the first publication of
attached copy of advertisement; and affiant
ar says that he/she neither paid nor promised
serson, firm or corporation any discount, rebate,
mission or refund for the purpose of securing this
:fisement for publication in the said newspaper.

-

oregaing Instrument was ocknowledged before
8th day of

19 94
Bradley R. Frazier
s personally known to me and who did take an

s
Ppril

ary Public

,< P

JNENSNC A,
,\ ,u" Horen Pablic, €

& Lof“J"ur-nenm
?-_ "5 " dolu T

Tdns s
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Support equitable rates
and environmental protection

Keeping the uniform rate structure, which benefits all 55U
customers, is up to you. The Florida Public Service Commission
approved a “uniform rate structure” which will reduce rate shock
to customers brought on by capital expenditures to meet state-
wide and federal! environmental compliance laws,
| Customers served by the vast majority of SSU's fac:lmes have
: received an immediate financial benefit under the uniform rate
* structure in the form of a rate decrease, or much lower rates than

they would have to pay under other rate structures.

If customers do not vacalize their support of uniform rates, the
. FPSC may change SSU's uniform rate sgructure — this change may
cause rates for customers of most systems to increase. We are
asking you, our customers, to attend one of the following hearings
and voice your support for uniform rates:

— Uniform Rate Structure Hearings Scheduled —

Jacksonville Mar. 11 10:00am  Prime Osborn Il Conv. Cir.
Rm. 102-103, 1000 water St.
Fort Myers Mar. 15 10:00 am.  Harborside Convention Crr.
1320 Hendry St
Stuart Mar. 16 9:30 am Martin County Admin Ctr.
2401 5.E Monterey Road
" Temple Terrace Mar. 23 10:30am  Temple Terr. Golf & Ciry. Club
Ballroom, 200 Inverness Ave.
Ocala Mar. 24 6:00 pm - Ocala City Anditorium
. . 836 N.E Sanchez Ave,
Sunny Hills Apr.4 10:00 am  Sunny Hills Community Cir.
Harbour Place .
Homosassa Springs  Apr. 11 930am  Homosassa Springs Lion's Club
: 3705 §. Indiana Terrace
Spring Hill - Apr. 12 $:30am Army Nationa] Guard .
16386 Spring Hill Dr., Brksvile.
Deltona Apr-13 930am  Deltonz Clvic Assoc.
Comm. Ctr., 980 Lakeshore Dr.
Orlando Apr 13 6:00 pm  Stouffer Orlando Resort

Conv. Ctr., 6677 Sea Harbor Dr.

3 """-* F-CRN-868-0408

Water for Florida’s Future

N A A 7 e 2 e

|
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Approved Ey: J+ 7 rManual Ck # ! Date:

Type:
vendor #:___[SD5S vendor Name:mm&

Inv Date: 3/3)! J_Q—? Ipv #é@lo Inv § ;ﬁzﬂi\:

Due Date: 4L4/Q4 Discount Terms
Month/Yr: 4—/5]4 Purchase Order §: 2)44”

Description: &dUconcnal o m rate ad .

Units: Job Cecde:
Account Number Project Number Dollar Amt
Plt .Regpfrr UC Acct SAccr , CBC

(OO0 LS KA 000 Mk, QetPADD2. 242,82

Voucher Prepared By g)



APPENDIX DR2es Ty (©
PAGE_/p4 OF £ ¢4

Halatka Baily News

¢ Al
1825 §1 Jonns Avenus PO Bos 777 ADVERTISING INVOICE
Palatna, Flond:: 32176-0777

‘:.mm’s" s at ONG DATEIRE piegedt s 1 ING PERIOD S
3 ] ‘ 4

i PR J\_S VEVITIEIVEVED

IJTTJ A New York Times Company

| AMR7ADVERTISER/ CLIENT NO. .
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Walatka Baily News

525 Si. Johns Avenue PO Box 777
Palatka. Flornda 32178-077 7

SEE REVERSE SIDE
FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION
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_ Uniform water rates
~ benefit the enwronment

- lonida's potabie water supply is unique.

2 The majority of it comes {rom one
!;_‘ source: & series of interconnerted
underground aguifers. Basically, we're all using
the same water.

With 127 waier and wastewater svstems
throughout Florida with uniform rates, 55U is
very aware of the unigue narure of this uniform
water supply. The envircnmental improve-
ments we make and the environmental aware-
ness we Urge upon our Cuslomers in .
one area have a positive impact on
all other areas.

Thar's why uniform water and

SSI’J

s-""“-“'— Department at (800} 432-4501.

wastewater rates throughout SSU's widespread
system make such good sense. With w.form
rates, the costs of environrmental protection are
spread across a much larger customer base.
Likewise, uniformn rates help minimize rate
shock ang keep rates in an alfordable range.

The environmental protection of Florida's
waier is no longer a local issue — it's (0o
important for that. Uniform water rates will
only enhance those environmenial efforts.

For more informatior: on uniform water
rates, call SSU's Communications

,,ar,s:rf..m: STATE OF FLORIDA  Ses
\J Seatiics EXF. WY 31998




Jacksamiie
Fori Mvers

Stuart

Keeping the uniform rat
customers, is up to you. Th

Mar, 11 10:00 am
Mar. 15 10:00 am

Mar. 16 9:30 am

Support equitable rates
and environmental protection

e strucfure, which benefits all S5U " - -
¢ Florida Public Service Commission ’
approved a “uniform rate structure” which will reduce rate shock
10 customers brought on by capital expenditures to meet state-
wide and federal environmental compliance Jaws.

Customers served by the vast majority of SSU's facilities have
received an immediate financial benefit under the uniform rate
structure in the form of a rate decrease, or much lower rates than
they would have to pay under other rate structures. ‘

if customers do not vocalize their support of uniform rates, the
FPSC may change $5U's uniform rate strucrure — this change may
cause rates for customers of most systems to increase, We are
asking you, our customers, to attend one of the following hearings
and voice your support for uniform rates: ‘

— Uniform Rate Structure Hearings Scheduled —

Prime Osborn Il Conv. Ctr.
R §02-103, 100G Water 5t
Harborside Convention CIr.
1320 Hendry St.

Martin County Admin Ctr.
2401 S.E Monterey Road

Temple Terrace Mar. 23 10:30am  Tempie Terr. Golf & Ctry. Club
Baliroorn, 200 Inverness Ave.
“rala Mar. 22 6:00pm  Ocala City Auditorium
836 N.L Sanchez Ave.
Sunny Hills Apr.4 1000 am  Sunnv Hills Community Crr.
Harbour Place
Homosassa Springs  Apr. 11 &30 am Homosassa Springs Lion's Club
3705 S. indianta Terrace
Spring Hill Apr. 12 @30 am  Army National Guard
16386 Spring Hill Dr., Brksvle.
Delione Apr. 13 9:30am  Deltona Civic Assot.
Comm. Ctr., 980 Lakeshore Dy
Oriando Apr, 13 600pm  Stouffer Orlando Reson
o Conv. Cir., 6677 Sca Harbor Dr,
AR,
e drY

QIYNAANIYYDIIgIN

adie Sa e i -

Pay1ua)) pireg ¥ pasuany
EPUGRL Ay ) Rrg ul) RIOROCY 1Y

“2A¥ SUYAL IS - § 6L AmY

APPENDIX_DR 2 5y &
PAGE_ 28 OF g%

*ian ) A

g5
B .1-‘ B

il

Z/‘\‘ : eI RS\

proowrn to mes, or
Froguceo loentiTizationt
|yt =IVED
B Tave ar Catn

Han 11 1535

"4




APPENDIX_ IR 651 @
PAGE_/3 4% OF 56

*= The Stuart News ~The Port St. Lucie News - ADVERTISING STATEMENT
ﬁ Jupiter Courier PAGE 1 i
7 AZCOUKT HO 3 DOCuywe~" L
S P 0 BOX 9009 ]
STUART. FLORIDA 34955-8009 7439
407-287-1550 . . — e e m e o e R
4 BILLING DATE & BILLING PERICD
SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES 3/31/94 3
ATTH DONNA HENRY e ‘
8 ADVERTISERICUIENT NO B ADVERTISEFR 1. £47 NAw:

1000 COLOR PLACE
APOTKA, FL 32703
6 TERMS NET EOM A SERVICE CWARGE OF 1':3, PER
MONTH WILL BE ADDED TO PAST DUE ACCOUNTS

15 it 7 L] 20

T W N e W T
' ﬁm%w& ES/CREDITS » DESCRIFTION « PRODUCT CODE . OIMENSIONS TWES BLLED UNITS  UOM  RATE AMOUT’sd.SA
94 STN 4447310 00 UNIFORM NEWS 3xX5.5 1 16.50 IN 19.53 322.2%
. - N,
94 STN 4447320 D0 SUPPORT NEWS 2X7.0 1 14.00 1M 19.53 R 273.42
94 STH 4447710 00 HEARING NEWS 2X5.0 1 10.00 IN 11.54 115.40
34 FINANCE CHARGES 2.77
YOUR ACCOUNT IS 30 DAYS PAST DUE. ’
IF THIS IS PAID PLEASE DISREGARD .
b 4
L 3 W ol LU o B
APR 26 1934
. ) . . A5 NG 7 o TOTAL ARMDUL DLE
711.07 0493541 ot 0 : © B 00 898.48
; i 5
—. 29_CONTHAZY PERFORMANCE — ST T TR e

= Teee ) PRODUCT EFFEICT DATE END DATE COMMITMENT
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SUPPLIER: ﬂf/rﬁ{/ d '[: /7 f f///); / &Vfﬂ/ Wi (e PLANT NUMBER: 7&' ﬁ/
CUNE FOTY B : “IDESCRIPTION.L:: Zingy i 0 10 7 o] - soounr
#| RECD: 0 i R e et I PR S
TV O NI R TR W Irs M Vs IV Y VA
WML 000k 7y (ep xXpterw PA
b4 -
O = w
od == 0O
Zl po W
oh =
q< 1 g
P -
£
JRPOSE & NECESSITY
woe: L J er#l CHECKED B8Y
WHITE — FIELD / YELLOW = ACCOUNTS PAY{\BLE { PINK ~ PURCHASING

-




-;u FUHUHA
- N Purchase Ordar: it
=*

ok L DER
f
7 e Srlnl :unber; " i Paymant Terms: ;A Tl 30 DATE
Ater fojechy FOB: 1
Southarn Statas Utiliti
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT lég:"lf:!:;?;“"' "o Tk . e Shpvis: ;
: Frolght Terma: . :
O oron2703 Description: REQ. 181562 LISK IRVEX . : rolght Terms
{407) BAO-0058 L. K . Lol
Vandor: Ship to; " Bl ta:
CERTRAL FLORTDX WATL SERVICE SOGTHERN STATES BYTLITIRS, INC SOUTEERA STAYRS UTTLITIRG,
15 LARE CENTER DRIVE {968 CoLOR PLACE
NOUNT DOKK, PL 11751

KPOPTA, TL 3278}

lem Code Description

Due Date Quaniity

1 ! FUELK
FREVIONSLY ORDERED.
RTIN TN TT]| PRESORY NRILING SERVICHS - INV. 4403

' S ROTE.  QUITORK AT BROCAVARS
ol g Jecl codn 0L AMNLGA, ORIGRIT ;a

-
e g 38 | ’ i
P S B
N (
-1 i\,
' i & v
e
,

S it W & i e s

100¢ Color Place

e

B ]
»
THIS ORDER IS SUBJECT TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS PRINTED ON THE
L’ IMPORTANT: acvensesioe
]
L
]
% g
] : ACCC TS PAYABLE
. .

e

555 40 FZ7 39vd

@
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s«m‘-—nsmu Utiikies * ‘r.) R
REQUiSfﬂON
77 — i .
Pummsw_c(;ma_A___‘___ VENDOR NAME: Lﬂ_ﬂ:{y_@! g ljlg.' |] &gl Al . |oErmmiaNT #
REQUESTED BY: A L £ ADORES . |aooRess:
i i

nEuuestpA : - togad Oy {(L L 357

oate pe; prione o, QO = 7 A |3 ~ ] A

FO SHIP VA Fo DUE DATE CONFIRMING WAL | TAXAB:

2 ‘
| BYLy WX of - — o
Item No. A .13 VAT b K r

— ° ph Wmmw- R PLANT RSP DG A PRIT T TAek ) suBT

'T_T,ﬁ ’W GDWaNhf:EHhIXh
2 , s

M 94200

[
EOIRE

(N :i?i)f-rkllfti

R R B s o e e BT e R e Ierwiur A

L e i b G — e

o REC
B MAR 2
e
— SoUSy
1 ACCOUNT
I3
PURPQSE AND NECESSITY . SUBTOTAL WBSE m
‘_ﬁ il 242 [, ” LLOQV 0@ b FL, TAX / % ] ..
/ h&f(’fl’;w Z/l LMJMJ@’T! /Mq..# FREIGHT / ‘."-'j,.'._,!. §~ ’Q
lal_hax ‘é“ ‘ OTHER | R TN
MN BUDGETED |
TOTAL 3
" o —7 D ®)
C . ACCOUNTS PA.. JLE L
X
N
o~

N3ddV
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SU RECEIVED
a-company correspondence MAR 0 & 1594
Acé-f :) e::-y :‘inscw
MEMORANDUM
To: Accounts Payable
From: Karla Olson Teasley  jZo7
Date: March 4, 1994
Re: Check Request - Permit No. 91

By this memorandum; I am requesting a check in the amount of $10,000 payable to the
Postmaster. This should be charged to GL #001.00001.605.99.1861.0000.185, Project
No. $4RA002 b cover postage for Permit No. 91 related 1o the second direct mail piece for
the uniform rate structure investigation. Please give the check o Steve Gallis when

prepared.

If you have any questions please contact Lisa Irven at ext. 130. Thank you for your
assistance.

- diho4M24

< Liss Irven
Steve Gallis
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Progressive Communications, INnc
1676 E. Semoran Bivd, Apopka, Florida 32703  (407) 880-0111  {800) 327-4797

$ SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES INVOICE NUMBER 38819
O 188§ COLOR PLACE

IE) APOPKA, FL * CUSTOMER NUMBERg%¥3%X 100527
T 3279

a a3

NO.«=izi 2 50 SALESMAN 15000 e ieo Dot

- 4.7 ~"-PURCHASE OR

1/27/94 TNET 38 DAYS |
Lo L WEMND, T e s e DU UDESCRIPRON. o - N T e L) T UNITPRICES: | T EXTENDED PRICE:-
10808 WATER RATES {NSERT }  8357.28
RECEIVED I beeeeeaeC
8357.28
Overs Chlarges B.08
APR D 8 % Customer Chlanges B.68
e oo 8SuEmRVILLE 4 o TmTem T
PAYAR" Subltotal 8357.28
Sales Tax 581.44
Freight 5.48
¢ * TOTAL AMOUNT DUE * & : 8858.73
mRECEIVED
JAN 31 3
N.r;m .'fé-ﬁx\’-ABLE
. Remit Paymant To:
Commenrcial Billing Service
P.0. Box 2201
Decatur, AL 356802
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Progressive Communicatfions, INcC.
L 1676 € Semoran Blivd. Apopka, Florida 32703  (407) 880-0111 (800) 327-4797

3I.T-ITL OETATES LT T I INVOICE NUMBER coool
sini ITTH o TS CUSTOMER NUMBERY¥XXXX 100527

.....

Y S=pas = mamT = oo E z2a= e-=
-~ . 2. cBBioR YoUR BEYEER < & g=¥ o BB o oo

...........

......

REGEIVED Goiines. ohknies I
APR|D 8 1994 ol
_S:-.- ERvices B SRR AN _—_-".—_.-_ :
| TBAYAR T e e - = - :
Y T Ly e - . - - . -
N%2). 42
RoLEIVED
MAR 0 2 1334
SSU SERVICES
ACCOUNTS PAYARLE

Ramit Payment To:
Commercial Biling Sarvice
P.0O. Box 2201

Decatur, AL 356802 !




B & CAKDIVLUGY

-
ST P e

Stephen M. Asmann, M.D.

tt

LERMONT MEDICAL
CENTER, P.A.

Mark W, Tidwell, M.D.

John A. Croflford, M.D.
Specializing in
adult and pediatric medicine
including:
* Comprehensive Mcdical Exams
» Well Baby Exams and
Immunizations
» Cardiovascular Stress Testing

*» Sigmoidoscopy

o We accept:
Medicare - Met-Life

ealth.Advantage

County School Board

. L'a_

Evening Hours Available
Hours:
Mon. thru Fri. Saturday

9:00 a.m. to 7:30 p.m. 9:00 a.m. 1o 11:30 a.m.||.

1135 Lake Ave.

394-4035

Ty

SEE |
N

Mon. - Fri.

W lorida’s potable water supply is unique.

i The majority of it comes from one
Je# source: a series of interconnected

undérgmund aquifers. Basically, we're all using
the same water.

With 127 water and wasiowater systems
throughout Florida with uniform rates, S8U is
very aware of the unique nature of this uniform
water supply. The environmental Bmprove
ments we make and the environniental awarc:
Ness we Urpge upon our Customers in o—

all other areas
That's why uniform water and

Clermont, FL

Hours: Y
6.a.m. -7 p.m. +Sat.

carrtonay: 394-4800 ©

one arca have a positive impacl on —S

SU

W""% Department at (800) 432-4501.

7 am. - Gpm\

=7,

NEV\LR % In Clermont - Off Highway 50 [(” _
LEP‘DL 1) HFIS LfCE‘ﬂSE C #130 | Ak

wastewaler rates throughout SSU's widespr
system make such pood sease. With unifor,
rates, the costs of environmental protection arc
spread across a much farger customer base,
likewise, uniform rates help minimize rate
shock and keep rates in an affordable range.

The environmental protection of Florida’s
water is no longer a local issue — it's too
important for that. Uniform water rates will
only enhance those environmental efferts,

For mare infoermation on uniform water
rates, call S5U's Communications

40 F0& 39Vvd

L XION3ddY

oo e

)
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- TYPE: MANUAL CK #_

e

veawin v 20 l'C—H | e LS FosmAsTs#

OR ONE TIME VENDOR:

ADDRESS: CITY: STATE:
Z1p TELEPHONE #

INVOICE DATE: .3-4-94 INVOICE ¥ 3-4-94- INVOICE AMT: $3¢o4o,oz)
DUE DATE: _ 3 -4-94 DISCOUNT $ OR TERMS CODE:

MONTR/YEAR: _.3/9¢4- DESCRIPTION: ﬂﬂd-tln_gz Chitrar ﬁ/.blw
? ACCOUNT NUMBER PROJECT #/TASK AMOUNT

PLI.RESCTR.UC.ACCT.SUBACCYT.CEC

D00 5¢5.99 6750 om0 4TS fostiic it Rogurr. 25 000.00
[} 3 . .
: 05. 99 AL Tt ‘?‘/K&O"Z&#&M—
: Rckitse losfors &«J JOOy., 00

00 65D. 99_4 75, 0000, /95 a"”cm,,’f“z‘““‘z- g-é“"'?"m““ 40. 06
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Memorandum

TO:  Accounts Payable
FR: Lisalrv

Approval: _:'{#___ 20 I.Q—J{

RE: Check Request - Permit No. 91

March 16, 1994

By this memorandum, I am requesting a check in the amount of $5,000 payable to the

Apopka Postmaster. This should be charged 1o GL to
cover postage for Permit No. 91 to mail 60,000 brochures to customers. P]casc give the

check to Steve Gallis when prepared. e .
G LY ecad). (00S5.99 - l'iscg\.ca@t:%{

cc Steve Gallis

—P""Bed" % qd eprma
Tockd * 4 200-LDS

Teeod Mool £y F:0Gprm  Fi/55
7

RECEIVED

MAR 16 194 -

SoU SERVICES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
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- ) PAGE TP OF&

*REPQRT OF INCORRECT CHARGES”

ACCOUNT # INCORREGTLY CHARGED: Qoo . ) ; — er
CORAECT ACCOUNT # TO CHARGE: ol 605 99 1R .COo. (75~ HBrg d

PLANT/RESP. # INCORRECTLY CRARGED:

CORRECT PLANT/RESP # TO CHARGE:
AMOUNT OF CHARGE $35§: PU|B. 2

MONTH OF CHARGE: 75@[ uL

EXPLANATION (PLEASE ATTACH COPIES OF SUPPORT DOCUMENTATION):

Qollule - ong mrm—Ha(M hmﬁc oL 35020
wno  _bioken 0N m (\U;ﬂpmd AaZa Opad.
ond Lornw ~ wmm o) uhlized
Dderioiiig by Obirion gm/z W L Niang e
and wmm%@ Pear oo Dyt &non
albibed,

SIGNATURE (ORIG!NATW—— ﬁéa—,é/d—

SIGNATURE (RECEIVER):

HOTE 1:F YOU ARE UNABLE T DETERMNE WHICH COST CENTER SHOULD BE CHARGED, PLEASE CONTACT THE BUDGET DEPARTMENT FOR ASSISTANCE.

NCGITE 2 AFTER THIS FORN HAS BEEN COMPLETED AND RETURNED TO THE BUDGET DEPARTMENT, AN ADJUSTING JOURNAL ENTHY WILL BE WRITEN
AND FORWARDED TO THE ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT, THE CHANGE WILL BE REFLECTED iN THE FOLLOWING MONTH AND MAY RESULT N A NEGATIVE AMDUNT.,

NOTE 3: FF SUPFORT DOCUMENTATION I NOTT AVAILABLE PLEASE LIST THE YENDOR, INVOICE NUMBERL AND THE AMOUNT OF THE CHARGE(S). THIS CAN BE
FEOUND THROUIGH $2X DR USE THE DIRECTORY TO REFER YOU TO A DEPARTMENT THAT CAN BE OF ASSISTANCE.

NOTE 4: ALL ENTRIES FOR ANY SINGLE ACCOUNT MUST BE $50.00 OR MORE FORA JOURNAL ENTRY TO BE PREPARED.,
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—

'SSU

Bout:hu-nstxm Utilities » 1000 Color Place * Apopka, AL 32703 « 407/880-0100 » 800/432-4501

DATE: 4— ;a-(}%
T0: /0/? /&JENQZTS ACCT: 457',25‘-@”45/7
FROM: Kristy Rahanek - A/P

SUBJECT: CellularOne monthly billing.

Attached is a copy of charges for the current month. Please review
and sign below for approval. To avoid possible late fees, please return 4

to the Accounts Payable department as soon as possible. Thank you. ] 9.

CODING:

WATER FOR FLORIDAS EUITAIERE
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Accounts Payable Voucher

Approved by: /}N/ Manual Check #: Date:

{
Type:
Vendor #: _Ajﬂ_& Vendor Name: M//Z/’m/ Q/'/}J/JJ S

Inv Date: .‘573 ‘?/— Q/ Inv #: 4—/%//@ 7 Inv §: %J/f
Due Date: _s3 = /o) ‘45;/ Discount: Terms:
Month/Yr: - 4¢/ Purchase Order #: «/{Jé»{_,//ﬁ_z/

Description: :Zﬂ-—/; 4.42//'/5;4 %ﬁ '444«/4/{

Units: Job Code:
Account Number Project Number Dollar Amount
Pit ResCir.UC.Acct.SubAcct.CBC

UL 4859 t0] 1y 435 X m, it

Voucher Prepared by: CW
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o LY
R96-101094-B CIMR PATS. 4350500, D-21507 _ 17
LV REFENENCE NEASER %

23833 =l

[ Yo o
$3:38 03/09/9¢ 239372

470,44

3 CALMUE .gR
C3R3% 03/0%/74 H2 84S

x5

07
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INVOICE
10 Virgiria Drive
dando, FL 32803 e Ta =t
'07) 894-5983 ECEIVED
407) 897-3681
CUSTOMER 1D: SDUTSU;_:;P 0 5 1534 INVOICE NO.: 043113
L et INVOICE DATE: O3/31/94
o PAGE: 1
ACT ., = a7
SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES
ATTN:ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
1000 COLOR PLACE
APDPKA, FL 32703
SHIP VIA: Our Truck YOUR ORDER NO.: D HENRY
DELIVERY: OUR ORDER NO.: 34411 01
SHIP DATE: ORDER DATE: QZ/28/794
DUE DATE: - SALESPERSON: RANDY P.
TERMS: Met 10 Days
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
32, 000 RATE CASE PDST CARD 853, 00
TYPESET
2 SIDED
ES# YELLOW COVER
FREIGHT/POSTAGE ©. 00
SALES TAX THho 1S

PAY THIS AMOUNT

304, 18

CUSTOMER
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f@ Col or Plage




REQUISITION

78391

P ,7.“!;/ NOTE: SHADED FIELDS ARE REQUIRED ~ ~
PLANTIDEPTA (2 AN VENDGR NAME: J Lo}
- -""'" i | Annnssstil?.( VAV ._)Q SENEICTYE e
& ?Qm 1.__)(_-7(:) (one 02 ® Ui Q_)_?(‘
e S PHONE NO: (_0 Qa Prfﬁ{ o
Y] _ TEAMS] SHIP VA | FOR DUE DATE CONFIRMING WAL TTAXABLE
A0 Ln\ B 0 % [ YA VY, ;
_,'TN tom e " lndudo oot # mad ';‘ 7PLANF -nsmmﬁ“ 5 S%Nﬂmﬁrswm svar} % Amaun
L | 4 : PSR 'z E; TS
R ST - . s
PN i B pt b | G| S S0P
L ¥ G o beCudd s | ’
) i vy Bl
: B (anan Growry |
R 5 iR g
; f 4
; . A7 B R
*; R
: - AIOr o e,
A Thooy g, [ ; D
. A Q00 aXD & ‘“"' i ' ! i .
d  Dhno mam#zrs o 4 X ——k
: \Mﬁﬂnva%h” Vs A T, ' ,
. Xl 305
Py ﬂ A?PROVACS 2 U*-)U’U’ kot 5!""){) 40{7“/ i PURPOSEANDNECESS!‘I’Y SUBTOTAL AW o
- & \/\ /)| W])/(Z_ - FLTAX
; FREIGHT //
i 0l OTHER ¢ 7.
; \C] By 0 : TOTAL ql{' ﬂi&i
]
¢ ACCOUNTS r AYABLE

9545 40 HEZ 39vd

Q- © 9% LLXIAGNIddY

%)



PURCHASF ORDER

v‘jnuﬂ\ern Staton Utikitias

Purchase Drdar: ITPLR Priol Muaber: | PeymentTarms:  ypy pATABLE IN 3B DAYS l
take, HEITRRET! Prugectc 1} IFel:E 1] !LAI! ;
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT lé&‘{‘fﬁ”r@“”’ Task: Ship via: AESY ¥
1000 COLOR PLACE ranea . RHQRDA RUGHES Freight Terms: !mm lor ml.[cul.l .
APOPKA, FLORIDA 32703 Description: REG. 17039 LICA 1RVEN s g
{407 B8O-0058 , ',t"':-:f Api T
Vandor; Ship to: Bill lo:

naacace ill’ORKH!OI GROYE, 1NC SOUTHERE STAYES QPLLITIRS, NC
2180 YROT 5%, 4N

SUITE 1128
L0

SOUTHERN STATCS UTrLIPLES, INC
1880 COLOR PLACE

KROPKA, Pl 32743 boosta Th 5
I : ' ¢
AgRooR KFRRL] paske, TL e
Line # Iterm Cade Descriplion DQue Date Quantity uon Unil Cost Extended Cos
B .
CONFIRNIAG PORCAASE ORDER,
mvroum OROBRED, . .
8- 56T-044) SKT-07 THARGE /0971954 1,99 LoY 5,008, 00 §,080.
Fotx:  LIRE 1 III.L B8 CREDITED
’ TOYARD BALKNCE QNRD
ROt SUCCESITOL CONCLESTON
0r SURVEY,
Aot Coder 080, 90801, 605.99, 5358, 808¢,15¢ .
T 198 ThL-8091 TELRRATCH (FRLVARRT! 1.0% 10! 1,025.0¢ 1,008 ,¢
Aeet Codes. 441, 90001, 665,99, 6)58,0080,159 :
3 158 80R-000) TRLEPHONR COKPLETED JURVETS 473971994 19,008,089 L1 i.0 §3,200.0
heot Coder Q0L 90891.795, 99,6358, 4000.159
RCDOIWED
) FEB 10 199 |
Y . i
Uit o VILHS ; *
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE :
: ".
. .
} HE TERMS AND CONDITIONS PRINTED ON THE Total $ .
% IMPORTANT: ::Lsegggzsmzsumccrmt TER /_U,Msrt
L AUTHOF!IZEDSiGNHUFlfﬁ
L f; \\\\iaga’ff/:lnran
3 . — ]
, AC ' INTS PAYABLE
t

0w T VI AAY

%)
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Southern States Utilities
RECEIVING REPORT rRm 43283
~URGHASE OROER NUMBER: 2] 0 = PLANT NAME-:-Z:/I s 9/ Ce—
SUPPLIER: H{JJ'} coak | i’lﬁbﬁ m;{?,m é"élfLP PLANT NUMBER: GOCU /
UNE '} QTY. ITEM T R DESCRI L ] soomErE
[TEM # | RECD. NO. £ ‘A s [ » . s -
/ ML (g g7 (T4 Gk e Ao sile ] KeFice —
i T = WA 4 Nt IO T
s ” e w 1 <
\_/
——
N BECEIVED
\\
7 TN AY, 5 TER 28 1B%
Ji q N\ (L ]
| 7 _J/ L~ nonVIiuED
\ AL . o c ot
| \\ _/
- ]
PURPOSE & NECESSITY KT —
WVED BY/ ATE
//." /Z‘Z /"'WL
wot: [ " Javsl >4 CHECKED'BY DATE

WHITE — FIELD / YELLOW ~ ACCOUNTS PAYABLE / PINK - PURCHASING
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Accounts Payable Youcher
Aplpmveé by: //V/ Manual Check #: — . Date:
Type:
Vendor #: JAX—/ Vendor Name: LSG(\C,CX‘AC —Tolo
Inv Date: 3')i"44/ Inv #: J/t’)g Inv 3: Ojjddaﬂ
Due Date: o) " /- 04/ Discount: Terms:
Month/Yr: 3 'QC/ Purchase Order #: A

Description: .Zéﬁwyff/_’l Lzl 180

Units: Job Code:
Account Number Proiect Number Dollar Amount

Pit.ResCir.UC. Acet.SubAect.CBC

(000 1205 89 Mt cvver 1SU G2 Y74l

Voucher Prepared by: %

=
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’ Southern States Ultllities
RECEIVING REPORT rRR 46362
2= '
PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER; _— "=t/ PLANT NAME:
!: S ll;_,-‘ PNy - ~ 'If . . 4 ._
SUPPLIER: AT i e st~ Ly b i 4T 2 AR PLANT NUMBER:
LINE QTY. ITEM DESCRIPTION COMPLETE|  INCOMPLETE
ITEM # | REC'D. NO. .-
=1 T e R R S R / — i | e
L P = >
ST VIR
! - .
N e ik _ ~ T 4 e oo °
RN NI VY ST
_ ) RECE] VEN L,
"’/ i’/ .{’ 1'?' i _:-'( Pt
. MAY-B-4—0g -
L L T AnhAraiee s
: b e S =
S = _
Lo Vs L
|PURPOSE & NECESSITY ‘ TN e
-~ RECEIVED B‘}’:" /7 DATE
TG et Ay 2
- l ‘CHECKED BY DATE

wos: L ] e Ll

WHITE — FIELD / YELLOW — ACCOUNTS PAYABLE / PINK — PURCHASING
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&

2180 WEST §. R, 434
SUITE 3170

m. FlL 32779 -

FAX (4071‘ 5820025

(407] 682-1536 §

March 28, 1994

PROS e e 0 -
Ms. Lisa Irven L )
Southern States Utilities pa S0 T
1000 Color Place )
Apopksa, FL 32703

INVOICE #3122

$2,800.00

Telematch services

Total amount due

.............................................

THANK YOU!

$2,800.00
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Mcounts Payable Voucher
Apf)rox'ed by : -~ Manval Check #: Date: ____ —

Type: »
Jendor #: a)/w Vendor Name: MM_%&@/M%

Inv Date: j—‘}& 44/ Inv #: Inv §:

Due Date; 2. Y~ Q/ Discount: Terms:

Month/YT: 8- 44/ Purchase Order #: Lj%éy;

Description: .4 f/‘%ﬂfﬂl/élséﬂ‘b

Units: Job Code:

Account Number Project Number Dollar Amount

Pit.ResCir.UC.Acct.SubAcct.CBC

Mﬂm G D /7% i

Voucher Prepared by: M

e e m e o

S

&




March 28, 1994

Ms. Lisa Irven

TRV
F:'._.-'.J.—l Py

T o T N it
‘ I SR R

Lt o T TeT
R - F |
[ a BT AL

Southern States Ultilities

1000 Color Place
Apopka, FL 32703

APPENDIX_ YR 3~ S~ 2 75
N

PAGE_.5¢4/ OF §¢44

2480 WEST §. R. 434
sumE 3170 K
LONGWOOO, FL 32778
FAX (407} BB2-0025
{407) 6821556

INVOICE #3123

$21,600.00

Telemnarketing SEIVICES . o .o v oo et acan e ar e

Total amount due

............................................

THANK YOU!

$21,600.00



Accounts Payable Voucher

APPENDIX DR 305 T

PARGE_ S5 42 OF o/ &

Approved by: 5/71/’/ Manual Check #: Date:
Type:
— }
Vendor #: o)/dé/ Vendor Name: / / - 2 r
Inv Date: Q’é; = QC—J Inv #: Efﬂ o Inv §-
Due Date: S-l) q(/ Discount: Terms:

Month/YT: S -qq Purchase Order #: N Zé/old.)

Description: W/ﬂ//ﬁ/ e /81

Units: Job Code:

Account Nurmnber Project Number Dollar Amount

Pit.ResCtr.UC.Acct.SubAcct. CBC

LUAD) 1605 S 29 ST

G

Voucher Prepared by:

A"

(%
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Southern States Ultilities

RECEIVING REPORT /R/R 437294

L PR ’,/f‘,.\/ Y ge
PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER; 2~/ =/ s PLANT NAMEE”:}' ' § AL
/ /- ., L P / e HE ""- // - 7o / /
SUPPLIER: _rurfee 244 1o i 0 brsd% cveei v (o Dpg o2 PLANT NUMBER ({0
: - J
LUNE | QTv. ITEM DESCRIPTION I
ITEM #| RECD. NO.
9y = i ey L s Y B S (s
-/‘-] I "o = . b o fa_; _‘ ' 5. 4
= el --fmia 2 TE O L o GO [
_f,_J- a Y
- 7\! Ji ! / f‘-: :/ {
S LA T S
I 7
DR E D
A S,
- "‘— /’ . l,
Tt p 7.
{PURPOSE & NECESSITY i u N f/ /
WD dLET
CHECKED'BY\ DATE

WHITE - FIELD / YELLOW — ACCOUNTS PAYABLE / PINK - PURCHASING




April 22, 1994

Ms. Lisa Irven

Southern States Utilities

1600 Coler Place
Apopka, FL. 32703

APPENDIX__ D 8 % S -

PAGE S ¢4 OF _§ /&

Z1BOWEST 5. R. 434

SUITE 3170
LONGWEOD. FL 32775
FAX (407) 6820025

{407) £82-1556 g .

¥ O R
R

X

Federal Express charges

Total program cost

Lessdeposit ..o . o e

Less outstanding invoices

Total amount duve

INVOICE #3156

..........................................

......................................

.............................................

RECEIVED

MAY D4 1094

Trodhd el

ACCOIRITS

THANK YOU!

$5,ooo.'oo v
$2,800.00 v~
$26,452.00 *7
$106.25 v

$34,358.25
T

($5.000.00)
($24,400.00)

(&
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LANDERS & PARSONS
310 West College Avenue RECEIVED
Post Office Box 271
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 APR 13 18585
(904) 681-0311 .
ZGAL DEPT.
Page: 1
Southern State Utilities 04/01/95
1000 Ceolor Place 855-00D
Apopka FL 32703 STATEMENT NO: 8

pPo¥ 291

ATTN: Brian Armstrong
Unifcrm Rate Investigation

Prepare testimony for Senate Hearing; attend
strategy session; attend hearing; reviey .
testimony for House meeting; attend legislative

hearing.

FOR CURRENT SERVICES RENDERED 1,885.00

TOTAL CURRENT WORK 1,885.00
$1,885.00

BALANCE DUE

RECEIvEp

APR 19 1995
Accounts Payabje




Journal Entry Tr: saction Form

A
Prepared By: A l Approve

d By Entered By '
RNAL # LS

.YEAR/PD jé/(/‘fZ/‘// SOURCE CODE_@ . _

COMPANY ___ 0/ BATCH TYPE (M = Monetary, § = Siatistical) ¥\ BATCH # __4/deX |

INTER CO TABLE Y0/ REFERENCE CODE AUTO ACCRUAL?

DESCRIPTION f ot Mowkling, Cesitloumads, - Unreladoo! Qo [O4e Cagr
L4 PLANT |RSP|UC ACCT | SUBA | CEC {PROIECT ! CPR | SUBT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

# DR<CR>
{
! %—_@ KLrked oo psD\ Gl | | Iy #28SY Y /S0, .00
2 | 9eeol 603199 1635Y Jpore Lisol v 1S3 (0
00 T . . N
3\ Getit\as |9\ 240 Noavo yso |90 | __ | lv*2504 {3000 600
4_1foool 16eslaq |y RIZZE SRIEE] SR I \ 3CCo . o0
o000 ‘ .

5 195 s %zmx__czm%@_%;_w_d_ [nv %2764 d 1913 4S)
(’__QQQOL alh|AQ Le358_Jooea St oL \f/ [ UN S
7
-+ 4+--1i--rr---t=- -4+-- 4--~-= g —— -
8 S N N R IS N N e
5
— . e e e ) e = ] = ....-..4»..__7_ ___.___.__-_...._——1_.__
O ] I
11 I NS DU A A R D ]
l_%. ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ S D S SN N ISR R
TOTAL NUMBER OF DISTRIBUTIONS (LINES): _ a
TOTAL DEBITS: e l2d8ly s
TOTAL CREDITS: , (- ——lb2494 3)

'OTAL UNITS (STATISTICS ONLY): A e

07229 39vd

—

S0

< 2 _XION3ddY

C

W
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Image Marketing Associates, inc.
7400 Tamiami Trail North, Suite 101
Naples, Florida 33963
(813) 59B-9499
Client:
Lisa Irven
Southern States Utilities, Inc.
1000 Color Place Date: January 5, 19984

Apopka, Florida 32703

invoice:

2764

L2323 EE 2222 2223 RS2 22222222 2 2222222222222 222222 2 L2 2 2

Public Relations:

Retainer for Jan. 1-31, 1854
for public relations services

Expenses:

Film, process, prints for floats (2 orders).

Mileage to Marco (3 trips, 205 miles)

Concept, design, mockups, copywriting (NC)

for rate hearing ad

..........

Long-distance phone calls

Menthly hours report:

ACCIl L. Tk
©3 i aVRELE
hours worked 12-01 to 12-31

Total hours worked 12-01 to 12-31 ...... 5
contracted for month

Hours

Hours over retainer for month

..............

owed to client from previous month

Hours

Hours carried over to January

Billing:

1,500.00 .

55.45

.........

41.00

$ 95.00

$ 22.00
£ 1,713.45

TOTAL:

NET: 10 DAYS

.50
.00

hours
hours

.50 hours

.50 hours

.00 hours



pRET
Goco! Gos -

7400 Tamiami Trail North,
Naples, Florida
(813) 598-9499

Client:

Lisa

Ilrven
Southern States Utilities,

inc.

1000 Color Place

Apopka,

Florida 32703

invoice:

APPENDIX_ DR365 7D /@
PAGE_ 479 OF st

90 ¢35k OG0

Image Marketing Associates,

Inc.
Suite 101

33963

RECEIvep

”ARISBQJ,

T BERVIC
ACCOUNTS pAvAD. &

Date: March 5, 18%4

2893

e Y T S T T T P T S T P e L T L g 1 e

Public Relations:

Retainmer for March 1-31,
for public relations services

1894

Expenses:

DOOR HANGERS:
typesetting,

print

UNIFORM RATE ADS:
work on ads,
29 stats,

Concept, design,
proofing, mechanical,

51,000, deliver to client

Complete production
revise, placement, make
ship to various newspapers

LANDSCAPE WATERING PROGRAM AD:

Utilize existing base ad,
proofing,

tong distance phone calls

typesetting,
placement

mechanical,

Monthly hours report:

Total
Hours

Hours
Hours

Hours

Thank

hours worked 02-01 to 02-28
contracted for month

over retainer for month
carried over from previous months

carried over to March

you. We appreciate your business.

Billing:

$ 1,500.00

$ 3,256.60

$ 1,220.28

109.24
36.00
$ 6,162.12

10 DAYS

.75 hours
.00 hours

.75 hours
.50 hours

.25 hours

Olient C apy



5703/94  14:01:43 VENDOR ANALYSIS APGVEA APDVEA

VOUCHER EXPENSE DISTRIBUTIONS

ot + 2 001 SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, LHC  Total 1,536.00
‘enuuf 9063 IMAGE MARKETING ASSOCIATES INC Voucher 1994 - 03 - 00487
‘xpense Account Expensed Amount  ActGp Purchase Order #
J01.00001.605.99.1861,0000. 150 1,536.00 APSUM 43281
F3= Exit  F12= Bypass F15= First Page F11= Vchr Hdr F5= Full Text
01-01 SA L KS M 17 81 50 XB
5/03/94 14:01:48 VENDDR ANALYS1S APGVEA APDVEA

VOUCHER ODISBURSEMENT HISTORY
it ¢ #: 001 1994 QF 00&R7 Inv Date 2041994 SOUTHERM STATES UTILITIES, IHC
‘endar  : 9063 Inve 2858 IMAGE MARKETING ASSOCIATES TNC

Ixpensed 1,536.00 Relieved: 1,536.00 Hid 0 Net: .00
‘reight .00 Discount: .00 Crt 0 Factor:
sel Co¥ Acct  Check No Paid Amount Discount Taken Chk Date Typ Sts
001 suwop 119145 1,536.00 .00 3101994 REG
1,536.00 .00
i \Reconstruct 8 Check 2 \Display Check Detail
F3= Exit Fi2= Bypass F15= First Page F11= Vchr Hdr

0%-03 SA MW XS IM 11 §% 50 XB

APPENDIX _DR306 S D G
PAGE_G6SU _OF g4 &
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[

\

.\‘

|

|

e ¢ i e el Lo - o L AL na - 4 - JUR, = = - - .

Clﬁﬁahd‘sm TES U: .cl‘?FEt W&fnﬁp‘ﬁﬂ\f&f‘ulh“ e CHzCTRs: R»—"I“TANBéi “ACE
DESCRIPTION CEIRIUL -
j 2504 11/64/93 3,000.00 00 | 3,000.00

TCGTALE 2,000.00 L0 3,000,.0

PLEASE DETACH BEF A
— LEASE DETACH BEFORE DEPOSITING —

SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, IBHESK® 117814 2/47/94 = —

205 COLOR PLACE

"POPKA, FL 32703

i07) 880-00358 5:!_“5_1*1“ NA e -
Cro-nt

>py Three Thousand and 00 /100th Dollars
VOID AFTER 90 DAYS

ALIOL.” }
s...»ai.»i*gco(&,oo‘-.j
INAGE HARKETING ABBOCIATEES INC I i

F
"2 THE ORDER OF i

7400 TAMIANI TRAIL N SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC.
BUITE 101

NRPLEE FL 33962-25%9 =Y DT OEE Gn IAGAT AEGOIREE 7o L Siehttun s

Thank vyou. We appreciate‘ your business.



Mboatwri
Rectangle

Mboatwri
Redacted
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Approved By: £ o—p~—— Manual Cx #

Type:
Vendor #: 903 Vendor Name: I'I’Y\O\C:}Q &'\V—‘Fq}. ASSO(,,
oy {qz 1ov #2504 Inv § 3000 %

Inv Date:
Due Date:____#{1731 K4 Discount Terms
Month/Yzr: 2lad purchase Order #:_ 23350
Description: Nov[Dec vetomey fee

Units: Jaob Code:

Account Numd Project Number Dollar Amt

Plt.RespChr UC.Acct SAcct  CEC :
2000°%2

o] 685.99. 1861.000, 150 _GYRA GO 2=

Voucher Prepared By:

NET: 10 deays

This invoice re-institutes image Marketing's

retainer relationship with Southern States

Utilities for a t4-moenth period ending Dec. 31,

1994, The monthly retainer for November and December
1893 is for 20 hours each of public relations services.
These hours will be itemized at the end of each month.

Thank you. We appreciate your business.

plient CoPY
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image Marketing Associates, Inc.
7400 Tamiami Trail North, Suite 101

Naples, Florida 33963
(813) 598-9499

Client:

Lisa !rven

Southern States Utilitijes, Inc. "

1000 Coler Place Date: November 4, 1993
Apopka, Florida 32703 invoice: 2504

FREE R FREFEEFE R R KRR IR AR AR KRR AR KRR TR R AT EAR TR TR R F LRk F

Public Relations: ' Billing:
Retainer for Nov. 1-30, 1893
public relations services . ... ... it ieee.. $ 1,500.00

Retainer for Dec. 1-31, 1883
public relations services ............... e $ 1,508.C0

TOTAL: $ 3,000.00
NET: 10 days
This invoice re-institutes Image Marketing's
retainer relationship with Southern States
Utilities for a 14-month period ending Pec. 31,
189%4. The monthly retainer for November and December

1883 is for 20 hours each of pubiic relations services,.
These hours will be itemized at the end of each month.

Thank you. We appreciate your business.

CZI?égfzf CZC#13
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- e ot - C yEr ey gmris -y e .
S m.i_.nrs_'réé‘_ SE L ETIVEG ASTIDneTIE L Craske s o Adreelo
: - DESCAIPTION — TR e
T4 LeLEs94 1,713.45%5 .00 _ 1,713,458
L ] i "
TOTALS {,713.45 .00 | 1,713 . a.
|
|
|
t
— PLEASE DETACH BEFORE CEFD3ITIG ———‘ -
OUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, IRHECK= 117433 2711794 e et
30 COLOR PLACE
*OPKA. FL 32703
:?‘; E30-0058 SunBank. N.A

COLLETD P2 R

ORLAND R

AY One Thousand Beven Hundred Thirteen and 4S5 7100th Dollars
VOID AFTER 50 DaYS

TEIEE LT ALTSLNT i
E¢¢¢¢*1*_|_?~13 =R
'

IMAGE HMARKETING ASEOCIATES INC !

7400 TAMIAMI TRAIL N SOUTHER! ‘
SUITE 101 HERN STATES UTILITIES. INC.
NAPLES FL 33963-2599% By S i
g2 B HE I E
BY
NET: 10 DAYS
JAN 25 1094
Monthly hours report: B v e
ACCTU L) iy iELE

Total hours worked 12-01 to 12-371 ............. e 23.50 hours

Hours contracted for month .............. e 20.00 hours

Hours over retainer for month ........ 000000000000 E 0D 2.50 hours

Hours owed to client from previous month ............ 1.50 hours

Hours carried over t0 JanNUary .......:ccseceeaenanens 2.00 hours



Mboatwri
Rectangle

Mboatwri
Redacted
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ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VOUCHER

"Approved By: §l'b ¢ Manual Ck -# g Date:

Type:

vendor #: 063 Vendor Name: Iaﬂﬂ\c\}& -L\\’:’f"c}- AsSSec.
Inv Date:_ ‘[0S [4d Inv ¥ 2b4 Inv § \"713-5——5-
Due Date:__ 2l1c[aM Discount Terms
Month/Yr: 2]94 Purchase Order #: BAd22%
Description: Jou. \'G_‘l'm'né.'\‘ feo .
Units: Job Code:
Account Number Project Number Dollar Amt
Plt.RespCtr, UC. Acct.SAcct. CEC '

13 42

ool a9 186 ODve, 1S GFRACOD-

Voucher Prepared By:

Mileage to Marco (3 trips, 205 miles) ............... $ 41.00

Concept, design, mockups, copywriting (NC)

for rate hearing ad ... ..ot c e $ 85%.00
% 22.00

Long distance phone calls _..... e e e e e
TOTAL: ¢ 1,713.45

NET: 10 DAYS

JAN 25 1984
Monthly hours repert: Bt wiig gy
ACCTUiis rrvpm
Total hours worked 12-01 0 12-31 ..o imannenan.
Hours contracted for month ... ... iy

23.50 hours
20.00 hours

Hours over retainer for month . ... .. ... v 2.50 hours

Hours owed to client from previcus month ............ 1.58 hours

Hours carried over to January ........c.ccooroeesnsans 2.00 hours
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ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VODCHER

Y . -
Approved By: Qqc— Manual Ck # . Date:

Type:

Vendor #: 02 Vendor Name:j:%& Ma\

Inv Date: = -4-AY 1ov #_Z28S¥ Inv § 1$34.00
Due Date:_ 3:3 ¢ Discount Terms

Month/Y¥r: Zlay purchase Order #: 432/

Description: @ (6’;&2*‘0-6"" <

Units: Job Code:

Account Number Project Number Rollar amt

1S3, 00

Voucher Prepared By:

: ‘
P T SO
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Image Marketing Associates, Inc.
7400 Tamiami Tradil North, Suite 101
Naplies, Florida 33963
(813) 598-9499

Client:
Lisa Irven

Southern States Utilities, Inc.
1000 Color Place Date: February 4, 1894

Apopka, Florida 32703 _ Invoice: 2858
EEEREREES RN E LRI F KRR ETR R R ERR R AR R R R R RRRERRL AR KRR RRE AR R

Public Relations: ' Billing:

Retainer for Feb. 1-28, 1894

for public relations services .........c.ciiirinrennnn $ 1,500.00
Expenses:

Long distance fax charges. ... ...t inimniiiiienanny $ 24.00
Long distance phone calls ........- 6D OCOO0UD0DO0DN0GDD G $ 12.00

TOTAL: % 1,536.00

NET: 10 DAYS
Monthly hours report:
Total hours worked 01-01 to 01-37 ....vveerunnnnnenn. 19.50 hours
Hours contracted for month ......iveeii e tarenncnoa 20.00 hours
Hours under retainer for month ............ ... . ... .50 hours
Hours carried over from previcous months ............. 2.00 hours
Hours carried over fo February ...................... 1.50 hours
- =iVED
FEB 2 8 1994 .
. oF
Koow, imrvicEs (7 [ient c Y

Thank you. We appreciate your business -TLE

AGE 657 OF §¥&
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Southern States Utilit™ s
RECEIVING REPORT RR 43281
|~ "SCHASE ORDER NUMBER: 69(-/ I3 % PLANT NAME: 7‘4152’)}@16&
' supPLIER: 11 A2 Cé!; //é/ﬂ/k//% PLANT NUMBER: . 220/

LINE | -QTY. mEM GEE G == - DESCRIETION - %4 “"‘"‘( pemanen
TEM #| RECD. NO. g v SnEEach g gl T TR i
f AT z/// //).f;&_L/ 7/]1” 7 I

IJ./”"_’K

//J/ \

~ 1 A =7 N
{ ~A RN )]
. A P mv-nz_n' =D B
\ y‘lh‘ L=
\«.-‘-h.;
FER 2 3 1584 i
Fv
sn - AVIGES =
ACC. ZEeAMAZLE -
p
ol 7. 3 I
I YPOSE & NECESSITY H\‘Q{T\rv\o\ ;

A D BY DATE {
D e
‘ HECKED, DATE
W/O#: E:] G L# L ~

WHITE — FIELD / YELLOW — ACCOUNTS PAYABLE / PINX — PURCHASING




APPENDIX Lo ¢ o
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RUTLEDGE, ECENIA, UNDERWOOD & PURNELL

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW
POST OFFICE BOX 551
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 323020552
(804) 681-6788

30UTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC.

3i1l number

03/14/94 KAH

33/15/94 KAH

033/15/94 KaH

03/15/94 KAH

03/16/94 KaH

001590-00002-003 KAH

HERNANDO COUNTY'S FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES TO

1.25 hrs
{CONTINUED) SSU AND DISCUSS WITH FCRREST LUDSEN
‘ .00 hrs

TELEPBONE CONVERSATIONS WITH MICHAEL GROSS (2),
MATT FEIL (2) AN BRIAN ARMSTRONG RE: HERNANDO
CQbNTY'S FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES TO SSU,
MISSING PAGES FROM INTERROGATORIES, AGREEMENT FOR
SEVEN DAY EXTENSION FOR OBJECTIONS AND RESPONSES
TO ALL INTERROGATORIES AND RELATED MATTERS: DRAFT
LETTER TO MICHAEL GROSS RE: SEVEN DAY EXTENSION
FOR OBJECTIONS AND RESPONSES TO HERNANDO COUNTY'S
FIRST SET OF INTERRGGATORIES TO SSU: REVIEW
PORTION OF TRANSCRIPT OF DEPOSITION OF FORREST

3.00 hrs
({CONTINUED) LUDSEN; DRAFT LETTER TO BRIAN
ARMSTRONG RE: TRANSCRIPT OF DEPOSITION OF MR.
LUDSEN; TELEPHONE CONVERSATIONS WITH SUZANNE
SUMMERLIN, CHARLES REHWINKEL AND MATT FEIL (2)
RE: STATUS OF AFFIDAVIT RE: MAILING OF CUSTOMER
NOTICES FOR JACKSONVILLE CUSTOMER SERVICE
HEARING; REVIEW DRAFT OF AFFIDAVIT; TELEPHONE
CONVERSATION WITH FORREST LUDSEN AND BRIAN
ARMSTRONG RE: FT. MYERS CUSTOMER SERVICE HEARING
AND MATTERS RELATED THERETO: TELEPHONE

«00 hrs

{CONTINUED) CONVERSATION WITH SUZANNE SUMMERLIN
RE: SSU'S MAILING OF LETTERS OR SURVEYS TO
SPECIFIC VERSUS ALL CUSTOMERS AND BUSING OF
CERTAIN CUSTOMER GROUPS TO CUSTOMER SERVICE
HEARINGS; TELEPHONE CONVERSATION WITH MATT FEIL
RE: SAME SUBJECT .00  hrs
FURTHER REVIEW OF DRAFT PREHEARING ORDER AND
PREPARATION FOR PREHEARING CONFERENCE; TELEPHONE
CONVERSATION WITH LILA JARER RE: MR. LUDSEN'S
EXHIBITS AS LISTED IN DRAFT PREHEARING ORDER:
TELEPHONE CONVERSATIONS WITH MATT FEIL (2) RE:
REVISIONS TO AFFIDAVIT OF MR. HIGHBERGER RE:
MAILING OF CUSTCMER NOTICES FOR JACKSONVILLE
SERVICE HEARING; FURTEHER REVIEW OF AFFIDAVIT AND
FINALIZE AFFIDAVIT FOR FILING AND SERVICE WITH
NOTICE OF FILING AFFIDAVIT; FURTHER REVIEW OF
2.50 hrs

PAGE 3

200.00

.00

480.00

.00

.00

400.00

v



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VOUCNER
Approved By: \\J&(/ Manual Cx ¢ Date:

Type:
Vendor #¢: 1V T7. Vendor Name: mmmﬁé

Or One' Time- Vendor:

hddress: City: State:
2ip; Phone: DI —
Inv Date: _Q_)_(Z;Uﬂl_ Inv 222475 inv § lﬁim
bue Date: HJ()dlﬁlb Discount § Terms __
Month/yR: _ OIS Purchase Order ¢ _[>5 5 2%
Deseription: N/ -Jﬁg islghve Units:

Project §/Task Amount

Account Number
Plt .ResCtr.UC.Acct.5ub,CEC

2.7095.65

_9Q4RACO 2
[@LI. ©oos 1852 _ fas

00l adoof §90-19.

[

““oucher Prepared By:

SAZ 40T 2 govd
@ QP XIGNIddY
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HESSER, VICKERS, CAPARELLC, MADSEN, LEWIS, GOLDMAN & METZ
A PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION
SUITE 7@1, FIRST FLORIDAR BANK BUILDING
POST OFFICE BOX 1876
TALLAHRESSEE, FLORIDA 32302-1876
TELEPHONE (9@4) 222-@72@

SEPTEMBER 9, 1983
SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC. OUR FILE #: 5213-6046

18¢@ COLOR PLACE INVOICE NO: 222455
AFCPXA, TL 32703

. CURRENT AMOUNT DUE: § 2,795.09
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $ 2,795.00
T.HROUGH Q8/321/923 =sos=-——msmo=co===

S5U - LEGISLATIVE
CUR FEDERAL ID #: 59-2521100

KAHR /GEM

L R R R AR R EEEE B EEFEEE R EERENEEREREE RN R NEEERERENERSEEESIESSENEEINESEEEEEIIEEESEEEEN]

CURRENT FEE

TIME SUMMARY

BE/06/93 JPC @.592 -PHONE CALL WITH B. ARMSTRONG, K. HOTTMAN
AND I. ROBERTS.
@8/26/93 KAH 2.80 -TELEPHONE CONTERENCES WITH BRIAN ARMSTRONG

AND WITH BRIAN ARMSTRONG, IDA ROBERTS AND
JOE CRESSE RE: LEGISLATIVE ISSUES AKRD
STRATEGY PERTAINING TO UNIFORM STATEWIDE

RATES.
©8/26/93 JPC 5.00 -TRIP TO OQRLANDO FOR MEETING WITH SSU STAFF,
K. HOFFMAN AND B. PEEBLES AWD RETURN.
28/26/93 KAH 8.020 -ATTEND LEGISLATIVE STRATEGY MEETING IN

APOPKR WITH J. CRESSE, B. PEEBLES AND S5U
REPRESENTATIVES AND RETURN TO TALLAHASSEE.

0CT 22 1833 SEP 15 203

EOET I IR e

e
ACCOUWTS FATABLE

ATCOUNTE o




ArPFENGL T YRR 0SS D .

PAGE__ /¢ OF S44&

AGE 3
SEP Q@9/92
§212 6246
ATTORNEY TOTAL &.8¢ HOURS AT 150.82 /HR = S 1,320.00
SPECIAL CONSULTANT TOTAL 8.@2 HOURS AT 175.@@ /HR = g 1,400.0@
@.5¢ HOURS AT  15@.00 /HR = 3 75.00
TOTAL TIME 17.3@ HOURS = 5 2,795.00
SUMMARY:
CURRENT FEE: 5 2,795.00
CURRENT AMOUNT DUE: § 2,795.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: S 2,785.00
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PAGE_&/7 OF S54%&

3/07/796 11:22:02 VENDOR ANALYSIS APGVEA APDVEA
DISTRIBUTIONS PAID BY A CHECK
Company : 001 SOQUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC Tetal 1,511.07-
Vendor : 13172 MESSER, CAPARELLOC, MASDSEN,
Check No: 001 SUNOP 114635 Voucher 1993 - 12 - 03607
Expense Account / Descriptien Use VAT Expense Amnt Relieved Amount ActGp
001.00001.590.99.1861.0000.150 1,511.07~ 1,511.07- APSUM
P.O%: BO93128 Job:
Project# Sub-~-Task Units
94RA002 T T .00
1,511.07- -71,511.07-
(
F3= Exit Fl2= Bypass Fl5= First Page Fll= vechr Hér F5= Full Text

<
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ACCOUNTS PAYABLY VOUCHRR

L
\M'))Hanual Ck ¢ Date:

Approved By:

Type:

Vendor #: 1™\ 72 _ Vendor Name: WV\\/
Or One Time Vendor:

Address: City: State:

Zip: Phone:

1nv pare: NVLWSIAD v 1 D234 v s Yr102

Due Date: | 2‘ 22] E[f) Discount § Terms
Menth/YR: ‘ 10 ]9 b Purchase Order § HH\ 2.?

Description: <~=, A vy \D\?)\\'Q-S Units: .

Account Number Project $#/Task Ampunt
Plt.ResCtr.UC.Accr.Sub.CEC
e

< Q4PA02. R1C2
("

Voucher Prepared By:

P e v BN

g e e e

TR T e e b o . - gLt
- - N o N Py ot PR
- e s e g o e R e e e L < T B
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Arrliin, UR224G T D \C
PAGE_ 520 OF §4L

HESSER, VICKERS, CAPARELLO, MADSEN, LEWIS, GOLDMAN & METZ
£ PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION
SUITE 7¢l, FIRST FLORIDA BANK EBUILDING
POST OFFICE BOX 1876
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32302-1%87&
TELEPHONE (9@4) 222-0720

NOVEMBER 15, 1993
SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC. OUR FILE #: $213-6144

iée¢ COLOR PLACE INVOICE NO: 223524
APOPKA, FL 327€3

CURRENT AMCUNT DUE: § 887.02
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: § BB7.@2
THROUGH 1@/31/93 S=m==ssmsc=s=x
INVESTIGATION INTO APPROPRIATE RATE STRUCTURE .
: - RECEIVED
QUR FEDERAL ID #: 5%-29211ee
KAH /CGEM
S5U SERVICES
*i'k**ltli*tt“ttiit*t‘ttﬁtt*A SMBLE***‘****""*‘****‘_‘*‘%******'******
CCST ADVANCED
COPYING EXPENSE S 14.85
TELECOPIER CHARGES s 1e.8¢
LONG DISTANCE TELEPHONE CALLS 3 J.17
TOTAL COST ADVANCED § 3z2.02
R L R R E R R R R R R R e R R E R R R E R R R R R N E R R R R R RS R R RN
PREVIOUS ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
TEES COSTS
186/12/83 223973 INVOICE $ 75.989 § 1.20
11/@9/%3 38250 PAYMENT RECEIVED S ~-75.08 3§ -1.20

AR TR ERA T AT ETrSEEES=SEXE S

INVOICE BALANCE DUE s .60 3 @.00




.GE 27
NOV 15/93
5213 ~6144

TIME SUMMARY

186/04/,93 KAH
12/06/93 KAH
1$/12/93 KAH
1@/13/93 KAR
10/s18/93 KAH
1@/s19/93 KAH
1é/2@/93 KAH
18/25/382 KAH

APPENDIX_DR 2 &5 D

PAGE_&L2/ OF K56

PREVIOUS BALANCE DUE b3

RS BN E S ESEEEREEEREEEESESEEENEEIE BN ENR X ERY

CURRENT FEE

-REVIEW MEMO FROM CATHY BEDELL RE: MEETING
ON 1€/8/93; DRAET MEMO TO SSU RE: SAME;
TELEPHONEZ CONFERENCE WITH BRIAN ARMSTRONG
RE: MEETING.

-REVIEW INITIAL CASR AND DICTATE MEMO TO SSU
RE: CASR.

-PHONE CONFERENCE WITH FORREST LUDSEN RE:
RESULTS OF 10/8/93 MEETING WITH STAFF AND
INTERESTED PARTIES RE: FILING REQUIREMENTS
AND OTHER MATTERS IN DOCKET.

-REVIEW STAFF MIRUTES FYROM 1©/8/93 MEETING
OF STAFF AND INTERESTED PARTIES.

-PHORE CONFERENCE WITH BRIAN ARMSTRONG RE:
PRE-PREHEARING CONFERENCE ON

1¢/2@/93; REVIEW ORDER ESTABLISHING
PROCEDURE AND CORRESPONDENCE FROM CATHY
BEDELL TO SUSAN FOX; TELEPHONE CONFERENCE
WITH JEFF SHARKEY.

-DRAFT NOTICE OF APPEARANCE AS CO-COUNSEL
FOR SSU; DRAFT RESPONSE TO TWOMEY/GROSS
LETTER RE: IMPLEMENTATION OF UNIFORM
STATEWIDE RATES.

-OFFICE CONFERERCE WITH FORREST LUDSEN AND
BRIAN ARMSTRONG RE: RESULTS OF
PRE-PREHEARING CONFERENCE.

-MEETING WITH JEFF SHARKEY AND BILL PEEBLES
RE: BACKGROUND ON CASE, STRATEGY AND
PREPARATIOR FOR HEARINGS; REVIEW FIRST
REVISED CASR AND TRANSMIT TO JEFFT SHARKEY;

P



APPENDIX TV R 305

PAGE_ER2 oF sors

SAGE 37
OV 15793
5213 -6144
TELEPHONE CONFERENCE WITH BRIAN ARMSTRONG.
16/28/793 KAH .80 -REVIEW DOCUMENTS PROVIDED BY IDA ROBERTS
AND FORREST LUDSEN RE: RATE STRUCTURE
PROCEEDING.
ies25/783 KAH 2.30 -PHORE CONFERENCE WITH CATHY BEDELL RE:
COMMISSIONER JOHNSON'S ORDER REQUIRING
FILING OF ISSUES WITHIN 5 DAYS; REVIEW
ORDER AND DISCUSS WITH BRIAN ARMSTRONG.
ATTORNEY TOTAL - 5.76 HOURS AT 15@.8@2 /HR = S 855.0¢
TCTAL TIME 5.72 HOURS = $ 855.@ae
SUMMARY :
TOTAL COST ADVANCED: § 32.02
CURRENT FEE: § 855.29
CURRENT AMQUNT DUE: 8 ga7.e2
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: S B87.02

: W SN
w/‘“ va

AOC S o
qq&fci.ooool.scio.qq. [l (-0000-150
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) O O PAGE__£3 % OF LLE

MESSER, VICKERS, CAPARELLD, MADSEN, LEWIS, GOLDMAN & METZ
A PROTESSIONAL ASSOCIATION
SUITE 7¢1, FIRST FLORIDA BARK BUILDING
POST OFFICE BOX 1876
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 323@2-1876
TELEPHONE (9@4) 222-@72@

JANUARY 14, 1994
SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC. OUR FILE #: S213-56144

190@@ COLOR PLACE INVOICE NO: 224678
APOPKA, FL 327@3

CURRENT AMOUNT DUE: § 1,472.76
TOTAL AHMOUNT DUE: S 1,472,776
THROUGH 12/31/%3 c==s=m=x=se=ne=

INVESTIGARTION INTO APPROPRIATE RATE STRUCTURE

CUR FEDERAL ID #: S9-29211@@

KAH /GEM
WHodk v do%k W % sk ok d s % W ek % M OB ok gk gk ok Rk Y e gk gk g gk % 2 Ve B ook 3k sk v sk ok e ok sk o o W ok T Tk T A % v sk o U % ok e Sk gk W % kW ok o ok Tk ok ko e ok Rk X kW
{
¥
/}/r* ¢ .., COST ADVANCED
g A
r hﬁcyf 7
~cor?1uc EXEENSE \ 3 75,50
STLONG DiSTANéB LEFHONE CALLS $ ®.26
@ELECOPIEP HARGES S 21.20
N :
o TOTAL COST ADVANCED § 96.76
i
qn**atlnrt***itnut*wtf!f{_&@pﬁtts‘tﬁit*n*n*tlt***u
o et
Al <] gvfﬁﬁ% ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
L Ceeor
(;L. FEES CoSTS
11/15/93 223524 INVOICE 5 855.00 S 32.02
12731703 38871 PAYMENT RECEIVED $ -B55.00 S -32.02
INVOICE BALANCE DUE s .00 § 2. 00
12/08/53 224@22 INVOICE S 495.60 S 4%.93
12/31/93 28872 FAYMENT RECEIVED $ -495.00 § -46.93

AN

-~
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PAGE 2
JAN 14/94
5213 -6144

INVOICE BALANCE DUE s .00 S 2.

PREVICUS BRLANCE DUE s Q.

LR AR A RS SR NEEEE R R N R R I I I A I I ]

CURRENT FEE

TIME SUMMARY

12/83/93  ° KAH @.2@8  -PHONE CONFERENCE WITH CATHY BEDELL RE:
STAFF’S SECOND SET OF INTERROGATORIES TO
SSU.
12/¢4/383 KAH ©.30 -REVIEW MATERIALS PROVIDED BY JEFF SHARKEY
_p~7"  RE: CORRESPONDENCE TO LT. GOVERNOR MCKAY
5:,/4}5 . «ON/UNIFORM RATES AND BENEFITS FOR
. ¢" CQNSERVATION IN PREPARATION FOR PSC
ST WORKSHOP ON WATER CONSERVATION ISSUES.
12/@9/93 -7 /Kap ""e,6@ ... ~HEVIEW COVA’S MOTION TO CORRECT OR EXTEND
im0 DUE DATE OF -INTERVENING TESTIMONY AND

CITRUS AND HERNAKDO COUNTIES‘’ MOTION
REQUESTING ADDITIONAL TIME TO FILE PREFILED
= TESTIMONY: DRQ§§,nﬁ§fin TO BRIAN ARMSTRONG
RE: FQREGPINE MOTIONS. S

-_‘/‘ L

12/09/93 $5§36,2§ ©.3¢  ~PHONL "CENFERENCE WITH BRIAK ARMSTRONG AKD
TS <. TORREST LUDSEN RE: MATTERS RELATED TG
\ ool PREFILED TESTIMONY; REVIEW STAFF'S SECOND
oy O SET OF INTERROGATORIES TO SSU.
12710793 CEKEH 1.40  -PHONE CONFERENCES WITH BRIAN ARMSTRONG (2)

RE: REEPONSE TO MOTIONS FOR EXTENSION OF
TIME TO FILE TESTIMONY AND STATUS OF
DISCOVERY RESPONSES; BEGIN DRAFTING
RESPONSE TO MOTIONS FOR EXTENSION OF TIME
TG FILE DIRECT TESTIMONY.

12711793 KAH @.1@ -REVIEW 12/8/93 MEMO FROM DIVISION OF
RECORDS AND REPORTING RE: FAILURE TO SERVE

v
=
3

PAGE_£55 OF 4L
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PAGE 3
JAN 14/94
5213 -6144
ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE ON ALL
PARTIES.
12713793 KAH @.50 -OFFICE CONFERERCE WITH BRIAN ARMSTRONG AND

IDA ROBERTS RE: VARIOUS MATTERS PERTAINING
TO RATE STRUCTURE PROCEEDING.

12/13/93 KAH @.5¢  -TELEPHONE CONFERENCES WITH CATHY BEDELL (2)
RE: STATUS OF MOTIONS FOR EXTENSION OF TIME
TO FILE DIRECT TESTIMONY; REVIEW COPY OF
CORRESPONDENCE FROM ATTORNEYS FOR HERNANDO
COUNTY TO CATHY BEDELL RE: COST STUDY FOR
HERNANDO COUNTY BULX WASTEWATER RATE;
TELEPHONE CONFERENCE WITH SU2ZY LIM RE:
RESPONSES TO STAFF'S FIRST SET OF
INTERROGATORIES.

12/14/83 KAH 2.5¢ -TELEPHONE CONFERENCES WITH CATHY BEDELL (2)
RE: NEW DEADLINE FOR FILING TESTIMONY AND
RESPONSES TO STAFF INTERROGATORIES; DRAFT
MEMO TO SSU RE: NEW DEADLINE FOR FILING
TESTIMONY AND NEW DATE FOR OCALAR SERVICE

~ HEARING; TELEPHONE CONFERENCE WITH CHUCK
+-* BLISS RE: RESPONSE TO STAFF INTERROGATCRY

. =47+ 7; REVIEW AND ORGANIZE RESPONSES TO STAFF'S

' " FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES; TELEPHONE

- Lo CONFEREKCES WITH SUZY LIM AND BRIAN

S .~ BRMSTRONG (2) RE: VARIOUS MATTERS

v T PERTAINING TO DISCOVERY RESPONSES; DRAFT

NOTICE OF SERVICE; TELEPHONE CONFERENCE

WITH WAYNE SCHIEFELBEIN RE: FLORIDA CITIES'

INTEREST IN PROGEEDING.

12/15/93 KAH . .©.20 -TELEPHO ;,pﬁﬁ#ﬁnsncg WITH CATHY BEDELL AND
oL . -BRIAN ARMSTRONG RE: STATUS OF ORDER ON
AR T <.yl ISSUES FOR HEARING AND RELATED MATTERS.
12717793 KAH . {(,'@.40  -REVIEW PREHEARING OFFICER’S ORDER REGARDING
.(:‘,ka FINAL ISSUES FOR HEARING.
12/21/93 < “KAH ©.50  -PHONE CONFERENCE WITH BRIAN ARMSTRONG RE:

ORDER SETTING ISSUES AS SUCH PERTAINS TO
TESTIMONY ON FLORIDAN AQUIFER SERVING AS
INTERCONNECTICON AND COMPARISON OF WATER AKD
WASTEWATER RATES AKD INTERCONNECTION TO
OTHER UTILITIES; FURTHER REVIEW ARD -
ARNALYSIS OF ORDER SETTING ISSUES AND
PROPOSED ISSUES FILED BY COVA AND CITRUS

) - 0O (O PAGE _§B6 oF _£4E

bt

.



PAGE 4

JAN 14/94

§213 ~-6144

12/22/93 KAH @.5@
12728793 KAH @.5@

ATTORNEY TOTAL

TOTAL TIME

APSze G _ITR D065

AND HERNANDO COURTIES.
-PHONE CONFERENCE WITH CATHY BEDELL RE:
ORDER SETTING ISSUES;
ARMSTRONG.
~REVIEW CITRUS AND HERNANDO COUNTIES"
FOR RECONSIDERATION OF ORDER SETTING ISSUES
AND REQUEST FOR ORAL ARGUMENT.

PAGE_JSZ5 7 OF 544

DRAFT MEMO TO BRIAN

HOTION

SUMMARY :

TOTAL COST ARDVANCED:
CURRENT FEE:

CURRENT AMOUNT DUE:

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE:

] 1,376.060
S 1,376.00
S 96.76
S 1,376.2@
[ 1,472.7¢

da,
o

L
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ACCWINTS FAIASLE YJULLLA

Aiproved Ey: { %5’ Manual Cx ¥_______ ' _ Date:

=l
verdor #:__ [ T2 Vendor Name: M(‘ﬂ@’ Vickers
inv pate:_41Q4 2ov 215444 1ov 5_[2505F
Due Date: 447@@4— Discount Terms
Month/Yz: 4—{@4— purchase Order #:
Description: _xaV Hyu 2]2.5\94'
Units: Job Code:
Account Kumber project Number bPollay Amt
P)t RespCry,UC Acct SAcct,CRS '

128054

oenl 501 92 1Rl N IS2, FEACT?

Voucher Prepared By: m

LA






